REDUCING SCHOOL CRIME A REPORT ON THE SCHOOL TEAM APPROACH

¥.,

an - -

Joan Grant Frank J. Capell

Social Action Research Center August 1983

> NCJRS NOV AT 1083 ACQUISITIONS

Prepared under Grant No. 78-JN-AX-0016 from the National Institute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, U.

Points of view or opinions in this document are those of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice.3

3

2

U.S. Department of Justics National institute of Justice

This document has been reproduced exactly as received from the person or organization originating it. Points of view or opinions stated in this document are those of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the National Institute of Justice.

Permission to reproduce this copyrighted material has been Public Domain/IEAA/NIJJDP

U.S. Department of Justice

to the National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS).

Further reproduction outside of the NCJRS system requires permission of the appyright owner.

PREFACE

We count on schools to prepare young people for the responsibilities of adult life. At best, this is a difficult task. It is far more difficult when students cannot learn and teachers cannot teach because there is disorder in the classroom and they are afraid to be in school.

1.1

* ?*

1 1

82. 1

E P

2.2

1997 - 19

an con

para da

7 19

5 B)

PRO VI

period strange

In the 1970s, the problem of school crime was brought to national attention, largely through the efforts of the Bayh Committee hearings (U.S. Congress, 1975, 1976, 1977) and the Safe School Study sponsored by the National Institute of Education (1978). The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) was asked to explore ways in which the federal government might help reduce problems of violence and vandalism in the schools. In 1975, OJJDP supported a planning study aimed at designing an appropriate role for the Justice Department in the area of school crime (Research for Better Schools, 1976).

As one outcome of this study, OJJDP made funds available to the Alcohol and Drug Abuse Education Program (ADAEP) in the then Office of Education to develop a program for the reduction of school crime. ADAEP had been working for several years to reduce problems of alcohol and drug abuse in schools. Its program, the School Team Approach, was seen by OJJDP as a promising method of dealing with the broader school crime problem.

Under an inter-agency agreement, OJJDP transferred funds to ADAEP to allow a test of the School Team Approach as a means of reducing crime in public schools. The program plan was worked out jointly by the two agencies. Evaluation of its impact was carried out by OJJDP through its research and evaluation arm, the National Institute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, under a grant to the Social Action Research Center.

The initial agreement called for training teams in 81 schools serving grades 5 through 12, the training to be carried out by three of ADAEP's regional Training Centers. The evaluation was to follow the teams for a year, from training in the spring of 1977 to the spring of 1978.

i

In the spring of 1977, OJJDP expanded the inter-agency agreement to allow training of an additional 210 teams, the training to be carried out by all five Training Centers. The evaluators worked closely with OJJDP and ADAEP staft the next few months to design this second (Phase 2) program which was to overlap with the one already underway. The Phase 2 teams were to be trained in two groups, 135 in 1977-78 and 75 in 1978-79. Both groups were to be followed through the 1979-80 school year.

The primary purpose of both evaluations was to assess the effectiveness of the School Team Approach as a means of reducing crime, disruptive behavior, and fear of crime in schools. Beyond this, both evaluators and funders shared a common concern with the process by which change is brought about and the conditions under which it is most likely to occur.

<u>म</u>्ह

101 - - - 103 101 - - - - 103

succession was

1.00

1.00

1.0

atte

and the later

for a sub-

Pro- 40

Tripe 11 1

Evaluation of the Phase 2 program is the subject of the present report. (Findings from the Phase 1 evaluation have been described earlier: Social Action Research Center, 1979, 1980). The following Phase 2 reports are also available:

Supplemental description of initial school violence levels and of technical methodology. February 1983.

This report provides background data for Chapter 2.

Supplemental description of data collection and measure development: team projects. January 1983.

This report provides background data for Chapter 3.

Reducing school crime: a guide to program interventions. April 1983.

This report presents the findings from Chapter 3 in a format designed to made it useful for both team trainers and school staff. Findings are presented over six problem areas (vandalism, theft, drug and alcohol availability. attacks on students, attacks on teachers, and school climate) for high, middle, and elementary schools.

Supplemental description of data collection and measure development: team continuation in the schools. December 1982.

This report provides background data for Chapter 4.

Teams and clusters: implementation of the School Team Approach. July 1980.

This report provides additional background for Chapter 4. It describes team and cluster operation and functioning based on data collected during site visits to the schools in 1979.

g - --

6

Bern and State

8-10-10-14 8-10-10-14

Berner - 1998

1.4

111

51. I

 Inquiries should be addressed to the National Institute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

What is the School Team Approach?

A team is a work group, drawn from the staff of an organization, whose purpose is to improve organizational effectiveness. Over the last decade, the use of teams in private industry has grown rapidly. There have been fewer efforts to use teams to improve the effectiveness of public services.

For the past ten years, the Alcohol and Drug Abuse Education Program (ADAEP) in the Department of Education has been training school teams to work on drug and alcohol problems among students. ADAEP teams are small groups whose members are drawn from both the school and community. A team typically includes six to eight people--school administrators, teachers, counselors, students, parents, and members of community youth agencies.

The team spends two weeks in intensive training at one of ADAEP's five Regional Training Centers. Team members have two goals in training: to learn to work together as a problem-solving group and to develop a plan of action to meet the specific problems of their school. The Training Center provides a limited amount of technical assistance to help the team carry out the activities outlined in its action plan.

This is a low-cost program that relies on volunteer participation by school staff and community members. ADAEP funds cover training costs and technical assistance. The teams are expected to become self-sustaining groups that will continue to work on school problems after the withdrawl of federal support.

The study

ыры — стан 21 с. с. с. сан

3.3

á s

原形

실망

3.2

100

5

においていた。

lite:

le un

Sul ...

10.11 4928

in I.

 As a result of the interagency agreement between the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and the Department of Education, the School Team Approach was adapted to the problems of school crime, fear of crime, and disruptive behavior. Schools with documented crime problems

iv

applied to the ADAEP Training Centers for participation in the program. The schools selected included over 200 high, middle, and elementary schools located in 47 cities throughout the country.

Each group of schools showed a wide range of problem behavior--vandalism, theft, extortion, beatings, threats of harm, classroom disruption, drug use, and sexual assaults. Not all school crime is seriously "criminal," but this is also true of juvenile crime on the streets.

. .a. .b.

E - 19

금금

11

त ह

는 글

8 B

말문

同時

Part of the second

5 34

1242

1

11

1 1

1

4 | 1-25 37 | 21-25 In common with the Safe School Study reported to the Congress in 1978, we found that all types of problem behavior, with the exception of alcohol and drug use, are more common in middle and elementary than in high schools, but the same kinds of behavior occur in all three groups. The pattern of crime behavior, however, varies with the age of students as does adult response to student crime. This suggests that school crime represents distinct syndromes, requiring different treatments, at different school levels.

The participating agencies shared a commitment to obtain the most comprehensive information possible on crime in the team schools over the three years of the study. Each year, over 35,000 students and 7,000 teachers reported on the extent of student and teacher victimization, classroom disruption, school safety, and student and teacher fear. These reports and information on team activities were used to address three questions:

- Does the School Team Approach reduce crime in schools?
- What kinds of team activities are most likely to lead to crime reduction?
- Do school teams become self-sustaining problem-solving groups?

Does the School Team Approach reduce crime in schools?

Reduction in crime was measured by differences between initial student and teacher reports and those of the subsequent two years. This is what we found:

 Effective teams can reduce the extent of crime in their schools. The longer the time teams work effectively, the greater the reduction in crime.

۷

.

- Not all kinds of crime change at the same rate. It is harder to reduce theft and drug use in schools than to reduce personal victimization, classroom disruption, and fear of crime.
- 3. Crime decreases most rapidly in the early months of team activity, then continues to decrease at a slower rate. This suggests a honeymoon effect after teams return from training when the expectation of change occurring in the school may be high. The visibility of the team and its activities may be a factor in initial change. It may also account for the more favorable responses of teachers than students as reporters of crime reduction, since teachers are more likely than students to be aware of team activities.

5 9

Ŧ Ď

र ह

순 승

生育

1.0

10 B

1.1

ā ž

and and

6-10-11-1

a c c

1.1.1

동물

4. Reduction in disruptive behavior, attacks on students and teachers, and tension in the school is greater in middle than in either high or elementary schools. This suggests that a team's initial effect in the more turbulent schools is to cool out disorderly behavior.

What kinds of team activities are most likely to lead to crime reduction?

Each team develops its own mix of crime reduction activities. These activities, or projects, are based on the team's appraisal of the needs of its own school and its judgment of what will improve the school environment and reduce crime.

Teams typically try three or four different projects as part of their action plan. These cover a wide range of activities. Here are some examples:

- a time-out room for disruptive students in lieu of suspension
- using students as monitors to keep order in the halls
- recreational activities that involve both students and teachers
- teacher visits to the homes of problem students
- rewards for students that behave well
- a student/teacher/parent task force to work on the problem of vandalism
- small group meetings in which students and teachers talk about their feelings about each other
- a student advisory council to work with school administrators

What kinds of projects work best? This depends on the grade level of the school. The <u>high school</u> teams that are most effective in reducing crime try to increase communication within the school and between the school and the community. They focus on active, responsible participation and the involvement of both students and adults in solving school problems. They promote the development of knowledge and competencies that will aid students in dealing with the world beyond the school.

i s

З Г

i i

8 2

ΤI

8 - E

<u>а</u> 18.

Ť.

1.4

Section 2

5 5

950 1913

in the second

Refer al Junte data

The <u>middle</u> and <u>elementary school</u> teams that are most effective in reducing crime try to improve the school's handling of disipline and security and the overall safety of the school. Effective <u>middle school</u> teams also work on improving teacher/parent relationships. Effective <u>elementary school</u> teams work on improving relationships between students and teachers.

What works best in reducing crime depends on the age of the students, how they seem themselves in relation to adults, and how their behavior is viewed by the adults around them.

There are three broad themes that hold across schools generally.

- 1. It is necessary to have a minimum of order before student behavior will change. Students and teachers need to feel that the school is safe and that someone is in control. Once reasonable order is established, further efforts to control behavior are counterproductive. In middle and elementary schools, attention to security and improving the school's disciplinary system helps to reduce classroom disruption and attacks on students and teachers. In elementary schools, theft is reduced as well. In high schools, where disruption is less of a problem, such efforts are not effective in reducing crime.
- 2. Efforts to involve students and teachers in solving immediate school problems and to open up communication between adversary groups--students and teachers, teachers and parents--are more effective in reducing crime than efforts to improve student and teacher morale, their ability to get along with others, or their understanding of their own behavior. It appears easier to change people through their participation in work on problems of importance to them than through efforts to bring about personal change.

vii

3. It helps to involve parents. The optimal form of this involvement varies from one school level to another, but the presence of parents in some kind of active problem-solving role is related to the reduction of school crime.

Do school teams become self-sustaining problem-solving groups?

1

g 10

3 4

 $q = \tau^{2}$

5 jr

8.59

호호

9 T

à à

ę ę

<u>a</u>. <u>S</u>

तः क

Series Berries

酸

立義

「日本

主義

o lineo Batelho

1

1

- Teams can survive well beyond the termination of federal funding. Over a third of the teams (37 percent) were active in their schools in the year following the end of federal support (they were then in their third or fourth year of operation). A fifth of the teams (20 percent) were active in the following year.
- 2. There are many forms of team continuance and these figures underestimate the extent of team influence. Team activities may be taken over by other groups within the school. A team's projects may become part of the school's regular activities, thus making a permanent difference in how the school operates. Individual team members may initiate new projects on their own. They may change their behavior in the classroom and the way they relate to their colleagues and thus have an impact on both their students and fellow teachers.
- 3. The support provided to the team is a crucial factor in team functioning and continuance. The greatest enemies to the continuance of teams are the withdrawl of support from the principal and the loss of team members through staff turnover, layoffs, or school reorganization. What keeps teams going is the energy and dedication of team members, the support of the principal, and outside support for team activities.

Teams obtain outside support from their school district and from the Training Centers. Schools in our study were selected in clusters of four from the same district and funds were provided for part of the salary of a district-level cluster coordinator for a few months after training. Teams fared better when the district continued to support the coordinator after the withdrawl of federal funds, and they fared better when there were other teams still active in the same district. The continuing support of the Training Centers is important to the continuance of many teams. Training Centers provide assistance with the development of team projects and with internal team problems. They also work as mediators with and trainers of both administrators and teaching staff and thus help create more hospitable settings for team activity.

Conclusions and recommendations

<u>3</u> 7

. A. B

1 1

1

100

立直

ē R

References References

15 A

Beach -

1

100

Series Bedere

the call of

1

 The School Team Approach, when implemented well, is an effective and relatively low cost way to deal with the problems of school crime, disruption, and fear of crime.

The School Team Approach is not a fixed intervention developed for a single set of problems. It is a way to mobilize local school and community people to solve a variety of school-related problems and to equip them with the skills to do so effectively. It is an open and growing system and allows room for adaptation to changes in school and community needs.

2. There is a role for both local problem-solving and for a specific, though limited, federal role at the local level.

The School Team Approach lies midway between two opposing positions on the use of federal funds: designing a program at the federal level for local implementation vs. turning money over to local agencies to use as they see fit. The School Team Approach recognizes both the value of building on local knowledge and experience and the importance of providing the expertise necessary to put local experience to effective use. It allows recognition of the great differences among schools that require programs tailored to fit individual needs, resources, obstacles, levels of sophistication, and political realities.

Its aim is to institutionalize the federally-funded program after the withdrawl of federal support. What it proposes to institutionalize is not a specific program or set of programs but rather the presence in the school of a trained change entity that can be continually responsive to the course of local history.

ix

3. Local wisdom is not necessarily sufficient to guarantee wise and effective choices in change efforts.

Teams do not always choose those strategies for change that are most likely to reduce problems in their schools. Team effectiveness could be improved by giving teams, during training, available knowledge on what works best in each type of school and by building into the training system provision for the ongoing collection and feedback of information on team project outcomes.

4. Teams do better the greater the diversity and extent of their support systems.

8 8

2 2

新日日 - 11月 1日 - 11月 1日

8 E

1

たい。 1995

10

A.F. C. C.

Three kinds of action can improve the longevity of teams: strengthening in-school support, building a supportive network within the school district, and continuing technical assistance support over a longer period of time.

The active support of the principal is crucial to team performance and to team continuance in the school. More lead time should be given to developing a strong base of principal (and, if possible, staff) support. Since committed principals may leave schools and be replaced by less committed ones, resources should be provided to maintain this support after teams have been trained.

The training of teams in clusters of schools from the same district and the provision of a cluster coordinator contributes to team continuance, Time and resources should be devoted to the development and maintenance of district-level support for team activity.

Team longevity is increased when contact with the Training Center is maintained over a longer period of time. This contact--phone calls, occasional site visits, and the inclusion of team members in regional training workshops--is considerably less expensive than the training of new teams.

Х

5. It is important to measure both the quality of a new program and its impact over time.

 $\overline{\mu} = \epsilon$

5.7

9 P.

5 E

March and A

图 酚

Enuis Brent

SENSILLARD

くたね

and an

fill a l

- Hinter

The strength of a program intervention may wax and wane over time. We found substantial numbers of teams that improved their performance after a shaky beginning and others that fell apart after initial good performance. This process may continue over time, with team performance varying as the team's membership and its base of support change. In general, assessing intervention effects after longer time intervals than are usually allowed for in program evaluations should give a better indication of an intervention's power to bring about change.

6. The School Team Approach offers a way to create promising sites for research and development on delinquency and its prevention.

It takes time to build a new program and to create the conditions under which it can be carried out effectively. Many new programs make minimal contributions to knowledge--and are of limited value to their federal sponsors--because they are weak and poorly implemented and because they receive little or no support from the setting in which they are carried out.

It would be less costly to try out new ideas in settings that have proved hospitable to change efforts and in which skill in developing new programs has already been demonstrated. The School Team Approach has created a number of settings of this kind: schools in which teams have functioned effectively over a period of several years. This program is a way to develop research and development capability within schools. It is also a way to develop promising leads for new approaches to delinquency reduction.

This study has also pointed to some valuable areas for future research. The most important of these concerns differences in the way crime problems are reported within the same school. How much crime there is and how much of a threat to safety it represents is not seen in the same way by all of a school's students, nor by all of its teachers. Younger students, for example, tend to be more concerned about crime than older students. Girls tend to

xi

view crime problems more seriously than do boys. The relative minority/ majority status of the student or teacher is also important (e.g., being a black student in a school that is predominantly white vs. a school that is predominantly black).

Differences in views of crime may also be related to whether or not the student or teacher has been a crime victim, to whether the student holds pro-school or anti-school attitudes, to the student's perception of the attitudes of other students, to the way the teacher views students, and to the teacher's educational priorities.

5.5

÷ ÷

e r

11

1

1

12

and the second

State of the state

an - San

1111

Studie of

64 - 5 | 4 A Beth-Scholize If we could learn what combinations of background, experiences, and attitudes contribute to different perceptions of the same school environment, we would be in a better position to develop crime reduction programs targeted to those groups within a school that are most threatened, most fearful, and most at risk.

ACKNOLWEDGEMENTS

5 6

12

811

Rep.

É a

5 1

100

<u>і</u>. Д

U. I.

n in the

1

This study took the combined efforts of many people, both our program staff in San Rafael and our data analysis staff in Berkeley.

Our program staff was our link with the schools. Their good humor, persistence, and dedication in forging and maintaining this link made this study possible. Christine Cruikshank, Lin Chandler, Deborah Daniels, Gerardo Hernandez, Virginia Neto, and Carol Yamasaki maintained ongoing contact with team leaders, principals, and cluster coordinators as well as with the staff of the Training Centers. They participated actively in planning data collection, developing questionnaires and interviews, interviewing, and coding data on team activities. Rose Beckowitz and Laurie Cruikshank took on the enormous task of tracking survey administration, including the development of procedures manuals for the schools, the retrieval of survey data, and its preparation for optical scanning. Sharon McErlane, Mimi Riley, and Lloyd Westbrook conducted some of our follow-up interviews and coded vast quantities of data on team projects, maintaining both their sanity and a high level of reliability. Jean Laflin and Jane St. John produced some consistency in the technical assistance information provided by schools and clusters.

We acknowledge our special debt to Elaine Murray who supervised data collection on team projects and operation and the code development and coding of information on team projects which forms the basis for the analysis presented in Chapter 3. She also planned the analysis on team continuance and wrote the initial draft of Chapter 4.

Our data analysis staff worked with patience and equal good humor to balance research vigor with rigor. We are indebted to Tom Schnetlage who, in addition to other duties, took on the difficult task of creating usable incident data, and to Doug Downing, both of whom were with the study from the beginning; to Tom Prohaska, who undertook the analysis of the first year's outcome data; to Ron Starr, who developed our initial measures of team and cluster functioning; and to other members of the data analysis staff: Coronet Galloway, Richard Glass, Russell Miller, Susan Mueller, and Jane St. John.

xiii

We are indebted to Lee Cronbach, Professor Emeritus in the Stanford University School of Education, and to the School's Evaluation Consortium for their interest and help in the development of the initial outcome scales and for their contribution to our thinking on the measurement of change.

We are particularly grateful to our project monitors. Phyllis Modley worked with tact and understanding to balance the needs of ADAEP staff and Training Centers, OJJDP staff, and evaluators in developing and carrying out the evaluation design. Peter Freivalds provided patient support through the long and often frustrating years of data analysis.

<u>.</u>

5 5

te esta

E P

교효

10 C

in and

新田

1997. 1997. 1997.

ar - 10 Th

No. of the second s

River of

ALC - LA

Reservent

 Finally, we wish to express our appreciation to the students and staff in the participating schools who shared their views of the school and its problems; to the team leaders, members, and cluster coordinators who answered our innumerable phone calls, filled out repeated forms, and shared their progress and their setbacks; to the Training Center staff who put up with our interference with their work and tried to smooth our contacts with the schools; and to the staff of ADAEP and their National Data Base for their efforts to narrow the gap between the world of evaluation and the real world.

CONTENTS

1977-1979 1977-1977 - 1989

97 B)

82 · · · 19

 $\sum_{i=1}^{n} (1-i) = \sum_{i=1}^{n} (1-i) = \sum_{i$

pues en a Brenn tras

ferri da

Robbinska Statistik Partin i Statistik

Rad Scheduler

BLATTER - A

1. BACKGROUND OF THE EVALUATION
The School Team Approach
How teams are developed
The Evaluation Plan
Background
Implementation of the Evaluation Plan 1-8
Selection of A and T teams 1-8 Training 1-8 Technical assistance 1-9 Final sample: school level distribution 1-9 Final sample: variation in sample size 1-10
Evaluation Questions
2. SCHOOL TEAM IMPACT ON CRIME AND DISRUPTION
Measuring Crime in Schools
The Initial Problems School Teams Faced
Kinds of crime behavior
Outcome of the Evaluation
Problems in implementation
Testing for expected differences between immediate and delayed start-up conditions: ANOVA results 2-31
Testing for the length and quality of team activity: regression results
Summary of Findings

•

3.	TEAM	PROJECTS	AND	THE	REDUCTION	0F	CRIME

-

Rose - H

eliste A

Breach, and All

Berne and

「「「」」」」

NASARA MERINA Internet antik

internation

Material Control of Control of

Basilette Hazh turi i rui de H

- Harverstein

4

and the design of the

14

•

Strategies
Strategies of individual projects
Objectives
Objectives of individual projects
Crime Problem Focus
Crime problem focus of individual projects 3-29 Team crime problem thrust
Summary of Findings by School Level
High schools
Summary of Findings across School Levels
. TEAM CONTINUATION IN THE SCHOOLS
Team Continuance
Team Performance
Team size
Conditions Related to Team Performance
Team characteristics4-18Team support system4-21Kind of school4-22Team leader views of team survival4-23
Summary of Findings

5. CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

ings 5-1
ion vs. incident counts 5-9
erception of the same school
me
er and student response to
tudes of others
me

REFERENCES

8 - - - 14 14

Procession and British

77

노고

BAR ALLAND

古前

1.1

Sure-

1

5.12 -

Sector 1. - -

Provension

no II.

APPENDICES

- A. Outcome Analyses: ANOVAs
- B. Outcome Analyses: Regressions
- C. Comparison of Teams with Different Strategy Thrusts on Outcome Change Scores

D. Relative Standing of Strategy Thrust Groups

- E. Correlations: Objective Change Targets x Change in Crime Levels
- F. Correlations: Team Objectives x Change in Crime Levels
- G. Correlations: Crime Reduction Targets x Change in Crime Levels

Chapter 1

BACKGROUND OF THE EVALUATION

The School Team Approach

5.5

e e

 $= \dot{\Sigma}$

5 5

100 A

10

ļ î

112

File -

1

Balance Constant

N. . . .

Service -

1 1 1 1 E

the second s

4 | 1.4 2014/20

A team is a work group, drawn from the staff of an organization, whose purpose is to improve the organization's operation and ability to meet its goals. Over the last decade, the use of teams in private industry has grown rapidly. There have been fewer efforts to use teams to improve the effectiveness of public service organizations, though teams have been used within school systems.

Research on team development (Woodman and Sherwood, 1980) suggests that teams lead to improved work climate and to positive changes in worker attitudes and job satisfaction. Evidence is less clear on the association between the use of teams and improved organizational performance, largely because of the difficulty of obtaining adequate performance measures in field settings.

For the past ten years, ADAEP has been training school/community teams to fight drug and alcohol problems among students. To our knowledge, their School Team Approach represents the most extensive effort to date at widespread team development in either public or private sector organizations (they have trained some 3,000 teams in schools throughout the country). The present evaluation represents the largest and best documented study of the impact of teams on a specific aspect of organizational performance (the reduction of crime and fear of crime).

The School Team Approach is an effort to mobilize the resources of the

local school and its surrounding community to deal with school problems. The vehicle for change is a team composed of both school and community members who are given training and technical assistance support to develop and carry out projects selected by team members as ways to reduce the problems they see in their school. Project selection depends on the team's assessment of local needs and resources. The federal agency (ADAEP) provides support for a few months after training, but the team is expected to continue as an ongoing change entity in the school after federal support is withdrawn.

The School Team Approach is based on these assumptions:

a _.

ذ ہ

5 8

#. ‡

Ration and B

主业

恋 夢

Ē. ģ

常 習

112

a la com

a 7

100

111

Hosterija

- school problems are embedded in a community context;
- effective problem-solving can be done best by the people who have faced the problems;
- the role of experts is to assist local people to become problem-solvers, not to impose solutions from the outside;
- change is an ongoing, not a static process.

The team intervention, which relies on local initiative, thus offers wide latitude for variation in its implementation.

Teams are recruited, trained, and given follow-up technical assistance through a group of five Regional Training Centers, each of which employs a small group of trainers and consultants. Over the course of their development, the Centers have developed ongoing relationships with school districts and state educational agencies in their regions. The basic outline of the training system is established by ADAEP central office staff, but the Centers have a good deal of autonomy in carrying out the training mandate. Continuity and comparability across Centers are maintained through on-site visits by central office staff, quarterly meetings of the

Center directors, and yearly meetings of the training staffs.

How teams are developed

The School Team Approach involves three steps:

- recruiting schools
- training teams

<u>ः ः</u>

ŝ ji

÷.

Berger

「「「」」

1000

1.1

• providing post-training technical assistance to teams

<u>Recruiting schools</u>. The Centers publicize the availability of federal training funds, contacting schools, school districts, and state educational agencies. One or more pre-training site visits are made to interested schools by Training Center staff. The purpose of the site visit is to acquaint school personnel with the nature of the team intervention and their expected commitment to it. Schools selected for participation then choose a group of school and community members who will form the team. The group-typically seven in number--includes teachers, counselors, the principal or another administrator, a student or other young person, and a parent or other community representative.

<u>Training teams</u>. The team attends two weeks of residential training, along with teams from other schools. Training is intensive, generally covering both day and evening hours. It is devoted to building a team identity (the team selects one of its members to serve as team leader), helping the team develop an action plan, and offering a variety of content inputs about the causes of school problems and possible interventions to deal with them. Training emphasizes the prevention of problems before they become serious, the creation of a more humane school environment for both students and

teachers, and the development of problem-solving skills that will enable the team to deal with both the presenting problems of drug and alcohol abuse and with other school problems as they arise.

<u>Providing post-training technical assistance to teams</u>. The team is offered continued contact with the Training Center after its members return to the school. The amount of time available for each team is limited by ADAEP funds (these cover training costs and an average of two to four days of technical assistance per team during the school year following training). The Centers are generally very creative in finding ways to spread these funds as far as possible--for example, by bringing several teams together within a single day where appropriate--and they also maintain telephone contact with team leaders. Technical assistance may be requested by the team or initiated by the Training Center. The amount received by any one team varies, depending on both team and Center assessment of need.

Training and technical assistance support have not remained static over the years, changes in their delivery reflecting both learning from experience and shifts in the nature of the schools and their students. In recent years, for example, ADAEP has placed increased emphasis on the need for structural change in the schools.

Clustering

9 V

€ 3

á s

\$ N

1

80 B

また

100 - 100 -

E.R.

100

No. Contraction

En .

121

an to the house of the

Howard P

77 **9**62

ero e Bistero

At the time we began the present study, ADAEP had moved from recruiting single teams to recruiting teams from clusters of schools within the same district. Typically, a cluster consists of a high school and three feeder elementary or junior high schools. The activities of the schools are

coordinated by a district-level staff person who serves as cluster coordinator.

Clustering is intended to facilitate the work of teams in individual schools by promoting the exchange of ideas and support and by directly involving staff at the district level who are in a position to facilitate and support change efforts in the schools. It is also intended to consolidate changes occurring among students in the feeder schools through the development of similar programming in the high schools.

The Evaluation Plan

Background

5 8

공동

6.3

3 6

2

蒙益

£ 3

10.00

2.10

- 10 16. 10

P.C.

- device

storige accession

Retrieven also

The interagency agreement called for training teams in 81 schools serving grades 5 through 12, the training to be carried out by three of ADAEP's five Regional Training Centers. Funds covered expenses of team members for two weeks of off-site training, four days of post-training technical assistance per team, and part of the salary of the team leader for a period of up to 12 months.

The evaluation was to follow the teams for a year, from training in the spring of 1977 to the spring of 1978. The major evaluation question was the impact of team activity on the level of crime and fear of crime in the participating schools. Attention was also to be given to the process by which change is brought about.

Current evaluation

In the late spring of 1977, OJJDP expanded the interagency agreement to allow the training of 210 additional teams. We worked closely with OJJDP and ADAEP

staff over the next few months to design this second program which was to overlap with the one already underway. Evaluation of the "Phase 2" program is the subject of the present report. Findings from the Phase 1 evaluation (the initial 81 teams) are described elsewhere (Social Action Research Center, 1979).

The Phase 2 agreement called for training 55 clusters, 35 in the first year and 20 in the second year of the program. A cluster was defined as four "organizationally related" schools (a few three-school clusters were allowed) and recruitment was done at a district level. For purposes of the evaluation, the following eligibility requirements were imposed:

- schools must be located in a city of over 100,000 population, the largest city in the state or territory, or a Standard Metropolitan Statistical Area that included a city with a population over 100,000;
- schools must serve students in grades 6 through 12;

ė s

л т

<u>é</u> <u>-</u>

8 B

11

<u>a</u> 18

÷ 5

5 2

į, j

5

101.0 2010

1

Bellow -

1

alerto strengt

FFI-1 2

- schools must document at least 25 crimes against persons per 1,000 students during the 1976-77 school year;
- teams must include a school security director or equivalent and a representative of the local juvenile justice system;
- schools must make a commitment to cooperation with the evaluation.

OJJDP monies were made available to pay district staff persons to work up to 50 percent time as coordinators of the clusters, to support the training of team members and cluster coordinators, and to provide an average of four days of post-training technical assistance per team. The cost of the total program averaged approximately \$13,500 per team, of which two-thirds went directly to the schools and their district offices.

Our concern about lack of a baseline against which to measure change in the Phase 1 teams led to recommending an experimental/control design for Phase 2. This fit with ADAEP's need to spread training of the 210 new teams over a two-year period. The evaluation plan called for selection of all teams in the fall of 1977, with random assignment into two training periods: the winter of the 1977-78 school year (A teams) and the winter of 1978-79 (B teams). All of the participating schools would collect data on the level of crime and fear of crime at three points: prior to first-year training, a year later (prior to second-year training), and two years later.

5 5

i s

5.75

teral in a sub-

開始

Real Real

100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100

1

1

5 . . . l



XYZ = collection of crime data T = team training

By measuring change in crime between points X and Y, we can compare schools with a team (experimental or A team schools) with schools that do not have <u>a</u> team (control or B team schools). By measuring change in crime between points X and Z for the A teams and points Y and Z for the B teams, we can address the concern of ADAEP staff that change in the school may not be apparent before two years of team activity.

Evaluators and funders shared a common concern with the process by which

change in schools is brought about and the conditions under which it is most likely to occur. The evaluation plan thus called for the collection of longitudinal data on team and cluster activitiy and on the projects carried out by the teams as well as data on school crime levels.

Implementation of the Evaluation Plan

Selection of A and B teams

Assignment to the two training cycles was done by evaluation staff. It was necessary to assign within regions, since each Training Center was required to train seven clusters in the first year and five in the second. Random assignment was modified by prior matching on city size before selection. When two applicant clusters came from the same city, one was assigned to each training cycle.

Training

8 0

12

제 5

1

- Jacobi Million

Berlauri 178

Sec. 1

1997) 1997) 1997)

Bardistan B

5 **1**

一日間

11 - 11 - 11

Ref. or L. C. L.

Analasiana E

Training of the first year teams was expected to be completed by the end of January 1978. Because of the short lead time for the program, recruitment of schools and scheduling their training was difficult. Only half of the first year clusters (51 percent) were trained by this date (see Table 1-1). In contrast, most of the second year clusters (80 percent) were trained before the Christmas break in the following school year.

Spreading training over a 7-month period in the first year and a 5-month period in the second introduced unwanted variation in the planned one year interval between A and B team training (see diagram on preceding page). There was similar variation around the times of crime data collection

Ta	b	1	е	1.	-1
-	~		<u> </u>		•

1977-78	1978-79
2	6
4	8
4	2
8	
16	4
1	
35	20
	2 4 4 8 16 1

Number of Clusters Trained by Training Month

(points XYZ in the diagram). The consequences of both sets of variation for the analysis of change in crime are discussed in Chapter 2.

Technical assistance

Rudol - 199

Record of the Re

Rectance and Rectange

4.8

7 8

e in e

₽×.... ●

differentia

BREADARS AND

Pol El

Post-training technical assistance was to be completed by the end of September 1978 for the A (first year) teams and a year later for the B teams. An extension allowed the Training Centers to spread technical assistance visits over an additional year. The program was thus not officially terminated until the end of September 1980.

Final sample: school level distribution

The schools selected for the program included high, middle or junior high, and elementary schools in a ratio of 2:2:1. The ratio held for both training cycles. The elementary schools were about equally divided between K-6 and

K-8 schools. Since the study was limited to grades 6 and above, we sampled only a portion of the school population in collecting elementary school crime data, though team interventions in these schools were generally directed to the school as a whole. Our findings for elementary schools thus represent an averaging of effects across two subgroups of schools differing both in the age range of their students and in social setting characteristics associated with age.

Final sample: variation in sample size

 $\overline{n_{j}^{2}}=T^{2}$

য় গ

5 5

1911日 1月1日

Real controls

51

生活

Barris version

Resources

ff" -

an contraction of the second se

A CALLER

三義

The final sample consisted of 54 rather than the expected 55 clusters of teams. One of the original clusters failed to get school and district approval and was dropped prior to training. The remaining clusters contained 223 teams, not all of which were considered part of this study. We excluded 9 teams that had been trained in Phase 1, then retrained as part of Phase 2 clusters. This left 214 teams in the final sample.

The number of teams represented in the findings reported in the next three chapters varies from one set of analyses to another. Not all schools provided longitudinal information on crime levels and not all teams provided information on team operation and project interventions. Data on crime was obtained from around 190 schools, information on team functioning and project interventions from a somewhat smaller number.

Evaluation Questions

The evaluation addressed three major questions:

신화

12

「たた」

10

Sec. 19

1. Does the School Team Approach reduce crime in schools?

This was the primary question presented for evaluation. The evaluation plan called for comparing change in the amount of crime, disruptive behavior, and fear of crime in two groups of schools: those trained in 1977-78 (the A teams) and those trained in 1978-79 (the B teams). The prediction was that the A teams, which were trained a year earlier and therefore had a longer time to intervene in the schools, would show more crime reduction than the B teams.

Problems in the implementation of the evaluation plan reduced the differences in available intervention time between the A and B teams and led to a search for alternative ways of answering the evaluation question. We finally did two parallel analyses, one using the A/B comparison originally planned, the other combining A and B groups and looking at the effect of available intervention time. In both sets of analyses we took account of the quality of the team intervention. We also looked at the effect of external events in the school that might be expected to interfere with team efforts at school change. These analyses are reported in Chapter 2.

2. What kinds of team activities are most likely to lead to crime reduction?

What is the best way to reduce school crime? While not intended as a test of specific approaches to fighting crime, the evaluation offered

an opportunity to look at the relationships between a variety of team interventions and reductions in several areas of school crime.

2007 - 14

ĝ ĝ

e e a

Reserves stat

<u>ह</u> ज

the second

Bernersterning

REAL AND

les in contraction distribution

St. 114

PET N = 1.179 Bentref-period Teams typically try several interventions or projects as part of their action plan for reducing crime. We defined, for each team, the general strategy they adopted in working for change, the specific kinds of change they hoped to bring about, and the kinds of crime problems they were concerned with changing. We looked at the relationship of each of these three ways of describing team interventions to the reduction of crime in the school and drew some conclusions about promising approaches to crime reduction. These analyses were done separately for high, middle, and elementary schools. They are reported in Chapter 3.

3. Do school teams become self-sustaining problem-solving groups?

At its best, the School Team Approach is expected to result in the institutionalization of the team as a part of the school's regular operation. Does this occur, and how often? What kinds of team performance can be expected, and over what period of time? What can be done to improve on these expecteds?

To answer these questions, we gave questionnaires and interviews to team leaders and cluster coordinators in the spring of 1979 and 1980 and conducted follow-up telephone interviews in the spring of 1981 and 1982. These provided information on team functioning and on the factors team leaders believe contribute to team longevity or lead to the demise of the team. Data on team functioning and longevity are reported in Chapter 4.

Chapter 2

SCHOOL TEAM IMPACT ON CRIME AND DISRUPTION

g p

য় হ

Recent of A

5 F.

References and

fter an

n na sug

Bernsteinstein Bernsteinstein

erto a conservado Becencio conservado

Second Second

Rector of the second

en line of

References and the second

The first--and all to often only--question asked at the completion of an innovative social program is: "Did it work?" In keeping with this tradition, we give our answers to the questions of this kind that can be asked of the School Team Approach before examining, in later chapters, the additional and more incisive questions of the role of program processes in bringing about change.

As the description of the School Team Approach in the previous chapter indicates, the "it" in any did-it-work question is, by design, actually a diverse collection of distinctive projects stimulated by a shared training initiative and, at a very general level, shared objectives for change. Beyond these inchoate and abstract similarities lies much uniqueness in individual team strategies and objectives, deriving from team concern for the specific problem situation in their school. To do justice to this diffuseness, here and in later chapters, we will need to ask many did-it-work questions: why did it work? where did it work? for which kind of problems did it work? And for each of these, which of the many "its" we have studied yield positive answers to our evaluation questions?

Measuring Crime in Schools

Our experience in the earlier phase of the evaluation, along with other research on the problem (National Institute of Education, 1978), provided some rough guidelines for how a good study of the crime and violence problem

in schools should be designed. We attempted to address the following issues:

• There is great variety in the extent and nature of problems schools face, just as there is in their surrounding communities.

d i

9 P

<u>.</u>

2 2

5 T

7.5

 $\sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{i$

f F

En contrationes En contrationes

part of the second s

1990 1990 1990

Particulations for the second

and deve

(And Line and

- To obtain dependable information on school crime, extensive effort must be expended in the technical aspects of research data collection: questionnaire design, sampling procedures, instrument administration, data coding and analysis.
- It makes a difference when in the school year one assesses crime and violence levels. Conclusions based on comparisons between schools observed at different points may be spurious.

Our research strategy called for three periods of data collection on school crime, each one year apart (see diagram, p. 1-7). The instruments used were questionnaires, one designed for students and one for teachers. The student questionnaire was to be administered to a large random sample of students (we requested 224) and the teacher questionnaire to the entire teaching staff in the participating schools.

We defined crime broadly, including questions on personal and property victimization, drug availability and other illegal behaviors, disruption, danger, and fear of crime. From these we formed more global measures that allowed us to form problem profiles of schools from both student and teacher perspectives.

Our unit of analysis was schools, not individual students or teachers. As we built school-level measures of crime, we found that it makes a tremendous difference who within the school is asked to describe its plight. Some

segments of the school population are affected more directly by violence or are more sensitive to violence, and this has a complex effect on how their experiences and perceptions are organized. For example, female teachers reports higher levels of fear than male teachers. A slightly more complicated aspect of this concern is reflected in the finding that, within a school, the relationship (correlation) between victimization and fear is of greater magnitude in younger than in older students. These crucial results fly in the face of coventional measurement theory, at least when the intent is to develop measures descriptive of the school as a whole.

The key consequence of this problem for the assessment of program impact is that schools might appear to improve--or become more violent and disruptive-simply because the mix of different types of respondents changed from one measurement occasion to the next. Without some form of statistical control, it would not be possible to distinguish real change from the vagaries of sampling. We directed considerable resources toward the problem of adjustments and weightings of samples (similar to those done in epidemiological studies) to obtain measures of crime that could be interpreted from one year to the next without ambiguity.

The Initial Problems School Teams Faced

Is school crime "real" crime? Should it be taken seriously by an agency devoted to the more general problem of juvenile crime? Here are some examples of incidents occurring in schools in our study:

Elementary schools

12

 $\overline{\mathbb{N}} = \overline{\mathbb{N}}$

군고

112

U B

22

1 L L L

in the second

Student uncooperative, refused to follow directions; threw her desk around; misused her books; challenged teacher to a fight.

Four boys jumped one boy with forks, a butcher knife, and razor blades. Student hit teacher while being constrained from hitting two other children.

Middle schools

έ....

7 73

9 V

1.1

5 8

12 4

17

4.2

<u>8</u>

Real of the

日期

Parts.

37 m

1.1

10

ar c.c.

100

erer.

A group of 8th grade boys were shaking out other students for money and food over a period of a couple of months.

Two boys were playing the dozens in the stairs. Fight broke out. Hip injury to attacker.

8th grade student was brought into the office for smoking. Became very abusive and verbally assaulted the assistant principal.

High schools

Two students were yelling at each other, one saying other was spreading rumors, other yelling back. Girl was crying. Two staff members split them up.

Student had switchblade knife on person during school hours--disruptive behavior when told to go home--shouted obscenities.

Offenders were asked to leave school grounds because they were not participating in activity which was going on. One offender struck a victim and a fight started between all involved. Teachers were stabbed with a knife.

At the least, each of these incidents is disruptive to the work of the school. Not all may live up to the reader's expectation of a real crime problem.

Zimring (1979), discussing trends in youth violence, states: "Public and legislative concern about violent crime committed by young people tends to crystallize around well-publicized and unrepresentative episodes of violent crime committed by young offenders" (p. 73). He goes on to note that most <u>arrests</u> for adolescent crimes of violence are in categories in which the police label says little about the degree of seriousness of the offense: robbery (ranging from "unarmed schoolyard extortions through armed, lifethreatening, predatory confrontations") and aggravated assault (ranging from "fistfights through shootings"). Youth violence in the community covers a wide range of seriousness of offenses, just as does youth violence in

2-4

•

schools. In both areas, the bulk of offenses fall at the less serious end of the scale. There is no compelling reason to believe that school crime is significantly different from crime in the streets.

With this digression, we turn now to a description of the crime problems in the schools at the outset of the team intervention. We look first at the incidence of specific kinds of crime behavior, as reported in the student and teacher questionnaires, and then at the summary problem indices that form the basis of the outcome change analyses presented later in the chapter. Taken together, these two will provide the reader with a good indication of the seriousness and diversity of the crime problems school teams faced as they began their work.

Kinds of crime behavior

11

£11.125

হ চ

1

Robert - Constant

Andrew Street

이 있

ant.

E.

e, es Bélitres

in a

计算

Three groups of questionnaire items indicate the seriousness of the crime problem: personal victimization, property victimization, and the availability of drugs and alcohol. Within each category, responses are available from both students and teachers (although not always on strictly parallel sets of questions) and are reported as average school-level percentages of respondents endorsing the item (the actual school-level index is slightly more complicated than this). Since crime levels vary with grade level of the school, data are presented separately for high, middle, and elementary schools.

<u>Personal victimization</u>. Table 2-1 presents baseline data on the incidence of personal victimization for student and teacher samples. We considered three types of personal victimization: actual injury, the threat of harm, and the taking of possessions by force or threat of injury. Percentages in the table

Real of the second s	Reserved and	far - 1 - 19 National State	(2)16-17-17日 (新知道)25日2010(1995)			ka na sarah Kana sarah	an series and Marine and	and the second	para a ang	gene]i oo soo aa Aj Heestrin oo soo 200	Koora a situ Jera a sanad	aliante en social Notatione en social	na, san Si san	n	8 74 15	۰ د
procession and the procession of the procession	phone sector	Methoda and SM	種目的目的機會	BROWNSKI, SOUTH	High Protected	Margare versend	inder volge setting	Reaction and	₩255 Strate	Boot	Konstantist Boto const	ka international	na sina na sina	80 0. 19 8 - 4	8 24 10	

Table 2-1

First Year Incidence of Personal Victimization (Average Percent of Respondents across Schools)

			Studen	ts		Teachers				
	Total		High	Middle	Elem.	Total	High	Middle	Elem	
Fighting in self-defense	20.2	***	11.0	22.9	33.0	na	na	na	na	
Threatened with beating	9.1	***	7.1	10.9	9.7	8.9	8.5	10.4	6.8	
Threatened w/knife, gun	3.2		3.0	3.5	3.0	1.2	1.3	1.4	0.5	
Threatened w/sexual attack	5.4	*	4.6	5.9	6.3	0.7	0.7	0.9	0.3	
Robbery w/force/threat: food	5.5	***	3.2	7.1	6.9	na	na	na	na	
Robbery w/force/threat: money	8.5	***	5.6	11.1	9.4	1.1	1.3	1.0	1.1	
Robbery w/force/threat: clothes/possessions	5.8	***	3.8	7.1	7.0	2.4	1.4	2.0	5.1	
Hurt in personal attack: no M.D.	8.7	***	4.5	11.3	11.7	2.0	1.4	2.6	2.1	
Hurt in personal attack: saw M.D.	2.2	***	1.5	2.6	3.1	0.5	0.5	0.7	0.1	
Sexually attacked	2.4	***.	1.7	2.8	2.8	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.2	
	189 schools					190 schools				

Probability of observed differences across school levels: * p < .05

*** p < .001

na = question not asked
reflect the average proportion of respondents in a school who reported each type of incident. For example, across all schools, the average fraction of students who reported fighting in self-defense was one-fifth (20 percent), with 11 percent of high school students reporting such an incident, twice that fraction (23 percent) of middle school students, and three times that fraction (33 percent) of elementary school students. (The asterisks indicate that in a one-way analysis of variance the differences in fighting in selfdefense among school levels were significant at the .001 level.)

5, 5

Real of the second s

贫 鹜

<u>i</u> 5

5

1

page so Rowe has consultant

in the second se

1

anto i cua

tere :

For 1 Beenchard

Replaced and

For student-as-victim, high schools are, in almost every category, safer places to be, with middle and elementary schools usually showing somewhat higher incidence of personal victimization. The most frequent types of personal offenses against students are "threatened with a beating," "robbery with force or threat: money," and "hurt in personal attack: no M.D.," with better than one in twelve students reporting such incidents. In terms of incidents that in the adult or outside-school world would be more clearly criminal ("threatened with knife or gun," "hurt in personal attack: saw M.D.," and "sexually attacked"), incidence ranges from 1.5 percent for personal attacks with injury in high schools to 3.5 percent for threats at knife- or gun-point in middle schools. In a school of 800 students, this represents from 12 to 28 such incidents from the beginning of the 1977-78 school year to the time of survey administration (December/January), or from 2,268 to 5,292 total incidents in the sample of 189 schools.

Turning to personal victimization among teachers, two things can be seen immediately. First, teachers are less frequently victims than are their students. Second, rates of teacher victimization are statistically

indistinguishable from one school level to the next. The most frequent category of teacher victimization, as for students, is "threatened with beating," with the overall average of 8.9 percent nearly equalling the rate for students. One in 200 teachers requires medical attention following a student attack, while one in 500 is sexually assaulted (three times as many are sexually threatened). As with the student statistics, these figures seem small. When we compute the number of actual incidents represented, it cannot be denied that teachers, as well as students, work in these schools at considerable risk of personal harm.

\$ \$

17 ML

8.2

2.5

立立

1.1

entro da la contrata

É B

-412

ite a

in the second

<u>Property victimization</u>. Property victimization incidents reported by students and teachers at the beginning of the study are summarized in Table 2-2. Of the four items in the student questionnaire, having property damaged or destroyed at school is the most frequent experience reported, occurring to nearly a quarter of all students. Theft of money, clothes, and other possessions occurs nearly as often, while having food stolen is reported much less frequently (whether or not it actually happens less often). The patterns of school-level differences in student property victimization experience is substantially the same as for personal victimization, with high schools showing considerably lower incidence than either middle or elementary schools.

Teacher property is a more likely target of victimization than their persons. As with personal victimization, school level makes practically no difference in the incidence of property victimization, except for theft of money which is statistically less frequent in elementary schools.

Drugs and alcohol. Table 2-3 presents percentages for student and teacher

Table 2-2

terrary of proj

RELATION

8-4

First Year Incidence of Property Victimization (Average Percent of Respondents across Schools)

		Studen	its		Teachers				
	Total	High	Middle	Elem.	Total	High	Middle	Elem	
Theft of food	6.6	*** 4.2	8.0	8.5	na	na	na	na	
Theft of money '	18.3	*** 15.1	21.2	19.0	8.2	** 9.0	9.0	5.1	
Theft of clothes/other possessions	23.6	** 21.3	25.9	23.9	14.9	14.6	14.4	16.4	
Damage/destruction of possessions	24.5	*** 17.8	29.0	31.3	14.7	13.1	15.6	16.4	
Car damage	na	na	na	na	14.1	13.7	14.2	14.9	
Car break-in	na	na	na	na	2.5	2.6	2.1	2.9	
Car theft	na	na	na	na	0.6	0.5	0.5	0.7	
	<u></u>	189 sch	ools			190 sch	ools		

Probability of observed differences across school levels: ** p <.01

*** p <.001

na = question not asked

.

nad with the second

entralistances

2013/11/21 12:09

. Machine contrast . Instations county the strengt

palakiuvisisi kuloti -u-lau	en i l Referiren	(1) (1) (1) Decisionario (1994	parameter (constant) Boot () () of	Nami serena Remission	line and grantal	m asona ase n Merenganaa	1800 processional and a second se	Gurtan ana 109 Registrativativa	para an ing para Ng mining para	Rode - Sal	part - Contrag Ing the State	die 1 - 1 - 5 28 No. 1 - 1 - 5 28	je – strok) † pri − strok	я	to constant V i sub	1 - 12 M - 14	• • •	an an An an

Table 2-3

First Year Reported Ease of Obtaining Illegal Substances at School (Average Percent of Respondents across Schools)

		· Studen	ts		Teachers					
	Total	High	Middle	Elem.	Total	High	Middle	Elem.		
Alcohol	54.8	*** 69.1	50.2	35.7	62.0 *	** 82.2	53.8	36.8		
Marijuana	67.5	*** 84.3	65.0	39.0	76.3 *	** 93.6	73.0	46.7		
Heroin/other hard drugs	33.4	*** 40.0	32.7	21.4	34.3 *	** 48.1	27.9	17.6		
	189 schools				190 schools					

Probability of observed differences across school levels: *** p <.001

questionnaire items relevant to substance abuse. Because of anticipated school and parental opposition, we chose not to ask students about their own use of alcohol and drugs. Following the Safe School Study (National Institute of Education, 1978), we inquired instead about the availability of illegal substances.

Clearly, students and teachers agree that it is easy to get high in school. Better than 9 out of 10 high school teachers report it is very or fairly easy to obtain marijuana at school, and better than 8 out of 10 high school students report the same. In general, high school teachers estimate availability higher than do their students, with the largest discrepancy (approximately 13 percent) concerning the availability of alcohol. Teachers in high schools may be more aware of the problem or may define availability differently than their students.

Marijuana is roughly twice as easy to get as are hard drugs such as heroin, with alcohol falling inbetween. For both groups of respondents there is a strong progression of increasing availability as we move from elementary to middle to high schools. Age trends for victimization and substance abuse are in reverse directions: as students become less disruptive, they seem at the same time to turn increasingly to the use of alcohol and drugs.

<u>Global</u> problem indices

 $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$

原书

÷ ä

Provinsi Sanag

Rectored and

Bin . .

BUN L

011. 110

The items described above constitute only a fraction of the questionnaires administered to students and teachers in each year of the study. Two other main categories of questions were included, those dealing with respondent perceptions of conditions in the school (dimensions of school safety) and

those dealing with respondent attitudes and emotions (for example, fear of crime). Taking all of these items together makes for a very large set of indicators of school conditions--too large to conduct a careful analysis of change for each item.

To make the task of examining school team impact on crime and disruption more manageable, we constructed a somewhat smaller number of global problem indices, each summarizing the information contained in several of the original questionnaire items. This data reduction process, which involve intercorrelating and factor analyzing the questionnaire items, yielded the scales described in Table 2-4. All analyses of the impact of school teams on crime levels were carried out on this set of scales.

<u>.</u> 2

Recent of A

1. Not

È È

Bern Long

副部

eller Max

p.C. -Bancore

1

1000

i

It can be seen in Table 2-4 that the items discussed in the previous section are represented in the final scales. In addition, because of our multiple measures approach to assessing outcomes in schools, we have for student and teacher personal victimization and for student property victimization "double coverage" in the set of final problem indices (that is, both students and teachers were asked about the personal victimization of students, and so on). Parallel student and teacher judgments of student safety from personal attack are also available. The remaining scales describe the school through the eyes of the particular respondent group and include school safety from vandalism and theft, illegal behaviors, disruption, tension, and fear.

Figures 2-1A through 2-1L display initial school conditions in terms of the final set of problem indices. Each frame in the figure shows school means by level (elementary/middle/high) and two measures of dispersion (the standard

Table 2-4

Global Problem Measures ¹	Student	Teacher	
Personal victimization: students teachers	×	×	
Property victimization: students teachers	x	x xx	
Alcohol/drug availability	x		
Illegal behaviors in school	x	x	
Disruption	x	x	
Student safety from personal attack	x	x	
School safety from vandalism and theft		x	
Tension in the school	x	X	
Fear of being attacked	X	X	

Student and Teacher Global Problem Measures

91 - 7

3. 2

1 L

Section 2014

Kolonia - Maria References en

Barrow and

の間

1

21111 10111

era n. Brothe

Control of the second s

¹Personal victimization includes both actual harm and threats of harm. For teachers it also includes verbal abuse--a violation of the social contract implied in the student/teacher relationship.

<u>Property victimization</u> includes loss through theft of or damage to one's possessions. For teachers there is an additional measure of theft or damage to the teacher's car.

<u>Illegal behaviors</u> includes stealing, selling stolen goods, bringing weapons to school, breaking school rules, and reports that teachers are afraid of students (the latter is not an illegal behavior, but the item scaled with the other items).

<u>Disruption</u> includes classroom behavior that keeps students from learning and teachers from teaching.

<u>Tension</u> includes frequent fighting and perception of the school as tense, unfriendly, and a place where others take advantage of you.

<u>Fear</u> includes, for students, reports of being afraid in school, worry about being hurt, and avoidance of certain areas within the school. For teachers, it includes reluctance to confront misbehaving students and consideration of the need for self-protective devices.

Measures were derived from student and teacher questionnaires. Both students and teachers were asked about the victimization of themselves and of the other group. Data were available for a teacher measure of alcohol/drug availability, but the measure was not computed for this study.



8 2

H 7

1.12

2 2

1.0

5 1

5.7

1

Proceedings and

- 1-3

En ...

12

1.11

1.11

of 122

8141-31-14-3 Mitter 1825

E = elementary schools, M = middle schools, H = high schools





主义

3 7

تر <u>م</u>ا

Readown (1998)

4 <u>8</u>

小小田

And the second s

State of the State

a - a - a

Biline and a state



n n

17 . P.

Ē

,⊽ ÿ

15.23 15.23 Parts

可愛

立菌

Nuclear C

1 E Lo

5 . 5 . . Booten

the second s

Provide the second seco







্ ন্

43

4.12

لارد. لارد

1

the second

17 7

1.111

ERC - Ha

entra Merica

100

11

Kalendaradak

personalization

and the line of th

Reprised and

deviation and the range) for each group of schools.

Some of the issues that surface when we attempt to ask both students and teachers about the same aspects of the school environment can be illustrated using the variable "illegal behaviors in school." This measure, which is identical in content for students and teachers, measures the extent to which there is agreement in the school that:

students steal from one another

e e

3.5

5 3

호 호

5 U

1.4

8

12

1

21-22 20-4-22

s n s

ALC: C

el-----

1144 Alama

- it is easy to get stolen things for sale at school
- many students bring weapons to school
- students break school rules any time they think they can get away with it
- teachers are afraid of students

While the label "illegal behaviors" does not apply equally well to all items in this group, they cluster tightly enough together empirically to form a useful dimension along which schools differ from one another. Student and teacher reports of illegal behaviors are depicted in Figure 2-1G.

The lefthand panel of the figure indicates that there is little difference among the three levels of schools in the percent of students endorsing these statements--on the average, just over 40 percent. (In other words, despite differences in self-reports of victimization, students see little difference in this kind of problem behavior among the three school levels.) Turning to the righthand panel, however, it can be seen that there are large school-level differences in the reports of teachers concerning these same behaviors: the older the students, the larger the number of teachers that report such behaviors occurring in their schools. Elementary school teachers are less likely to mention these behaviors than are their students; high school teachers are more likely to report them.

Whose perception is correct? It is in the nature of perception that the probable answer is both. This being the case, we suspect it is more fruitful to concentrate attention on the possible effects these different perceptions have on students and teachers. From these differences in the perception of illegal behaviors, we would expect a greater proportion of elementary students than teachers to be fearful and the reverse to be true in high schools. This is exactly what we find (Figure 2-1L).

8-8

Record Control of State

য় য

12

1010

in de contration al contration de la contration

8

Production of the second s

Sec. 1

arear -

ti - L - -

and Inc.

To digress slightly, we can add context to these differential relations among school problem indices by considering information from concurrent questionnaires completed by the school principals. The treatment of problem incidents by the schools suggests that their nature is either less serious in elementary schools or that they are viewed as less serious acts when carried out by younger children. Disciplinary actions that involve removal of the child from the school occur less frequently in elementary than in middle or high schools. Elementary principals have fewer meetings with parents around disciplinary problems. They use fewer security personnel, and those they do use less often wear uniforms or carry guns. The severity with which various kinds of misbehavior are punished increases from elementary to middle to high schools. High school principals are most likely of the three to endorse the need to keep order as a primary function of teachers (though disruption is more often seen as a problem by teachers in elementary and middle schools) and to see isolation of troublemakers and stronger discipline as the solution to problems of disruptive behavior.

Although there are no school level differences in student reports of illegal behaviors, students are at less risk of either personal or property victimization

once they have made the transition from middle to high school (Figures 2-1A and 2-1B) and are judged by their fellow students as at less risk of attack by others (Figure 2-1I). Older students are also less likely than younger ones to see their schools as tense and unfriendly (Figure 2-1K) and are less often afraid while in school (Figure 2-1L).

This pattern does not hold for teachers. Though teachers report knowledge of more instances of student personal victimization in elementary and middle than in high schools (Figure 2-1A), elementary school teachers judge students to be safer from attack than do their middle and high school counterparts (Figure 2-1I). Their judgments of student safety are at wide variance with those of their students who, compared with teachers in the same schools, more often report danger of personal attack, tension in the school, and fear of being hurt.

<u>(j</u>. 5)

2 B

문 전 전 전 전 3 3 3

9 B

<u>i</u> <u>i</u>

度 劉

1

主義

File -

er - -

(1.1.5) (1.1.1.5)

Re. J

Selection of the

pri - 1 - - -Manarihanan

「日本

Thus there are not only diverse kinds of crime but diverse views of the crime that occurs. There are two points to be made from this review. First, school crime should not be considered solely in terms of how many illegal acts occur on school grounds. There is a sizeable core of both students and teachers who admit to being afraid in school. This number is larger than those who actually experience personal victimization, but smaller than the number who believe their schools are unsafe for students and the number who report the occurrence of illegal acts. To the extent that it interferes with learning and with the quality of school life, the perception of the school as dangerous is as legitimate an object for intervention as actual crime incidence.

Second, we should be prepared to think of school crime in terms of differences in the developmental and socialization needs of students and to take account

of the meaning that specific kinds of behavior have at different developmental stages. Elementary schools are more troubling to their students than to their teachers. The reverse may be true in high schools. The crime problem is different for younger and older students. We will find in Chapter 3 that what works with youngers may not be what works with olders, and that what makes students feel better may not do the same for their teachers.

Outcome of the Evaluation

Problems in implementation

1 - 1 2 - 10

8 C

불호

8

2. 2

1

Second And

ens an u

Ban on the state

R2205321-4388

Rectified in

terri I.

stel 4133 Material The design of the school team program and its evaluation were intended to maximize the clarity with which program impacts, if any, would be demonstrated. This meant controlling which schools participated in the program, how they were assigned to immediate and delayed start-up conditions, and when the extensive outcome assessments were conducted. Had all gone as planned, the data would fit neatly into a predetermined statistical analysis model, and statements of conclusions would have been as scientifically sound as any ever made in the field of social program evaluation. This commitment to the value of unambiguous evaluation findings is rare in the planning stages of an undertaking. The concern for clarity was coupled with equal emphasis on comprehensiveness: the survey instruments used were thorough; the samples to which they were administered were the largest ever in a study of this kind; local processes of program implementation were extensively documented.

Standards for success in the execution of a study of this scope are nonexistent. How much slippage, foot-dragging, and the like is unacceptable? More importantly, how much is unavoidable? There are no firm answers to these

questions but, by many standards, the study was extremely successful and carefully executed. A massive store of information has been accumulated, the first efforts to make sense of which are reported here. More are needed.

8 B

7. 8

a 5

e la colorad

愛い 開き

主臣

2000

57.9 (1998)

MILT.

an la companya da companya References

. Not

町割り

ne rus Mersher

Frishers Bereckers

- il - una

spirit-

In carrying out the first major analyses of the school team database, we found ourselves struggling with the effects of a myriad of small discrepancies between the study's planned and actual form, which we have gone to great lengths to monitor. This weakening of a grand plan may have blunted our vision. Our cautiousness is the product of lengthy immersion in the details of survey research problems.

The study was a poor fit to the mold envisioned in the planning stage. The simplicity and straightforwardness of the original analysis plan would conceal more than it revealed if we implemented it as planned. But by the same token, the investment in the experimental model was huge and could not be ignored. The question we struggled with was: insofar as the essence of the study, as implemented, was arguably a poor approximation to controlled experimentation, was there another model or framework within which critical weaknesses could be turned into strengths? In other words, we sought a complementary analysis approach that would capitalize on the very features of the data that undermined the statistical validity of the original planned experimental contrasts. At the same time we explored ways to modify the original analysis plan to accomodate the realities of the data being analyzed.

The specific features of the data that we found problematic are worth reviewing here:

<u>Confounding of training and pretesting</u>. The comparison group model required that the delayed start-up group (the B teams) not begin program implementation until after a second wave of baseline problem level data were gathered (see diagram on p. 1-7). This rarely happened. It was more typical for B school teams to have been trained and begun work in the schools several weeks (in some cases, over 100 school days) before the second testing. Thus the crucial "no treatment" condition between points X and Y for the B teams was essentially absent in the study.

Departures from the testing schedule. Schools were asked to administer the student and teacher questionnaires at the same time each school year (ideally in late November or early December). This was intended to provide equal intervals (approximately one year) betweeen testing periods and to avoid the problem of variation in reported crime with time of year. As these schedules slipped, the targeted one-year intervals got longer in some schools and shorter in others, completely blurring the distinctions among groups of schools ostensibly in different treatment conditions.

The joint impact of these two features of the study's implementation are seen clearly in Figures 2-2 and 2-3 which show the distribution of duration of team activity (time elapsed since training) at the time of the second (Figure 2-2) and third (Figure 2-3) testing occasions. What we have is a single continuum of differing lengths of intervention time in which A and B teams, though they do not overlap, are contiguous.

Alternative models for measuring change

5 1

AL A LEA

5.5

1

BUT IN THE REAL

10

Sector and a

Total Control of Contr

REAL TO LEAD

The second second

telefi in 19

The two sets of analyses described in this chapter are the product of these





methodological considerations. We reasoned that a dual-pronged analysis approach was required to fully address the situation depicted in the foregoing figures.

g - 10

ia . 5

<u>.</u> 4. 2

6 8

à 5

800 - 100 - 100 800 - 100 - 100

12

New-

Ratio de Calendar Bratio de Calendar

Read and the state

10 C

Contraction of A

PCEASURATION OF

Russien -

111

<u>ANOVA model</u>. Since the distributions of "amounts of treatment" did not overlap for A and B teams, there was good reason to expect the original analysis model to show some sensitivity to team program effects, if they were present. We used a repeated measures analysis of variance, or ANOVA model. The prototypical pattern of results to be expected with this approach is shown in Figure 2-4A. The B teams schools were expected to show no change in crime levels during the first (control) year, the A team schools to show a decrease in crime levels. During the second year, the B team schools were expected to show a decrease in crime (comparable to that shown by the A team schools in the first year), while crime levels in the A team schools continued to decrease.

We made no specific predictions about the rate of change over the two years. Some program staff had stated that it takes two years for a team to make a real difference in a school. This would suggest a faster rate of change in the A team schools in the second year compared to the first. It could equally well be argued that rapid change would occur during the first year (because of expectations of improvement generated when a school begins to take active steps to deal with its problems), with continued improvement, at a slower rate, in the second year.

<u>Regression model</u>. The alternative approach to analysis of program outcomes exploits the unwanted differences in intervention time among teams. Each assessment of the level of crime in a school can be linked with a specific



amount of team intervention: no intervention at the pre-test and varying amounts of intervention (O to 24 school months) at the two post-tests. We would expect problem levels in the schools to decrease as intervention times become longer. This prediction is graphed in Figure 2-4B. Again, we made no specific predictions as to rates of change.

The second approach (a regression model) makes no distinction between A and B teams. Each of the three testing periods for a team is treated as a separate point in the diagram above. This is not a strictly longitudinal model, since each team does not contribute data at each time point. All teams are sampled at 0 intervention time. Different sets of teams are sampled at the remaining intervention times (this can be understood by reference to Figures 2-2 and 2-3). This approach assumes that teams at different intervention points are equivalent except in their amount of intervention in the school, an assumption for which we have no compelling contradictions.

 $\frac{1}{2}$ $\overline{\Sigma}$

No. 1.1.2

100 C

言語

<u>इ</u>

a su a

ant - uni

の設置

a an a

Pi L

Prov. 4

Participation of the second se

<u>Intervention quality</u>. Some teams get little accomplished, and take a relatively long time to do it. Others work swiftly and efficiently. It seems obvious that in near 200 separate team interventions, some will be done more effectively than others. Quality of intervention is not generally considered as a factor in the analyses underlying social program evaluations, though it is beginning to receive some attention in the literature (Cook and Poole, 1982). We wanted to incorporate information about team effectiveness into each of our analysis models.

For the ANOVA model we formed subgroups of schools based on ratings of team effectiveness. For the regression model, we conceived of the notion of

"effective intervention time." The intervention time paired with each outcome score was adjusted on the basis of how effective the team was judged to be during the associated period of its activity. Though both were somewhat crude procedures, they seem to come close to the real question of interest concerning the effects of school team activities.

Neither the analysis of variance nor regression models are ideal. They are alternative ways of describing the evaluation data. Between them, we will make a case for assessing the impact of the team intervention.

Testing for expected differences between immediate and delayed start-up conditions: ANOVA results

9 T

Per la sua

王郎

호코

E. . . .

100

승규 문

行 副

TEAC.

- 7-12

aller.

art.

100

the state

The analyses of variance test for patterns of change in school problem levels from the first to the second to the third years of the evaluation. Referring back to Figure 2-4A, the clearest and simplest positive result would be for schools in the A group to show steady decreases in levels of crime and for B schools to begin to show decreases only after beginning program implementation (after the second measurement of problem levels). This is the situation depicted in the figure.

A slightly less precise, but essentially equivalent analysis result would be for the overall amount of improvement (crime reduction) to be greater in A than in B schools: i.e., the longer a team works in the school (one vs. two years), the more positive the outcome.

Either of these patterns can be superimposed on school conditions that amount to progressive deterioration: stemming a negative trend is every bit as positive an outcome as improving a negative status quo. We shall

group these two patterns under the heading of cycle effects, indicating that schools going through the earlier training cycle (A teams) did better than those going through the later cycle (B teams).

No amount of time may be long enough for an ineffective team to produce positive results. We built in a test for this possibility by forming four groups of schools within each training cycle on the basis of how effective their teams were judged to be in each of the last two years of the study. We used judgments of team functioning made by cluster coordinators, trainers, and evaluation staff. These were used to form two team effectiveness scales, one pertaining to activities in 1979 and the other to activities in 1980. By dichotomizing each of these scales, schools could be divided into four groups:

 teams judged high (above average) in effectiveness in both years (56 teams)

RA STAR

1 1

1 B

No.

5 22

1000

主義

1.10

Production and

ST-15

To a la companya

Contraction of the local data

- teams judged low (below average) in effectiveness in both years (56 teams)
- teams judged high in effectiveness in 1979 but low in 1980 (34 teams)
- teams judged low in effectiveness in 1979 but high in 1980 (31 teams)

If team effectiveness makes a difference, the predictions made above should be more clearly borne out for the groups high in rated team effectiveness.

Before reporting our findings, we should note one other pattern of results which we may be justified in interpreting positively. If the analysis indicates that all schools, without regard to cycle or team effectiveness group membership, have improved, it is possible that participation in the school team program may have helped. It is also possible, of course, that such a pattern reflects effects having nothing to do with the program, and

so we make no inferences as to their source. Positive (or negative) trends in levels of school crime in a national sample of schools are worth describing, however, whether or not we are in a position to attach causal interpretations to them.

5 8

a rat

80 P.

ž I

61.2

L D

祭育

80.30 2010

and sources

144

en con

POTO - A - DE

er - P

- 11 - 1

In all, changes in 20 distinct measures of school conditions (see Table 2-4) were analyzed via the ANOVA procedure. Table 2-5 summarizes the results of these analyses. Looking first at the columns headed "overall trends," it appears that, very generally, conditions improved in the schools participating in the program, especially in the eyes of teachers. The changes seem to be concentrated in the subset of school problem indicators best described as "soft" outcomes: safety, tension, fear, etc. While less disruption is reported by the respondents in our study, experiences of personal victimization show no improvement. In fact, the only consistent change in our "hard data" indicators of crime (increases in student and teacher property victimization) suggests that theft may be on the upswing in these schools.

How do we interpret these at best inconsistent and at worst disconcerting results? First, we must emphasize that these are historical trends and may have nothing to do with the work of school teams. Hence, any interpretation we give is more by way of reasoned speculation than causal inference. Assuming team activity has influenced these crime trends, it is possible that either (a) the teams are able to affect only attitudes, not actual behaviors (a frequent criticism of team-building approaches), or (b) hard data indicators change more slowly, so that more time is needed to observe team effects. We will address these further below.

There is a third possibility. From our experience with these schools, a

Table 2-5

		Student Reports	3	Teacher Reports					
Global problem measure	Overall trends	Cycle differences	Team effec. x cycle	Overall trends	Cycle differences	Team effec x cycle			
Personal victimization Student-as-victim	*1	ns	ns	ns	*	*			
Teacher-as-victim	ns	ns	ns	ns	ns	*			
Student safety	ns	ns	ns	****2	ns	ns			
Property victimization Student-as-victim	****3	*	ns	ns	*	ns			
Teacher-as-victim	ns	ns	ns	****3	ns	*			
Vandalism	ns	ns	ns	****2	ns	*			
Alcohol/drug avail'ty	ns	ns	ns	na	na	na			
[llegal behaviors	ns	ns	ns	ns	ns	ns			
Disruption	**2	ns	ns	**2	ns	**			
ension	ns	ns	ns	***2	ns	ns			
lear	***2	**	*	*2	ns	**			

Summary of Changes in School Problem Levels: ANOVA Estimates

¹Mixed trend over three-year period in all schools.

²Essentially steady improvement over three-year period in all schools.

³Essentially steady worsening over three-year period in all schools.

* p<.10; ** p<.05; *** p<.01; **** p<.001.

ns = not significant

na = measure not available

BRARD PROTEIN

Repeated measures ANOVA includes covariate adjustments for unequal time intervals between testings and for effects of disruptive events in the school (e.g., teacher strikes, desegregation).

References References picture of "the crime-ridden school" has emerged in which a syndrome of problems reinforce one another. Victimization is rampant, leading to student and teacher fear and a climate of tension in the school. These "soft" problems interfere with teaching and learning every bit as much as does victimization. An important outcome of the school team intervention would be the severing of linkages in this syndrome of mutually reinforcing problems. For example, if the social processes of communication and miscommunication that breed fear from victimization were redirected toward a shared belief in the power of change, the business of education could be conducted more effectively even before the incidence of violence comes under control. More sensitive and complex analyses than we have been able to undertake would be needed to test for this kind of change in the structure of the crime syndrome in schools.

F 7

5 2

연기

8 5. 8 50

5

- ALAR

前前

: 12

No. 1 In the

Reality of

No. 100

the second s

ella († 1917) Manstelja (M We turn now to a discussion of results that can be clearly described as team program effects. Cycle differences are reported for student personal and property victimization (the latter as seen by both students and teachers) and for student fear of crime while at school. These differences mean that students in schools whose teams were trained early in the program (A teams) experience greater reductions in victimization and fear than their counterparts in schools whose teams were trained later in the program (B teams) and in which team activity necessarily ran a shorter course.

These effects are graphed in Figure 2-5. In each frame of the figure, the solid line (representing the A teams) depicts a more favorable pattern of change over the three-year period of the study than the broken line (representing the B teams). Student theft, the only self-report victimization measure of the



8 2.

5.5

 ζ \bar{z}

1

6

글글

8.2

T P - Field

7 8

승규 월

5.8 and the second

5 NT- ----

AE4.

- 18 and and an

Record of the second second

_A group schools ____B group schools

four, does not begin to respond to team efforts in Cycle A schools until sometime during the second year of team intervention. This may support the suggestion made above that "hard data" indicators require either a more sustained effort or simply a longer lag-time before responding to treatment intervention. The patterns of change shown by the Cycle B teams on these measures, especially the changes from the first to the second observation, provide evidence that the methodological assumptions underlying the evaluation design (e.g., that shcool conditions would remain stable in the absence of team activity) may have been violated.

ছ হ

ż ż

ल ह

11 - 12 12 - 14

生育

<u>.</u>

per e cura text r e cura

in the

Press of

Spansations

Real Contraction

Harassingung

References (

To follow up on the hypothesis that the "hard data" victimization measures may be slower to change than other indices of crime, we examined plots of findings like those shown in Figure 2-5 (and below in Figure 2-6) for additional supporting evidence, even on measures in which change was not statistically significant. In several cases we found patterns consistent with this interpretation. This argues against the criticism that change strategies like team-building are able to change only attitudes and not objective conditions. It suggests instead that change may be of a sequential nature, manifesting itself first in attitudes toward and perception of the problem and only somewhat later in reports of reduction in specific incidents of crime. Whether this sequence is causal, with attitudinal changes necessarily preceding changes in objective conditions, or simply temporal is a question for further, more refined analyses.

Returning to Table 2-5, we now consider the remaining type of program outcome, that associated with differences in how effectively teams carried out their program activities. The heading, "effectiveness x cycle," indicates that

team effectiveness is linked to program outcomes but that the linkages are different for the two training cycles. Except for student reports of fear in school, these linkages appear only in the reports of teachers. The relationships among team effectiveness, training cycle, and outcome show a number of distinct patterns, but each reflects some combination of positive results consistent with predictions made on the basis of differences in the effectiveness of teams.

불고

Balance in the

filler.

100

10.1

1000

1 1

0.15.53

and the

i i

1911 1911

Carlor Carlor

tion in the

a - II

A graphic illustration will help communicate how team effectiveness differences operate in the data. Figure 2-6 displays the pattern for the measure of vandalism derived from teacher questionnaire responses. It presents dramatically the problem posed by the data when we look at A/B differences over effectiveness groups.

If we select only teams rated high in effectiveness both years (those designated by squares in the graphs), the findings are gratifyingly like our predictions: in the A group, a downward trend in the percent of teachers who see their schools having problems of vandalism and theft, somewhat sharper in the first year; and in the B group, no change during the first year followed by a sharp decline in the second (the slope of change for the B teams in the second year is almost identical with that of the A teams in the first year).

Findings for the three remaining groups of A teams appear to be explicable in terms of their relative effectiveness, provided that we argue that a first-year momentum for the High/Low effectiveness group (designated by circles in the graph) spilled over into the second year, even though the teams were functioning more poorly at this time. It is less easy to



Real Street

uti una di terrettara de la constante la constante de la constante la constante de la constante de la constante la constante de la constante d

No. 1997

E. . .

HOUTER TON

Barthressen

An or Contraction

to i i

taata 1 - - - 1 taata da sa sa

Reput States

explain what happens in the schools of those B teams initially rated low in effectiveness during the year before which they were to be trained. Their schools (designated by triangles and diamonds in the graph) show sharp declines in the percent of teachers reporting problems during this year. This phenomenon occurs with a number of other teacher (and student) measures.

द्वा द्व

8

<u>_____</u>

e e

14

RATE --- BA

e la la

R. ...

Section 2

en en en la superioren de la superior What was happening with the ineffective B teams? It will be remembered that most B teams had had some post-training time in the schools prior to the second administration of the outcome questionnaires. One possibility is that these teams had had more intervention time prior to the first post-test than their more effective counterparts. We found the reverse to be true, suggesting that less is more as far as change is concerned--an implication of the data we were not yet prepared to accept. Another possibility is that the ineffective teams had had greater visibility in their schools during the first year and were thus more likely to create an expectation that things were about to improve. We found that the low effective teams did come from smaller schools than the high effective teams and were more often led by either school administrators or counselors. This provides some support for the latter argument, though it does not provide a definitive answer to the problem.

These findings raise a number of questions about the appropriateness of a group comparison model as a way of describing change in our data. The model does not take account of the variation within each group in the amount of time between training and the collection of post-test data. It is also unable to deal with the question of whether or not the teams had actually been working in the schools throughout the followup period. For example,

a team that ceased to operate as a team after three months was classified as low effective; so was a team that labored, inadequately, throughout the entire followup period.

Testing for the length and quality of team activity: regression results

8

1. 3

Receive constraints

2.2

불물

1

P. C. L.

Ret---

5 - 1 - 1

4 in the second s

Fri Li

-14

These considerations led to our second analysis model. We developed, for each team, a measure of intervention time that took account of the number of days a team was actually operative in the school: from the time it returned from training to the time at which it ceased to function, if it failed to continue throughout the followup period. Intervention time, computed for the periods preceding each of the three administrations of the questionnaires, was weighted by the judged effectiveness of the team during the followup period. For example, if two teams had been working in their respective schools for one year when the second testing took place, but were not rated as equally effective, the less effective team would be assigned a smaller effective intervention time.

Our measure of intervention time thus equates a given period of effective time with a longer period of less effective time. The measure is crude, but at least a beginning attempt to assess intervention quality. It can be considered as a more refined application of the experimental (treatment)/ control (no treatment) comparison.

We combined the data from A and B teams and used their scores on effective intervention time at each of the three survey administrations as predictors of crime problem level in the school. It should be remembered that we are not talking about the same teams at each point on the regression (predicted

outcome) line. Though each team contributed three measurements, different groupings of teams appear at different intervention times, the groupings depending on time of training, time of administering the surverys, and time of dropping out of the program if the team did not continue through the entire two-year followup period.

2

1

5 5

8.8

2 1

End.

an frog

<u>_____</u>

10.000

en ll

Results from the regression analyses relating outcome crime levels to amount and quality of team interventions are summarized below. We found the length of effective intervention time is associated with:

- lower levels of fear, tension, and illegal behaviors as reported by students; there are also lower levels of disruption and danger of attack by others, though not at a level of statistical significance;
- higher levels of student theft victimization, though there is a decline in these levels with long intervention times;
- lower levels on all teacher measures of crime problems except victimization by theft (this decreases, but not at a level of statistical significance); the strongest relationships are with teacher perceptions of student safety from attack by others, school safety from vandalism and theft, student reports to teachers that they have been theft victims, and the presence of illegal behaviors.

Intervention time/problem level relationships in the teacher data are strongest in the middle schools, at least for measures of disruption, tension, personal victimization, and student reports to teachers that they have been personally victimized. This suggests that team interventions in middle schools may be initially most successful in dealing with acting out rather than strictly delinquent behavior.

For all measures except student theft victimization, the regression line shows a sharp decrease with short intervention times, followed by a more
gradual decrease as intervention time gets longer. This suggests that there may be an initial "honeymoon effect" during the first weeks after teams have returned from training--team enthusiasm is at its height and the reality of implementing change programs has not yet taken its toll--with the <u>rate</u> of change decreasing as time progresses.

\$ B

5.5

÷ ÷

Robbin of Low Proj.

野田

÷ \$

Distances initiation of the second se

And the Minister of Anders

10.0

た義

Ref AL

in and a second

8. . . .

「日本」

and the second second

Historia (1997)

gruų –

Concilia da

Read of the second s

As in the ANOVA analyses, we considered the possibility of non-team factors that could obscure intervention/outcome relationships. It was clear from our interviews and phone conversations with team leaders that many schools were in a terrible plight: budget crunches, teacher layoffs, declining enrollments, desegregation leading to mass transfers of students, staff reorganization, and imminent school closings all took their toll in lowered teacher and probably student morale. Team interventions--indeed, any change efforts-could be expected to encounter more difficulties in such schools. We created a measure of the number of such disruptions occurring in each of the followup years. Building a correction for disruptive events into the regression analyses did not materially affect the findings reported above. In most cases it increased the significance of the observed relationships.

The findings from the effective intervention time analyses are congruent with those from the A/B comparisons, but they show stronger relationships between team activity and decreased problem level in the schools. This is reasonable, given the more complete use of data on interventions in the former model. (Results of the ANOVA analyses are given in Appendix A; the regression analyses are given in Appendix B.)

Summary of Findings

We developed two alternative ways of looking at change in the level of school crime. Neither represents an ideal fit to the data: they are approximations necessary because the original evaluation design was not implemented as planned. Both approaches take account of the quality and duration of the team intervention, and both make some correction for disruptive events occurring in the school, independent of the intervention, that can be expected to make change more difficult to bring about.

The data support these conclusions:

e p

5 5

<u>.</u> .

 $\frac{1}{2} \left[\frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} \right] = \frac{1}{2} \left[\frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} +$

No. or an Ind.

신문

Energy and

1

Alexandra (Jacobia)

1000 C

- 1. The amount of effective team intervention is related to the amount of decrease in levels of crime problems in schools.
- 2. Not all aspects of crime change at the same rate. We used a number of different measures of change, including attitudes, perceptions of crime conditions, and self-reports of victimization experiences. It appears easier to change emotional response to crime conditions (fear of being hurt), perceptions of school safety, disruptive behavior, and attacks on teachers than to change theft and attacks on students. Theft is particularly resistant to team change efforts, though there is evidence that it may be affected by long team interventions.
- 3. The rate of improvement is typically greatest in the early months of team intervention, with improvement slowing down as intervention times get longer. This suggests the operation of a honeymooon effect after teams return from training, when the expectation of change occurring in the school may be high. The visibility of the team and its activities

may be a factor in initial change and may also account for the more favorable responses of teachers than students as reporters of positive change.

4. Change is greater in middle than in high or elementary schools on measures of disruptive behavior, attacks on students and teachers, and tension in the school. This suggests that a team's initial effect in the more turbulent schools is to cool out disorderly behavior.

1

: : :

1

8

主五

Reput to the

P.F

1

PL -

and the second

Record Control

Repaired and

and the second s

Finally, we have argued for these points in addressing crime in the schools. <u>First</u>, the manifestations of crime are various. It is as important to deal with issues of fear and perceived danger as with specific criminal acts. <u>Second</u>, the pattern of crime measures varies with the age of students, as does adult response to student crime behavior. This suggests that school crime represents distinct syndromes, requiring different treatments, at different school levels. <u>Third</u>, though much of what is included as school crime may not seem seriously "criminal," school crime shows as great variability in its seriousness as does crime on the streets, and it exacts hidden costs in the disruption of education of those who are its victims and the much larger numbers whose participation in education is limited by fear and the disorderly behavior of others.

Chapter 3

TEAM PROJECTS AND THE REDUCTION OF CRIME

9 F

5 8

ż ż

RCT-1

Bally a sub-

le con

言語

Andreas and a second

parties and

Providence and American State

Martin Friday

During training, teams plan the specific projects they will undertake in the schools in order to reduce crime. Not all projects are actually carried out. Teams may plan beyond their available time and energy. They may underestimate difficulties in getting projects underway. The loss of team members through transfers or layoffs may make it impossible to carry out plans in full. Of those projects planned at training, 60 percent were put into operation in the schools.

The projects carried out by the teams varied widely, both in number and kind. Thus, one team might concentrate its energies on a single activity--e.g., reviving a flagging parent-teacher association. Another might develop a school discipline handbook, an orientation program for incoming students, after-school sports activities, weekly breakfasts for teachers, and a school beautification campaign. A third team might set up a workshop for students in leadership skills, a workshop for teachers in classroom management, and a course in adolescent development for parents. Roughly one-third of the teams carried out one or two projects, another third carried out three or four, and the remaining third carried out five or more (see Figure 3-1). The largest number of projects carried out by a single team was 17.

We had information on team projects from action plans, progress reports, and project forms completed by the team leaders in the spring of 1979 and 1980. Our problem was to find ways to describe a team's program of often very disparate activities.



3–2

e di triste

We began by classifying each <u>project</u> by the kind of activity it involved. We called these activities project strategies. We then used the team's individual strategy classifications (a team could have 1 to 17, depending on the number of projects it carried out) to classify the <u>team</u> in terms of the general strategy it adopted to reduce crime.

We followed a similar procedure to describe the objectives of the team's projects and the kinds of crime problems they were expected to reduce. In both cases we moved from a classification of individual projects to a classification of teams.

Our findings are presented in three sections: strategies, objectives, and crime problem focus. In each section we describe first the classification of individual projects, then the classification of teams, and finally the relationship between the team classification and reduction of crime in the school.

• Strategies

Strategies of individual projects

The strategies used by the teams in this study cover a wide range of activities. The information we obtained indicated that the following kinds of activities were undertaken by the teams:

- changes in school policy or procedure
- training and education
- counseling

S 7

रे छ

inter a comp

守 [2]

副盘

11-12-02

100

111111

이 같다.

1.1.2

and a second

E. . .

el - el

- communication
- extracurricular activities
- school beautification

We describe each activity group below, giving some examples of each.

CHANGES IN SCHOOL POLICY OR PROCEDURE

Security

+ +

图图

産も

部署

+ 1

The A

1.1.1.1

and a lot

• These projects change the way the school handles its security. There are three approaches:

- adding new equipment (burglar alarms, two-way radios, fences, doors)
- adding new security personnel (security guards, police patrols, student monitors for hallways or lunchroom, staff monitoring of campus for drug use)
- changing security procedures (visitor sign-ins, marking student bicycles to discourage theft, setting up an interschool communication link to deal with intruders from nearby schools)

Discipline

These projects change the school's rules for behavior or its sanctions for misbehavior. There are three approaches:

- making school rules explicit (revising a disciplinary handbook, publicizing school rules)
- changing the handling of disciplinary infractions (in-school suspension as an alternative to suspension from school, detention or cooling-off rooms, conferences with parents of offenders, counseling students who are rule violators)
- preventing disciplinary infractions (rewarding good behavior by allowing participation in a mini-bike program, student contracts with teachers for behavior expectations, teacher use of positive discipline)

Attendance

These projects change the way the school handles its attendance problems. There are two approaches:

- working with individual students who fail to attend

 (a buddy system that pairs an attending with a problem student, student or teacher calls to problem students to determine reasons for nonattendance, visits to homes of nonattending students)
- working with school as a whole (weekly display charts for school attendance, rewards for classes with highest attendance)

Curriculum

3 b

5 8

<u>a</u> ; b

第二日 この人気

1

Picote Internet

Real Inc.

100

Co II.

These projects bring in new courses on a permanent basis (student-initiated mini-courses, information courses on drug use)

Problem-solving group

These projects form groups (committees, task forces) to do problem-solving or to create positive change in the school. Problems may be specific (a student/teacher group to handle student grievances, a student group to set up a music program in the cafeteria, a student/teacher/parent task force to work on the problem of vandalism--or attendance, or achievement, or inter-racial problems); or problems may be broad-based (a student advisory council to work with administration, a parent task force to work on school operation as a whole).

TRAINING AND EDUCATION

Personal growth skills

These projects try to make the person trained (student, teacher, or parent) aware of her or his feelings, behavior, and/or impact on other people. They offer opportunities for selfexploration. The personal growth skills involved are variously named: communication, human relations, goal-setting, personal problem-solving, values clarification, positive decision-making, exploring one's impressions on other people, leadership, assertiveness training, stress reduction, positive attitudes toward learning)

Inter-group relations skills

These projects consider the person trained as a member of an identifiable group (students, handicapped, non-minority, teachers, parents, etc.) and focus training on understanding or getting along with members of other identifiable groups. Examples are: students/teachers, staff/administrators, parents/children, minority/non-minority, teachers/special education students. The methods are similar to those used in personal growth training, but there tends to be more use of role-playing and psychodrama and of the presentation of information. The projects may bring members of the two target groups together, or they may work with only one (e.g., by having teachers role-play student/teacher interactions).

Behavior management skills

These projects, a variant of the inter-group relations projects, are intended to aid teachers in handling or preventing disruptive behavior by giving them skills in classroom management.

Academic skills

These projects are intended to improve student academic performance, either directly, through tutoring or other remedial work, or indirectly, by improving teacher skills.

COUNSELING

a 0

e na se

17 B

Total Land

÷ ê

100 C

Adult/student

These projects have adults (usually teachers) counsel or advise students, either individually or in groups, on career and/or personal problems.

Student/student

These projects, called peer counseling or peer advising, have students talk with other students on their difficulties with school, peers, or family. The projects include specific training and/or supervision of the student counselors/advisers.

COMMUNICATION

School/community

These projects try to improve communication between the school and the community (this usually means parents). There are two approaches:

- individual: direct communication with parents (a telephone network, "happy grams" to parents, home visits, social gatherings, parent meetings around school problems, parent nights at school) or offering information to parents (news bulletins, mini-courses)
- organizational: developing new organizations with parent membership or expanding existing ones (parent/teacher associations, parent/teacher/student councils, parent councils)

Within school

These projects try to improve communication among groups within the school (students, teachers, administrators). There are two approaches:

 group: projects aimed at making students or, more commonly, teachers, feel better about the school and their peers through social activities (week breakfasts, retreats), improved working conditions (setting up a room where teachers can work outside of the classroom), or providing information (newsletters to highlight the work of individual teachers) school as a whole: projects aimed at making the entire school community feel better about the school and its members through morale boosters (school spirit day, smile day, silly day), special activities (sports, talent shows, dance contests), or providing information (films, newsletters)

School transitions

These projects try to ease changes, either from one school to another (9th graders put on shows and assemblies or conduct tours for elementary school students) or within the school (helping students and staff plan for anticipated school closing or shifts in inter-racial balance).

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

These projects provide activities for teachers, parents, or, more commonly, students outside of normal school hours. Sports programs are the most frequent activities offered.

SCHOOL BEAUTIFICATION

ante la constante per este const

E25211 - 1948 607 - 1 - 1948

0.00

L I

1

These projects try to improve the school grounds (cleanup, adding new equipment) or buildings (painting, decorating) or try to forestall the defacement of buildings by offering students an alternative outlet for self-expression (graffiti board).

The most popular project strategies among our teams are changes in discipline policy or procedures, training in personal growth skills, and within-school communication (see Table 3-1). This holds across all three school levels. School/community communication projects are also popular with the elementary school teams.

There are some differences, however, among the three groups of schools. Compared to high school teams, elementary and middle school teams put greater emphasis on academic programs (curriculum change and/or academic skill training: 6 percent of high school teams, 23 percent of middle school teams, and 26 percent of elementary school teams). They also put greater emphasis on extracurricular activities, but less on attendance projects.

Table 3-1

i.

a b

\$~ P

1 . 1 .

Recently and

Bernard and Andreas

Burnston and

1907 - 100 -

Research and

And a second

Second Street

A THE PARTY

ALCONENTS

	All teams (n=189) ¹	High (n=72)	Middle (n=78)	Elem. (n=39)
Procedure/policy change:	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	<u> </u>		
Security	9	10	6	13
Discipline	40	40	45	31
Attendance	11	17	9	5
Curriculum	10	3	15	13
Problem-solving group	17	19	17	15
Training/education:				
Personal growth skills	42	47	41	33
Inter-group relations skills	22.	21	26	15
Behavior management skills	20	1.7	26	15
Academic skills	10	4	10	21
Counseling:				
Adult/student	11	14	12	3
Student/student	15	14	17	15
Communication:				
School/community	15	10	13	28
Within school	29	29	29	28
School transitions	5	6	6	3
Extracurricular activities	12	8	14	15
School beautification	7	7	8	8

Percent of Teams with One or More Projects of a Given Strategy

¹Includes all teams with implemented projects. Subsequent tables include only teams with data on change in levels of crime.

Elementary school teams try more school/community communication but fewer discipline projects than either middle or high school teams. They also try fewer projects in the area of interpersonal or intrapersonal development (personal growth and/or inter-group relations and/or behavior management: 64 percent of high school teams, 62 percent of middle school teams, and 49 percent of elementary school teams).

Team strategy thrust

97 P

6.2

the for the second

Provide School

1.1.2

Macal.

E C

We can look at the effect of a team's project package, but we cannot trace the impact of any one of its projects in isolation from the others. Since most teams carried out more than one project and used more than one strategy, we had to devise a way to describe a team's collection of project strategies in a single measure of strategy direction or thrust. We assumed that teams did not choose strategies at random and that a team's strategy choices would follow a discernable pattern.

We proceeded as follows. We created a number of a priori classifications of the 16 strategies described above, each containing three to six strategies. The classifications were based on our intuitive judgments of what strategies belonged together. For each classification, we counted the number of teams that could be defined in one, but only one, classification group. We used three alternative definitions: any of the teams projects fell within the group, half or more of the team's projects fell within the group, and all of the team's projects fell within the group. We also counted the number of residual teams, those that belonged to more than one group and those that belonged to none.

Our "best fit" classification produced the following categories:

Discipline thrust (26 of 173 teams)

•

a u

ह. इ. ह

نذ لَيْ

8 7

6

1 1

1

1.1.1.1

1.11

Rest and the second sec

procedure or policy change in security procedure or policy change in discipline procedure or policy change in attendance

What these three groups of projects have in common is an effort to deal directly with problem behavior. They vary in the kinds of problems addressed (security projects are frequently geared to problems of vandalism, theft, or keeping out intruders, while discipline projects more often address disruption and personal attack or problem behavior in general). They also vary in the extent to which solutions are handed down from on top vs. the extent to which students, teachers, or parents are involved in the problem solution.

Communications thrust (46 of 173 teams)

formation of problem-solving group school/community communication within-school communication communication around school transitions

What these four groups of projects have in common is an effort to improve communication betweeen groups and thus to reduce fear, distortions, and lack of understanding; and to make individuals and groups feel better about the school. Some are intended to improve morale, some to promote involvement in school activities, some to improve inter-group relations, and some to allow participation in school decision-making. Most of these projects are aimed at reducing disruptive behavior, fighting, and personal attack and at improving school attendance.

Human relations thrust (48 of 173 teams)

training in personal growth skills training in inter-group relations skills training in behavior management skills

What these three groups of projects have in common is an effort to improve the way one gets along with other people. The approaches range from explaining (by experts) to discussing to experiencing (as in psychodrama), with the emphasis on the latter two. Most of these projects are aimed at reducing disruptive behavior, fighting, and personal attack and at improving school attendance.

When scored according to the criterion of "half or more of the team's projects," 60 percent of the teams could be classified in one of these

three groups. By stretching the scoring to include the most frequently used strategy thrust (when the criterion of "half or more" could not be met), we increased this figure to 70 percent (see Figure 3-2). The residual group (53 teams) used strategy thrusts that occurred too infrequently to allow us to draw conclusions about their effectiveness in reducing crime.

Team strategy thrust and the reduction of crime

5

÷÷ a

2 8. 3

14.14

Received.

「一般の

Real Annual State

Rent 1

L

gen u.e. 1

10.12

Maturate and

Does the team's choice of projects affect the amount of crime reduction in the school? To answer this question, we needed single measures of change in the amount of crime. We based these measures on differences between the first and third administrations of the student and teacher questionnaires. (The change scores are t-statistics: the difference between the first and third year scores divided by the standard error of the difference.) There are 20 measures of change, one for each of the global outcome measures described in Chapter 2 (see Table 2-4).

Before describing the relationships between team strategy thrust and change in crime (and the project/outcome findings described in later sections), one general comment is in order. We are reserving the actual data on which our report of these relationships is based for the Appendix rather than including them in the text--the number of both project and outcome change variables makes narrative presentation unwieldy.

In general, our findings reach what is commonly accepted as "statistical significance" (p < .05). We do not comment, however, on every significant relationship, particularly isolated ones that do not make sense to us in



 $\frac{1}{4}$

10

4 - 4 1974

8-70 8-70

11.11.11

Maria and

Barris de la

Basin and Same

fee - -

provinger treasure

tradit (

R.C.

an se

Read and a second and a second and a second and a second a second

papate di persiti della di chelenza Figure 3-2

Percent of Teams by Project Strategy Thrust

H = high schools (n=70)
M = middle schools (n=71)
E = elementary schools (n=32)

the general pattern of findings. We consider seriously some statistically non-significant relationships when there are large numbers of these in the same direction and they are supported by other data. We have been rather generous in this way for the smaller sample of elementary schools where significant relationships are matchmatically less probable than in middle and high schools. The serious reader will want to spend some time with the data to judge how far they support the conclusions we have drawn and whether or not they suggest alternative conclusions.

Let us look now at the relationships between change in crime and the general strategy thrust adopted by the team. We considered only those teams that fell in one of the three strategy thrust classifications: discipline, communications, or human relations. Each group was compared with the others on each of the 20 global outcome change measures (see Table C in the Appendix; also Table D). To simplify the presentation, we report on findings over the six major groupings of these measures:

- vandalism
- theft

9 E

6 3

7 0

1 1

di la di

1

A Property of

- drug/alcohol availability
- attacks on students
- attacks on teachers
- fear of crime

Our general findings are as follows:

- a team's general strategy thrust makes a difference in the amount of reduction in crime
- the choice of strategy thrust makes the most difference in reducing vandalism, attacks on teachers, and fear of crime; in high and elementary schools, it also makes a difference in

reducing theft; it makes no measurable difference in reducing attacks on students or the availability of drugs and alcohol

- [°] the most effective strategy thrust is not the same for high, middle, and elementary schools
- teams do not necessarily favor the strategy thrust most effective in their school level
- teams with a human relations thrust tend to be the least effective of the three groups over all three school levels

Specific findings for the three school levels are summarized below.

HIGH SCHOOLS

6 F

<u>,</u>

1 (1) 31 (1)

1000

a constantino de la constantino de

1111

主義

- a communications thrust is the most effective in reducing vandalism, theft from teachers, attacks on teachers, and fear of crime
- a human relations thrust is the least effective in reducing vandalism
- both human relations and discipline thrusts are relatively ineffective in reducing theft from teachers and attacks on teachers
- a discipline thrust is the least effective in reducing fear of crime

MIDDLE SCHOOLS

- a discipline thrust is the most effective in reducing vandalism, attacks on teachers, and fear of crime
- a human relations thrust is the least effective in reducing attacks on teachers
- both communications and human relations thrusts are relatively ineffective in reducing vandalism and fear of crime

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

• a discipline thrust is the most effective in reducing vandalism, attacks on teachers, teacher fear of crime, and (possibly) theft

- a communications thrust is also effective in reducing attacks on teachers, and may also be effective in reducing the availability of drugs and alcohol
- a human relations thrust is the least effective in reducing vandalism, attacks on teachers, teacher fear of crime, and (possibly) theft and the availability of drugs and alcohol

Objectives

Objectives of individual projects

ter.

打开

12

4 10.20

+ 2

and a second

10.00

1. State

111

Project objectives are the changes teams expect their projects to bring about--for example, improved academic performance or increased teacher morale. A team's project objectives tell us something about what the team believes is needed to reduce delinquent behavior.

Consider a team that chooses to concentrate on changing teachers-increasing their morale, their interpersonal skills, their involvement in school activities. This team is suggesting that the way teachers feel about themselves and the way they interact with their students has something to do with student behavior. It is further suggesting that some of the responsibility for continued delinquent behavior--whatever its original causes--rests with the adults in the school.

Consider now two other teams. One chooses to concentrate on the management of behavior--making school rules explicit, increasing the school's security and the effectiveness of its disciplinary system. The other chooses to increase the involvement of students in school activities, their interpersonal skills, and their self-esteem. Both teams focus their change efforts on

students, but one chooses to direct and control in order to modify student behavior while the other tries to change the way students feel about themselves and to provide nondelinquent ways of dealing with peers and adults. The first team places responsibility for changing delinquent behavior in the school environment. The second places responsibility in the student.

This evaluation was not intended to test alternative theories of delinquency reduction, but it offers an opportunity to look at some quasi-theories of what it takes to reduce delinquent behavior. In a later section, we will look at the relationships between team project objectives and the reduction of crime.

Our source of information on project objectives is a checklist completed for each project by the team leader. The checklist, developed on the basis of prior experience in Phase 1, included the following:

- increased school safety and security
- increased effectiveness of discipline
- increased clarity of school rules
- improved academic performance
- increased knowledge for coping with life problems
- increased student self-esteem
- increased teacher morale

8 S

8 B

7 8

1

Sec.2

Richard Street

S. .

1

Ele . . .

Production of the second se

fielder

Representation and

en a no

-

- improved student/teacher relationships
- improved teacher/parent relationships
- increased human relations skills
- increased involvement in school activities
- increased participation in decisions about school operation

The last three may be directed to students, to teachers, or to parents.

In theory, any one project strategy could be used to reach any of the objectives listed above. For example, a within-school communication project (depending on its specific content and how it is carried out) might be expected to lead to improvement in school safety, or academic performance, or coping skills, or involvement in school activities, and so on. In practice, certain kinds of strategies tend to be associated with certain kinds of objectives. We summarize these relationships here.

BRINGING ORDER TO THE SCHOOL

ش ی

9 P

Rector of the

5.0

Roll of R

医肠

ta ta Saturi

- increased school safety and security
- increased effectiveness of discipline
- increased clarity of school rules

As a group, these objectives are most commonly associated with security and discipline projects. They are also associated with projects in which problem-solving groups work on specific behavior problems and with within-school communication, extracurricular, and school beautification projects.

<u>Increased school safety and security</u> is most commonly an objective of security projects. It is frequently a secondary objective of discipline projects.

Increased effectiveness of discipline is most commonly an objective of discipline projects. It also appears frequently as an objective of training/education projects devoted to personal growth, inter-group relations, and behavior management.

<u>Increased clarity of school rules</u> is most commonly an objective of discipline projects. It is also a frequent objective of security projects.

Teams that choose one of these objectives also tend to choose the others (intercorrelations range from .27 to .44).

INCREASING KNOWLEDGE

- improved academic performance
- increased knowledge for coping with life problems

These objectives are not associated with any one project strategy more frequently than another.

Improved academic performance is associated, of course, with academic training and with curriculum and attendance projects, but a variety of other strategies are also expected to improve academic performance (discipline, inter-group relations, within-school communciation).

Increased knowledge for coping with life problems appears usually as one among a number of project objectives, with strategies ranging from discipline (a detention center), curriculum change (a course on drugs), inter-group relations, school/community and within-school communication, and behavior management.

Teams choosing one of these objectives rarely choose the other (correlation between the two is .07).

INCREASING MORALE

F F

ter li sua Recel

77 - 12 13 - 12

10

References

- increased student self-esteem
- increased teacher morale

Increased student self-esteem appears as an objective of projects offering training in personal growth skills in which students are allowed to express their feelings to adults and as an objective of discipline projects that provide rewards for positive behavior. It also appears as an objective in a wide variety of other project strategies.

Increased teacher morale is most often an objective of withinschool communication projects, particularly those aimed at making teachers feel better about the school. It also often appears as an objective in training projects for personal growth and behavior management skills

Teams choosing one of these objectives rarely choose the other (correlation between the two is -.02).

IMPROVING RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN GROUPS

- improved student/teacher relationships
- improved teacher/parent relationships

Improved student/teacher relationships is most often associated with one of three project strategies: discipline projects that provide rewards for good behavior or some opportunity for student/adult discussion; problem-solving groups that include adults, with or without student membership (these differ from similar projects without this objective in being broad-based in their conception of the problems to be addressed by the group); and training projects in personal growth or behavior management skills.

Improved teacher/parent relationships is most often associated with school/community communication projects; problem-solving group projects; and training projects in personal growth skills, usually those directed toward teachers.

Teams choosing one of these objectives sometimes choose the other, most often in projects involving problem-solving groups, personal growth skills training, or school/community communication (correlation between the two is .22).

IMPROVING INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

¢. ₹

智子

夜 政

6° 19

士業

1

10 A

E.

The second

3 3

100

en Kene

2110 1110

the second

- increased human relations skills of students
- increased human relations skills of teachers
- increased human relations skills of parents

This group of objectives is distinguished from the preceding one by its emphasis on change within one target group rather than change in the relationship between two groups.

For <u>students</u>, this objective appears in a wide variety of projects and is usually secondary to other objectives.

For <u>teachers</u>, this objective is most often associated with training projects in personal growth, inter-group relations, and behavior management and with within-school communication projects.

For <u>parents</u>, this objective is most often associated with projects in which parents are members of problem-solving groups.

Teams choosing this objective for one target group sometimes choose it for another, but the relationships are not strong (intercorrelations range from .15 to .22).

INCREASING INVOLVEMENT

- increased involvement in school activities of students
- increased involvement in school activities of teachers
- increased involvement in school activities of parents

This objective is most commonly associated with communication projects: within-school communication in the case of students

and teachers, and school/community communication in the case of parents. Increased involvement for any of these target groups is also an objective for problem-solving group projects that have membership from the target group. However, increased involvement also appears as an objective with a variety of other project strategies, ranging from security and discipline to school beautification. All offer the potential for getting one or more target groups to become more active in activities within the school.

Teams that try to involve parents in school activities also try to involve teachers (correlation = .40) but seldom students (correlation = .14). Teams that try to involve students also tend to try to involve teachers (correlation = .26).

INCREASING PARTICIPATION IN SCHOOL DECISION-MAKING

r r

5 2

4. 5

e 18

2.2

5.5

<u>. .</u>

ú à

100

the second

Z E

11

- increased participation of students in school decisions
- increased participation of teachers in school decisions
- increased participation of parents in school decisions

This group of objectives is distinguished from the preceding one by its emphasis on shared responsibility for decisions affecting the participant. It represents a specific kind of involvement in the school.

This objective is most often associated with problem-solving group projects. These offer the most direct vehicle for decision inputs.

For <u>students</u>, this objective also appears in a variety of other projects that offer opportunities for student activity: discipline, attendance, personal growth training, school-community communication, and school beautification.

For <u>teachers</u>, this objective also appears in some personal growth training projects.

For <u>parents</u>, this objective also appears in some school/community communication programs.

Teams that promote the participation of teachers in school decisions also tend to promote the participation of parents (correlation = .39). Teams that promote the participation of students are less likely to be concerned with teacher or parent participation (correlations = .23, .20).

Teams commonly expect a project to reach more than one objective. The average percent of a team's projects with each of the objectives described above is given in Table 3-2. Those appearing most frequently in team projects are improving the relationships between groups (especially student/teacher relationships), increasing morale, and bringing order to the school. The promotion of involvement and participation occur with relatively low frequency.

Team objectives thrust

8 8

i z

র্বা ন্য

 $\overline{a}_{-} \stackrel{:}{=} \overline{a}_{-}$

. स्

. د يا

7.7

Balling of the state

Andre and

100 - 100 -

let bit

- 1-1 (1)

PC.N.

nin di c

Just as we looked for patterns within a team's several project strategies, so we looked for patterns within the team's project objectives. We hoped that even teams with seemingly disparate project strategies would nonetheless be found to focus most of their project efforts on, say, increasing teacher morale or improving teacher/parent relationships.

We began with a procedure similar to that used for project strategies, trying to classify teams according to several alternative a priori classifications of objectives. We were unable to group the teams satisfactorily in this way.

We next tried a factor analysis of objectives at the team level. With four factors extracted, we found that a team's objectives grouped around the targets of change--students, teachers, parents, or the school as a whole--rather than around change content. In other words, teams are more likely to focus their efforts on changing a particular target group, over a variety of change areas, than to focus on a particular area of change.

Table 3-2

8 1 1

1977 - 1 1977 - 1

Perimenan und

patrician and

No. 103

NUCCONSTRUCTION

to it in the

te o o o

Manual Condition

100 (100 (1448)) 100 (100 (1448))

1 4 5 1 4 5

Average Percent of a Team's Projects with a Given Objective

.

	All team: (n=170)
Increased school safety and security	19
Increased effectiveness of discipline	34
Increased clarity of school rules	30
Improved academic performance	15
Increased knowledge for coping with life problems	30
Increased student self-esteem	32
Increased teacher morale	29
Improved student/teacher relationships	42
Improved teacher/parent relationships	21
Increased human relations skills:	
Students	32
Teachers	27
Parents .	13
Increased involvement in school activities:	
Students	18
Teachers	14
Parents	13
Increased participation in school decisions:	
Students	17
Teachers	13
Parents	10

We could not, however, uniquely define most teams in terms of a single objectives thrust--as we had done with strategies. We gave teams multiple objectives scores, each score representing the percent of the team's projects in which a given objective or objective target group was present.

Figure 3-3 shows the distribution of scores for change target groups. As with strategy thrusts, we found differences by school level. High school teams, compared with middle and elementary school teams, are less often concerned with changing parents but more often concerned with changing teachers. They are also more often concerned with school-wide change which, in our classification, consists of those objectives we have called bringing order to the school.

Team objectives thrust and the reduction of crime

The correlations between team objectives scores and measures of change in crime are given in Tables E and F in the Appendix. We discuss here both findings on the targets of change and on individual objectives.

Our general findings are as follows:

승규

a à

8 B

2 1

for some

Barris and

7.7

1.48

Records and

Sec.

- the objectives toward which a team directs its projects makes a difference in the amount of reduction in crime
- the choice of objectives makes a difference over most crime measures; it has relatively little impact on the reported availability of drugs and alcohol
- the most effective objectives thrusts are not the same for high, middle, and elementary schools
- teams do not necessarily favor the objectives most effective in their school level

Figure 3-3

7.3

한 11년

5

言語

gan a

14

Rear Long

1.14

1.1

, T

1

Brite Contracts Rate

El Williams

0.04



¹Scores are logit transformations of proportions (percent of team projects). The extremes of this scale are identified by proportions.

²Includes objectives of increased safe/security, discipline effectiveness, and clarity of school rules.

H = high schools (n=59)
M = middle schools (n=62)
E = elementary schools (n=31)

More specific findings are difficult to summarize. They vary by kinds of crime measures (vandalism, theft, etc.), kinds of objectives, and school level and thus lend themselves to alternative presentations. What we have chosen to do here is to describe relationships between changes in crime over the different kinds of objectives toward which teams direct their projects. Readers concerned with the amount of detail may want to proceed to the summary of findings in the final section of this chapter.

Findings for change target groups are summarized below. Positive change means that the greater the percent of the team's projects directed toward the target group, the greater the reduction in crime. Negative change means that the greater the percent of the team's projects directed toward the target group, the less the reduction in crime.

TEAM FOCUS ON CHANGING STUDENTS

FF - 31

1 2

9.0

数の日本語

7 3

10

17 19

音 涩

主義

. .

1 - - - -

ा म न निर् ख्याका कांग्रिक A focus on changing students is associated with both positive and negative change, depending on school level.

A focus on changing students is most likely to be helpful in <u>elementary schools</u>, where it is associated with decreased attacks on teachers and teacher fear of crime. In <u>middle</u> <u>schools</u>, it is associated with worsened teacher perceptions of personal and property safety.

TEAM FOCUS ON CHANGING TEACHERS

A focus on changing teachers is associated with both positive and negative change, depending on school level.

A focus on changing teachers is most likely to be helpful in <u>high schools</u>, where it is associated with decreased teacher fear of crime. In <u>middle schools</u>, it is associated with worsened student perceptions of theft, attacks on teachers, and tension in the school.

TEAM FOCUS ON CHANGING PARENTS

A focus on changing parents is associated with positive change at all school levels.

A focus on changing parents is most likely to be helpful in high schools, where it is associated with decreased student fear of crime and reports of disruptive behavior and, to a lesser extent, with teacher perceptions of improved personal and property safety. In middle schools, it is associated with some improvement in theft and teacher views of school tension. In <u>elementary schools</u>, it is associated with decreased student fear.

Findings for individual objectives are summarized below. The first group, bringing order to the school, is identical with team focus on changing the school as a whole.

BRINGING ORDER TO THE SCHOOL

6 7

É.É

8.9

á. A

17 P

12

11

2

ter perio andree As a group, the objectives of improving security, discipline, and the understanding of rules are associated with positive change in elementary and (to a lesser extent) middle schools. In high schools, they are associated with both positive and negative change.

In <u>elementary schools</u>, these objectives are associated with decreased theft and attacks on teachers. Improving school security is also associated with decreased vandalism and attacks on students, but efforts to improve the disciplinary system have the opposite effect.

In <u>middle schools</u>, efforts to improve security are associated with decreased vandalism, attacks on teachers, and fear of crime. Efforts to improve the disciplinary system have no impact one way or another, but efforts to clarify rules are associated with increased attacks on students.

In high schools, efforts to improve security are associated with decreased attacks on students but increased attacks on teachers. The same is true of efforts to improve the disciplinary system; these are also associated with increased theft. Efforts to clarify rules, however, are associated with decreased attacks on student and decreased teacher (but not student) fear of crime.

INCREASING KNOWLEDGE

Efforts to provide academic knowledge have little impact on crime. Efforts to provide knowledge needed for coping with life problems are associated with both positive and negative change, depending on school level.

In high schools, efforts to provide students with knowledge needed for coping with life problems are associated with decreased vandalism, attacks on students, disruptive behavior, and fear of crime. In middle schools, they are associated with worsened conditions over all crime measures. In elementary schools, they are associated with decreased attacks on teachers; efforts to improve academic performance are associated with increases in vandalism and theft.

INCREASING MORALE

 $T = \pi$

5.2

27 FP

7 7

 $\frac{1}{2} = \frac{1}{2}$

terri i contra

5

1741

눈분

9.61 - 1 992.0-0 Efforts to increase teacher morale or student self-esteem have negative effects on change in crime.

Efforts to improve teacher morale are associated with increased theft in <u>middle</u> and <u>high schools</u> and with increased vandalism, attacks on students, and fear of crime in elementary schools.

Efforts to increase student self-esteem are associated with increased vandalism, attacks on students and teachers, and fear of crime in high schools, and with increased vandalism, theft, and teacher fear of crime in middle schools.

IMPROVING RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN GROUPS

Efforts to improve inter-group relationships are associated with positive change over all school levels. The effectiveness of the groups targeted (student/teacher or teacher/parent) varies with school level.

In <u>high schools</u>, improving student/teacher relationships is associated with decreased vandalism, attacks on students and teachers, and fear of crime. Improving teacher/parent relationships is associated with decreased vandalism, attacks on students, disruptive behavior, and student (but not teacher) fear of crime.

In middle schools, efforts to improve student/teacher relationships has no impact on crime one way or another. Efforts to improve teacher/parent relationships are associated with decreased theft, attacks on teachers, and fear of crime. In <u>elementary schools</u>, the reverse holds. Working to improve teacher/parent relationships has no impact on crime levels. Working to improve student/teacher relationships is associated with decreased theft, attacks on students and teachers, and fear of crime.

IMPROVING INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

§ 8

<u>i</u>, <u>i</u>

1 P.

 $\frac{1}{2}$

近 臣

ander Merke

ar in

Efforts to increase skills in relating to other people have both positive and negative effects, depending on both the target group and school level.

Efforts to increase student human relations skills are associated with generally worse conditions in <u>middle schools</u>. In <u>elementary</u> <u>schools</u>, they are associated with increased attacks on students and student fear, but with reduction in teacher fear and in teacher reports of car damage or theft.

Efforts to increase teacher human relations skills are associated with reports of decreased availability of drugs and alcohol in both high and elementary schools. In high schools, they are also associated with decreased teacher fear of crime, but in elementary schools with increased student fear and also with increased theft. In middle schools, they are associated with increased vandalism, attacks on teachers, and fear of crime.

Efforts to increase parent human relations skills are associated with reduction of disruptive behavior in high schools and with decreased student fear in elementary schools. In middle schools, they are associated with increased attacks on students and teachers and with increased availability of drugs and alcohol.

INCREASING INVOLVEMENT

Efforts to increase involvement in school activities have both positive and negative effects, depending on school level.

In <u>high schools</u>, the involvement of teachers is associated with improvement in all crime measures except drug availability. The involvement of parents is associated with decreased vandalism.

In <u>middle schools</u>, the involvement of parents is associated with increased vandalism, theft, attacks on students, and teacher fear of crime. The involvement of students or teachers is unrelated to change.

In elementary schools, efforts to involve students and teachers are associated with decreased theft. Efforts to involve parents are associated with reductions in student fear. All three are associated with decreased attacks on teachers, but with increases in student reports of illegal behaviors. INCREASING PARTICIPATION IN SCHOOL DECISION-MAKING

Efforts to increase participation in school decision-making have both positive and negative effects, depending on both the target group and school level.

In <u>high schools</u>, efforts to promote student participation are associated with decreased attacks on students and teachers. Efforts to promote teacher participation are associated with reduction in teacher fear of crime.

In <u>middle schools</u>, any efforts to promote participation in decisions are associated with increased attacks on teachers. The participation of students is associated with increased teacher (but not student) fear of crime. The participation of parents, however, is associated with decreased theft, drug availability, attacks on students, and fear of crime.

In <u>elementary schools</u>, efforts to promote student participation are associated with decreased theft and attacks on teachers but with increased attacks on students and drug availability. Efforts to promote teacher participation are associated with increased theft, attacks on teachers, and fear of crime. Efforts to promote parent participation, however, are associated with reductions in vandalism, theft, and attacks on teachers.

Crime Problem Focus

Crime problem focus of individual projects

Team projects are expected to lead to the reduction of crime, but the nature of crime reduction is not the same from one project to another. Some are aimed at problem behavior in general. Others are focused on particular kinds of crime activity, such as vandalism or drug use. We asked team leaders to indicate, for each of their team's projects, which of the following problems was expected to decrease as a result of the project's activity:

- ° vandalism
- theft

9 D

ξ<u>Ξ</u>.

5 7

电力

2.5

5 5

1.14

7 2

물

- personal attack and disruptive behavior
- drug and alcohol use

Teams commonly expect a project to reduce more than one kind of crime. Three-quarters of the projects were addressed to the problem of personal attack and disruptive behavior, while approximately 40 percent were addressed to each of the problems of vandalism, theft, and drug and alcohol use.

Team crime problem thrust

8.9

100 - 100 -

9 B

10

8 B

문는

g: 5

4

Entropy of the second

हें हैं।

2. u.t.

- C -

C. L. L. L.

and the second

e el -

As was true for objectives, we were unable to group teams in terms of a single crime problem thrust. We gave teams multiple crime focus scores, each score representing the percent of the team's projects directed to each of the four crime reduction goals. The distribution of scores is shown in Figure 3-4.

Decreasing the incidence of personal attack and disruptive behavior is the most common crime reduction goal at all school levels, though it appears somewhat less frequently among high than among elementary and middle school teams. Reducing the use of drugs and alcohol is of most concern to high school teams (focus on this problem increases from elementary to middle to high schools), and the same is true of a focus on problems of vandalism.

Team crime problem thrust and the reduction of crime

The correlations between team scores on crime problem thrust and measures of change in crime are given in Table G of the Appendix. Our general findings are as follows:

• team focus on a particular crime problem does not lead to greater improvement in that problem than in other areas of crime



Average Percent of a Team's Projects with a Given Crime Reduction Goal

4 4

ह ह

. नः दः

10

1 D

19 - 10 - 1

Real Property and

1.0

Cores.

and the second se

Fig. 1 - 1995

FULLS BURNER

ta e al - - -

2 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 2 2 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 2



H = high school's (n=71)
M = middle schools (n=71)
E = elementary schools (n=35)

- the effectiveness of a specific crime problem thrust is not the same for high, middle, and elementary schools
- teams do not necessarily favor the crime problem thrust most effective in their school level

Specific findings for the three school levels are summarized below.

HIGH SCHOOLS

e (9

- ÷

2.2

6.3

고고

99 S.

1

1999-1999 1997-1999

1

14

- fear of crime is more likely to decrease when teams do not focus on reducing a single area of crime; the same is true for theft from teachers
- an exception to the above is team focus on the problem of drug and alcohol use; it is associated with some reduction in theft

MIDDLE SCHOOLS

- team focus on the problem of vandalism is associated with a decrease in vandalism, attacks on teachers, and fear of crime
- team focus on the problem of drug and alcohol use is associated with a decrease in attacks on students and teachers and with decreased fear of crime

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

- fear of crime is more likely to decrease when teams do not focus on reducing a single area of crime
- team focus on the problem of theft is associated with increased attacks on teachers
- team focus on the problem of personal attack and disruption is associated with increased reports of student and teacher theft

Summary of Findings by School Level

We have looked at three facets of team interventions in the school--the team's strategy thrust, its intermediate project objectives, and the kinds of crime problems with which it is concerned. We have reported a number of separate relationships between measures of team activity and reduction in six dimensions of school crime. We have probably reported too many separate relationships for the reader to have a clear sense of what they may imply for practical crime reduction efforts. In this section, we bring these findings together and try to present a coherent picture of what works in schools. Because what works varies by school level, we consider separately the findings for high, middle, and elementary schools.

High schools

: :

g e

₹ ÷

Relation and Relation

11

5

άż

Barris a stradig

1.4

61. -

1.10.1.

1

-

 High school teams that promote communication within the school or between the school and the community are more effective in reducing both person and property crime as well as fear of crime than teams that focus on discipline and security projects or human relations training.

The key, it appears, is to work on getting people in the school community to talk to and work with one another. This is different than helping students (or teachers, or parents) learn about themselves and how they relate to other people on an individual level. This does not mean that these are unimportant goals. We suspect they are better reached, at least through team projects, by activities that bring people together to work on common tasks.
The involvement of both parents and teachers is helpful. It provides visible evidence to students that someone cares and to teachers that there are others who share their concerns. In each case it reduces isolation. Working on teacher/parent relationships has a greater impact on students than on teachers, especially on their reports of fear of crime. Working on student/teacher relationships has a greater impact on teachers than students, probably because team projects with this objectives most often involved teachers.

3 7

g 19

± fz

77

à. ŵ

19

1.1

Antonio de Ma

17. 17. 19.

100

And the second second

Enclare Becker

 والمستخب والمساوية أروا

Students respond well to projects that allow them to develop knowledge and competencies that will aid them in dealing with the world beyond the school. This includes projects that let them participate in decisions about the operation of the school. These bring them into working partnership with adults. It is not helpful to work only on making students feel better about themselves. Nor, for teachers, is it helpful to work on improving morale.

Thus what seems to work in high schools is a thrust toward active, responsible participation and involvement in solving real problems. This is more effective than making students or teachers feel better or better understand themselves (though these may be byproducts of participation and involvement experiences.

It is also more effective than trying to control student behavior. For teachers, however, there may be some advantage in projects aimed at making school rules clear and well understood (for example, by developing and publicizing a discipline handbook. In schools with such projects, teachers

report decreased fear and decreased danger of attack on students. Students do not share these views.

Team projects are less effective in reducing theft and drug use in high schools than in reducing fear of crime and attacks on students and teachers. We have very little to say about effective approaches to high school theft and drug problems save that efforts to involve teachers in school activities may be of some help.

<u>In sum</u>, high school students do not respond well to efforts to control behavior. They do respond to projects that help them cope with the world outside the school and to those that give them a chance to take part in decisions about the school. They also benefit from the increased involvement of teachers and from opening up communications between students and teachers and between teachers and parents.

High school students are approaching independence from adults. What they need is opportunity to learn how to exercise independence effectively and evidence that they matter to the adults around them.

Middle schools

7 7

 $\frac{|\mathbf{k}_{i}|_{i\in \mathbb{N}}}{|\mathbf{k}_{i}|_{i\in \mathbb{N}}} = \sum_{i=1, i\neq j} \frac{|\mathbf{k}_{i}|_{i\in \mathbb{N}}}{|\mathbf{k}_{i}|_{i\in \mathbb{N}}}$

Roman and Andreas

5 F

100

ferries and the

Tool way to a

는 the second se

E'

Print of

and the second

No. 1

ter en la constante

144

Middle school teams that change the way the school handles discipline and security are the most effective in reducing attacks on teachers and the school and in reducing fear of crime. Attention to the security of the school and to the problems of vandalism and drug use appear to be the key ingredients in this approach.

Middle schools are more disruptive places to be, for both students and

teachers, than either high or elementary schools. Projects that deal with the visible signs of disorder seem to help. Changing the way students are disciplined does not work as well as making the school more secure, while publicizing school rules is associated with decreased student safety.

Like high schools, middle schools benefit from a parental presence in the life of the school. Not all kinds of parent participation are helpful. Projects aimed at improving teacher/parent relationships are effective in reducing theft and attacks on teachers as well as reducing fear of crime. Improving parent interpersonal skills is not. Involving parents in school decision-making is effective. Involving parents in other kinds of school activities is not. What appears to be needed in middle schools is the active involvement of parents around problems of obvious concern to the school community.

고고

<u>a</u> 2

4.4

8.8

<u>.</u>

6 8

184

En la compañía

1

5.

in in

11

Students and teachers do not respond to parent involvement in the same way. Middle school teachers report disorganization in the school and respond well to attempts to bring order and to work jointly with parents. When parents become part of decision-making groups, however, though students feel safer, teachers feel the reverse. For teachers, this kind of parent involvement may be seen as disruptive to the already fragile order of the school.

Middle school students also report disorganization in the school, and they too respond well to attempts to increase order. They also respond well to projects that bring parents into problem-solving roles. Those projects that are ineffective with students--improving interpersonal skills, providing knowledge about the world beyond the school--may be so because they complicate

an environment that is already difficult to manage.

<u>In sum</u>, what helps in middle schools is an emphasis on school security, the reduction of vandalism and drug use, and an active parental presence in the school--all signs that disorder is being brought under control. Bringing parents into school decision-making and working on better teacher/parent relationships are also effective. Projects that place students in unfamiliar roles are not.

Middle school students are in transition from childhood to adult status. The change is stressful, to both the students and their teachers. A simplification of the school environment may be needed, rather than increased stimulation and complexity.

Elementary schools

5.5

5 P.

د . تد يت

en en la

€rice Erice

1111

Same contra

12

T T T Z R

100

Series -

in the second

in - I

 Elementary school teams that change the way the school handles discipline and security are the most effective in reducing vandalism, theft, and attacks on teachers and in reducing teacher fear of crime. As was true for middle schools, attention to the security of the school is important to the effectiveness of this strategy thrust. Changing the way the school handles discipline helps to reduce theft and attacks on teachers, but has an opposite effect on vandalism and student safety.

Student relationships with adults are important in elementary schools. Teams that try to improve relationships between students and teachers are effective in reducing most crime problems. Involving parents in school decisions and in other school activities is also helpful. It reduces

both classroom disruption and student fear. Working on relationships between teachers and parents is less important than it is in either high or middle schools, probably because parents are already more involved with teachers at the elementary level.

Teams that try to change teachers tend not to do well, particularly those concerned with developing teacher human relations skills and those involving teachers in school decisions. Both of these objectives are associated with a human relations strategy thrust which is generally ineffective in elementary schools.

÷ : 2

F. S. 148
 F. S. 148
 F. S. 148

ΤĒ

an an

S 12

100

二面

100

문문

Teams that try to change students have mixed results. Efforts to involve students in school decisions and other school activities, to increase student interpersonal skills, and to increase both academic and nonacademic knowledge are associated with reduced theft and attacks on teachers but with increased attacks on students and fear of crime. The price for widening options for students in elementary schools may be increased perception of vulnerability to attack.

<u>In sum</u>, elementary schools respond well to efforts to improve student/teacher relationships and to bring parents into school decision-making and other school activities. Both theft and attacks on teachers--particularly classroom disruption--yield to concern for security, discipline, and rules and to the involvement of teachers in school activities. The involvement of students is also helpful, as well as a variety of other projects focusing on student change.

Elementary school students are still dependent on adults. A strengthening

of relationships with adults is important. Opening opportunities for new learning and new roles may be of benefit, but may also lead to increased anxiety and problem behavior.

Summary of Findings across School Levels

5.

9 P

<u>.</u>

<u>i</u> <u>i</u>

금물

Road -

Paid Street Assa

1

arra -

- 1....

Provide State

In the preceding section we summarized findings by school level. In this final section, we offer some general findings across level.

It is harder to change theft and drug use in schools than to reduce personal attacks and fear of crime.

It may simply take longer to make a dent in the theft (or drug) problem (our ourcome data suggest that theft may begin to decrease with long team interventions). Or it may require some intermediate attitudinal change (such as that reflected in reports of decreased fear and improved school safety) before theft or drug behavior begins to alter.

2. The kinds of projects most effective in reducing crime vary with the age/grade level of students in the school.

This should not be surprising. Students at different ages see themselves differently in relation to adults. There are differences in how adults see them. Crime-related behavior may imply different sets of problems at different ages. In addition, the nature of the school changes from one level to another, both in the complexity of its environment and in the opportunities it offers for interaction with a broad range of students and teachers.

3. Teams do not necessarily select those projects most likely to be effective at their school level.

+ +

र रु

4. 2

pication counting

古素

=: 2

100 - 41 - 41 - 100

This argues that local wisdom is not sufficient to ensure the most appropriate interventions in an individual school. It suggests that feedback of knowledge on project effectiveness during training might be beneficial to teams in their preparation of action plans. Further, it suggests the value of building into the training system provision for the ongoing collection and feedback of knowledge on project outcomes.

4. Training in personal growth or interpersonal skills (human relations strategy thrust) is a relatively ineffective method of reducing school-level crime.

The ineffectiveness--or inefficiency--of this type of intervention suggests several alternative explanations. The approach may not work. It may require more skill than was available to our teams. It may take a long time before its effects are felt. Finally, it may be too small in scope to work at a schoolwide level.

The typical vehicle for human relations training is a workshop involving a limited number of participants over a finite period of time. By contrast, changes in school policy or procedures affect the school as a whole, and on an ongoing basis. Communications projects are also likely to involve large segments of the school population. The work of teams with a discipline or a communications thrust may be more visible in the school and thus more visibly indicate that the school is taking action to solve its crime problems.

5. Order is a basic need if schools are to function.

In high problem schools, this need must be met before other changes can be addressed. Except for drug use, crime and disruption are higher in elementary and middle than in high schools. Elementary and middle school teams that work to increase the orderliness of the school--particularly its security--are effective in reducing classroom disruption and attacks on teachers and the school. Elementary school teams reduce theft as well. This approach does not work in high schools where the basic need for order is already better met.

6. It may be easier to change people through their participation in work on problems of importance to them than through efforts to bring about personal change.

It does not help to assist people to understand themselves, feel better about themselves, or acquire the skills needed to get along better with others. What does seem to help is to open up communications between adversary groups: students and teachers, teachers and parents. What makes these projects different from human relations and morale-building projects is their emphasis on interaction and joint problem-solving.

7. It helps to involve parents.

副音

19 10 10

4 3

 \mathbb{T}^{n}

port or una

i di si

Renta de

C 13.

하다. Settler The optimal form of this involvement varies from one school level to another, but the presence of parents in some kind of active problemsolving role is related to the reduction of crime.

What we have tried to do in this chapter is to throw light on the question: what interventions are most effective in reducing crime in schools? Answering this question was not the primary purpose of the evaluation. The reader wanting to know whether peer counseling, say, or inschool suspension "works" in reducing crime will not, and should not expect to, find the answer here.

7 7

Я P

2.5

 $\overline{\mathbb{R}} \stackrel{\mathcal{S}}{\rightarrow} \mathcal{S}$

44

an an an ai

Post-

Per Tri-

124 192

generation.

100

eu. -

E. I. Arth

Paris I - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1

1. 1. 1.

second second

Pri 110 Beirterhills At best, the evaluation allowed us to take advantage of our contacts with teams in a large number of schools to make observations about what teams do to bring about school change and to relate these to other observations about school-level changes in crime, disruption, and fear of crime. The individual team projects were not the well developed and debugged interventions that are required for definitive testing of effectiveness. Moreover, since team interventions were multiple--in keeping with the idea that complex problems must be attacked along a number of fronts--the nature of the total team intervention package is not amenable to simple description. Finally, the number of schools from which we were collecting project data and the extent of our resources limited us to descriptive data on projects and did not allow us to assess the adequacy of project implementation.

Does this mean that we have nothing useful to say about what works in reducing crime in schools? No. We believe what we have observed and reported here will be helpful as a guide both to future school teams in developing action plans and to school administrators, staff, and other persons concerned with the school crime problem as leads to the general kinds of activities that are most--and least--likely to work in reducing school crime.

Our results are not written in granite. We have not established rigorous causal connections between intervention processes and school outcomes. Nor, in the ever-changing context of American education, should our findings and implied recommendations be seen as in any way permanent or universally applicable. We are not, however, counseling pessimism. Our data are the most extensive available, and the process of deriving valuable insights from them should continue for years to come.

8

 $\frac{1}{100} = \frac{1}{100} + \frac{1}{100} = \frac{1}$

Record and Real

Series - Long Series

 $\begin{bmatrix} \mathbf{A}_{1}\mathbf{a}_{1}^{T}, \mathbf{a}_{2}^{T}, \mathbf{a}_{2}^{T}, \mathbf{a}_{2}^{T}, \mathbf{a}_{2}^{T} \end{bmatrix}$

Ru un va

1

B2HD

Reserves and

an i - - -

ante il

entre survive

Chapter 4

TEAM CONTINUATION IN THE SCHOOLS

A major problem for most evaluations of human service programs is the weakness of the intervention being studied--a failure to carry it out well or to carry it out as planned. This is not uncommon, nor should it be unexpected when program interventions are being tried for the first time, or for the first time in a new setting. People programs, like computer programs, need time for debugging. This is not the optimal time to test a program's effectiveness. (This point has been well argued for education programs by Scheirer, 1981, and earlier by Tharp and Gallimore, 1979.)

2.0

a p

 $\frac{1}{\Delta} = \frac{1}{2\epsilon}$

<u>x</u> 5

Real count

En P

C 11 -

는 Han

Bio - ----

British Constant

Service -

pro 1

The School Team Approach can be considered a relatively strong intervention. It is based on a well-articulated set of assumptions about school problems and how they may be solved; it has been developed (and modified on the basis of observed successes and failures) over a period of several years; and it has been tried in a very large number of schools.

This is not true at the individual school level. There is wide variation from school to school in both the performance and longevity of teams. There are some startling successes: districts that have embraced the team concept, expanded the use of teams from one to many schools, and developed their own internal training capability. There are manifest failures: schools in which teams have been unable to carry out any of their planned activities, schools in which the team has been abolished by administrative fiat.

The total intervention package we are evaluating is thus one in which quality

variation can be expected from subject (school) to subject. The situation is analagous to that of a doctor who is able to persuade only "X" percent of his patients to follow a strict regimen for control of blood pressure. The regimen may be of value even though it is poorly followed by some and not at all by others. A human service intervention may be of value even if it fails to take equally well in all settings.

The issue addressed in this chapter is the success of the School Team Approach in creating viable teams. For a given number of teams that are trained, how many will be able to work together as cohesive groups? to carry out projects to bring about school change? to operate as ongoing change entitites in their schools after the cessation of federal support?

We consider three sets of questions:

5 8

5 F

No. - Ad

7 8

à a

変更

Red.

Brian Article

度 習

가 가 다 하나 아이지. 이 가 다 아이지 않는 아이 같은 아이지 않는 아이지 않

Bernin in A

Real of

に調査

Processional

and the second second

- team continuance: what proportion of the teams that are trained are able to work as teams in the schools? for how long a period of time?
- team performance: how effectively do teams operate in the schools? how does this change over time?
- <u>conditions related to team performance</u>: what have we learned about what makes for a strong team intervention that could contribute to to improving team longevity?

Team Continuance

Teams may fail to continue in the schools because of weaknesses within the team or because of weaknesses within the team's support system. For a few teams, failure is a result of conditions beyond the control of either the team or its school, and these we have excluded from the data considered here.

There were 16 such schools:

7 8

 \overline{z} \overline{z}

(7) (F

3.5

11

自国

1.4

1.1

R.... Bitantan

1

1.0

D.C.

Barrissian and a sub-

n Hell I Behaler

- ten schools were closed (in one of these, the principal decided to form a team in the school to which he was reassigned);
- one school lost its sixth grade through reorganization and thus its eligibility to participate in the program;
- one district summarily pulled all four of its teams out of the program immediately after training;
- one district pulled its one remaining active team out of the program after its other three teams became inactive.

In addition, nine other schools were eliminated because, though part of Phase 2 clusters, they had previously participated in Phase 1. Thus out of 223 schools that belonged at one time to the Phase 2 clusters, we deal with the question of team continuance for 198.

The two-cycle design of the evaluation allows us to look at team continuance for two reasonably comparable groups of teams differing chiefly in the time at which they were trained: Group A teams, trained in 1977-78, and Group B teams, trained in 1978-79. We are keeping these groups separate for the data reported in this chapter because their longevity patterns differ, and this difference, we believe, provides some clues for understanding why some teams continue in the schools and others do not.

Figure 4-1 shows the percent of teams operating in the schools over five successive years of possible team activity. The pattern of continuance for the first two years is almost identical for Groups A and B, suggesting that this is what we would be likely to find on other trials of the School Team Approach: all but a handful of the teams (five percent of the total) functioned as teams during at least a part of the year in which they were trained, and



following the end of the school year.

most of the first year teams (83 percent of the teams trained, 87 percent of those active in the first year) continued working in the second year.

After this point the two groups diverge. Group A attrition continues at approximately the same rate from the second to the third year, then takes a sharp drop from the third to the fourth. For Group B, acceleration of attrition occurs between the second and third years.

à 1

8° 8

11

false sources References

5 8

다. 같 같

BC Complete Lange
 BC Complete Lange<

 $\sum_{i=1}^{N} \sum_{j=1}^{N}$

in the second

10 - 10 10200

在 8

Billion and Alia

internet and

1.1

Paccastrong

Point Contraction

electrologia

The A/B difference is shown in different form in Table 4-1. Here we have taken the number of teams active in any one year and computed the percent that continue active in the following year. For Group A, 79 percent of the second year teams are active in the third year, but only 54 percent of the third year teams are active in the fourth. For Group B, 88 percent of the first year teams are active in the second year, but only 49 percent of the second year teams are active in the third.

This difference should alert us to the possibility that something other than selection or training experience is at work: both drops occur following the end of the 1979-80 school year (see Figure 4-1). The something other, we believe, is likely to be related to the role of technical assistance and Training Center support.

Technical assistance (TA) was intended to be delivered between training and the end of the teams' second year (September 1979 for Group A teams and September 1980 for teams in Group B). Training Centers, however, deliver TA with a view to maximizing scarce resources. Training workshops, for example, may include members of all teams in a city (including teams funded under other federal monies), not only to conserve resources but to promote

Table	e 4-1
Table	2 4-1

Active Teams by Training Cycle and Year of Team Operation (Percent of Teams Active in Preceding Year)

na sa na

Kana Pina 23 Marina Pina 23

第二十二十八章 第二十二十二章 (1994)

jer ---- - Ital Betsterstrefal

Second Second

Records and

Providence and

Received and

n i i i i i i i

	A teams	B teams
Original teams active in <u>lst</u> year	94	97
lst year teams active in <u>2nd</u> year	86	88
2nd year teams active in <u>3rd</u> year	79	49
3rd year teams active in <u>4th</u> year	54	48
4th year teams active in <u>5th</u> year	56	na

local support and networking among teams. Training Center support was continued for both groups through the 1979-80 school year. The total amount given was similar (an average of 9.9 visits for Group A teams, 9.4 for Group B), but was spread for a three-year period for Group A and a two-year period for Group B.

1 1

8 P

55

8.5

<u>例</u> 取

8.5

1

12

En conservation

Funding for the OJJDP-sponsored program was over by the end of fiscal 1980. At this time both A and B teams showed a sharp increase in their attrition rate. This suggests that the fairly modest resources made available to the teams were nonetheless important to their continuance in the schools. We will return to this point later.

Before leaving the issue of team continuance, it should be noted that the figures we have reported may underestimate the level of team activity, at least in the later years. Teams that are no longer active <u>as teams</u> may continue to leave their mark on the school. The examples that follow are taken from 1982 telephone interviews with teams that had become inactive in their fourth or fifth year of operation.

• teams may become absorbed into other school or district programs

The district was reorganized so the school is no longer in the cluster region. Team leader said lack of contact with the cluster coordinator is a reason for team inactivity. The two team programs are still in operation and, in fact, fit quite nicely with the mandated action plan of the new superintendent. The school as a whole set three new action plan objectives: two curriculum and one attendance. The school team objectives which were being worked on were absorbed quite naturally into this new district-mandated action plan. Thus the team was absorbed.

• team members may continue to develop new programs in the school

No team activity. There is a new cluster coordinator but team has had no contact with him. Seven team programs continue.

There are only two team members left in the school. Team loss has disrupted team activity but not team programs which continue. The team leader, who is also the principal, stressed that as a result of the training they received he has formed a student advisory committee to involve students in solving school problems. He believes that this school year has been his best yet as principal. He uses much he has learned from training and the team approach.

 team members may have an impact in the classroom or in their interactions with others as a result of the skills they acquired

Although team is no longer active, the team leader has seen several teachers use techniques they learned at training in working with disruptive students. He feels they are using their skills and that this is contributing to improved school climate.

Team does not meet formally and runs no programs, but team feels strong connection with Training Center and there is a strong bond among team members. Team leader is positive about school district and says, "Things are constantly happening here...more and more programs for kids." She feels that many of them are begun by people who participated in training and are using the skills/ expertise they developed there. She said that when they go to a meeting (or call one), they know that things will happen. She was referring to group skills, planning, etc.

• teams may revive after periods of inactivity

8 P

5 8

έī.

i la

5.5

5.5

g h

f 2

Contraction of the second

Part of the second second

Reconstruction

la la la

Because of major shifts and transfers in the district, team members got shifted to other schools. There has been no team this school year. However, the Training Center and the cluster teams have been in close contact to revise the teams. There have been three cluster meetings with the team leaders (all principals) of the cluster around three problems: (1) revitalization of cluster teams, (2) the growing gang problem, and (3) the increase in the use of drugs. There will be a three-day training session with 22 people from this school plus staff from other cluster schools by the entire Training Center staff. The principal said he plans that these 22 people will constitute a new team which will work on the problems of gangs, drugs, and school disruption.

Team Performance

Information on how teams perform in the schools comes from interviews and questionnaires with team leaders, members, and cluster coordinators obtained during a site visit to each school in the spring of 1979 and by mail and telephone in the spring of 1980 (the second and third years for Group A teams, the first and second years for Group B). Brief phone interviews in the subsequent two years provided further information on team performance.

e >

8.7

εE

<u>1</u>

19 E

- ÷

harver to sa

1.1

Port -

et et al 123 stantes eta We had no baseline against which to measure performance, nothing that would enable us to say: this is what an "average" team can be expected to do. We could, however, observe differences in the way teams performed. Here are some examples of long-lived Group A teams, all active through at least their fourth year. The information comes from telephone interviews in the spring of 1982, the fifth year of possible team activity.

There are two levels of teams, a parent team of five people, and a total school team of ten which includes the parents and five school staff. The team has continued to operate because there is a great need in the school and the team programs seem to help. Parents are involved in prevention programs which both staff and parents believe in. Vandalism has increased this year (two classrooms were burned). The team is continuing its nine programs and has begun two more this year: an academic improvement program for low achievers, with students from the university volunteering their services; and a school clean-up program planned in conjunction with a local men's service group.

The team of two team members still considers itself a team and continues to run its three programs. The two team members are active in the cluster and attend cluster meetings once a month. "We get a lot of support from our cluster. It's like a shot in the arm. We just won't quit. If it weren't for the cluster, we would have quit long ago." They plan to continue their team because "we've gotten used to being the only ones."

There is no activity this year. The team leader felt that the loss of the cluster coordinator was detrimental to team life. In addition, team members were not given release time to attend team meeting during

the school day. Meetings had to be held after school or on Saturdays. Because of this, meetings were not scheduled. In addition, parents and school staff showed little interest.

6.0

ą s

2 1

÷τ

 π π

(T) (P)

1.1

17 17 1.5

103 103

ter - h-

er g

- 10

77

1.0

112 1 miles

The team leader joined the team when she came in as principal three years ago. Now there are three levels of teams: a small group of nine team members, a larger staff team, and a parent team. The team members meet once a week, the large staff team meets twice a month, and the parent team meets once a month. Seven team programs are still in operation. The team will most likely not continue next year as the team leader is being transferred as principal to a new school. However, she is taking the entire team structure to her new school as she thinks it's a good one. She is a strong partisan of involving people in solving their common problems. She has also promoted professional development: e.g., the evening custodian and the day-time security officer were "rewarded" for their involvement in solving disruption problems by being sent to a training program in another city. This has had a positive effect on all the staff. The district took note too and is looking to use this school's team model in other schools.

The team continues with seven team members. The team member I spoke with (there is no identifiable team leader) said the team is in a sustaining position, not one of growth. When the original team leader and the principal (also a team member) transferred to another school, the team lost important allies. The new principal is somewhat distrustful of the team. The district likes the team and adopted its Advisor-Advisee program district-wide. Team members trained other school staff in how to implement the program. Thus the new principal feels in the middle between a strong group of people in the school who want to contribute and participate in school programs and a district administration that wants teacher input. Communication between the team and principal is somewhat strained. Two team members are also representatives of the is city teachers' association, so their role in contacting the superintendent over the principal's head is mixed with their role as team members. It is a difficult situation, but the team is hanging in here. They remember how good it was and want to get back to that place. They had initiated a "think tank" program in which teachers came up with ideas for new programs. The principal stopped this. He prefers to contact people individually about their ideas and then run the programs through his office. In addition, the district is reorganizing its junior highs and high schools to middle schools and 9-12 high schools, so there will be massive transfers. Team continuance will depend on which team members lare left.

The team is inactive although four of the original team members are left in the school. The reason is that the new principal is not supportive of the team. The team is completely demoalized. The staff is also, as mare the students whose behavior has worsened.

1_10

This is the only school remaining in the cluster. There is a new team leader, one of the original team members. The team has been in very frequent contact with the Training Center which is now conducting a leadership and drug training class. There have been "about 30" TA visits to the school this year, under other funding. In addition, the new superintendent brought in a program whereby a local company sponsors a local public school. The school has two such sponsors. Through the expertise of one of them, the school is thinking about using quality circles. Two teachers have been trained by the company in how to use them. The principal does not mind admitting the school has problems and he is willing to accept help. The staff is also committed to working on problems (drug and gang problems are increasing in this city's schools).

 $\widehat{\Sigma} = \widehat{\Sigma}_{i}$

11

5 5

불료

(F 7)

نڈ لڈ

8 8

5 8

4 4 8 8

10

<u>7 - 8</u>

E de la

The team has not been active this year. However, the team leader feels that if something came up from the cluster (a new direction/new goals) the team considers itself an identifiable unit that could be mobilized (it is a team in search of a goal). The team felt it accomplished the goals it set out to work on. It was their intent that the school take over the team programs, and in their estimation this occurred. In addition, the state has mandated a program (for planning, evaluating, and recording) which meshed with the team's programs.

The team is active. There are five original team members plus two The team leader has a full-time position as counselors on the team. coordinator of the in-school suspension program which is the sole team program. It has become a model program with many visitors from other schools coming to study it. The team works very closely with the Training Center--the kids know the trainers as well as they know school staff. The suspension program is better known outside of the district than within it because of the exposure given it by the Training Center. Just this year the district became aware of their "showcase" and started actively supporting it. Now the team, in conjunction with the Training Center, is planning to expand the program to more than chronically disruptive youth. They are planning (and hope for district support) to include values clarification, self-esteem, and other human relations programs to include "fringe" youth. There have been about 10 TA visits to the school, one in January which was attended by 28 parents, 26 youth, and 7 team members and which was excellent in the way it involved parents. The team leader attended a national meeting along with Training Center staff and plans to attend a workshop at the Center in May. He credits not only the strong support from the Training Center with the team's continuance, but also the strong connection the five team members have with one another. Among the five, he said there is more than 100 years experience/service to school and community (the youngest team member has been with education for 14 years). They are a highly committed group. The principal supports them also. He is a team member and the five of them (plus the two counselors) meet every day. Our data allow us to look not only at variation in team performance in a given year, but at change in performance from one year to the next. Our report will be limited to the more extensive 1979 and 1980 data, the end of the first and second years of team activity for Group B and the end of the second and third years for Group A. We look here at team size, level of team activity, and overall team functioning.

Team size

ц. ...

1.5

主臣

8 F.

1.2

** \$ 2 1

t. E

1997 - 1997 - 1998 1997 - 1999 - 1998 1997 - 1999 - 1998

王王

Birth.

Karana ja

References

EP - - E Morragenere

물을

Teams are not static entities. They lose members through job transfer and school reorganization, and they lose them through loss of interest or through discouragement and demoralization. They gain members through active recruitment and through interest generated in team activity. Teams that grow in size are likely to be functioning well. Teams that lose members may be pruning deadwood but may also be decreasing their ability to function effectively.

Over time, some teams get smaller and some get larger. At training, most teams had six to eight members (see Table 4-2). By 1980, the number of average-size teams was sharply reduced. We find more small teams, but we also also find more large ones. This pattern holds for both Groups A and B.

During their training year, few of the Group B teams lost members; half increased the size of their teams. During the second year, 7 out of 10 Group B teams reported a decrease in team size (col. 1 and 2, Table 4-3). Group A teams reported the same proportion of gains and losses in the first two years of team activity and between years two and three (col. 3 and 4, Table 4-3).

		and the second se
	1979	1980
5 or less	23	46
6-8	69	29
9 or more	8	26

5 5

12 - - 14 12 - - - 14

Roman and

porte e contra Refere precisión

And the second s

Berry Constant

Read and the second

10011 - 1

tar i i i

Ramthered

F 1

el-trada

·

Number	of	Team	Members
(Perc	cent	of '	「eams)

Table 4-2

Table 4-3

Change in Number of Team Members by Training Cycle (Percent of Teams)

	B teams.		A teams	
	Training year ^l	lst-2nd year	Training- 2nd year	2nd-3rd year
Loss of team members	10	71	38	42
No change in number	41	16	25	15
Gain of team members	49	13	38	43

¹Training was done early to mid-school year. Data reported is from end of school year.

There is also turnover among team leaders, the major point of team contact with principal, cluster coordinator, and Training Center. Roughly one out of four teams reported a change in the team leader position between training and the spring of 1979; the same number reported a change between 1979 and 1980. This holds for both A and B teams. There is less team leader turnover in subsequent years, possibly because only teams with more stable membership survive this long.

Level of team activity

12

er i ra

1.52

1.2

1.1

1

10.0

1.15

1

1.1

6 - 15.

Teams are most active immediately after training. In the spring of 1979, 64 percent of the leaders of the B teams (then in their training year) described themselves as "very active" in team work compared to 46 percent of the leaders of the A teams (then in their second year). By the spring of 1980 there was a drastic decrease in reported team leader activity for both A and B teams: 20 percent of the A team leaders now describe themselves as "very active," 17 percent of the B team leaders. Table 4-4 shows team leader ratings of activity for themselves, their team members, their cluster coordinator, and other teams in their cluster.

Group B teams in their second year (1980) report substantially less activity than Group A teams in 1979, the same point in team life (p .01), suggesting that length of time since training may have played less of a role in diminished team activity than other factors--perhaps the pending termination of federal support for technical assistance. Team leader ratings of cluster activity are similar, except that the shift from 1979 to 1980 is less.

Ta	bl	е	4-4

5 5

8 E

9.15

 $\widehat{a}^{-} \, \widehat{\bar{a}}$

Print of the second s

BUTTO TO BE

2 1 8 8

Berland and State

en company

En la companya de la comp

lan in the

Berner and the second

(1) (1)

Price II.

91 el - 4- | -3 Mari- 8: -| <u>1</u>-3

	B teams		A teams	
	1979 1st yr	1980 2nd yr	1979 2nd yr	1980 3rd yr
Team leader	95	32	87	36
Other team members	83	40	75	43
Cluster coordinator	93	66	84	74
Other cluster teams	80	65	. 80	64

Team Leader Ratings of Activity¹ (Percent of Teams)

¹Combined figures for ratings of "very active" + "somewhat active."

In 1979, both A and B team leaders describe four out of five of other cluster teams as active. This is similar to their ratings of their own and their teammates' activity. In 1980, the situation has changed: two out of three team leaders report other teams as active, but well under half report the same level of activity in their own teams. This form of misperception (we are comparing judgments of the total group with the actual self-ratings of the teams that make up the group) is an example of what has been called plural ignorance, a phenomenon we discuss in Chapter 5.

Team functioning

¥. 7

. .

150, 1 - 1 + 4 190, 1 - 1 - 1 - 4 - 4

a. k

ý ar

1971 - 17 19

ΞD

en na

10

e-f-a

•

end -Belenner

100

- Stepose

Frielling

stat tija Bebarbata Our concept of team functioning includes several measures of how teams work and work together: their planning and program development skills, their ability to work together as a team, their commitment to maintaining the team in the school. On 1979 measures of team functioning, the B teams did consistently better than the A teams. When we first reported this finding (Neto and Daniels, 1980), we explained it by the younger age of the B (first year) teams compared to the A (second year) teams. We anticipated that the teams as a group would show a decrease in functioning over time and expected the 1980 measures to show lower scores for both groups, with the B teams (then in their second year) having scores similar to those of the second year A teams in 1979.

There were no differences in 1980 functioning scores. Both groups showed decreased functioning from the prior year, as expected, but the B teams-which had scored higher in 1979--showed a larger drop in team functioning scores. A similar pattern appeared in team measures of cluster functioning (team ratings of cluster effectiveness and team commitment to maintenance

of the cluster). Second year (1980) scores for B teams were somewhat lower than those for second year (A) teams, though the differences (except for reported cluster effectiveness, p .01) were not statistically significant.

Conditions Related to Team Performance

We have described the pattern of team continuance for the teams in our study and changes in team performance over time. Considering both the size of the sample and the length of the follow-up period, it is reasonable to take these findings as a rough guide to what can be expected of other groups of teams with similar training and levels of technical assistance. Can we improve on this record? Possible points of intervention are the recruitment and preparation of schools, team training, and the nature and amount of post-training support.

Our data suggest that the teams most likely to continue operation in the schools have the following characteristics:

• They function well as teams.

5

i. i.

1

124

Receiver and

parts a calle Bistri caled

1.18

e la Refer

100

で変

E.

100

14080

They devote time to team activity; they are committed to keeping the team going; they plan well; they are concerned about making a difference in the school and they see themselves as having made a difference; they are seen as effective by outside raters.

- They are oriented toward cluster as well as team activity. They see the cluster as helpful in supporting team efforts; they are committed to keeping the cluster going.
- They have a supportive principal.
- The school is open to inputs from staff and community.

 School problems are seen as under control.
 The principal has confidence in the school's efforts to maintain a safe environment; neither students nor teachers are concerned

with increasing security in the school.

• The school is not faced with budget cuts while the teams is trying to put its programs into operation.

The data supporting these conclusions are outlined in Table 4-5. There are two sets of comparisons:

- teams that dropped out during their second year vs. those that continued to operate as teams in the third year (for this comparison we use data collected in the teams' second year: 1979 for Group A and 1980 for Group B)
- teams that dropped out during their third year vs. those that continued to operate as teams in the fourth year (for this comparison we use data collected in the teams' third year: 1980 for Group A; third year data was not available for Group B)

The data are presented over three areas: characteristics of the team, its support system, and the kind of school in which it is located. The reader will have noted some of these issues in the descriptions of team activity presented earlier.

Team characteristics

1. 16. 2.

9.8

ć ż

17 P

12

5.7

页前

57

Notes - State

一方

Pile on state

a - i - i

the state

Production of the second se

For both sets of comparisons, the survivors have consistently higher scores on measures of team functioning than do the non-suvivors, but the differences are not always large enough to be reliable. In general, relationships between team functioning and survival are clearer for the longer-term survivors, suggesting that non-team factors may be more important in the early loss of teams.

Table 4-5

Hall - Constant Beacht - Constant Beacht - Constant

patients a factor a f

en norden Maria antes

er i na Maranara

kon on a

Below second

Electronic contraction

Paral - 1-1-1-2 Believe - 1-1-2-3 .

Teams active in their 3rd year were higher on the following measures than teams that dropped out during their 2nd year.	Teams active in their 4th year were higher on the following measures than teams that dropped out during their 3rd year.
TEAM CHARACTERISTICS	TEAM CHARACTERISTICS
Team leader assessment of:	Team leader assessment of:
** team impact on school crime	* team activity level
and disruption	*** team commitment to maintaining team
	* team planning skills
	** team functioning
	<pre>** summary measure of team effectiveness</pre>
	Cluster coordinator assessment of:
	**** team activity level
	**** team program development skills
	**** team impact on school crime and disruption
Cluster coordinator/trainer/ evaluator composite rating of team effectiveness ¹	Cluster coordinator/trainer/ evaluator composite rating of team effectiveness
IEAM SUPPORT SYSTEM	TEAM SUPPORT SYSTEM
Team leader assessment of:	Team leader assessment of:
*** team focus on cluster activity	*** team focus on cluster activity
* team commitment to maintaining cluster	<pre>** team commitment to maintaining cluster</pre>
<pre>** summary measure of cluster effectiveness</pre>	* cluster effectiveness in assisting team
	<pre>*** summary measure of cluster effectiveness</pre>
** principal support for team efforts	** principal support for team effor
Team leader agreement that training curriculum was appropriate	Cluster coordinator assessment of:
Team leader agreement that technical assistance was useful	*** principal support for team effor

KIND OF SCHOOL

5.0

ы <u>1</u>

3 P

÷ ž

9.8

4

states methodo

+ +

3

- - * inter-group communication
 (a composite measure including
 both staff inputs into and support
 for school and principal judgments
 of adequacy of school safety)⁴
 - * low security orientation (a composite measure based on principal, teacher, and student desires for tighter security)⁴
 - * declining enrollment, staff, and budget in year preceding team activity⁴
 - * no decline in enrollment, staff, and budget in the course of team activity⁴

Team leader assessment of:

- * teacher alienation (judged low)
- * summary measure of student/teacher alienation (judged low)

* p<.10; ** p<.05; *** p<.01; **** p<.10.

¹The composite rating of team effectiveness was developed from site visitor (evaluator) and cluster coordinator ratings of teams in 1979 and trainer and cluster coordinator ratings in 1980. Composite scores were cut at the mean and teams classified as high or low in effectiveness in each of the two years. Significance tests were not done.

59% of the 3rd year survivors were rated high in effectiveness compared to 29% of the 2nd year dropouts.

77% of the 4th year survivors were rated high in effectiveness compared to 43% of the 3rd year dropouts.

²Significance tests were not done (see footnote 3). Questions not asked 4th year.

57% of the 3rd year survivors strongly agree with this item compared to 38% of the 2nd year dropouts.

60% of the 3rd year survivors strongly agree with this item compared to 44% of the 2nd year dropouts.

⁴These items are based on questionnaires completed by school principals, students, and teachers. Except for the 5th item, all measures come from pre-tests and represent the schools as they were prior to team training.

Comparisons for 3rd vs. 4th year teams were not made on these measures.

Team support system

a '2

ŝ....

g P

a b

8 7

10

10.00

MARKEN AN

171 194

1

Reise .

511.... 00085922

Contraction and

Pri- 7 Martinez

er II.

Support for a team can come from the cluster, the Training Center, and the school's administration and staff.

<u>Cluster</u>. Survivors are more cluster-oriented than non-survivors. They spend more time on cluster activity, they are committed to the concept of the cluster, and they more often see the cluster as effective in helping their own efforts. This holds for both comparison periods.

<u>Training Center</u>. Most team leaders have a favorable view of Training Center activity. Differences between survivors and non-survivors are small. The responses of the survivors are more often favorable on four of five questions concerning relationships with the Training Center (the exception is: "We got TA when we requested it.").

<u>School administration and staff</u>. A principal's support is crucial for the existence of a team. A principal as a team member helps to ensure that support. Having a principal on a second year team distinguished second from third from fourth year survivors for Group A teams (p < .05). Having a principal on the original team showed a similar trend, though a less reliable one (p < .12). This did not hold for the Group B teams, a finding we can only explain by assuming that factors other than school support were more important in determining B team survival.

Principal turnover during the course of a team's life is unrelated to team survival. The crucial question is whether or not the new principal supports the team and its activities. Individual team leaders reported both positive and negative effects from a change: a new principal whose interest has

maintained a team or revived a flagging one; and a new principal whose opposition or lack of interest contributed to a team's demise.

Leaders of surviving teams are less likely than non-survivors to report teacher and student alienation (low morale, apathy, unwillingness to change). We found no such differences on measures of alienation derived from student and teacher questionnaires. This suggests that the team leader reports may be related to the perceived level of support for team activity rather than to generally low morale in the school. Unlike principal support, which continues to be important for team continuance in both follow-up periods, student/staff morale is less of an issue for the longer-term survivors, perhaps because the worst schools in this respect have already dropped out of the program.

Kind of school

i v

1

-11-52 2009400

승규 문화

w. E

in the second

Team continuance is unrelated to school level, but may be related to the size of a school relative to others of its kind. Teams in middle and elementary schools with enrollments of 500 or more are more likely to survive into a third year than those in smaller schools (p < .05). The same is true for teams in high schools with enrollments of 1500 or more, though this difference is not large enough to be reliable. It is unlikely that school size itself is a determinant of team survival. We may be dealing instead with some correlate of school size--perhaps organizational complexity?---for which we have no measure.

Teams survive equally well in good and bad schools. Survival is unrelated to the amount of crime and poverty in the school's immediate neighborhood

and to the amount of crime occurring in the school. It is also unrelated to the school's physical condition, how crowded it is, the failure rate of its students, and the level of both student and teacher alienation. What <u>is</u> important is that school problems are seen as under reasonable control. Teams are less likely to do well in schools in which students, teachers, and principal are agreed on the need for tighter security--a sign that problems have gotten cut of hand.

Also important to team survival is the school's openness to inputs from its own staff and from parents and the community. This is probably only possible when the school has control of its own problems.

Finally, we found that the third year survivors, compared to those that dropped out in the second year, more often reported declining enrollment, staff, and budget in the year preceding initiation of the team program, but less often reported such change over the course of the team intervention. This seemingly contradictory finding suggests that external problems may be motivators for engaging in change efforts but can prove disruptive once these efforts are underway.

Team leader views of team survival

Rosser - 103 Brits - 1103

9. 19. 1

 $\frac{1}{2} \sum_{i=1}^{n-1} \frac{1}{2} \sum_{i=1}^{n-1$

1991 - 1992 - 19

医胃

entre la

Be L.

Record and and a second second

Reference in the

anna Beechter

C) i i - 12

6-1-1-1-1-4 8e+1:1-1-1-1-4 8e+1:1-1-1-1-1-4 In the spring of 1981, we asked the leaders of still surviving teams (this was the end of the fourth year for Group A, the third year for Group B) why they believed their teams had continued to function. The dedication of team members (74 percent) and the support of the principal (58 percent) are the factors most often mentioned. The support of school staff for the team and its efforts runs a close third (42 percent). Principal (and also staff)

support is crucial, not only early but on an ongoing basis. In interviews conducted in the spring of 1982, 38 percent of the leaders of the still active teams stated that having a supportive principal was a main reason for their team's continued existence.

1 5

7.7

5 9

1.5

8.9

11

5.5

11

Contraction (Contraction)

Balance to the Balance

1.1

1

1

5

R,

् स

Rua.

P. C.

Print and a straight and a straight

Cluster and cluster coordinator support are infrequently mentioned, though other data suggest that these play a role in team survival. Of the 152 team leaders interviewed in 1981, 74 percent of those in a district with a surviving cluster coordinator had active teams compared to 38 percent of those in districts without a cluster coordinator. Similarly, 62 percent of the teams that had had some contact with other cluster teams during the current school year expected to continue the team in the following year, compared to 27 percent of those that had had no such contact.

Support from the Training Center was also infrequently mentioned. Again, other data suggest a relationship between Training Center activity and team longevity. Half of the teams interviewed had had some contact with the Training Center during the 1980-81 school year. Of these, 67 percent were still functioning as teams and 62 percent expected to continue into the following year. Of those without such contact, 22 percent were still active as teams and expected to continue into the next year. In our 1982 interviews, a quarter of the leaders of still active teams attributed their survival to the strong Training Center contacts they had had in that school year.

In exit interviews conducted in 1979, 1980, and 1981 with leaders of teams that had dropped from the program, we asked why their teams had failed. The most serious problem, across all years, is lack of in-school support for team efforts (58 percent). This is followed by team member loss (48 percent

of the failed teams). This occurs largely through transfer, resignation, retirement, or budget cuts--problems external to team functioning. The pressures of team member loss and also of time and money constraints (28 percent of the failed teams) become more important in the second year of team operation.

Εp

1.1

12-12

Barris in 1993 Berningen

p.

1.11

Children Children

REACTED

iel a l'a d

The team leader views of reasons for success and failure support and give some color to the findings from the questionnaire/interview measures reported earlier. Teams must function well to survive. Functioning is impeded not only by problems internal to the team (for example, failure to work together harmoniously) but by school reorganizations and reductions in staff that make it difficult to keep team membership stable. Budget reductions and threatened school closings lead to teacher demoralization and make it difficult to retain enthusiasm for volunteer team activity. Cluster and Training Center activity are less often seen by team leaders as central to team survival, but there is evidence that they play an important role in many cases and continue to do so throughout team life.

Summary of Findings

- Teams can survive well beyond the duration of federal funding.
 Over a third of the teams (37 percent) were active in the year following termination of federal support (1980-81). A fifth (20 percent) were active in the following year (1981-82).
- There are many forms of team continuance and these figures underestimate the longevity of team influence.

Team members may become absorbed into other school change efforts where

they put their team skills and experience to use. Team programs may become integrated into the operation of the school and continue long after team members cease to meet as a team. Teams may revive after periods of inactivity. Individual team members may initiate new programs on their own. They may make use of skills acquired in team training and affect both their classrooms and their relationships with their peers. When team members are also principals, they may change their ways of relating to staff, parents, and students and their approach to school problems.

3. The support provided to the team within the school is a crucial factor in team functioning and continuance.

The support provided by the principal is critical. Staff support is also important, as is a school climate that is hospitable to change, i.e., open to inputs from staff and community.

4. Effectiveness alone does not guarantee team survival.

8 2

夏一望

<u>a</u> 2

R' 19

i ii

5 8

12

2.5

1.11.12

E - L - L

1

- <u>1</u> 8. #

Port of the

5 - 19 - 19 - 19

1

Teams that survive see themselves functioning well as teams and are judged • effective by others. Such teams may survive settings lacking in external support, but they do better when it is present. Supportive settings may bolster weaker teams and enable them to survive periods of difficulty and to improve their ability to function effectively.

5. External problems may destroy even the most dedicated teams.

Teacher layoffs, school reorganizations, and budget reductions lead to loss of team members and also take a toll in lowered morale. The resulting increased workloads may make volunteer team activity too burdensome to continue.
6. The support of other schools in the district--as expressed through the activity of teams in other schools and through the district cluster coordinator--is an aid to team continuance.

7. The continuing support of the Training Centers is important to the survival of many teams.

1.1

ι. Έ

5 9

ś. "ż

19 B

 $\frac{1}{2}$ Σ

Renard and Annual Renard and Annual

han souther

ert of a constant

Baur - F

Recordsond

in the second

Reador activities

REAL TO STREET

er F

and and

Relation 1

Training Centers provide assistance with team program development and with internal team problems. They also work as mediators with and trainers of both administrative and teaching staff and thus help create more hospitable settings for team activity.

Chapter 5

CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Implications of Evaluation Findings

We summarize here what our findings suggest about the use of the School Team Approach and about efforts to change and improve schools.

Record and R

<u>7</u> 8

ż ż

6.3

0.03 17,46

e otro

t de

1.1.1

10.00

Handaharan (1997) Bandaharan (1997) Bandaharan (1997)

主義

<u>The School Team Approach</u>, when implemented well, is an effective and relatively low cost way to deal with the problem of school crime and fear of crime.

The School Team Approach is an open and growing system. It is not a fixed intervention that may be exactly replicated, either within or outside of the present ADAEP training system.

When we raise the question of the transferability of this intervention-either by further funding of ADAEP to train more school teams or by recommending a similar intervention to be undertaken by other agencies-we must think not of specific activities but of a general training approach.

This approach has been consistent over the history of ADAEP. It is shared by the Training Centers and informs their specific activities, even if their interpretations of it vary across time and across Centers. The fundamentals of the approach are:

- developing a supportive school/district setting for the team
- creating local school problem-solving capability through team building and the development of skills in program planning and implementation
- a training emphasis on:

2 2

5 g

\$ 11

র'ড

P - 20

e i E ii

<u>e</u>

2.4

1

Part - -

57

1100 B

「日本

1 I I

in the second se

prevention, particularly through the creation of a more humane school environment which will minimize current problems and forestall the development of future ones,

structural change in the school, i.e., change in the way the school operates rather than change in isolated segments of the school, and

team choice about specific interventions for the team's school

- providing post-training support to the team
- institutionalizing the change process in the school by developing the team as an ongoing entity that can provide local expertise in dealing with future school problems as they arise

Within these broad guidelines, there is room for much variation. We see the fact of this variation as lending added support to the strength of the general approach.

There is a role for both local problem-solving and for a specific, though limited, federal role at the local level.

In recent years, and due in part to a Rand Corporation study of federal education change efforts, federal involvement in education has moved from an emphasis on directed development (in which a federal agency lays out a specific program for local education agencies to follow) to an emphasis on local problem-solving (in which monies are given to a local agency to implement change, with or without some local technical assistance).

In her review of this change, Datta (1981) questions the interpretations of the Rand report and suggests that the case for local problem-solving has not yet been made.

₹ 8

4 5

17 12

ني ک

Harry .

14

10 m

á. l

n ha

Record of the

문문

an sa Mana

10

1.4

First Contraction

Pris Constant

er...

Factor State

And the second

Received and second

Reprint American

File | 11 | 14

The ADAEP program, with its emphasis on empowering schools to solve their own problems, may appear to be another example of "local problem-solving." Actually, it lies midway between the two approaches and thus represents a third choice.

What the School Team Approach offers is federal aid through "experts" (trainers) in developing local competence, with ongoing technical assistance used to aid the team as it runs into road blocks. The kind of technical assistance offered is clearly linked to training experiences and to a set of training principles. In this way it differs from the technical assistance used in the local problem-solving efforts described by Datta (usually given by academic experts who have had no prior contact with the local school).

The School Team Approach represents a far more clearly defined program than do most efforts to allot monies over general categories to "support local change"--either directly or through block grants. Though the Approach is centrally directed, and was developed by people at the federal (and regional) level, it does not lay out a specific program for local agencies to follow. It thus allows recognition of the great differences among schools that require programs tailored to fit individual needs, resources, obstacles, levels of sophistication, and political realities.

Its aim--as is true of all such federal efforts--is to institutionalize

the federally-funded program after the withdrawl of federal support. What it proposes to institutionalize, however, is not a specific program or set of programs but rather the presence in the school of a trained change entity which can be continually responsive to the course of local history.

3. Local wisdom is not necessarily sufficient to guarantee wise and effective choices in change efforts.

7 m

5° 7

1

2.2

글글

12

12

1

1

i i i

E - 1 - 2

Our analysis of project choices and crime reduction indicated that teams do not necessarily select those projects most likely to reduce problems in their school. We found, for example, that security and discipline projects were used more widely by high school than by middle or elementary school teams though they were the least successful strategy thrust in the former and the most successful in the latter. Within any one school level, we found a wide range of intervention approaches, both those associated with good and with poor outcomes. This suggests that team effectiveness could be improved by the feedback of information on project effectiveness, both from local school-directed evaluation and from larger-scale evaluations such as the present one.

4. The longevity of teams can be improved by strengthening in-school support, by building a supportive network through other schools and the school district, and by maintaining a link with federally-sponsored technical assistance over a longer period of time.

The School Team Approach is successful in mounting change efforts in a high percentage of schools and, despite attrition over the years, in

maintaining those efforts in a substantial proportion of schools after federal support is withdrawn. Three kinds of action can improve the longevity of teams.

a. the selection and maintenance of supportive school settings

5.72

贫肉

1 + + 14. 14

\$1. 1

8 10

्म संस्थ

空页

1000

1.1

100

- 6 - 12 - 12 - 16 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12

A team cannot survive in a school without the principal's approval. A team has difficulty in functioning without the principal's active support. Initial selection of school sites in which the principal is really sold on the potential of a team for her or his school will help assure that support. This means that it may be necessary to allow more lead time for developing settings and perhaps to commit some team training resources to this pre-training activity.

Beyond this, since initial commitments and enthusiasm may erode with time--and since committed principals may leave the schools and be replaced by less committed ones--it may be necessary to provide for continued setting development after teams have been trained.

b. the building of supportive local networks

The training of teams in clusters of schools from the same district and the provision of a cluster coordinator contributes to team continuance. Though some teams do well on their own, teams as a whole are more likely to continue when there is active district support, as expressed through the district's maintenance of the coordinator position. Similarly, there is evidence that contact with other teams--which may be facilitated either through the district or through Training Center activities--is related to increased team longevity. Time and resources devoted to the development and

maintenance of district-level support may be as important as time given to the development of the local school setting.

c. the maintenance of technical assistance support

5 2

π. π

3.5

e i

Bern in 1948

5.5

소 문

RU -

Surger State

Team continuance is more likely when contact with the Training Center is maintained over a longer period of time. In our study technical assistance was to be given over the first two years of team activity. Those teams in which it was spread over the first three years (the total amount being the same) had higher survival rates than those teams in which it was confined to two years.

Many of our long-term survivors--teams active in their fourth and fifth years--report some contact with the Training Center. This may be in the form of inclusion of team members in regional training workshops, or participation in training activities arranged through other funding. We do not know the optimal time for contact to continue (it obviously varies by school), but there would appear to be value in making resources available for longer-term contact for teams able to benefit by it. Such contact is considerably less expensive than the training of new teams.

We cannot talk specifically about the separate vs. combined impact of the three factors we have discussed above. We know that there are individuals who rise above enormous handicaps to become successful in their lives. There are also teams that show unusual tenacity in the face of adverse settings. But as a group, both individuals and teams do better the greater the diversity and extent of their support systems.

5. It is important to measure both the quality of an intervention and its impact over time.

Although our measures of intervention quality were relatively crude, they enabled us to find differences in performance (crime reduction) that were not apparent with simple comparisons of A (longer) vs. B (shorter intervention time) teams. Cook and Poole (1982) have recently pointed to the weakness of the treatment/no treatment comparisons common in evaluation research and emphasized the need to include data on implementation quality when assessing program effects.

ą y

2 1

0 P

Barrowski (M

古草

5. L1.

Electron Machenes

and the second

the state

The strength of an intervention may wax and wane over time. We found substantial numbers of teams that strengthened their performance after a shaky beginning, and others that fell apart after initial good performance. Our later followup interviews suggest that this process may continue over time, with team performance varying as the team's membership and its base of support change. This argues for repeated measures of outcome, since how well a program appears to work depends on the point in time when it is observed. It also argues for longer followup periods, since the staying power of a given instance of an intervention may not be clear within the first year or two of its operation. In general, assessing intervention effects after longer time intervals should give a better indication of an intervention's power.

6. <u>The School Team Approach offers a way to create promising sites for</u> <u>field-based research and development efforts directed to the increase</u> of knowledge about delinquency and its prevention.

-5-7

One of the problems in testing new approaches to delinquency reduction is finding settings in which interventions of integrity and power can be developed. It takes time to build a new program and to create the conditions under which developing a strong intervention is possible. Many new programs make minimal contributions to knowledge because they are weak and poorly implemented.

ę s

â B

7 P

5

노고

 $\frac{E_{1}}{E_{1}} = \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2$

e p

12.4

5 5

12

1.1

いた湯

R. 17 BMMS0

periodo o al

- la la Melec This study looked at a large number of schools, selected only on the basis of their demonstration of a crime problem and their willingness to have a school team. Not all schools were equally hospitable to the Team Approach. Not all teams functioned equally well. Not all teams survived. A sizeable number of teams, however, continue to operate in their schools five years after the initiation of the OJJDP program, have developed innovative programs and a climate for self-study within the school.

The School Team Appraoch is a way to develop promising research and development sites at relatively low cost. The teams already developed and still functioning represent a significant resource for the development of further knowledge at both a local and federal level.

Leads for Future Research

The original evaluation questions framed and guided our analysis of the evaluation data. What we found, and what it suggested, has been summarized in the preceding section. Other questions--those emerging in the course of our efforts to understand the data--were beyond our mandate and our resources, though they were equal in interest and importance to the questions

we addressed. We put them aside reluctantly. In this section, we review some of these "other questions," each of which opens a field for productive research in the areas of delinquency prevention and school change.

Self-reports of victimization vs. incident counts

臣 夏

Part of the second s

tado - 1013 Metro - 2026

77 - <u>2</u>0

1.1

Σţ

日本

のない

in the second

feite de

1

The reader concerned with "real crime" (as opposed to measures of danger, fear, and so on) may have questioned the adequacy of our victimization data as measures of the amount of crime actually occurring in schools. We shared this concern at the outset of the study and invested a great deal of time and effort in collecting reports from the schools on actual incidents (those reported to school administration) of violence, disruption, theft, vandalism, and alcohol and drug offenses. The incident reports, collected over three years, were to represent our "hard data" measures of crime levels and to supplement those derived from student and teacher surveys. We expected substantial agreement across schools between the incident reports and the corresponding student/teacher measures, i.e., schools high in one set of measures were expected to be high in the other.

We found at best low to moderate agreement between the two data sources. One problem was the difficulty of obtaining quality incident data from the schools. (We reported earlier, Capell et al., 1982, on efforts to improve quality through adjustments for school failure to follow directions for collecting incident reports.) A second problem concerns the nature of the incidents themselves which do not occur with any regularity over time. A possible explanation for the poor showing of our incident vs. victimization data is uncertainty as to the proper way to model data of the incident type

(Sparks et al., 1977, devoted considerable effort to this issue without reaching a definitive resolution).

Further exploration of this discrepancy was within our evaluation mandate but proved to be well beyond our resources. The issue is of practical importance in victimization studies given the cost and difficulty of gathering institutional incident data and the concern about validity sometimes raised in connection with self-report measures.

Sub-group differences in perception of the same school environment

5.5

River 1 1.18

1 43

1

言義

1

si ti

For the second se

1

The crime problem in a school--how much there is, and how much of a threat to safety--is not seen in the same way by all of the school's students. Younger students, for example, tend to be more concerned about crime than older students. Girls tend to view crime problems more seriously than do boys.

In our study, we found that groups defined in terms of their age, sex, and ethnicity perceived the school quite differently. Younger white girls, for example, did not report the school environment in the same way as younger black girls. These differences were not necessarily the same from one school to another, that is, the sub-group reporting most danger in one school was not always the same as the sub-group reporting most danger in another. We also found sub-group differences for teachers.

The problem of sub-group differences is not unique to our study and is, in fact, a common theme in organizational and social climate research (Finney & Moos, 1982; Howe, 1977; Powell & Butterfield, 1978; Schneider & Bartlett,

1970). It creates a basic measurement problem in survey research on crime and victimization (Gottfredson, 1981; Hindelang et al., 1981). Victim surveys have noted sub-group differences in social perceptions, victimization experiences, and strategies for coping with victimization (Sparks, 1976).

Sub-group differences may arise from differences in the amount and kind of victimization experience; from perception of one's vulnerability to attack (e.g., being younger, being female); from the relative minority/majority status of a given sub-group within the school (e.g., being a black student in a school that is predominantly white vs. a school that is predominantly black); or from interactions among these and/or other factors.

Our analysis of team impact on crime did not tell us whether change in a school's crime level occurs across all sub-groups or is a result of change in only one or two. Our analysis of team interventions and change in crime did not tell us what kinds of interventions reach which sub-groups within the school.

Study of sub-group differences and their correlates is important for understanding the nature of the crime problem and what it means to those within the school environment. It is also important for targeting interventions to reach those groups most at risk.

Differences in fear of crime

с Ц т

7.7

÷ z

P (1)

3.4

14

1. S

10

1

10.00

1

1000

जिंधा से हिंद

Within any school, there is a group of students--generally a minority--that are not only preoccupied with crime and potential danger but whose fear leads them to restrict their movement within the school. This number is

considerably larger than the number who report being victimized during that school year. It is smaller than the number who see the school as unsafe for students.

What makes some students more afraid than others, even in the face of common perceptions of danger? Research evidence on the relations among victimization, fear of crime, and exposure to crime is inconclusive (Balkin, 1979; Bush, 1982; Garofalo, 1977). One line of research from our data would look at differences in school experiences and individual attitudes and perceptions associated with excessive fear in non-victims and victims. Another would compare fearful and non-fearul students of similar background.

100

17 - 30

1024

g R

Backer ()

1.1

1

ar a Referen

P. . .

The study of fear of crime represents another approach to sub-group research, with the groups here defined by their attitudes rather than their background characteristics. The very fearful students are one such group. Other groups of interest include the "toughs" and the cynical, alienated students.

Interactions between teacher and student response to school crime.

Teacher perception of and response to violence depends not only on their own background characteristics, victimization experiences, and attitudes but may also be related to the same set of variables in their students. (We have already noted, for example, that teacher views of the seriousness of student behavior vary with the age of the students in the school.) The same may be true of students, that is, student response to school crime may be related to characteristics of their teachers (e.g., their amount of teaching experience, whether or not they feel prepared to cope with school violence, what they see as educational priorities).

This suggests two potentially valuable lines of research. One would deal with the interactions among student/teacher characteristics and student/ teacher perceptions of and response to school crime. A second would look at changes in these over time, specifically at the kinds of students and teachers whose response is affected by different types of team interventions.

Misperceptions of the attitudes of others

ŤĿ

Erritor and

900 - 100 - 100 100 - 100 - 100

4 - 2

1.5

100

Records Mathabata

Contraction of the

E i les

We found in our study that students consistently overestimate the alienation from school of their fellow students. This kind of misperception is one example of a phenomenon that was called, in 1931 (Katz and Allport), pluralistic ignorance.

Though there has been relatively little investigation of the pluralistic ignorance phenomenon since it was first described, recent research interest indicates that it is a widespread occurrence in both institutional and non-institutional settings (Breed & Ktsanes, 1961; Klofas & Toch, 1982; Taylor, 1982). It has been found in schools (Packard & Willower, 1972) and among delinquent youth (Breznitz, 1975).

Most typically, pluralistic ignorance is represented by an overestimation of a tough, cynical, or anti-social stance on the part of the group that is not supported by the actual opinions of group members. This misperception leads to a reluctance to confront or raise questions about the presumed majority opinion that may help perpetuate the original misperception. Moreover, it gives disproportionate visibility to the opinions of a small minority who do in fact hold tough/cynical/anti-social views--views often held more intensely than those of the pro-social though less committed

majority. These "illusory subcultures" (klofas & Toch, 1982) justify the tough, retaliatory stance of some controllers (in schools, administrators and teachers) which serves to reinforce the perception of a "tough" group identity even though as individuals the majority of the group may hold more pro-social attitudes. The dynamics of these mutual (and mutually reinforcing) misperceptions may help explain resistance to change efforts, particularly those aimed at single sub-groups within an institutional setting or those that fail to recognize the pluralism within the setting at large.

11

Rectanding

10

1.1

1.2

4

test-

an an

i i i i

王言

The pluralistic ignorance phenomenon offers a promising and intriguing line of research. In particular, the notion of expressing a "tough" stance to align oneself with the (misperceived) views of peers, whether in students or teachers, may prove useful in understanding the dynamics of violence in school settings. Further, interventions designed to change attitudes and behaviors, e.g., by strengthening pro-social bonds, may need to take account of both group and individual level misperceptions as extra impediments to reform efforts.

If these research leads seem out of place in an evaluation report, we would argue that at least one function of an evaluation is to suggest where to go next. We offer this comment for both evaluators and their funders:

Those who become investigators quickly learn that the formal, preplanned design is no more than a framework within which imaginative, catch-ascatch-can improvisation does the productive work....Questions posed to get the inquiry under way prove to be far less interesting than the questions that emerge as observations are made and puzzled over. Not infrequently, questions arising out of the observations prove to be more important in the long run than the facts that the study was designed to pin down (Cronbach, 1982, p. x)

References

Balkin, S. Victimization rates, safety and fear of crime. <u>Social Prob</u>., 1979, 26, 343-358.

Breed, W. & Katsanes, T. Pluralistic ignorance in the process of opinion formation. Pub. Opinion Ortly., 1961, 25, 382-392.

Breznitz, T. Juvenile delinquents' perception of own and others' commitment to delinquency. J. Res. in Crime & Deling., 1975, 14, 124-132.

5.8

3 1

जु ह

 $\frac{1}{2L} = \frac{1}{22}$

2.2

8 B

the second

5

11

「山田

- 1000

Contraction (Contraction)

 Bush, D. M. Victimization at school and attitudes toward violence: A longitudinal analysis. Paper presented at 77th Annual Meeting of American Sociological Assn., San Francisco, Sept. 1982.

Capell, F. J., Downing, D., Grant, J. & Schnetlage, T. Approaches for using self-report and incidence data to evaluate changes in school crime levels. Paper presented at 1982 Annual Meeting of American Educational Research Assn., New York City, March 1982.

Cook, T. J. & Poole, W. K. Treatment implementation and statistical power. Evaluation Review, 1982, 6, 425-430.

Cronbach, L. J. <u>Designing evaluations of educational and social programs</u>. San Francisco: Jossey, Bass, 1982.

Datta, L-E. Damn the experts and full speed ahead: An examination of the study of federal programs supporting educational change as evidence against directed development and for local problem-solving. <u>Evaluation Review</u>, 1981, 5, 5-32.

Finney, J. W. & Moos, R. H. Toward an expanded paradigm of evaluation research: The utility of environmental assessment. Unpublished. Social Ecology Laboratory, Stanford University, 1982.

Garofalo, J. Victimization and the fear of crime. <u>J. Res. in Crime & Deling.</u>, 1977, 16, 80-97.

Gottfredson, G. D., Joffee, R. D. & Gottfredson, D. C. Measuring victimization and the explanation of school disruption. Unpublished. Center for the Social Organization of Schools, Johns Hopkins University, 1981.

Hindelang, M. J., Hirschi, T. & Weis, J. G. <u>Measuring delinquency</u>. Beverly Hills: Sage, 1981.

Howe, J. G. Group climate: An exploratory analysis of construct validity. Org. Behav. & Human Perform., 1977, 19, 106-125.

Katz, D. & Allport, F. H. Student attitudes: A report of the Syracuse University research study. Syracuse: Craftsman Press, 1931.

Klofas, J. & Toch, H. The guard subculture myth. <u>J. Res. in Crime & Delinq.</u>, 1982, <u>21</u>, 238-254.

National Institute of Education. Violent schools--safe schools: the Safe School Study report to the Congress. Washington, D.C.: January 1978.

Packard, J. S. & Willower, D. J. Pluralistic ignorance and pupil control ideology. J. Educ. Admin., 1972, 10, 78-87.

Powell, G. N. & Butterfield, D. A. A case for subsystem climates in organizations. Acad. of Mgmt. Rev., 1978, 3, 151-157.

÷.

5 P.

 $\stackrel{\cdot}{\overleftarrow{\mathbb{Z}}} \quad \stackrel{-}{\overleftarrow{\mathbb{Z}}}$

 $\overline{\mathcal{T}} = \overline{\mathcal{T}}$

i i

5

<u>x</u> 5

9

100

1

5 - 5 10 10

1 L L L L

Rescuences and a second second

Research for Better Schools. Planning assistance programs to reduce school violence and disruption. Philadelphia: 1976.

Scheirer, M. A. <u>Program implementation: The organizational context</u>. Beverly Hills: Sage, 1981.

Schneider, B. & Bartlett, C. J. Individual differences in organizational climate. II: Measurement of organizational climate by the multi-trait multi-method matrix. Personnel Psych., 1970, 23, 493-512.

Social Action Research Center. The School Team Approach: Phase 1 evaluation. San Rafael, CA. October 1979. Technical report. March 1980.

Sparks, R. F. Crimes and victims in London. In: W. G. Skogan (ed.), Sample surveys of the victims of crime. Cambridge: Ballinger, 1976.

Sparks, R. F., Genn, H. G. & Dodd, D. J. <u>Surveying victims: A study of the</u> measurement of criminal victimization. New York: Wiley, 1977.

Taylor, D. G. Pluralistic ignorance and the spiral of silence: A formal analysis. Pub. Opinion Qtrly., 1982, 46, 311-335.

Tharp, R. G. & Gallimore, R. The ecology of program research and evaluation: A model of evaluation succession. In: L. Sechrest, S. G. West, M. A. Phillips, R. Redner & W. Yeaton (eds.), <u>Evaluation Studies Review Annual</u> (v. 4). Beverly Hills: Sage, 1979.

U. S. Congress, Senate Committe on the Judiciary, Subcommittee to Investigate Juvenile Delinquency. Our nation's schools--a report card: "A" in school violence and vandalism. April 1975. School violence and vandalism: the nature, extent, and cost of violence and vandalism in our nation's schools. 1976. Challenge for the third century: education in a safe environment: final report on the nature and prevention of school violence and vandalism. 1977. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Government Printing Office.

Woodman, R. W. & Sherwood, J. J. The role of team development in organizational effectiveness: A critical review. Psychol. Bull., 1980, 88, 166-186.

Zimring, F. E. American youth violence: Issues and trends. In: N. Morris & M. Tonry (eds.), <u>Crime and Justice: An Annual Review of Research</u> (v. 1). Chicago: Univ. of Chicago Press, 1979.

Appendix A

0 T .

C.F.

land the state

RANGE AND

References References

tetus - s sand

ison on the second s

Governmenter

Bar K. San Jakatin Bar S. San San San

Respective state

(-----)

Outcome Analyses: ANOVAs

•---

Variables entering into ANOVAs

° CYCLEID

Training cycle: A teams (lst year training) B teams (2nd year training)

Also referred to as "C" in interaction terms (e.g., CE means cycle x effectiveness).

• EFFTM

<u>i</u>. ±

8 13

<u>3</u> - 3

7.8

2.4

흔 립

13. 13.

1.12

Team effectiveness. A four-way classification based on ratings made in 1979 and 1980: high effective in both years (high-high); low effective in both years (low-low); and change in effectiveness from one year to the next (high-low and low-high).

Also referred to as "E" in interaction terms.

° 1-ST COVAR

Control for differences in length of time occurring between successive administrations of the questionnaire.

° 2-ND COVAR

Control for disruptive setting events occurring between years 1 and 3.

°R

Replication: effects due to time.

R(1) = linear effects

R(2) = quadratic (non-linear) effects

A linear effect (in the proper direction) would indicate that problem levels in schools steadily decline from the first to the second to the third year.

A quadratic or curvilinear effect would indicate that the average value for year 2 is significantly out of line from years 1 and 3. E.g., if problem levels dropped sharply from the first to the second years, but then increased in the third year, this would appear as a quadratic trend.

The linear and quadratic time components are independent--either may be present, or not, as the data indicate. One plausible combination of the two kinds of effects would be an initial decline in problem levels followed by a leveling off in the third year: scores generally drop over time (i.e., means for the second and third years are lower than that for the first), but the difference between the initial and final values is concentrated in the first time interval. This kind of pattern might be found where teams accomplish a great deal in their first year of operation but thereafter do little more than maintain their initial success. Time trends take on more meaning when they interact with other classification factors included in the analysis.

.

PAGE 4 DUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS

AMALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Dependent variable - VCPERS1 VCPERS2 VCPERS3

FREE FREEDM SQUARE COVARIATES 0.00025 0.00225 0.0134 COVARIATES 0.00025 0.00225 0.0144 COVARIATES 0.00025 0.00227 0.00225 COVARIATES 0.00013 1 0.00025 0.114 COVARIATES 0.00013 1 0.00025 0.114 COVARIATES 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.127 COVARIATES 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.127 COVARIATES 0.00000 1 0.00013 0.111 COVARIATES 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.111 COVARIATES 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.111 COVAR 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.111 COVAR 0.00014 <t< th=""><th>SGUACE</th><th>SUM OF</th><th>DFGRCES OF</th><th>HT'AN</th><th>u.</th><th>TAIL</th></t<>	SGUACE	SUM OF	DFGRCES OF	HT'AN	u.	TAIL
EID 0.00009 1 0.00025 0.11 CUVARIATES 0.00074 3 0.000732 0.00074 CUVARIATES 0.00074 3 0.000732 0.00074 CUVARIATES 0.00074 1 0.000742 0.00074 CUVARIATES 0.00074 1 0.000742 0.00074 CUVARIATES 0.00011 1 0.000732 0.01144 CUVARIATES 0.00011 1 0.00033 0.1144 CUVARIATES 0.00011 1 0.00013 0.01144 CUVARIATES 0.00011 1 0.00013 0.01144 CUVARIATES 0.00011 1 0.00013 0.01144 CUVARIATES 0.000000 1 0.00013 0.01144 CUVARIATES 0.000127 3 0.00013 0.0127 CUVARIATES 0.000127 3 0.00013 0.00013 CUVARIATES 0.000127 3 0.00013 0.00014 CUVAR 0.000127 3 </td <td></td> <td>SQUARES</td> <td>FREEDOM</td> <td>SQUARE</td> <td></td> <td>PROB.</td>		SQUARES	FREEDOM	SQUARE		PROB.
COVARIATES 0.00325 0.00325 0.00325 COVARIATES 0.00337 13 0.00337 0.01469 COVARIATES 0.00337 13 0.00337 0.1146 COVARIATES 0.00311 13 0.00337 0.1146 COVARIATES 0.00031 11 0.00337 0.1146 COVARIATES 0.00031 11 0.00337 0.111 COVARIATES 0.000301 11 0.0003 0.0003 COVARIATES 0.000304 13 0.00033 0.0003 COVARIATES 0.00033 13 0.00033 0.00033 COVARIATES 0.00033 13 0.00033 0.00033 COVAR 0.00033 13 0.00033 0.00034 COVAR 0.00033 2 0.00034	CYCLEID	0.00069	4	0.00069	0.13	0.7211
COVARIATES 0.00733 1 0.00073 1.000733 0.00738 0.00733 0.01467 0.000733 0.01467 0.000733 0.01467 0.000733 0.01467 0.000733 0.01467 0.00013 0.02277 0.01467 0.00013 0.02277 0.01467 0.00013 0.02277 0.01467 0.00013 0.02277 0.01467 0.00013 0.02277 0.01467 0.00013 0.02277 0.01467 0.00013 0.02013 0.02277 0.02277 0.00013 0.02277 0.00013 0.02277 0.00013 0.02277 0.00013 0.02277 0.00013 0.02013 0.02277 0.00013 0.02277 0.00013 0.00013 0.02077 0.00013 0.02277 0.00013 0.02277 0.00013 0.02277 0.00013 0.02277 0.00013 0.02277 0.00013 0.02013 0.02277 0.00013 0.02013 0.02013 0.02277 0.00013 0.00013 0.02013 0.02277 0.00013 0.00013 0.02072 0.00013 0.00013 0.02072 0.00013 0.02072 0.00013 0.00013 0.00013 0.00013 0.00013 0.02072 0.00013 0.00013 0.00013 0.02072 0.00012 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000		0.00974	•	0.00325	0.61	0.6126
COVAR 0.00073 1 0.00073 0.11457 0.11457 COVARIATES 0.00737 1 0.000737 2.74 COVARIATES 0.00013 0.001497 2.74 COVARIATES 0.00011 1 0.00037 2.74 COVARIATES 0.00011 1 0.00037 2.74 COVARIATES 0.00011 1 0.000337 2.74 COVARIATES 0.00011 1 0.00337 2.74 COVARIATES 0.00011 1 0.000113 0.00337 COVARIATES 0.000000 1 0.000113 0.27 COVARIATES 0.000000 1 0.000113 0.21 COVARIATES 0.000000 1 0.000113 0.21 COVAR 0.000000 1 0.00013 0.21 COVAR 0.00012 1 0.00013 0.21 COVAR 0.00012 1 0.00013 0.21 COVAR 0.00012 1 0.00013 0.20 COVAR 0.00012 1 0.00013 0.20	<u>ب</u>	0.01745	-	0.00582	1.05	0.3579
COVARIATES 0.02927 1 0.02927 5.46 COVARIATES 0.01449 2 0.00337 2 0.00337 2 2 COVARIATES 0.07938 2 0.00337 2 0.00337 2	I-ST COVAR	£1000.0	٦	0.00073	0.14	0.7125
COVARIATES 0.02938 2 0.01469 2.14 COVARIATES 0.74578 139 0.00031 0.00537 2.14 COVAR 0.00011 1 0.000113 0.27 COVAR 0.000000 1 0.00013 0.27 COVAR 0.000000 1 0.00013 0.27 COVAR 0.000000 1 0.00000 0.000 COVAR 0.000000 1 0.000000 0.000 COVAR 0.000127 3 0.000000 0.000 COVAR 0.000127 2 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.0000000 0.000000	2-ND COVAR	0.02927	-	0.02927	5.46	0.0209
R COVARIATES COV	ILL COVARIATES	0.02938	2	0.01469	2.74	0.0682
COVARIATES 0.000011 1 0.000013 0.00013 COVARIATES 0.000000 1 0.00013 0.012 COVARIATES 0.00000 1 0.00013 0.012 COVARIATES 0.00000 1 0.00013 0.012 COVARIATES 0.00127 3 0.00000 0.012 COVARIATES 0.00127 3 0.000042 1.776 COVARIATES 0.00127 3 0.000042 1.776 COVARIATES 0.00127 3 0.000194 0.1776 COVARIATES 0.00127 3 0.000194 0.178 COVAR 0.00128 0.000194 0.178 0.295 COVAR 0.00114 2 0.000114 0.0114 COVAR 0.001114 2 0.00011	RROR	0.74578	139	0.00537		
COVARIATES 0.00011 1 0.00013 0.27 COVARIATES 0.00000 1 0.00013 0.03 COVARIATES 0.00000 1 0.000142 1.78 COVAR 0.00004 1 0.000042 1.78 COVAR 0.00013 0.00013 0.23 0.24 COVAR 0.00013 1 0.000142 1.78 COVAR 0.00013 0.00013 0.25 0.24 COVAR 0.00013 1 0.000142 1.78 COVAR 0.00013 2 0.000142 1.74 COVAR 0.00013 2 0.000142 1.74	(1)	€0000°0	T	0.0003	0.06	0.7996
CE 0.00013 0.00013 0.0113 COVARIATES 0.00000 1 0.00013 0.032 COVARIATES 0.00000 1 0.00013 0.032 COVARIATES 0.00000 1 0.00000 0.032 R 0.00000 1 0.00000 0.032 R 0.00000 1 0.00000 0.032 R 0.00000 1 0.00000 0.000 R 0.00000 1 0.00000 0.0	2(1)C	0.00011	-	0.00011	0.27	0.6069
CE 0.00040 3 0.00013 0.32 COVAR 0.00000 1 0.00000 0.000 R 0.00195 139 0.00000 0.12 COVAR 0.00199 1 0.00000 0.12 COVAR 0.00199 1 0.00000 0.12 COVAR 0.00199 1 0.00009 0.12 COVAR 0.00199 1 0.00009 0.12 R 0.00199 1 0.000199 1.78 COVAR 0.00199 2 0.000199 2.84 COVAR 0.00199 2 0.000199 2.95 COVAR 0.00199 2 0.000199 2.95 COVAR 0.00199 2 0.000199 0.31 COVAR 0.001	((1)E	0.00039	-	0.00013	16.0	0.8168
COVAR COVAR 0.00000 1 0.00000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.00000 0.0000 0.0000	2(1)CE	0.000.0	•	0.00013	0.32	0.8137
COVAR 0.00000 1 0.00000 0.0000 0.000 <t< td=""><td>I-ST COVAR</td><td>0.0000</td><td>T</td><td>0.00000</td><td>00*0</td><td>0.9889</td></t<>	I-ST COVAR	0.0000	T	0.00000	00*0	0.9889
COVARIATES 0.00000 2 0.00000 2 0.00000 0.000 R 0.00000 1 0.00000 5.48 C 0.00127 3 0.000042 1.78 C 0.000128 1 0.000042 1.78 C 0.000128 1 0.000042 1.78 C 0.000128 1 0.000042 1.78 C 0.000129 2.52 C 0.000129 2.52 C 0.00012 0.00114 1 0.00114 2.85 C 0.00014 1 0.00014 0.00114 2.85 C 0.00014 1 0.00014 0.00114 0.000114 0.00114 0.000114 0.000114 0.00114 0.0000114 0.0000114 0.0000114 0.0000114 0.0000114 0.0000114 0.0000114 0.0000114 0.00000114 0.0000014 0.0000014 0.0000014 0.0000014 0.0000014 0.0000000000	2-ND COVAR	0.00000	-	0.0000	0.00	64943
R C C C C C C C C C C C C C	ULL COVARIATES	0.00000	2	0.0000.0	0.00	6666.0
COVARIATES COVARIATES	RKOR	0.05852	139	0.00042		
E CUVARIATES CUV	1(2)	0.00200	-	0.00200	5.48	0.0207
E CUAR COVARIATES COVARIATE	r(2)C	00000	-	\$0000°	0.12	0.7273
CE 0.00127 3 0.00042 1.16 COVAR COVAR 0.00198 1 0.00196 5.44 COVARIATES 0.00198 1 0.00104 2.84 COVARIATES 0.00198 2 0.00104 2.84 COVAR 0.00198 2 0.00012 2.52 0.00198 2 0.00128 0.0114 2.99 COVAR 0.00114 1 0.00114 2.99 COVAR 0.00118 2 0.00014 0.001	(2)E	0.00195	•	0.00065	1.78	0.1534
COVAR COVARIATES 0.00198 1 0.00196 5.44 COVARIATES 0.00207 1 2 0.00104 2.84 R 0.00209 1 39 0.00104 2.84 R 0.00198 2 0.00036 0.21 0.00128 2.52 0.00128 0.00112 2.52 0.00114 1 0.00012 0.31 COVARIATES 0.00118 2 0.00114 2.89 COVARIATES 0.00118 2 0.00114 2.89 COVARIATES 0.00118 2 0.00114 0.03	12)CE	0.00127	•	0.00042	1.16	0.3267
D COVARIATES 0.00009 1 0.00009 0.24 COVARIATES 0.00000 1 0.00009 2.84 0.24 DR 0.000104 2 0.00036 139 0.00036 2.84 DR 0.000104 2 0.00036 2.52 0.00036 2.52 D 0.00136 2 0.00024 2 0.00112 0.31 0.31 D 0.00155 6 0.00011 1 0.00011 2.89 0.00114 2.89 D COVARIATES 0.001155 6 0.000114 2.89 0.003 0.003 0.003 D COVARIATES 0.00118 2 0.0003 0.003	-ST COVAR	0.00198	-	0.00198	5.44	0.0211
CDVARIATES 0.00207 2 0.00104 2.84 DR 0.05069 139 0.00036 2.55 0.00198 2 0.00039 2.55 0.00024 2 0.00012 0.31 0.00155 6 0.00012 0.31 0.00155 6 0.00014 2.95 0.00155 6 0.00014 2.95 0.00155 6 0.00014 2.99 0.00011 1 0.000114 2.09 0.00011 2 0.000114 2.09 0.00011 1 0.000114 2.09 0.00011 2 0.000114 2.09 0.00011 2 0.00001 1.49	ND COVAR	0.00009	-4	60000*0	0.24	0.6251
DR 0.00036 139 0.00036 0.00198 2 0.00012 0.31 0.00139 2 0.00012 0.31 0.00139 6 0.00012 0.31 0.00139 6 0.00012 0.31 0.0014 1 0.00012 0.31 0.0014 0.00114 1 0.00114 2.69 0.00114 1 0.00114 2.69 0.05 0.00011 1 0.00011 1 0.03 0.03 0.00011 1 0.00011 1 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.00011 1 0.00011 1 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03	ILL COVARIATES	0.00207	2	0.00104	2.84	0.0615
0.00198 2 0.00099 2.52 0.00024 2 0.00012 0.31 0.00014 2 0.00012 0.31 0.00155 6 0.00014 0.31 0.00114 2 0.000114 2.09 0.00114 1 0.000114 2.09 0.00114 2 0.000114 2.09 0.00011 1 0.000114 2.09 0.00011 2 0.000114 2.09 0.00011 2 0.000114 2.09 0.000111 2 0.000114 2.09 0.000111 2 0.000114 2.09	RROR	0.05069	139	0.00036		
0.00024 2 0.00012 0.31 1 0.00155 6 0.00040 1.01 1 0.00155 6 0.00026 0.66 1 0.00114 1 0.00114 2.49 0 0.00114 1 0.000114 2.49 0 0.00118 2 0.00359 1.49 0 0.00118 2 0.00359 1.49	-	0.00198	2	0.00099	2.52	0.0825
T C00239 6 C.00040 1.01 T CUVAR 0.00114 2.69 0.60114 2.69 D CUVAR 0.00114 1 0.00114 2.69 D CUVAR 0.00114 2 0.00114 2.69 D CUVAR 0.00118 2 0.003 0.003 COVARIATES 0.00118 2 0.0039 1.49	20	0.00024	~	0.00012	16.0	1767.0
T COVAR 0.00155 6 0.00026 0.66 T COVAR 0.00114 1 0.00114 2.89 D COVAR 0.00114 1 0.00114 2.89 D COVAR 0.00011 1 0.0001 0.03 COVARIATES 0.00118 2 0.00059 1.49	2	0.00239	••	0.00040	10.1	0.4212
COVAR 0.00114 1 0.00114 2.89 COVAR 0.00001 1 0.0001 0.03 DVARIATES 0.00118 2 0.00059 1.49	ICE	0.00155	•	0.00026	0.66	0.6659
COVAR 0.0001 1 0.0001 0.03 0 DVARIATES 0.00118 2 0.00059 1.49 0 0.11011 280 0.00039	I-ST COVAR	0.00114	-	0.00114	2.89	0.0901
DVARIATES 0.00018 2 0.00059 1.49 0	P-ND COVAR	0.00001	-	0.00001	0.03	0.8620
0.11011 280	NLL COVARIATES	0.00118	2	0.00059	1.49	0.2261
	FRRDR	0.11011	280	0.00039		

Student measure: <u>Self-reports of personal</u> victimization

	Student measure: <u>Self-reports of property</u>	ATCHTHITSHITON																											
		TAIL PROB.	9176.0	0.4450	0.1163	1644.0		0.0	0.1489	0.7463	0.7804	0.0005	1645.0	0.0012		++1+-0	0.0496	0.0307	0.5537	0.0	0.3130			0.0582	0.2154	0.8416	0.0	0.9678	
		u.	0.80	0.90	2.50			16.95	2.11	0.41	0.36	12.61	0.35	7.09		0.67	3.92	3.05	0.70	30.67	1.03	10.65		2.87	1.40	0.45	40.25	0.00	
		MEAN SQUARE	0.00635	0.00709	0.01976	0.00463	16100.0	0.01326	0.00147	0.00029	0.00025	0.00896	0.00025	0.00496	0.00010	0.00029	0.00167	0.00130	0:000.0	0.01306	0.00044	£\$000.0	0.00150	0.00161	0.00078	0.00026	0.02259	0.00000 0.01136	0.00056
		DEGREES OF Freedom	#	,		•	139		1	~	~ ·	-4	-	2	139	. 1	-	•	•	-	- •	139	~	, ~	•	\$		7	280
S	VAVCT 53	SUM NF SQUARES	0.00635	0.02126	0.01976	0.00463 40000	1.09928	0.01326	1+100.0	0.00086	0.00076	0.00896	0.00025	0.00992	0.09727	0.00029	0.00167	0.00390	0.00089	90610.0	0.00044	0.05920	001100	22600.0	0.00471	0.00153	0.02259	0.00000	0.15715
PAGE 8 OUTCOME ANDVAS WITH CDYARS	ANALYSIS DF VARIANCE FOR 1-57 Dependent Variable - Vavcisi Vavcisz	SDURCE 5	CYCLEID FEFTH			Z-ND COVAR			•					DVARIATES	ERROR	R(2)						ALL CUVANIAIES FERDR	•				COVAR	Z-ND COVAR ALL COVARIATES	ERROR
đ	A						-				•				ļ	1-3	3												~

5 á L

ыл... К.Т.

> P - P

fattoria contrata latera e contra

References and

Room to sur

Residentiation

Francisco de constat. Antonio de constat

Read and a strange

Bellin fordered Belling

Billion and Alexandre

Contraction of the second

-

いいいい 主教性性的 時間

	Student measure: Victimization summary	Composite measure includes:	Self-reports of personal	victimization		self-reports of property	Victimization												-															
	Stu																																	
		TAIL PROB.	0.8020	0.4617	0.5201	0.5667	0.1811	0.2765	-	0.0213	0.9872	0.0892	0.9033	0.0156	0.4129	0.0263		0.1451	0.0169	0.0305	0.5394	0.0	0.3546	0.0001		0.0166	0.2834	0.0249	0.9032	0.0	0.8275			_
		Ľ.	6.33					1.30		5.43	0.05	2.93				3.74		2.15						10.03				3.74			0.05	11.17		
			1	•	¢	0	5	8	1	1	1	2	9	61	-	8	=	9	0	2	2	5	\$	0 ~	•	1	0	0	6	Ξ		0	4	
		MEAN	0.00161	0.0026	0.00366	0.00160	0.008	0.00628	0.004	17100.0	0.00001	0.00092	0.000	0.00189	0.00021	0.00116	0.00031	96000.0	0.00060	0.00081	0.00012	0.003	0.00015	0.00170		0.00101	0000.0	0000.0	0.00009	0*002	00000	01 200 0	0.00024	
		DEGREES UF Freedom		. –		1	1	~	139	. 1	~	4	~	-		~	139	1	•	-	¢,	-	-	2		2	\$	~	•	-	_	2	260	
AKS	FOR 1-5T SVCSUMS1 SVCSUMS2 SVCSUMS3	SUM OF C	0.00483	0.00264	0.01099	0.00160	0.00875	0.01256	0.67300	0.00171	0.0000	0.00092	0.00018	0.00189	0.00021	0.00235	0.04378	0.00036	0.00179	0.00081	1 6000.0	0.00325	0.00015	0.00340		0.00201	0.00181	0.00181	0.00052	0.00531	0.00001	0.00540	0.06767	
HITH CUV	ST SVCSUM																																	
A DUTCOME ANDVAS WITH CUVARS	ALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Pendent variable - SvcSumsi	SOURCE	71333	CYCLEID		1-ST COVAR	2-ND COVAR	ALL COVARIATES	ERROR	R(1)	R(1)E	R(1)C	R(I)EC	1-ST COVAR	2-ND CDVAR	ALL COVARIATES	ERROR	R(2)	R(2)E	R(2)C	R(2)EC	1-ST COVAR	2-ND CUVAR	ALL COVARIATES France		œ	RE	RC	REC	1-ST COVAR	2-ND COVAR	ALL COVARIATES	ERRUR	
	PEN																		,															

A-4

OUTCOME ANOVAS WITH COVARS •

5 P

graf on and

Barris and

Barris - Long

planden in a Henre in energ

parties contained

Marca Standard Data an Island

Balanta and Andreas

Record to the second

Rath Contraction

ASSISTANCES HAVE

Providence (Constraints)

Participation (1997)

PAGE ANALY DEPEN

PAGE	50	DUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS	ARS					
ANAL	ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE Dependent variable -	FOR 1-ST Sorugs1 Sorugs2	2 SDRUGS3					Student measure: Alcohol
	SOURCE		SUM OF SQUARES	DEGREES UF Freedom	ME AN SK UARE	u.	TAIL Prob.	
	CYCLEID		0.03081	1	0.03081	0.55	0.4583	
	EFF IM		0.07919	•	0.02640	0.47	0.7011	
	CE		0.11019	~	0.03940	0.71	0.5493	
	1-51 CUVAH		0.15498	T	0.15498	2.78	0.0976	
	2-ND COVAR		0.09968		0.09968	1.79	0.1832	
	ALL COVARIATES		0.21054	. ~	0.10527	1.89	0.1550	
-	ERROR		7.74485	139	21660.0			
	R(1)		0.00562	-	0.00562	1.37	0.2445	
	F(1)C		0.00100	•==	0.00100	0.24	0.6232	
	R(1)E		0.00973	~	0.00324	0.79	0.5024	
	R(1)CE		0.01527	•	0.00509	1.24	0.2987	
	I-ST COVAR		0.00178	-	0.00178	0.43	0.5115	
	2-ND COVAR		0.00192	-	0.00192	0.47		
	ALL COVAPIATES		0.00439	2	0.00219	0.53	0.5881	_
A	ERRUR		0.57193	139	0.00411			
1-5	R(2)		0.00671	1	0.00671	3.61	0.0594	
5	R(2)C		0.0000.0	-	0.0000.0	0.00	0.9667	
	R(2)F		0.00225	~	0.00075	0.40	0.7511	
	R(2)CE		0.00196	•	0.00065	0.35	0.7077	
	I-ST COVAR		0.01020		0.01020	5.49	0.0205	
	2-ND COVAR		0.00125		0.00125	0.67	0.4140	
	ALL COVARIATES		84110.0	~	·/ c00·0	3.04	0.0480	
	ERROR		0.25815	139	0.00186			
			0.01264	~	0.00632	2.13	0.1209	
	RC		0.00087	~	0.00044	0.15	0.8637	
	RE		60110.0	•	0.00199	0.67	0.6740	
	RE		0.01798	4	0.00300	1.01	0.4191	
	1-ST COVAR		0.01093	-	C 6010.0	3.68	0.0561	
	2-ND CUVAR		0.00287	-	0.00287	0.97	0.3264	
	ALL COVARIATES		0.01478	2	0.00739	2.49	0.0847	
~	1 E B/D B		0.83116	200	19200.0			
J		•		2				

ol/drug availability

i .

8 F

1 B

Paulo di Pang Restriction Al

Rock Sacadowa Boggini – rojenský

filoso a substanti Registra a substanti

provide constraints for a constraints

Research and American

Service and .

Allow South and State

A TI I F A

~

SVCTES1 1-51 SVCTES1 SVCTES2 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50	SVCTES3 SVCTES3 SVCTES3 CONTES FREEDOM O.000000 1 0.02299 0.02299 0.02299 0.02299 0.02299 0.02299 0.02299 0.02299 0.02299 0.02200 0.17564 1 0.17564 1 0.17564 1 0.17564 1 0.22200 1 0 1 0.22200 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	-	u.			Student measure: Teacher
	0 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	-				-
		0.00.0		- 4	1 A I L PR08.	
					0.9923	
		0.00766		0.48 0	0.6997	
		0.03219		-	0.1170	
		0.08305		_	0.0247	
ALL COVARIATES 0.32 IRRUR 2.22 R(1) 0.00		0.17564	10.91		0.0012	
		0.16335	-		0.0001	
00°0 0°0		0.01610	10			
	1 1 1	0.00247	0	.47	1664.0	
	0877 1	0.00877			0.1970	
0.0	0.02127 3	0.00709			0.2582	
0.0		0.00699			0.2645	
	0.00779 1	0.00719		-	0.2230	
	0.02241 1	0.02241		•.29	0.0401	
ATES	0.03515 2	0.01757		-	0.0374	
	0.72560 139	0.00522	22			
		00000-0 .		0,00 6	0.9806	
	0.00851 1	0.00851			6443	
0.00	E 79600.0	0.00122			0.8180	
0.0	0.00159 3	0.00053		0.13 0	- E6E6"0	
	0.00234 1	0.00234			0.4425	
2-ND COVAR 0.00	0.00077 1	0.00077		0.19 0	0.6602	
ATES	2 01600.0	0.00155		-	0.6762	
	0.54867 139	\$6E00°0	195			
0.0	0.00633 2	0.00317		-	0.5037	
0.0	0.01462 2	0.00731		_	0.2065	
0.0		0.00425			0.4798	
0.0		0.00349			0.6042	
		0.01029		2.23 0	0.1362	
2-ND CDVAR 0.0]		0.01050		-	0.1322	
ATE S	0.02259 2	0:01130		-	0.0880	
	787 19081 1					

r personal victimization

9 7 3 $\frac{1}{\alpha}$, $\frac{1}{2}$

 $|G_{1}| \leq |G_{1}| \leq |G_{2}|$

jan 12. – 1. A

F. T. L. (10)
 B. (27) 11-11-11-11

Frank - Straft

Roman and Roman

ilian in the second sec

Repaire Carlos

per i statut

Rest and the state of the

Zelate a la trajectiva Batala a seriestra 大地をつきました。

.

PAGE	16	OUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS	VARS					
DEPEN	ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1- Dependent variable - incids1	FOR 1-ST Incids1 incids2	S2 INCIDS3					Student measure:
	SOURCE		SUM OF Squares	DEGREES OF Freedom	ME AN SQUARE	u.	1 A I L PROB.	
	CEE TH		0.06762	•	0.02254	1.37	0.2557	
			0.01848	-	0.01848	1.12	0.2918	
			0.15978	~	0.05326	3.23	0.0245	
	1 CUVAD		0.10025	-	0.10025	6.08	0.0149	_
			0.19868	-	0.19868	12.04	0.0001	
	ALL COVARIATES		0.37825	~	0.18912	11.46	00000	
-	ERROR		2.29342	139	0.01650			
	1110		0.00071	1	0.00071	0.42	0.5201	
		•	0.01064	-	0.00355	2.09	0.1048	
			1 4 6 0 0 . 0	-	14600.0	2.01	0.1590	
			0.00999		0.00333	1.96	0.1231	
	1-ST COVAR		0.00038	-	0.00038	0.22	0.6371	
	CULTURE		0.00147		0.00147	0.07	0.3535	
	ALL FOVARIATES		0.00166	2	0.00083	0.49	0.6145	
	ERROR		0.23636	139	0.00170			
A-						0.0	0 6 3 4 0	
-7	R(2)		0.00043		0*00043	95.0		
	R (2) E		0.00419	. .	0+100.0	1.40	4796.0	
	R(2)C		0.00080	- •	000000			
	R(2)EC		0.00107			2 Y Y Y	9559.0	_
	1-ST COVAR		60000				100.0	
	2-ND COVAR		0,000,0	- ~	\$E000.0	16.0	0.7350	
	ERROR		0.15433	139	0.00111			-
	4		0.00109	~	0.00054	0.39	0.6784	
			0.01462	0	0.00247	1.76	0.1065	
			27600.0	~	0.00186	1.33	0.2664	
	, L 1 0		0.010.0	0	0.00182	1.30	0.2583	
	1-ST COVAR		0.0000	-	0.00008	0.06	0.8137	
	2-ND COVAR		0.00012	-	0.00072	0.51	0.4743	
	ALL COVARIATES		0.00084	2	0.00042	0• 30	0.7411	
_^	E B D R		0.39219	280	0.00140			
•								•

Student measure: Illegal behaviors in school

1.

7.5

Real Provide

Branner, 19

parts of the

particular and the

Berrin - 194

Minister 1, 2023

Bern - 24 Bernerstansteine

(Babilitainenterier) Ball

Marcalaterest

REAL FRANK AND A

States and a second sec

OUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS PAGE 12 ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Dependent variable - Disrups1 Disrups2 Disrups3

Student measure: Disruption

a 5

е т . 12

7 P . a i

2.2 Ren - -

ana a suana ang

Reference and a second se

Rath Contraction

Reconstruction

の報告 te : . . .

no se de la composición de la

No. 1 1

Read and a second

En la constante

etal lo to Bat Indea

	SOURCE	SUM DF SQUARES	DEGREES OF Freedom	ME AN SQUARE	u.	TAIL PR08.
	EFFTM	0.00448	e	0.00149	0.14	0.9372
	CVCLEID	0.02493		0.02493	2.30	0.1315
	EC	0.12057	•	0.04019	3.71	0.0132
	1-ST COVAR	0.01935	-	0.01935	1.79	0.1835
	2-ND COVAR	0.05129	7	0.05129	4.74	0.0312
	ALL COVARIATES	0.08854	~	0.04427	4.09	0.0188
-	ERROR	1.50537	139	0.01083		
	R(1)	0.00635		0.00635	5,93	0.0495
	R(1)E	0.00536	. –	0.00179	1.10	0.3495
	R(1)C	0.00002	- 1	0.00002	0.01	0.9112
	R(1)EC	0.00073	-	0.00024	0.15	0.9293
	1-ST COVAR	0.00051		0.00051	16.0	0.5764
	2-ND COVAR	0.00006	-	0.00006	0.04	0.8490
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00063	2	0.00032	0.20	0.8221
ł	ERROR	0.22477	139	0.00162		-
} -{	R(2)	0.00119	4	0.00119	1.60	0.2082
3	R(2)E	0.00253	•	0.00084	1.14	0.3365
	R(2)C	0.00015	-	0.00015	0.20	0.6531
	R(2)EC	0.00113	•	0.00038	0.51	0.6794
	1-ST COVAR	0.00044	-	0*0004	0.59	0.4426
	2-ND COVAR	0.00008	-	0.00008	0.10	0.7484
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00052	~	0.00026	0.35	0.7059
	ERCR	0.10330	139	0.00074		
	œ	0.00759	~	0.00380	3.24	0.0407
	RE	0.00792	•	0.00132	1.13	0.3467
	RC	0.00017	~	0.00009	0.07	0.9288
	REC	0.00186	¢	16000.0	0.26	0.9530
	1-ST COVAR	600000	-	0.00093	0.80	0.3733
	2-ND COVAR	\$1000°0		0.00014	0.12	0.7293
4	ALL COVARIATES	0.00114	~	0.00057	64.0	0.6160
N N	FREDR	0.32809	280	0.00117		

CUTCOME ANOVAS WITH CEVARS PAGE 12

ANALYSIS DF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST

CYCLE ID 0.09168 1 0.09168 1 0.09168 FFFH 2-ND COVARIATES 0.004739 3 0.017250 1 0.017250 FFFH 2-ND COVARIATES 0.00473 1 0.017250 1 0.017250 FREDR 0.00775 1 0.00775 1 0.017250 1 0.017250 R(11) 0.00775 1 0.00775 1 0.00775 1 0.017750 R(11) 0.00775 1 0.00775 1 0.00775 1 0.00775 R(11) 0.00775 1 0.00775 1 0.00775 1 0.00775 R(11) 0.00775 1 0.00775 1 0.00775 1 0.00775 R(11) 0.00786 1 0.00775 1 0.00775 1 0.00775 R(11) 0.00786 1 0.000775 1 0.000775 1 0.000775 R(11) 0.00786 1 0.000775 1 0.000775 1 0.000775 R(11) 0.000786	SUM OF DEGREES OF Squares Freedom	OF MEAN M SQUARE	.	7A1L PR08.
FFFTM 0.06709 3 1-51 CUVARIATES 0.06709 3 1-51 CUVARIATES 0.1750 1 1-51 CUVARIATES 0.1750 1 1-51 CUVARIATES 0.00775 1 1-10 CUVARIATES 0.00775 1 1-11 CUVARIATES 0.000542 1 1-51 CUVAR 0.000542 1 1-51 CUVAR 0.000542 1 1-51 CUVAR 0.000544 1	0.09168 1	0.09168	3, 36	0.0683
Cf 1-51 COVARIATES 1-51 COVARIATES 2-ND COVARIA ALL COVARIATES 1.17250 1.17250 2.17750 2.17942 2.1942	0.06709 3	0.02236	0.82	1684.0
1-51 COVAR 0.04428 2-ND COVAR 0.04428 7414 COVARIATES 0.17250 1 2.7494 1 000175 1 0.00175 1 0.00175 1 0.00066 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00067 1 0.00066 1 0.00066 1 0.00066 1 0.00066 1 0.00066 1 0.00066 1 0.00066 1 0.00066 1 0.00066 1 0.00066 1 0.00066 <td>0.33908 3</td> <td>0.11303</td> <td>9.16</td> <td>0.0074</td>	0.33908 3	0.11303	9.16	0.0074
2-ND COVAR 0.17250 1 ALL COVARIATES 0.17250 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00775 1 R(1) 0.00775 1 R(1) 0.00765 1 R(1) 0.00775 1 R(1) 0.00045 3 R(1) 0.00047 1 R(1) 0.00047 1 R(2) 0.00047 1 R(2) 0.000466 3 R(2) 0.000466 2 R(2) 0.000466 2 R(2) 0.000466 2 R(2) 0.000466 2 R(2)	0.04428 1	0.04428	1.63	0.2038
ALL COVARIATES 0.26746 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00775 1 R(1) 0.00288 1 R(1)E 0.00542 3 R(1)E 0.000542 3 ALL COVARIATES 0.00059 13 R(2) 0.00066 3 ALL COVARIATES 0.00034 139 R(2) 0.00034 2 R(2) 0.00034	0.17250 1	0.17250	6.35	0.0129
FREOR 3.77494 139 R(11) R(11) R(11)E R(11)	0.26746 2	0.13373	4.92	0.0086
R(1) 0.00775 1 R(1)C 0.00665 1 R(1)C 0.00087 1 R(1)C 0.00087 1 R(1)C 0.00087 1 Z-ND COVARIATES 0.00097 1 R(2) 0.00067 1 R(2) 0.00067 1 R(2) 0.00067 1 R(2) 0.00084 2 R(2) 0.00084 2 R(2) 0.00084 2 R(2) 0		0.02716		
R(1)C R(1)C R(1)LE R(1)CE 1-51 COVARIATES 2-ND COVARIATES ALL COVARIATES R(2)C	0.00775 1	. 0.00775	2.74	0.1002
R(1)E 0.00665 3 1-51 COVAR 2-N0 COVAR 3 2-N0 COVARIATES 0.00087 1 2-N0 COVARIATES 0.00087 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00087 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00087 2 R(2) 0.00067 1 R(2) 0.00067 1 R(2) 0.00067 1 R(2) 0.00067 1 R(2) 0.00067 3 R(2) 0.00084 2 R(2) 0.00084 2 <tr< td=""><td>0.00268 1</td><td>0.00288</td><td>1.02</td><td>0.3149</td></tr<>	0.00268 1	0.00288	1.02	0.3149
R(1)CE 0.00542 3 1-51 COVAR 0.00019 1 2-ND COVAR 0.00019 1 2-ND COVARIATES 0.00019 1 2-ND COVARIATES 0.00019 1 2-ND COVARIATES 0.00019 1 R(2) 0.00067 1 R(2) 0.00347 1 R(2) 0.00346 3 R(2) 0.00349 1 R(2) 0.00440 2 R(2) 0.00419 2 R 0.00440 2 R <	0.00665	0.00222	0.78	0.5049
1-51 COVAR 0.00087 1 2-ND COVARIATES 0.00095 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00095 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00095 2 FREDR 0.000347 1 R(2) 0.000347 1 R(2) 0.000347 1 R(2) 0.000347 1 R(2) 0.000346 3 R(2) 0.000346 3 R(2) 0.00347 1 R(2) 0.00346 3 R(2) 0.00346 3 ALL COVARIATES 0.00349 1 R(2) 0.00349 1 R(2) 0.00349 1 R(2) 0.00449 2 R 0.00449 2 R 0.00449 2 R 0.00449 2 R 0.00449 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00049 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00049 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00049 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00049	0.00542	0.00181	0.64	0.5912
2-ND COVARIATES 0.00019 1 ALL COVARIATES 0.00095 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00005 2 FRIDR 0.39328 139 R(2) 0.00060 3 R(2) 0.000866 3 R(2) 0.00386 3 R(2) 0.00389 1 R(2) 0.00419 2 R(2) 0.00460 2 R(2) 0.00460 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00000 1 ALL COVARIATES 0.00000 2	0.00087	0.00087	16.0	0.5809
ALL COVARIATES 0.00095 2 ERROR 0.39328 139 8(2) 8(2) 8(2) 8(2) 8(2) 8(2) 8(2) 8(2)	0.00019	0.00019	0.07	1197.0
ERROR 0.39328 139 R(2) 0.00067 1 R(2)E 0.00066 3 R(2)E 0.00066 3 R(2)E 0.00356 3 R(2)E 0.00396 1 R(2)E 0.00396 1 R(2)COVAR 0.00396 1 R(2)COVARIATES 0.000419 2 RC 0.009419 2 RC 0.009419 2 RC 0.009419 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.000060 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.000060 2	0.00095 2	0.00040	0.17	0.8453
R(2) R(2) R(2)C R(2)C R(2)C R(2)C R(2)C R(2)C R(2)C R(2)C R(2)C 2-ND COVAR ALL COVARIATES R R R R R R C COOB66 3 0.000396 1 0.00003 1 0.000396 1 0.00003 1 0.00003 1 0.00003 1 0.00040 1 0.00040 1 0.00003 1 0.00003 1 0.00003 1 0.00003 1 0.00040 1 0.000000 1 0.0000000000		0.00283		
R(Z)C R(Z)E R(Z)E R(Z)E R(Z)E R(Z)C R(Z)C R Z-ND COVAR Z-ND COVAR ALL COVARIATES R R R R R R R C CO0386 3 2-ND COVAR R C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	0.00067	0.00067	0.42	0.5173
R(2)E 0.00866 3 R(2)CE 0.00356 3 I-51 COVAR 0.00336 1 2-ND COVARIATES 0.000396 1 ALL COVARIATES 0.000396 1 ALL COVARIATES 0.000396 1 R 0.00049 2 R 0.000419 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00040 1	0.00347 1	0.00347	2.20	0.1403
R(2)CE 0.00356 3 1-57 COVAR 0.000396 1 2-ND COVAR 0.00003 1 ALL COVARIATES 0.00389 2 ERRUR 0.00819 2 RC 0.00819 2 RC 0.00819 2 RC 0.00819 2 RC 0.00811 6 1-57 COVAR 2-ND COVARIATES 0.00086 1 ALL COVARIATES 0.00086 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00086 2	0.00866 3	0.00289	1.83	0.1447
T COVAR D COVAR COVARIATES 0.00386 1 COVARIATES 0.00387 2 0.21942 139 0.21942 139 0.21942 139 0.01570 6 0.01570 6 0.01570 6 0.00085 1 0.00085 1 0.00086 1 0.00086 2 0.00086 1 0.00086 2 0.00086 1 0.00086 2 0.00086 2 0.00086 2 0.00086 1 0.00086 2 0.00086 2 0.000086 2 0.00086 2 0.00086 2 0.00086 2 0.00086 2 0.00086 2 0.00086 2 0	0.00356	0.00119	0.75	0.5225
2-ND COVARIATES 0.00003 1 ALL COVARIATES 0.00389 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00389 2 ERRUR 0.00389 2 R 0.00419 2 R 0.00660 2 RC 0.00560 2 RC 0.01570 6 RC 0.00085 1 1-ST COVARIATES 0.00000 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.00000 2	0.00386	0.00366	2.45	0.1201
ALL COVARIATES 0.00389 2 ERRUR 0.21942 139 R 0.00640 2 RC 0.01570 6 RC 0.01570 6 RC 0.01570 6 ALL COVARIATES 0.00086 2 ALL COVARIATES 0.000086 2	1 60000.0	0.0003	0.02	0.6875
ERRUR 0.21942 139 R 0.00819 2 RC 0.00660 2 RC 0.00570 6 RC 0.00911 6 RC 0.00911 6 RC 0.00911 6 ALL COVARIATES 0.000086 2	0.00389 2	0.00194	1.23	0.2949
R RC RC RC RC RC RC RC RC RC RC RC RC RC		0.00158		
RC 0.00660 2 RF 0.01570 6 RCE 0.01570 6 I-ST COVAR 0.00085 1 2-ND COVAR ALL COVARIATES 0.00006 2	0.00819 2	0.00409	1.86	0.1578
Rf 0.01570 6 RCE 0.00911 6 1-57 CUVAR 0.00085 1 2-ND CUVAR 0.00000 1 ALL CUVARIATES 0.00000 2	0.00660 2	0.00330	1.50	0.2252
RCE 0.00911 6 1-ST CDVAR 0.00085 1 2-ND CDVAR 0.00000 1 ALL CDVARIATES 0.000086 2	0.01570 6	0.00262	1.19	0.3125
I-ST COVAR 2-ND COVAR ALL COVARIATES 0.00086 2	0.00911 6	0.00152	0.69	0.6586
2-ND CDVAR ALL COVARIATES 0.00086 2	0.00085	0.00085	0.38	0.5358
ALL COVARIATES 0.00086 2	0.00000	0.00000	0.00	0.9755
	0.00066 2	6+000*0	0.20	0.8226
2 FR8/10 0.41448 280 0.40220		0.00220		

Student measure: <u>Student safety from personal</u> <u>attack</u>

7 S i s

5 7

for a lab transfer dat

Rectance and

Б. . . . -2 1

jan or or even

later - count

en - i ini

Barris and and

Barrow State

en en entre ant

ARAKAJANARAN S. 11 Jawa

FT 4 | 1 FT

Student measure: Tension in the school

OUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS

PAGE

S P

fer on each

and the second se

en consta

Reasonal A

Berger versteren.

Ed. N. 11. B.

Real of the second s

Beneficial and and a second se

V. J. L. L. J.
 Bits provide contraction of the state of t

BRANKLANNER -

Distance (1948) al constanting of the second

ANALYS DEPEND	ANALYSIS DF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Dependent variable - Dangersi Dangersz Dangersj	2 DANGERS:				
	SDURCE	SUM DF SQUARES	DEGREES OF Freedom	ME AN SQUARE	uL.	TA11. PR08.
		0.19856	~	0.06619	1.24	0.2963
	CVCLEID	0.03035	-	0.03035	0.57	+15+.0
	ĒC	0.27881		0.09294	1.75	0.1603
	-ST CDVAR	0.05049		0.05049	0.95	7166.0
	CE-ND COVAR	0.76769	-	0.76768	14.43	0.0002
Ŵ	ALL COVARIATES	0.94875	2	0.47437	8.91	0.0002
-	ERROR	7.39665	139	0.05321		
	(I)	0.00300	T	0.00300	0.78	\$616.0
	TR(1)E	0.00781	-	0.00260	0.68	0.5687
	(# 11) C	0.00102	-	0.00102	0.26	0.6086
	R(1)EC	0.02305	•	0.00768	1.99	0.1178
	1-51 COVAR	0.00008	-	0.00008	0.02	0.8825
	2-ND COVAR	0.00126	-	0.00126	66.0	0.5686
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00148	2	0.00074	0.19	0.8256
A-	ERROR	0.53575	139	0.00385		
-1(R(2)	6,00343	1	E+E00.0	1.68	0.1967
0	R(2)E	0.01145	•	0.00382	1.88	0.1365
	R(2)C	0.00235	1	0.00235	1.16	0.2840
	R(2)EC	0.00224	•	0.00075	0.37	0.7774
	1-ST COVAR	0.00108	4	0.00108	0.53	0.4678
	2-ND COVAR	0.00003	-	£0000°0	0.02	0.9016
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00111	2	0.00056	0.27	0.7614
	ERROR	0.28297	139	0.00204		
	æ	0.00648	2	A2600.0	1.11	0.3324
	RE	0.01949	\$	0.00325	1.11	0.3572
	RC	0.00304	~	0.00152	0.52	0.5963
		0.02564	•	0.00427	1.46	0.1925
		0.00030	-	0.00030	0.10	0.7475
	2-ND COVAR	0.00071	-	0.00071	0.24	0.6225
	ALL COVARIATES	6.000.0	~	0.00047	0.16	0.8508
•~	ERRDR	0.82036	280	0.00293		

of being attacked

(† 19 11

8. P.

e e a is

Robert (A) Rec. A (A)

Barris Contra

Base of the state

Record Contraction

Birth and a second s

ing and the second s

HE STATES

and the second sec

Makacalowanging

particular and the second s

	Student measure: <u>Fear</u>	I A I L PkGB .	0.1181		-			-	-						0.3964		0.0424	Ť				-	0.3926		0.0036	0.0363	0.0207	0.0522	-	-	0.4266	
		uL.	1.99	0.89	0.19	2.11	1.36		7.42	1.36	6.58	3.66	1.47	0.65	0.93		4.19	06.6	0.46	0.65	0.38	1.50	96.0		5.74	2.28	3.93	2.11	0.15	1.62	0.85	
		FEAN Square	0.02443	0.01091	0.00238	0.02592	0.01665	0.01227	0.00822	0.00150	0.00728	0.00405	0.00163	0.00072	0.00103	0.00111	0.00397	0.00312	0.00043	0.00061	0.00036	0.00142	0.00089	0.00095	0,005.89	0.00234	0.00404	0.00217	0.00016	0.00167	0.00088	0.00103
		DEGREES OF Freedom	. .	-	,		2	139	1	•		Ē	-	-	~	139	ł	•	T	m	-	-	~	139	~	\$	~	•	-	-	2	280
AS HITH CUVARS	1-ST S1 FEARS2 FEARS3	SUM DF SQUARES	0.07329	0.03272	0.00238	0.02592	16660.0	1.70516	0.00822	0.00451	0.00728	0.01215	0.00163	0.00072	0.00206	0.15396	0.00397	0.00935	6 0000 0	0.00184	0.00036	0.00142	0.00178	44IE1.0	0.01178	0.01406	0.00808	0.01300	0.00016	0.00167	o*00115	0.28749
B DUTCOME ANDVAS	ANALYSIS OF VARJANCE FOR] Dependent varjable – fearsi	SOURCE	EFTN	CACLE IU Eac	1-ST COVAR	2-ND COVAR	ALL COVARIATES	ERROR	R(1)	R.(1)E	R(I)C	R(1)EC	1-ST COVAR	2-ND COVAR	ALL COVARIATES	ERROR	R(2)	R12)E	R (2)C	R(2)EC	1+ST COVAR	2-ND COVAR	ALL COVARIATES	ERROR	æ	RE	RC	REC	1-ST COVAR	2-ND COVAR	ALL COVARIATES	ERROR
PAGE	ANAL Y DEPEN							-								A۰	-1:	L														, ~

....

EPENDI	INALYSIS ()F VARIANCE FOR 1-57)EPENDENY VARIABLE - SCLMSI SCLMS2	SCLMS3					Student measure: <u>School climate</u>
	Stauk Cf	SUM OF SQUARES	DEGREES UF Freedom	ME AN SQUARE	14.	TAIL PROB.	Composite measure includes:
	1	0.0000.0	-	0.00950	0.83	0.3652	Teacher personal victimization
	CYCLEID	06400.0	4 14	0.00911	0.79	0.5005	Illegal behaviors in school
		0.09278	• ~	0.03093	2.69	0.0489	
	1-ST COVAR	0.02876		0.02876	2.50	0.1163	Disruption
	Z-ND COVAR	0.14111	-	0.14111	12.26	0.0006	Student safety from personal
	ALL COVARIATES	0.20740	2 2 2	0.103/0	10.4	2000.0	attack
-	I K NUK	- 1008 - 1					Tourish in the school
		0.00266	-	0.00266	2.44	0.1208	
	R(1)C	0.00001		0.00001	0.01	0.9210	Fear of being attacked
	R(1)E	0.00495	•	0.00165	10.1	1412-0	_
	U U	11600.0	~ •	0.00126	1.17	0077 0	
	1-51 COVAR	0.00009			1 - 20	0.2760	
	2-#0 COVAR	101000	- ~	0.00017	0.71	0.4946	_
A-	ALL CUVARIAIES Frraß	0.15181	139	0.00109			
1:							
2	R(V)	0.00038		0.00038	- 2 · 0	0405.0	_
	R(P)C	0.00042		24000.0			_
	R (2)E	0.00325	m 1	0.00106			
	~	0.00048	m -	0,00000		0.9270	_
	1-ST COVAR		╺╸┍	0.00002	0.05	0.6168	_
	Z-ND CUVAK		• •	0.0001	0.03	0.9700	
	ALL CUTAMIAICS ERROR	0.06178	139	0.0004			
		VELOU-U	•	0.00168	2.20	0.1129	
		0.000.0	• ~	0.00018	0.24	0.7878	_
		0.00822		0.00137	1.79	0.1006	_
		0.00427		0.00071	6.03	0.4737	- -
	1-61 [[]\40	00000	-	0.0000	0.05	0.8284	
		0.00103	4	0.00103	1.34	٠	
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00110	2	0.00055	0.72	2984.0	
:							-
~	FRRUR	0.21406	280	0.000.0		_;	

ē T

ų r i i

цт Ц ē. 5

5 K Eres :

port of count

Richardsond

Den de la companya de

Normal COLORN

Barris Constanting

Managaran kutak Konomina kutak

Received and the second

Reserved a constraint of the

figure constant statistic all a statistication of the statistic

÷

PAGI ANA

A-12

·

Stand Decent Stand Factor Stand	ANALI	CE FOR 1-ST						Srudent measure: Overall summarv
Retrint Studet Attack Studet Attack Studet		trunce -	SU	DEGREES CF	N B B W	ų.	IAIL	Composite
Children Control Description Description <thdescripant< th=""> <thdescripant< th=""> <thdesc< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>SQUARES</td><td>FREEDCM</td><td>SQUARE</td><td></td><td>PR()8.</td><td></td></thdesc<></thdescripant<></thdescripant<>			SQUARES	FREEDCM	SQUARE		PR()8.	
Cliffic 0.00011 1 0.00011 1.0 0.00011			0.01507	ñ	0.00502	0.61	0.0099	School climate
1.1 0.00110 2.10 0.00110 2.11 0.00110 2.11 0.00110 2.11 0.00111 2.00 2.00 0.00111 2.01 2.00 0.00111 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.01 2.01 2.01 2.01 2.01 2.01 2.01		CYCLEID	0.00261	1	0.00261	0.32	0.5742	Victimization summary
Fill Constrained Constrained <thconstrained< th=""> <thco< td=""><td></td><td>1.257 COULD</td><td>0.05311</td><td>- m</td><td>0.01770</td><td>2.15</td><td>0.0969</td><td></td></thco<></thconstrained<>		1.257 COULD	0.05311	- m	0.01770	2.15	0.0969	
ALL COUNTAILES COUNTAILES <thcountailes< th=""> COUNTAILES</thcountailes<>		2-ND COVAR	0001010	-	0.07908	9, 60	•200.0	
FROM 1.11539 139 0.00824 #111 0.00012 1.11539 139 0.00012 0.110 0.1220 #1116 0.00012 1 0.00012 1 0.110 0.1220 #1116 0.00012 1 0.00012 1 0.00012 0.111 #1116 0.00014 1 0.00014 1 0.00014 0.111 #1116 0.00014 1 0.00014 1 0.00014 0.111 0.111 #1116 0.00012 1 0.00012 1 0.00014 0.111<		DVARI	0.11624	•~	0.05812	7.05	0.0012	
#111 0.00012 0.00014 0.00014 #1116 0.00014 0.00014 0.00014 #1116 0.00014 0.00014 0.010044 #1116 0.00012 1.110 0.0114 #1116 0.00012 1.110 0.0114 #1116 0.00012 1.110 0.0114 #1116 0.00012 1.110 0.0114 #1116 0.00012 1.110 0.0114 #1116 0.00012 1.110 0.0114 #1116 0.00012 1.110 0.0114 #111 0.00012 1.110 0.0114 #111 0.00012 1.110 0.0114 #111 0.00012 1.110 0.0114 #111 0.00012 1.110 0.0114 #111 0.00012 1.110 0.0114 #111 0.00013 1.110 0.0114 #111 0.00013 1.110 0.0114 #112 0.00013 1.110 0.0114 #112 0.00013 1.110 0.0114 #112 0.00013 1.110 0.0114 #112 0.00014 1.110 0.0114 #112 0.00014 1.110 <td< td=""><td>-</td><td>ERROR</td><td>1.14539</td><td>661</td><td>0.00824</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td></td<>	-	ERROR	1.14539	661	0.00824			-
RILIE 0.00012 0.00014 1 21-97 COVAR 0.00014 1 0.00014 0.10014 21-97 COVAR 0.00014 1 0.00014 0.10014 21-97 COVAR 0.00120 1 0.00014 0.111 210 0.00120 0.00120 1 0.00014 0.111 211 0.0013 1 0.00014 0.111 0.111 212 0.00013 1 0.00013 1.111 0.111 212 0.00013 1 0.00013 1.111 0.111 212 0.00013 1 1 0.00013 1.111 212 0.00014 0.00013 1 1.111 1.111 214 0.00013 1 1.111 0.00013 1.111 215 0.0114 1 0.00013 0.00013 1.111 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>0.00042</td><td>_</td><td>0.00042</td><td>0.63</td><td>0.4294</td><td></td></t<>			0.00042	_	0.00042	0.63	0.4294	
#111C 0.00012 1 1-51 CUVR 0.00014 1 1-51 CUVR 0.00014 1 1-51 CUVR 0.00014 1 1-51 CUVR 0.00017 1 2-10 CUVR 0.00017 1 1-11 CUVRIATES 0.00011 <td></td> <td>R(1)E</td> <td>0.00233</td> <td></td> <td>0.00078</td> <td>1.16</td> <td>0.3260</td> <td></td>		R(1)E	0.00233		0.00078	1.16	0.3260	
T-11 CUVRIATES 0.00014 3 0.00014 0.00014 7-10 CUVRIATES 0.00014 1 0.00014 0.00014 7-10 CUVRIATES 0.00014 1 0.00014 0.00014 7-10 CUVRIATES 0.00013 1 0.00014 0.00014 81(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.11 81(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.111 81(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.111 81(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.111 81(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.111 81(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.1111 81(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.1111 81(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.1111 81(2) 0.00014 1 0.00013 0.1111 81(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.1111 81(2) 0.00014 0.00013 0.00013 0.1111 81(2) 0.00014 0.00013 0.00013 0.1111 <td></td> <td>4(1)C</td> <td>0.00012</td> <td></td> <td>0.00012</td> <td>0.17</td> <td>0.6767</td> <td></td>		4(1)C	0.00012		0.00012	0.17	0.6767	
7-10 CUMR 0.00017 1 0.00017 0.00017 ALL CUMRIATES 0.00120 2 0.00017 1 0.00017 R1(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 1 0.00017 0.111 R1(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.111 R1(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 1 0.00013 1 0.00013 R1(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 1 0.00013 1 0.00013 R1(2) 0.00013 1 0.00013 1 0.00013 1 0.10013 P11L CUVARIATES 0.00013 1 0.00013 1 0.10012 0.113 P11L CUVARIATES 0.00013 1 1 0.00012 0.113 1 1 R R 0.00013 1 0.00012 0.00012 0.113 1		K(1/EC 1-ET FOULD	66100°0	- r	0.00048	0.12	7746.0	
ALL COVREATES 0.000120 2 0.00001 0.11 R121E 0.00013 1 0.00003 0.11 R121E 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.11 R121E 0.00013 2 0.00013 0.11 R121E 0.00013 1 0.00013 0.11 R12 0.00013 2 0.00013 0.11 R12 0.00013 2 0.00013 0.11 R12 0.0013 2		1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -			0.00057	00.0	1916-0	
FRCIR 0.00325 139 0.00061 R(2) 0.00033 1 0.00033 119 R(2) 0.00033 1 0.00033 119 R(2) 0.00033 1 0.00033 113 R(2) 0.00033 1 0.00033 114 PST 0.00047 2 0.00027 0.145 R 0.00033 1 0.00022 0.145 R 0.00043 2 0.00022 0.145 R 0.00044 2 0.000022 0.145		ALL COVARIATES	0.00120	• ~	0,00060	0.90	6604.0	
%(2) %(2) %(2)E 0.00003 1 0.000033 0.11 %(2)E 0.000033 1 0.000033 0.12 1-51 COVAR 0.000033 1 0.00033 0.12 1-51 COVAR 0.000033 1 0.00033 0.12 2-10 COVAR 0.00003 1 0.00033 0.12 2-10 COVAR 0.00003 1 0.00033 0.12 2-10 COVAR 0.00033 1 0.00033 0.12 2-10 COVAR 0.00033 1 0.00033 0.12 2-10 COVAR 0.00033 1 0.00033 0.12 R 0.00033 2 0.00032 0.12 R 0.00033 1 1 0.00033 R 0.00033 1 0.00033 0.16 R 0.00033 1 0.00033 0.16 R 0.00033 <	A-	ERROR	0.09265	139	0.00067			
RIZIE 0.00033 1 0.00033 1.15 RIZIE 0.00033 1 0.00033 1.15 1-51 COVARIATES 0.00033 1 0.00033 1.15 1-51 COVARIATES 0.00033 1 0.00033 1.15 ALL COVARIATES 0.00000 2 0.00033 1.15 ALL COVARIATES 0.00000 2 0.00033 1.15 REROR 0.00003 1 3 0.00033 1.15 REROR 0.00003 1 3 0.00033 1.15 REROR 0.00003 1 3 0.00033 1.15 REROR 0.00034 1 3 0.00032 0.13 REROR 0.000435 2 0.00022 0.176 0.176 RE 0.00043 1 1 0.00032 0.176 0.176 RE RE 0.00043 1 0.00022 0.176 0.176 RE RE 0.00043 1 0.00022 0.176 0.176 0.176 RE RE <	-1:	4 (Z)	60000-0	-	0.0000	0.11	0 . 7455	
R(2)C 0.00033 1 0.00034 1 0.00034 1 1-57 COVAR 0.00039 1 0.00039 1 0.00039 1 2-ND COVAR 0.00039 1 0.00039 1 0.00039 0.13 R 0.00030 1 139 0.00020 0.0023 0.0023 R 0.00039 1 139 0.00028 0.73 R 0.00039 2 0.00028 0.73 R 0.00039 2 0.00032 0.73 R 0.00039 1 1 0.00028 0.73 R 0.00039 2 0.00032 0.73 0.73 R 0.00039 1 1 0.00032 0.466 R 0.00049 2 0.00032 0.466 0.466 R 0.00031 1 1 0.60032 0.466 R 2 0.00032 0.00032 0.466 0.466 R 2 0.00132 0.00032 0.466 0.466 R	3	R(2)E	0.00262	• ~	0.00087	3.19	0.0257	
RTZIEC 0.00010 0.10010 1-51 COVAR 0.00010 1 0.00010 2-MD COVAR 0.000010 1 0.00010 2-MD COVARIATES 0.00010 1 0.00010 2-MD COVARIATES 0.00010 1 0.00021 2-MD COVARIATES 0.00010 1 0.00021 2-MD COVARIATES 0.00010 2 0.00021 R 0.00019 2 0.00022 0.175 R 0.00019 2 0.00022 0.176 R 0.00019 1 0.00022 0.176 R 0.00019 1 1 0.00022 R 0.00019 1 1 0.00022 R 0.00019 2 0.00019 1.167 R 0.00019 1 1 0.00019 R 0.00019 1 1 0.00019 R 0.00019 1 1 0.00019 R 0.00019 2 0.00019 1.199 R 0.00019 0.11008 2 <td< td=""><td></td><td>R(2)C</td><td>6 6000 . 0</td><td>1</td><td>EE000.0</td><td>1.22</td><td>0.2707</td><td></td></td<>		R(2)C	6 6000 . 0	1	EE000.0	1.22	0.2707	
Z-ND COVAR Z-ND COVAR Z-ND COVAR Z-ND COVAR ALL COVARIATES 0.00000 ALL COVARIATES 0.00000 R 0.00000 R 0.00002 R 0.00002 R 0.00002 R 0.0002		R (2) EC	0.00047	. .	0.00016	0.57	4669.0	
ALL COVARIATES 0.00010 2 0.00020 0.173 ERROR 0.000195 2 0.00020 0.176 RE 0.000195 2 0.00022 0.176 RE 0.000192 6 0.00022 0.166 RE 0.000192 1 1 0.00012 0.166 ALL COVAR 0.00139 2 0.00010 1.19 ERROR 0.00139 2 0.00010 1.19 ERROR 0.13086 2PO 0.00010 1.19		1-31 CUVAN 2-ND CDVAD	66000-0	-	0.0000.0	1.00	0.6219	
ERROR 0.03801 139 0.00021 R 0.00055 2 0.00028 1.76 R 0.000435 6 0.00032 1.76 R 0.000435 6 0.00032 1.76 R 0.000435 6 0.00032 0.46 R 0.000435 6 0.00032 0.46 R 0.000432 6 0.00032 0.46 L 0.000431 1 0.00032 0.46 Z 0.000431 1 0.00032 0.46 Z 0.000431 1 0.000431 0.46 Z 0.000431 1 0.000431 0.46 Z 0.00041 1 0.000401 0.46 Z 0.00041 1 0.000401 0.46 R 0.00041 1 0.000401 0.46 R 0.00041 0.000401 0.46 R 0.00041 0.00041 0.46 R 0.00041 0.00041 0.46 R 0.00041 0.00041 0.46 R 0.00041 0.00041 0.46		ATE	0.00040	- ~	0.00020	0.73	0.4838	
RE 0.00055 2 0.00028 0.176 RC 0.00043 5 0.00032 0.176 RC 0.00043 2 0.00032 0.176 RC 0.00043 2 0.00032 0.0032 RC 0.00043 1 0.00032 0.166 I-ST COVAR 0.00048 1 0.00066 1.47 ALL COVARIATES 0.00139 2 0.00041 0.00041 RC 0.00139 2 0.00041 0.00041 RLL COVARIATES 0.01308 2 0.00041 0.00041			0.03801	139	0.00027			
RE 0.00045 6 0.00082 1.76 RC 0.00032 0.00032 0.00032 0.066 1-51 COVAR 0.00031 1 0.00032 0.066 2-ND COVAR 0.00031 1 0.00041 1.49 ALL COVARIATES 0.00139 2 0.00041 1.49 FRIDR 0.13086 2P0 0.00041 1.49		X	0.00055	Ň	0.00028	0.59	0.5539	
RC 0.00043 2 0.00022 0.069 REC 0.00192 6 0.00032 0.069 1 1 0.00068 1 1 2-ND COVAR 0.00019 1 0.00066 1.67 ALL COVARIATES 0.00139 2 0.00041 1.49 ALL COVARIATES 0.013086 2 0.00041 1.49 FRUR 0.13086 2 0.00041 1.49		RE	0.00495	-0	0.00082	1.76	0.1065	
MEL 0.00192 6 0.00032 0.00032 1 1 0.00066 1.67 0.00066 ALL CUVARIATES 0.00013 2 0.00011 0.66 ALL CUVARIATES 0.0139 2 0.00011 0.66 ALL CUVARIATES 0.13086 2 0.00041 0.49 FRRDR 0.13086 2 0.00041 0.49		RC	0.00043	~	0.00022	0.46	0.6289	
Z-ND COVARIATES 0.000139 Z 0.00041 0.00041 1.49 ALL COVARIATES 0.00139 Z 0.00041 0.49			26100.0	0-	26000.0	69.0	0.0616	
ALL COVARIATES 0.00139 2 0.00070 1.49 EARDR 0.13086 2P0 0.00047		TAND UNFO				0 88	12110	
ERROR 0.13086 2PO 0.00047		ALL COVARIATES	0.00139	• ~	0.00010	1.49	0.2266	
	# . (
	~		0.13066	280	0.00047			
		•						

(

.

for a state for a formation of the state of

Barris - Allan

painten atalaan kette oo ooloo

particular des

Bern in Arristan Bern in Arristan

And the second sec

Representation

e - Constant Martin Martin Constant - 2000 Martin - La - 1 - 1 - 2 Martin - La - 1 - 2 - 2 ĩ

 $\sigma = \sin (-\pi r) \ln (\pi r)$ is set on a state of the set of the set of the short line of the state of the set of the state of

PAGE 24 OUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS

化油油和白油

Maria Indonesia Marina Marina

•

•

9

•

exercitore seate

ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Dependent variable - tvcpers1 tvcpers2 tvcpers3

	SOURCE	SUM OF SQUARES	DEGREES OF FREEDOM	ME AN SQUARE	F	TAIL Prob.
	EFFTH	0.03326	3	0.01109	1.92	0.1290
	CYCLEID	0.00877	ī	0.00877	1.52	0.2199
	50	0.09778	ž	0.03259	5.65	0.0011
	1-ST COVAR	0.02247	ī	0.02247	3.89	0.0505
	2-ND COVAR	0.06169	ĩ	0.06169	10.69	0.0014
•	ALL COVARIATES	0.10227	2	0.05114	8.86	0.0002
1	ERROR	0.80243	139	0.00577		
	R(1)	0.00060	1	0.00060	0.83	0.3648
	R(1)E	0.00278	3	0.00093	1.27	0.2870
	R(1)C	0.00004	1	0.0004	0.05	0.8258
	R(1)EC	0.00537	3	0.00179	2.46	0.0655
	1-ST COVAR	0.00093	1	0.00093	1.27	0.2608
	2-ND COVAR	0.00294	1	0.00294	4.04	0.0464
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00435	2	0.00217	2.98	0.0538
A	ERROR	0.10128	139	0.00073		
-14	R(2)	0.00001	1	0.00001	0.02	0.8914
4	* R(2)E	0.00128	3	0.00043	0.99	0.4009
	R(2)C	0.00000	1	0.00000	0.00	0.9548
	R(2)EC	0.00169	3	0.00056	1.30	0.2773
	1-ST COVAR	0.00136	1	0.00136	3.14	0.0786
	2-ND COVAR	0.00066	1	0.00066	1.52	0.2190
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00191	2	0.00095	2.20	0.1142
	ERROR	0.06021	139	0.00043		
	R	0.00135	2	0.00065	1.15	0.3183
	RE	0.00405	6	0.00068	1.15	0.3338
	RC	0.00012	2	0.00006	0.10	0.9050
	REC	0.00710	6	0.00118	2.02	0.0636
	1-ST COVAR	0.00238	1	0.00238	4.05	0.0452
	2-ND COVAR	0.00067	1	0.00067	1.14	0.2874
1	ALL COVARIATES	0.00331	2	0.00166	2.82	0.0614
2	ERROR	0.16443	280	0.00059		

ഞ്ഞുക്കുന്നത്. ഇതെന്നാണ് ഇതെന്നാണ് ഇതാനായാണ് ഇതാനംയത് ഇപ്പെയത്. എട്ടാം പ് ഈപ്പായ് ഇപ്പായ് ഇപ്പായ

٠

· · ·

Teacher measure: <u>Self-reports of personal</u> victimization

Book and the second seco

19 million (19 million)

PAGE 24 DUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS

AMALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST DEPENDENT VARIABLE - STPERS1 STPERS2 STPERS3

	EFENDENI VAKIADLE - SIFEKSA	SIFERSE SIFERSS					
	SOURCE	SUN UF SQUARES	DE GREE S CF FREEDOM	ME AN SQUARE	نغه	TAIL Prob.	
		0.13429	-	0.04476	1.02	9385.0	
	E YCI FID	0.06563		0.06563	1.50	0.2234	
		0.54941	1	0.14314	4.17	E100.0	
	MI-SI COVAR	0.03952	-	0.03952	0.90	E++E.O	
	2-ND COVAR	0.39612		0.39012	60.6	0.0032	
	ALL COVARIATES	0.50237	~	0.25119	5.72	0.0041	
-	ERRUR	6.10008	. 661	0.04389			
	e (1)	0.00166	T	0.00166	0. 23	0.6302	
		0.00960		0.00320	0.45	0.7180	
		0.03045	-	0.03045	4.28	0.0405	
	(1)EC	0.03891	-	0.01297	1.62	0.1460	
	A-SI COVAR	0.00606	-	0.00606	0.85	0.3577	
		0.01385	-	0.01365	1.94	0.1654	
		0.02254	~	0.01127	1.58	0.2091	
	ERROR	0.98972	139	0.00712			
	R(2)	0.00306	T	0.00306	0.68	0.4106	
	R (2)E	0.01256	•	0.00419	0.93	0.4273	
	R (2) C	0.00079	-	0.00079	0.18	0.6761	
	R (2) EC	0.03130	~	0.01043	2.32	0.0180	
	1-SI COVAR	0.00135	-	0.00435	0.97	0.3270	
	2-ND COVAR	0.00494	-	0.00494	1.10	0.2967	
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00874	~	16400.0	0.97	0.3808	
	ERROR	0.62514	661	0.00450			
		0.00485	~	0.00243	0.42	0.6598	
	RE	0.02204	•	0.00367	0.63	0.1060	
	RC	0.03511	2	0.01755	3.01	0.0508	
	REC	0.06834	-0	0.01139	1.95	E210.0	
	1-SI COVAR	0.01073	-	E1010.0	1.64	0.1759	
	2 -ND COVAR	0.00228	-	0.00228	u. 39	0.5326	
	ALL COVARIATES	0.01406	2	0.00103	1.21	8006.0	
•	5 8 6 U B	1.63207	260	0.00583			
			1			i	

Teacher measure: Student personal victimization

Rection and a

Boon on the state

Real and the second sec

Barrississi Barrississi

Province and A

E.

BRAZE STREET

Balance Control and

Environmental

And Anti-Line and

ANUTAS HIM CUTAKS For 1-st					-	
TINCOST TIN	IINCDS2 TINCDS3 Sum of Square S	DEGREES CF Freedom	ME AN SQUARE		IAIL Prob.	Teacher measure: 111egal benavlors in school
EFFIM Cycleid E-C 1-SI Covar 2-Nd Covar All Covariates Earor	0.04143 0.18040 0.35682 0.25075 0.00000 0.30198 5.52968	~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	0.01381 0.18040 0.11894 0.11894 0.11894 0.15099 0.15099	0.35 2.99 2.99 3.80 3.80	0.798 0.0350 0.0332 0.0077 0.9989 0.0248	
E E E C C U V A R C C V A R R R	0.01122 0.00853 0.00234 0.01082 0.01082 0.01679 0.01691 0.59576	- 6 - 6 2 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	0.01122 0.00284 0.00284 0.00361 0.00643 0.016730 0.01841	2.000 0.000 1.3000 1.30000 1.30000 1.30000 1.30000 1.30000000000	0.1079 0.45157 0.4611 0.47357 0.47357 0.4735 0.0428 0.0428	
ATES	0.00041 0.00472 0.00420 0.00506 0.00000 0.00000 0.00042 0.00042 0.00043		0.0004157 0.00157 0.00420 0.00169 0.00042 0.00042 0.00022	00000000000000000000000000000000000000	0.6967 0.6227 0.25117 0.59510 0.95980 0.9225 0.9225	,
COVAR COVAR COVARIATES	0.01577 0.01259 0.01259 0.01809 0.01809 0.0019 0.0016	~~~~	0.00789 0.00210 0.00349 0.00309 0.00190 0.00760 0.00760	2.26 2.26 1.00 2.18 2.18 1.09	0.1059 0.7285 0.3688 0.5242 0.1409 0.1409	
	0.97588	240	0.00349		r	

• •

-

-

^

-

-

^

~

-

~

-

-

~

10-2-28 10-10-10

р р . . 2 т

and the second second

Maria and Ind

第1日日 - 11日 - 11日 第1日日 - 11日 - 11日 第1日日 - 11日 - 11日

periodications

Rationantal Prof.

For the second se

For the state of t

 The second se Second seco •

DUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS PAGE 4 AMALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST DEPENDENT VARIABLE - TOISRSI 1

DEPEN	AMALTOLO UT VAKIANCE FUK 1-31 DEPENDENT VARIABLE - TOISRSI TOI	IDISRS2 TOISRS3				
	SOURCE	SUM DF Squares	DEGREES OF Freedom	HE AN SQUARE		PROB.
	EFTH	0.05975	m	0.01992	0.85	0.4683
	CYCLEID	0.00005	4	0.00005	0.00	0.9622
	E.C.	0.06953	•	0.02318	0.99	466E.0
	1-SI COVAR	0.01838	T	0.01838	0.79	0116.0
	2-ND COVAR	0.19046	-	0.19046	8.14	0.0050
		0.24051	7	0.12026	5.14	0.0070
-	ERROR	3.25308	139	0.02340		
	8(1)	0.00642	۲	0.00642	2.60	0.1089
	R(1)E	0.00929	-	0.00310	1.26	0.2919
	R(1)C	0.00330	-	0.00330	1.34	0.2489
	R(1)EC	0.01117	m	27600.0	1.51	0.2144
	1-ST COVAR	0.00055	4	0.00055	0.22	0.6362
	2-ND COVAR	0.02547	-	0.02547	10.33	0.0016
ł	ALL COVARIATES	0.02548	~	0.01274	5.17	0.0068
4-1	EROR	0.34263	139	0.00246		
17	8(2)	0-01945	T	0.01945	8.22	0.0040
	R (2)E	9E100.0	-	0.00246	1.04	0.3766
	R (2) C	0.00717	-	0.00717	3.03	0.0840
	R (2) EC	0.02173	~	0.00124	3.06	E0E0.0
	1-ST COVAR	0.00012		0.00012	0.05	0.8200
	2-ND COVAR	0.00453	-	0.00453	1.91	0.1689
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00476	2	0.00238	1.01	0.3684
	ERROR	0.32896	661	0.00237		
		0.02248	~	0.01124	4.53	0.0116
		0.01915	•	0.00319	1.29	0.2637
	RC	0.01085	~	0.00544	2.19	0.1136
	REC	0.03243	¢	0.00540	2.18	0.0453
	1-ST COVAR	0.00046	1	0.00046	0.18	0.6687
	2-ND CUVAR	0.00658	1	0.00658	2.65	0.1045
		0.00677	2	96600.0	1.36	0.2573
~	ERROR	0.69506	280	0.00248		
I						•

Teacher measure: Disruption

2.7

F. $\frac{1}{2\pi} \frac{1}{2}$

5 2 3

Real Control

Row and the

in pine Harris - San Arris - San Ar

Notice and

References

Even L. D.

BELIEVELEN

the state of the s

1 | 1 | 1

 $(-1, -1) \frac{1}{2} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \frac{1}{2} \sum_{i=1}$ the production production of the production of t

Sec. 14

normal here -

per la se

Manage arrange

politic stag

1893 - 11 C 1993

per e ag

Better Log

Pol. - 194

521 1.4 At second and the second

ы

1.24

t:

OUTCOME ANOVAS WITH COVARS PAGE 12

<u>F</u> - 1 :169

Rear Book Strategy

per la ca

BRICENT ROTES

(3e) 85

Contraction of the second s

. Martic control

Recta cost

and the second second

ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Dependent variable - tprats1 iprats2 tprats3

	S DUR CE	SUM OF SQUARE S	DEGREES LF FREEDOM	MEAN SQUARE	F	TAIL PRUB.
	EFFTH	0.36711	3	0.12237	2.15	0.0963
	CYCLEID	0.38872	1	0.38872	6.84	0.0099
	EC	1.06241	3	0.35414	6.23	0.0005
	1-ST COVAR	0.25456	1	0.25456	4-48	0.0361
	2-HO COVAR	0.06661	1	0.06661	1.17	0.2808
	AEL COVARIATES	0.38633	2	0.19316	- 3.40	0.0362
1	ERROR	7.84143	138	0.05682		
	R (1)	0.07854	1	0.07854	12.67	0.0005
	R(I)E	. 0.00864	3	0.00288	0.46	0.7073
	R(1)C	0.00018	1	0.00018	0.03	0.8649
	R (1)EC	0.03776	3	0.01259	2.03	0.1124
	1-ST COVAR	0.00000	1	0.00000	0.00	0.9982
	2-ND COVAR	0.05797	1.	0.05797	9.35	0.0027
	ALL COVARIATES	0.05866	2	0.02933	4.73	0.0103
A-	ERROR	0.85531	138	0.00620		1
18	R (2)	0.01455	1	0.01455	2.84	0.0941
	R (2)E	0.01286	3	0.00429	0.84	0.4751
	R(2)C	0.00341	i	0.00341	0.67	0.4158
	R (2)EC	0.01322	3	0.00441	0.86	0.4635
	1-ST COVAR	0.01344	í	0.01344	2.63	0.1075
	2-ND COVAR	0.00907	ĩ	0.00907	1.77	0.1855
	ALL COVARIATES	0.02391	Ž	0.01196	2.33	0.1007
	ERROR	0.70671	138	0.00512		;
	R	0.11325	2	0.05663	9.70	0.0001
	RE	0.02298	6	0.00383	0.66	0.6852
	RC	0.00639	2	0.00320	0.55	0.5790
	REC	0.05309	6	0.00885	1.52	0.1729
	1-ST COVAR	0.00685	ĩ	0.00685	1.17	0.2791
	2-ND COVAR	0.01658	ĩ	0.01658	2.84	0.0931
	ALL COVARIATES	0.02179	2	0.01090	1.87	0.1566
2	ERROR	1.62280	278	0.00584		Ĺ

Teacher measure: Student safety from personal attack

on the state of th

स्तर्भनिव प्रसंख्या संग्री विद्यालय

Sec. II Merrika revealed
OUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS PAGE 16 ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Dependent variable - Tdangsi Tdangs2 Tdangs3

DEPENI	DEPENDENT VARIABLE - TDANGSI	TDANGS2 TDANGS3				
	sõurce	SUM DF SQUARES	DE GREES OF FREEDOM	ME AN SQUARE	u.	TAIL PRUB.
	EFFIN	0.33298	ē	0.11099	1.70	0.1692
	CYCLEID	0.13182	-	0.13182	2.02	0.1572
	EC	10.66341	1	0.22114	3. 39	0.0198
	1-51 COVAR	0.32449	-	0.32449	4.98	0.0273
	2 ND COVAR	0.56432		0.56432	8.06	9600.0
	ALL COVARIATES	1.09395	~	0.54698	6.39	0.000
-	ERROR	9.05804	. 661	0.06517		
	8(1)	0.08709	T	0.08709	8.78	0.0036
	8(1)E	0.02068		0.00689	0.09	0.5567
	R(1)C	0.01046		0.01046	1.05	0.3064
	RIJEC	0.04277	- m	0.01426	1.44	0.2340
	1-ST COVAR	0.00002	-	0.0002	0.00	0.9617
		0.01017		0.01017	1.02	2616.0
		0.01023	~	0.00512	0.52	0.5984
A-	ERROR	1.37942	661	0.00992		
-19	R(2)	0.01469	T	0.01469	2.29	1324
)	R (2) E	0.00722		0.00241	0.38	01110
	R(2)C	0.0334	-	0.00334	0.52	0.4721
	R(2)EC	0.04667	R	0.01556	2.43	0.0683
	1-ST COVAR	0.00028	-	0.00028	0.04	8468.0
		0.00952	-	0.00952	1.48	0.2251
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00964	~	0.00482	0.75	1614.0
	EROR	0.89167	139	0.00641		
		0.11192		0.05596	6.84	£100.0
	RE	0.02908	4	0.00485	0.59	5967.0
	RC	0.01106	~	0.00553	0.68	0.5094
	REC	0.08376	•9	0.01396	1.71	0.1194
	1-51 COVAR	0.00013	-	0.00013	0.02	0.8982
	2-ND CUVAR	0.00026	-	0.00026	C.03	0.8585
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00043	~	0.00022	0.03	0.9138
•~	ERRUR	2.29052	280	0.00818		-

Teacher measure: Tension in the school

a e . Ž

Ramana 4

Real of the Real

Barn - Artholds Barn - Artholds

New States

Branch of State

Research Strange

Factorial Local Stage

e tet i 122 sereste he joja

DUTCCHE ANDVAS HITH COVARS P AGE 8

-

-

-

ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST

DEPEN	AMALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Dependent variable - tfearsi ifears2	IFEARS2 IFEARS3					Teachei
	SOURCE	SUM OF SQUARE S	DEGREES CF Freedom	ME AN SQUARE	يف.	TAIL PRUB.	
	EFF IN	0.09773	m,	0.03258	1.08	0.3587	
	CYCLEID	0.06941	-	0.06941	2.31	1161.0	
	EC	0.24998	~	0.08333	2.11	0+0.0	
	1-SY COVAR	0.12824	-	0.12824	4.26	0.0408	
	2-ND COVAR	0.01338	-	0.01330	0.44	0.5059	
	ALL COVARIATES	0.16362	~	0.08181	2.12	0.0695	
-1	ERUR	4.18295	139	0.03009			
		0.01721	T	0.01721	3.13	0.0789	
	erite .	0.02182		0.00127	1.32	0.2691	
		0.00112	-	0.00112	0.20	0.6518	
	R (1)EC	0.02434	•	0.00811	1.48	0.2236	
	1-ST COVAR	0.00126		0.00126	0.23	EEE0.0	
	2-ND COVAR	0.00880	-	0.00880	1.60	0.2077	
	ALL COVARIATES	0.01106	~	0.00553	1.01	0.3681	
A-	ERRUR	0.76371	139	0.00549			
-20	R(2)	0.00051	T	0.00051	0.13	0.7209	
)	R(2)E	0.01795	•	0.00598	1.51	0.2135	
	R (2) C	C0000.0	-	0.00003	0.01	SEE6.0	
	R (2) EC	0.04243	•	0.01414	3.58	0.0156	
	1-ST COVAR	0.00368	1	0.00368	0.93	0.3360	
	2-ND COVAR	0.00304	-	0000°0	0.77	0.3820	
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00633	~	0.00316	0.80	0.4509	
	ERRUR	0.54906	661	0.00395			
	¥,	0.02310	~	0.01155	2.44	0.0887	
	RE	0.04020	-0	0.00670	1.42	0.2076	
	RC .	0.00064	2	0.00032	0.07	E466.0	
	REC	0.06216	9	0.01036	2.19	0.0439	
	-	0.00497	-	0.00497	1.05	0.3059	
	2-ND COVAR	0.00140	-	0*100*0	0.30	0.5860	
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00694	2	0.00347	0.73	0.4810	
. ~	ERRUR	1.32323	280	0.00473			
						•	

her measure: Fear of being attacked

Examples (March 1997) (Constrained for the second of the second for the second

jesto strati

Berlin Stand

San ta contra das Manetas contras

References in the References

Production and the second

Andreas and Andre

Record of the

Rescalation of the second seco

B DUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS

international description of the second s

Ben and the sub-transfer of the second seco

jøren i de 4 brue i dest

Rational Provide

and the constant of the filles

Records and

Gersel Antonia

felore in the state

Real of the second s

and the state of t

PAGE 8 DUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST DEPENDENT VARIABLE - TPERSI TPERS2 TPI

ANALY DEPEN	ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Dependent variable - tpersi tpersz	S2 TPERS3					Teacher measure: <u>Person summary</u>
,	SOURCE	SUM OF SQUARES	DEGREES GF Freedom	F MEAN SQUARE	٤L	TAIL PROB.	Composite measure includes:
	EFFTM	0.08283	•	0.02761	1.70	0.1695	Self-reports of personal
	CYCLEID	0.05671	1	0.05671	3.50	0.0637	victimization
		0.26370	~ -	0.08790	5.42	0.0015	Student personal victimization
				C+TC0-0	11.0		Illeeal behaviors in school
	ALL COVARIATES	9.19039	• ~	0.09520	5.87	0.0036	
-	ERROR	2.23877	138	0.01622	1		
		122.00 0	•				Student safety from personal
		0.00420		0,100.0	111	0.5214	attack
	RUDC	0.00187		0.00167	1.01	0.3170	Tansion in the school
	R'IJEC	0.01555	m	0.00518	2.80	0.0426	
	1-ST COVAR	0.00067	-	0.00067	0.36	0.5477	Fear of being attacked
	2+ND CDVAR	0.01727	-	0.01727	9.32	0.0027	
	ALL COVARIATES	0.01889	7	0.00945	5.10	0.0073	
A-	ERROR	0.25583	138	0.00185			
-2:	R(2)	0.00388	-	0.00388	3.40	0.0673	
L	R(2)E	0.00378	•	0.00126	1.10	0.3495	
	R(2)C	0 00000		0.00000	0.00	0.9788	
		0.01287	m .	0.00429	3.76	0.0125	
	1-51 CUVAR	00000		0.00004	0.0	0.8518	
	Z-ND CUVAR Alt fovablates	0.00364	-1 0	0.00364	3,18	0.0766	
	ERAC	0.15760	138	0.00114			
		0.01403	.2	0.00701	4.52	0.0117	
	RE	0.00856	÷	0.00143	0.92	0.4805	
	KC	0.00285	N	0.00142	0.92	0.4006	
		0.02691	•	0.00449	2.89	•600.0	
	1-ST COVAR	0.00056	-4	0.00056	0.36	0.5469	
	2-ND COVAR	0.00409	-	0.00409	2.64	0.1053	
•	ALL COVARIATES	0.00495	~	0.00247	1.60	0.2046	
~	ERRUR	0.43102	278	0.00155			

PAGE 16 OUTCOME ANOVAS WITH COVARS

Fisher 1978 Rentandara

.

ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Dependent variable - tvavcs1 tvavcs2 tvavcs3

	SOURCE	SUM DF Squares	DEGREES OF FREEDOM .	MEAN SQUARE	F	TAIL Prob.
	EFFTM	0.01092	3	0.00364	0.50	0.6860
	CYCLEID	0.00045	1	0.00045	0.06	0.8049
	EČ	0.07176	3	0.02392	3.26	0.0236
	1-ST COVAR	0.01128	1	0.01128	1.54	0.2174
	2-ND COVAR	0.01336	1	0.01336	1.82	0.1796
	ALL COVARIATES	0.03050	2	0.01525	2.08	0.1294
1	ERHOR	1.02131	139	0.00735		
	R(1)	0.06088	ı	0.06088	16.07	0.0001
	RIIE	0.01171	Ĵ	0.00390	1.03	0.3813
	R(1)C	0.00424	1	0.00424	1.12	0.2921
	RIIJEC	0.01470	3	0.00490	1.29	0.2790
	1-ST COVAR	0.01364	1	0.01364	3.60	0.0599
	2-ND COVAR	0.01303	1	0.01303	3.44	0.0658
	ALL COVARIATES	0.03045	2	0.01523	4.02	0.0201
A	ERROR	0.52649	139	0.00379		
N	R(2)	0.00702	1	0.00702	2.89	0.0912
2	R(2)E	0.00830	3	0.00277	1.14	0.3349
	REZIC	0.00052	1	0.00052	0.22	0.6436
	R(2)EC	0.02341	3	0.00780	3.22	0.0249
	1-ST COVAR	0.01484	1	0.01484	6.12	0.0146
	2-ND COVAR	0.00004	1	0.00004	0.01	0.9028
	ALL COVARIATES	0.01484	2	0.00742	3.06	0.0501
	ERROR	0.33724	139	0.00243		
	R	0.06206	2	0.03103	9.99	0.0001
	RE	0.01978	6	0.00330	1.06	0.3861
	RC	0.00442	2	0.00221	0.71	0.4919
	REC	0.03494	6	0.00582	1.87	0.0852
	1-ST COVAR	0.02894	1	0.02894	9.32	0.0025
	2-ND COVAR	0.00724	1	0.00724	2.33	0.1280
9	ALL COVARIATES	0.03925	2	0.01963	6.32	0.0021
2	ERROR	0.86977	280	0.00311		

.

.

Teacher measure: <u>Self-reports of property</u> victimization

.

.

.

.

.

കോണ്ഡെല് ഇങ്ങ്ങളും ഇപ്പോള് ഇപ്പോയും ഇങ്കില്ലെ ഇങ്കില്ലാണ് ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പായും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഈ 1 പ്രത്താനങ്ങള് ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പായും ഇപ്പായും ഇപ്പായും ഇപ്പായും ഇപ്പ ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പോയും ഇപ്പായും ഇപ്പായും ഇപ്പായും ഇപ്പായും ഇപ്പ

PAGE 20 GUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS

.

ANALYSIS DF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Dependent variable - Tccarsi tccarsz tccar

-

DEPEN	DEPENDENT VARIABLE - TCCARSI TCCARS2	2 TCCARS3				
	SOURCE	SUM OF SQUARES	DEGREES DF Freedom	ME AN SQUARE	iند.	1A1L Prob.
	EFFIN	0.00969	m	0.00323	0.78	0.5083
	CYCLEIO	0.00000		0.0000	0.00	0.9988
	EC	0.02357	•	0.00786	1.89	0.1336
	1-ST COVAR	0.04556		0.04556	10.97	0.0012
	2-ND COVAR	0.00000	-	0.00000	0.00	0.9744
	ALL COVARIATES	0.04714	~	0.02357	5.68	0.0043
-	ERROR	0.57709	139	0.00415		
	R(1)	0.00073		0.00013	0.57	0.4533
	R(1)E	0.00215	-	0.00072	0.55	0.6468
	R(1)C	0.00215	-4	0.00215	1.67	0.1987
	R(1)EC	0.00364	•	0.00121	46.0	0.4239
	1-ST COVAR	0.00041	-	0.00041	0.32	0.5737
	2-NO COVAR	0.00204	-	0.00204	1.58	0.2113
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00226	~	0.00113	0.87	0.4200
A-	ERROR	0.17963	139	0.00129		
-23	R(2)	0.00030	T	0.00030	0.23	0.6286
3	R(2)E	0.00049	•	0.00016	61.0	2649.0
	R(2)C	0.00075	-	0.00075	0.59	0.4424
	R(2)EC	0.00109	Ē	96000.0	0.28	0.8362
	1-ST COVAR	0.00166	-	0.00166	1.30	0.2556
	2-ND COVAR	0.00003	-	C0000.0	0.02	0.8759
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00166	~	69000.0	0.66	0.5209
	ERROR	0.17661	139	0.00127		
	æ	0.00103	2	0.00052	0 • • 0	0.6676
	RE	0.00248	\$	0.00041	0.32	0.9240
	RC	0.00271	2	0.00135	1.06	6146.0
	REC	0.00485	4	0.00081	0.63	0.7028
		0.00187	-	0.00187	1.47	0.2269
		0.00153	-	0.00153	1.20	0.2736
	ALL COVARIATES	11600.0	2	0.00156	1.22	0.2966
•~	ERROR	0.35705	280	0.00128		

Teacher measure: Self-reports of car victimization

-

 $\frac{d^2}{dt} = \frac{1}{2} + \frac$

en en estas

fan in de an Banne - Heig

Strandorska

Kenner (1998)

E. . .

Alter and Alter

Second and a

personal decem

Construction of the second

PAGE 4 OUTCOME ANDVAS HITH COVARS

AMALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Dependent variable - Stprosi Stpros2 Si

EPEN	JEPENDENT VARTABLE - STPRUSI	STPROSZ STPRUS3				
	SDURCE	SUM OF	DEGREES OF	MEAN	¥.	141L DDDD
		SULARES	rkcenua			
	ÈFE TH	0.12119	£	0.04040	1.24	0.2992
	CYCLEID	0.00886	-	0.00886	0.27	0.6035
	EC	0.62746	•	0.20915	6.40	0.0004
	I-ST COVAR	0.23641	-4	0.23641	7.23	0.0080
	2-ND COVAR	0.25936	1	0.25936	1.93	0.0056
	ALL COVARIATES	0.61376	~	0.30688	9.39	0.0002
-	ERROR	4.54479	139	0.03270		
	8(1)	0.00028	Ţ	0.00028	0.03	0.8661
	R(1)E	0.00123	•	0.00041	0.04	0.9886
	R(1)C	0.04201	٦	0.04201	4.29	0.0401
	R(1)EC	0.03883	•	0.01294	1.32	0.2694
	1-ST COVAR	0.00275	1	0.00275	0.28	0.5969
	2-ND COVAR	0.02563	-	0.02563	2.62	0.1078
	ALL COVARIATES	0.03095	2	0.01547	1.58	0.2094
A-	ERROR	1.36008	139	0.00978		
-24	8-12)	0.00041	T	0.00041	0.05	0.8163
4	812)E	0.02581	5	0.00860	1.15	2555.0
	R(2)C	0.00670	-	0.00670	0.89	0.3466
	RIZIEC	0.01056	~	0.00352	0.47	0.7048
	1-ST COVAR	0.00124	1	0.00124	0.17	0.6848
	2-ND COVAR	0.00105	-	0.00105	0.14	0.7090
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00245	~	0.00122	0.16	0.8500
	ERROR	1.04434	139	0.00751		
		0.0000	~	10000.0	0.00	4666.0
	RE	0.02611	•	0.00435	0.51	0.00.0
	RC	0.05029	2	0.02514	2.92	0.0555
	REC	0.05292	-0	0.00882	1.02	0.4096
	1-ST COVAR	0.00395	T	0.00395	0.46	0.4990
	2-ND COVAR	0.02118	-	0.02118	2.46	0.1179
	ALL COVARIATES	0.02709	2	0.01355	1.57	0.2092
~ ~		2.41072	280	0.00861		
		4				

Teacher measure: Student property victimization

Rosensis - A Visione e de

Para ini ka

kan - transf

Real Annual Page

Rain Artist

Balancaria Balancaria

Reizerszaite

References and the second

palandaratakan Buru terretakan

And the second s

State (1991) - 3 Bet and scheme (1993)

OUTCOME ANOVAS WITH COVARS PAGE 12

ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST DEPENDENT VARIABLE - TVATHS1 TVATHS2 TVATHS3

	SOURCE	SUH OF SQUARES	DEGREES OF FREEDGM	MEAN SQUARE	F	TAIL PROB.
	ERFTH	0.32124	3	0.10708	1.54	0.2075
	CYCLEID	0.23936	í	0.23936	3.44	0.0658
	EC	0.85154	3	0.28385	4.08	0.0082
	145T COVAR	0.22665	ĩ	0.22665	3.26	0.0734
	2-ND COVAR	0.00772	ī	0.00772	0.11	0.7396
	ALL COVARIATES	0.22666	ż	0.11333	1.63	0.2001
1	ERROR	9.67773	139	0.06962	••••	
	R(1)	. 0.10820	1	0.10820	14.63	0.0002
	R(1)E	0.00140	3	0.00047	0.06	0.9791
	R(1)C	0.00519	1	0.00519	0.70	0.4034
	R(1)EC	0.04826	3	0.01609	2.18	0.0936
	1-ST COVAR	0.00032	i	0.00032	0.04	0.8348
	2-ND COVAR	0.02494	ī	0.02494	3.37	0.0684
	ALL COVARIATES	0.02638	ž	0.01319	1.78	0.1718
A-	ERROR	1.02776	139	0.00739		
Ń S	R (2)	0.00754	1	0.00754	1.35	0.2481
	R (2)E	0.01864	3	0.00621	1.11	0.3475
	R(2)C	0.00482	1	0.00482	0.86	0.3551
	R(2)EC	0.02706	3	0.00902	1.61	0.1897
	1-ST COVAR	0.00041	1	0.00041	0.07	0.7863
	2-ND COVAR	0.00216	1	0.00216	0.39	0.5353
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00270	2	0.00135	0.24	0.7859
	ERROR	0.77856	139	0.00560		
	R	0.13176	2	0.06588	10.10	0.0001
	RE	0.01832	6	0.00305	0.47	0.8318
	RC	0.00997	2	0.00498	0.76	0.4668
	REC	0.07429	6	0.01238	1.90	0.0812
	1-ST COVAR	0.00000	1	0.00000	0.00	0.9963
	2-ND COVAR	0.00895	1	0.00895	1.37	0.2424
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00903	2	0.00451	0.69	0.5015
2	ERROR	1.82638	260	0.00652		

.

<u>a na serie de la compacta de la comp</u>

ക്കുന്നും പ്രത്തന്ത്. പ്രത്തന്ത് പ

1.9.1

.

÷ 1 .

1

40.9.0

Teacher measure: School safety from vandalism and theft

A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR OF

electricate electeration de la constante de la Constante de la constante de la c	Carl II and A	(e 2 - 3)	pi	17.13	(Fin 1994)	40 - C-4	Per un o ricej	Keles a served	$P \mapsto z \to z \to z \to 0$	Sec. 6 1 Sec.	RJ · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	fr	ej	. 2 aj	s .	·	ş	r	154	ι		
Montrada en el estas	Classes Breakson Star	RISK RUDTU STAN	Manual Antonio (M	Restaur (Service)	BREAK TRANSFERRE	(activity) and	BETTER STREET	ket manager	tergarger and the	1212 1 1113	ton in the second	t. · · · · //	81 · · ·	12	t	- 15	b . 1 m	y-	14			

PAGE 12 OUTCOME ANDVAS WITH COVARS

ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE FOR 1-ST Dependent variable - tpros1 tpros2 tpros3

	SOURCE	SUM OF	DEGREES OF FREEDOM	MEAN	F	TAIL PROB.	
		JAUAKEJ	recoun	JUUANE			l
	EFFTM	0.02152	3	0.00717	0.64	0.4732	l
	CYCLEID	0.01584	1	0.01584	1.86	0.1749	l
	EC	0.14290	3	0.04763	5.59	0.0012	l
	1-ST COVAR	0.04663	1	0.04663	5.47	0.0207	l
	2-ND COVAR	0.00491	1	0.00491	0.58	0.4489	I
	ALL COVARIATES	0.05957	.2	0.02978	3.50	0.0330	ï
1	ERROR	1.18436	139	0.00852			
	R(1)	0.00050	1	0.00050	0.38	0.5408	
	RAIE	0.00057	3	0.00019	0.14	0.9336	
	R (1)C	0.00270	1	0.00270	2.04	0.1558	
	RADEC	0.00980	3	0.00327	2.46	0.0650	
	1-ST COVAR	0.00123	1	0.00123	0.92	0.3382	1
	2-ND COVAR	0.00495	1	0.00495	3.73	0.0554	ļ
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00690	2	0.00345	2.60	0.0779	ł
A	ERROR	0.18436	139	0.00133			I
-26	R (2)	0.00114	1	0.00114	1.27	0.2623	I
	R (2)E	0.00413	3	0.00138	1.53	0.2089	1
	R(2)C	0.00019	1	0.00019	0.21	0.6450	i
	R(2)EC	0.00376	3	0.00125	1.40	0.2467	ł
	1-ST CUVAR	0.00094	1	0.00094	1.04	0.3086	i
	2-ND COVAR	0.00008	1	0.00008	0.09	0.7596	ł
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00099	2	0.00050	0.55	0.5771	÷
	ERROR	0.12488	139	0.00090			;
	R	0.00149	2	0.00074	0.67	0.5135	
	RE	0.00446	6	0.00074	0.67	0.6766	
	RC.	0.00320	2	0.00160	1.44	0.2393	
	REC	0.01358	6	0.00226	2.03	0.0617	
	1-ST COVAR	0.00223	1	0.00223	2.00	0.1507	
	2-NO COVAR	0.00241	1	0.00241	2.17	0.1423	
	ALL COVARIATES	0.00512	2	0.00256	2.30	0.1024	
2	ERROR	0.31202	280	0.00111			i

Teacher measure: Property summary

Composite measure includes: Self-reports of property victimization Self-reports of car victimization Student property victimization School safety from vandalism and theft

Attrist of wattures Constraint Transfer Townstore Townstownstore Townstore Townstore<	Isolation Teacher Outer Lowart Composite neasure Sund Fréchés, fré trian -	PAGE 16							
Storet Storet Free form Free form Composite measure FFT H 500.45 Free form 500.45 Free form Composite measure FFT H 0.04557 1 0.04527 1 0.04527 Free form Composite measure FFT H 0.04557 1 0.04527 1 0.04527 Free manual FFT H 0.04557 1 0.04527 1 0.04527 Free manual Free manual FFT H 0.04557 1 0.04527 1 0.04527 Free manual Free manual FFT CONVERTOR 0.04527 1 0.00223 1.049 1.134 0.04527 Free manual FFT CONVERTOR 0.040237 1 0.00233 1.049 1.134 0.04133 Free manual FFT CONVERTOR 0.00233 1.049 1.144 0.00233 1.049 Free manual FFT CONVERTOR 0.00133 1.249 0.00233 1.249 1.2494 Free manua FFT CONVER <t< th=""><th>Control State F F F F F F Control F Control F Control F Control F Control F <</th><th>ALYSI PENDEN</th><th>FOR 1-ST TSUMS1</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>measure: Overall</th></t<>	Control State F F F F F F Control F Control F Control F Control F Control F <	ALYSI PENDEN	FOR 1-ST TSUMS1						measure: Overall
FFTM 0.01517 1.01517 1.01517 1.01517 Person su tercution FCULEID 0.03523 1 0.01534 1 0.01534 1 0.0022 FCULEID 0.03532 1 0.00332 1 0.00333 1 0.00333 Z-W0 COVAR 0.03532 1 0.00332 1 0.00333 1 0.00333 Z-W0 COVAR 0.03532 1 0.03333 1 0.00333 1 0.00333 Z-W0 COVAR 0.03533 1 0.00223 1 0.00233 1 0.00333 ALL COVARIANCE 0.00133 1 0.00233 1 0.00233 1 0.00333 R111 R111 0.00233 1 0.00233 1 0.00333 1 0.00333 R111 R111 0.00233 1 0.00233 1 0.00333 1 0.00333 R111 R111 0.00333 1 0.00333 1 0.00333 1 0.00333<	Fff M Land 0.01511 Fff M Land 1.13 0.01511 Fff Curve 0.01511 0.01531 Fff Curve 1.13 0.01531 Fff Curve 0.01511 0.01531 Fff Curve 1.13 0.01531 Fff Curve 0.01511 0.01533 Fff Curve 1.13 0.01533 Fff Curve 0.01511 0.00031 Fff Curve 1.13 0.01533 Fff Curve 0.01511 0.00031 Fff Curve 1.13 0.01533 Fff Curve 0.01511 0.00031 Fff Curve 1.13 0.01031 Fff Curve 0.01511 0.00031 Fff Curve 1.13 0.01031 Fff Curve 0.01511 0.01031 Fff Curve 1.13 0.01031 Fff Curve 0.01513 Fff Curve 1.13 0.01031 Fff Curve 0.01513 Fff Curve 1.13 0.01031 Fff Curve 0.01513 Fff Curve 1.13 0.01031 Fff Curve 0.01513 Fff Cur		SDURCE	SUM DF SQUARES	DEGREES UF Freedgm	ME AN Square	ii.	TAIL PROB.	
Cutting Cutting <t< td=""><td>Free control Control</td><td>ų</td><th>3</th><td>0.04552</td><td>e</td><td>2</td><td>1.63</td><td>0.1841</td><td></td></t<>	Free control	ų	3	0.04552	e	2	1.63	0.1841	
Ff COMMA Common comment Common comment Common comment Common comment Common comment Common common comment Common common common comment Common common common common comment Common common common common common common comment Common commo	Fig Constant Constant <thconstant< th=""> Constant C</thconstant<>	. 0	CLE ID	0.03281		0.03281	46.6	0.0622	
1-51 COVAR NIL CUVARIATES 0.04687 5.27 5.65 2-NO COVAR ALL CUVARIATES 0.04587 1 5.26 5.65 ALL CUVARIATES 0.005382 1 0.005582 5.65 5.65 ALL CUVARIATES 0.00227 1 0.00528 5.65 5.65 R111E 0.00227 1 0.00227 1.06 0.00105 0.00325 R111E 0.001140 1 0.00225 1.06 0.00105 0.00325 1.06 0.00105 R111E 0.001140 1 0.001275 1 0.002225 1.06 0.00105 R111E 0.001160 1 0.001127 1 0.001125 1.77 R121E 0.011277 2 0.001125 1 0.001125 R121E 0.00033 1 0.001126 1.46 0.000116 1.76 0.00116 R121E 0.00118 1 0.00116 0.00116 0.42 0.00116 0.42 0.00116 R121E 0.00033 1 0.000126 1.46 0.00033 0.42 0.000126 0.42 0.000126 0.42 0.42	1-10 COVAR 0.001837 1 0.001837 5.12 1-10 CUVARIALIES 0.001535 1 0.001537 5.12 1-10 CUVARIALIES 0.001273 1 0.001537 5.12 1-11 CUVARIALIES 0.001273 1 0.001537 5.12 1-11 CUVARIALES 0.001273 1 0.001537 5.12 1-11 CUVARIALES 0.001273 1 0.001527 1.16 1-11 CUVARIALES 0.001202 1 0.001527 1.17 1-11 CUVAR 0.001202 1 0.00152 1.17 1-11 CUVAR 0.001202 1 0.00152 1.17 1-11 CUVAR 0.00123 1 0.00152 1.16 1-11 CUVAR 0.00123 1 0.00152 1.16 1-11 CUVAR 0.00118 <td>-</td> <th></th> <td>0.18978</td> <td>m.</td> <td>0.06326</td> <td>6.82</td> <td>0.0003</td> <td></td>	-		0.18978	m.	0.06326	6.82	0.0003	
ALL CUVARIATES 0.00326 1.28055 138 0.00327 1.068 RV11 RV11 0.00123 1 0.00327 1.068 0.0327 1.068 0.0327 1.068 0.0327 1.068 0.0327 1.068 0.0327 1.068 0.0327 1.068 0.0327 1.068 0.0382 0.038 2.0038 2.0038 2.018 0.0018 0.018 0.0018 0.0175 0.0175 1.068 0.0116 0.0175 0.0175 0.0175 0.0175 0.0116 0.0175 0.0125	ALT CONVENTES 0.00223 1.20055 5.00 ALT CONVENTES 0.00223 1.20055 1.20055 5.00 R111 0.00223 1.20055 1.20055 1.000225 5.00 R115 0.00223 1 0.00223 1 0.00225 5.00 R115 0.00223 1 0.00223 1 0.00225 1.00025 5.00 R116 0.00123 1 0.00123 1 0.00225 1.00025 5.00 R116 0.00123 1 0.00123 1 0.00123 1.00025 5.00 R116 0.00123 1 0.00123 1 0.00125 1.01 R116 0.01233 1 0.00123 1 0.00125 1.01 R121 0.01123 1 0.010123 1 0.001125 1.01 1.01 R121 0.0118 1 0.00013 0.00013 0.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.		1-ST COVAR	0.04887		0.04887	5.27	0.0233	
RNII RAIL RAIL RAIL RAILE 0.00227 0.00225 136 0.00021 0.00221 0.00225 1.66 0.00225 RAIL RAILE 0.00123 1 0.00225 1.66 0.00133 0.00225 1.66 0.00136 RAILE RAILE 0.00123 1 0.00225 1.66 0.00133 0.00225 1.66 0.00136 RAILE RAILE 0.00123 1 0.00123 1 0.00225 1.66 0.00136 0.00225 1.66 0.00139 0.00226 1.66 0.00135 0.00220 0.00220 0.00226 0.00226 0.00135 0.00135 0.00135 0.00135 0.00135 0.0033 0.000126 0.000126 <td>R11E 0.00227 1.20035 1.00 R11E 0.00227 1.00051 0.00222 R11E 0.00123 3 0.000227 1.00 R11E 0.00123 3 0.000227 1.00 R11E 0.00123 3 0.001227 1.00 I=31 0.00120 1 0.001227 1.00 I=41 0.00120 1 0.001227 1.00 Z-b0 0.00120 1 0.001227 1.00 R11E 0.00120 1 0.001227 1.00 R11E 0.00120 1 0.001227 1.00 R11E 0.00120 1 0.001227 1.00 R12E 0.00123 1 0.00123 1.00 R12E R12E 0.00123 1 0.00123 1.00 R12E R12E 0.00123 1<</td> <td></td> <th>C-NU CUTAR</th> <td>2005010</td> <td></td> <td>0.06346</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	R11E 0.00227 1.20035 1.00 R11E 0.00227 1.00051 0.00222 R11E 0.00123 3 0.000227 1.00 R11E 0.00123 3 0.000227 1.00 R11E 0.00123 3 0.001227 1.00 I=31 0.00120 1 0.001227 1.00 I=41 0.00120 1 0.001227 1.00 Z-b0 0.00120 1 0.001227 1.00 R11E 0.00120 1 0.001227 1.00 R11E 0.00120 1 0.001227 1.00 R11E 0.00120 1 0.001227 1.00 R12E 0.00123 1 0.00123 1.00 R12E R12E 0.00123 1 0.00123 1.00 R12E R12E 0.00123 1<		C-NU CUTAR	2005010		0.06346			
RT11 RT11E 0.00227 0.00153 1.068 RT11E RT11C 0.00123 1.000225 1.068 RT11E RT11C 0.00123 1.000225 1.068 RT11E RT11C 0.00123 1.000225 1.068 RT11C 0.001302 1.00032 2.016 RT11C 0.00132 1.00032 2.016 RT11C 0.00132 1.00032 2.016 RT11C 0.00137 1.2 0.00135 2.016 RT21E 0.01237 1.2 0.00135 1.57 RT21E 0.00133 1 0.00135 1.57 RT21E 0.00133 1 0.00033 0.00135 RT21E 0.00133 1 0.000135 0.0226 RT21E 0.00133 1 0.000135 0.0226 RT21E 0.00118 1 0.000135 0.0226 RT21E 0.00133 1 0.000125 0.0226 RT21E 0.00129 1 0.000126 0.0226	M11 0.00227 1 0.00227 1.00 R111E 0.001253 1 0.000225 1.00 R111E 0.001253 1 0.001253 1.00 1-51 COVAR 0.001100 3 0.001202 1.00 1-51 COVAR 0.001100 3 0.001202 1.00 2-b0 COUNAR 0.0011052 1 0.001105 1.00 2-b0 COUNAR 0.010152 1 0.001105 1.00 2-b0 COUNAR 0.010152 1 0.001105 1.00 2-b0 COUNAR 0.010152 1 0.000110 1.00 R121E 0.00110 1 0.00012 0.0110 R121E 0.000110 1 0.00012 0.0110 R121E 0.000110 1 0.00012 0.01012 R121E 0.000110 1 0.00012 0.01012 R121E 0.000110 1 0.00012 0.01012 R121E 0.000110 1 0.00012 0.0112 R121E 0.000118 1 0.00012 0.0112	- W		1.28055	138	0.00928			
R11E 0.00153 3 0.00051 0.0016 R111C 0.00100 1 0.00125 1.066 R111C 0.00100 1 0.00125 1.066 R111C 0.00100 1 0.00105 7.77 2-ND COVAR 0.01146 3 0.00105 7.77 2-ND COVAR 0.01162 1 0.00105 7.77 R12 0.01237 2 0.00135 7.77 R121E 0.01237 3 0.00135 1.166 R121E 0.00133 1 0.00135 1.166 R121E 0.00133 1 0.00136 2.40 R121E 0.00133 1 0.00136 2.40 R121E 0.00133 1 0.00136 0.92 R121E 0.00133 1 0.00033 0.92 R121E 0.00134 1 0.00136 0.92 R121E 0.00134 1 0.00033 0.92 R121E 0.00144 2 0.00136 0.92 R1 0.00134	R11E 0.00013 0.00011 0.00011 R11E 0.001140 1 0.00012 1.11 R11E 0.001140 1 0.00125 1.11 Z-MO COWRLAFES 0.001140 1 0.00012 1.11 Z-MO COMMR 0.001140 1 0.00012 1.11 R11E 0.00114 1 0.00125 1.11 R12E 0.00114 1 0.00126 1.11 R12E 0.00114 1 0.00126 1.11 R12E 0.00114 1 0.00115 1.14 R12E 0.00114 1 0.00116 1.	đ		0,000,0	-	0.00227	1.68	0.1974	
R11)C 0.00225 1.000 R11EC 0.00100 1 0.00382 2.82 R11EC 0.00100 1 0.001022 2.82 R11EC 0.00100 1 0.00102 1.77 2.5 COVAR 0.01152 1 0.001052 7.77 2.6 COVAR 0.01152 1 0.001052 7.77 2.6 COVAR 0.01152 1 0.001152 7.77 ALL COVARIATES 0.01152 1 0.00152 7.77 R121E 0.00120 1 0.00122 2.90 R121E 0.00033 1 0.00116 1.46 R121E 0.00133 1 0.00116 1.46 R121E 0.00118 1 0.00116 1.46 R1 0.00118 1 0.0	RILE 0.00225 1.000325 1.000325 1.000382 1.000382 1.000382 1.000382 1.000382 1.000382 1.000382 1.000382 1.000382 1.000382 1.000382 1.000382 1.000382 1.000382 1.01032 1.717 1.717 1.717 1.717 1.717 1.01032 1.717	. 42	211)E	0.00153	• ~	0.00051	0.38	0.7694	
R411EC 0.00146 3 0.00382 2.82 1-57 COVAR 0.001052 1 0.00152 7.77 2-NO COVARIATES 0.01052 1 0.00152 7.77 2-NO COVARIATES 0.01052 1 0.00152 7.77 2-NO COVARIATES 0.01052 1 0.00155 7.77 2-NO COVARIATES 0.01052 1 0.00156 7.77 2-NO COVARIATES 0.00220 1 0.00156 7.80 2-NO COVARIATES 0.00033 1 0.00116 1.46 2-NO COVAR 0.00033 1 0.00116 1.46 2-NO COVAR 0.00149 13 0.00116 1.46 2-NO COVAR 0.00149 13 0.00116 1.46 2-NO COVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 0.75 RC 0.001637 0.00129 0	FILTEC 0.001160 3 0.00382 2.40 2+40 COVAR 0.00103 1 0.00103 1.77 2+40 COVAR 0.00135 1 0.00135 1.77 2+40 COVAR 0.01032 1 0.00135 1.77 2+40 COVAR 0.01032 1 0.00135 1.77 2+40 COVAR 0.01032 1 0.00135 1.77 2+40 COVAR 0.00140 1 0.00120 1.46 2+10 COVAR 0.00134 1 0.00120 1.46 2+10 COVAR 0.00134 1 0.00120 1.46 2+20 COVAR 0.00144 1 0.00116 1.46 2+21 COVAR 0.00144 2 0.00116 1.46 2+21 COVAR 0.00144 2 0.00116 1.46 2+21 COVAR 0.00127 1 0.00116 1.46 2+40 COVAR 0.00127 1 0.00116 1.46 2+1 COVAR 0.00127 2 0.00127 0.47 2+1 COVAR 0.00127 2 0.00127 1.17 2+40 COVAR 0.00127 2 0.00127 1.18 2+40 COVAR 0.00127 2 0.00127 1.18 <td></td> <th>2(1)C</th> <td>0.00225</td> <td></td> <td>0.00225</td> <td>1.66</td> <td>0.1998</td> <td></td>		2(1)C	0.00225		0.00225	1.66	0.1998	
1-57 COVAR 0.00100 1 0.00100 0.777 2*MO COVARIATES 0.011237 1 0.001052 7.77 ALL CUVARIATES 0.011237 2 0.001165 1.57 ALL CUVARIATES 0.011237 2 0.001165 1.57 RY21 0.001161 1 0.001165 1.46 RY21 0.001181 1 0.001165 1.46 RY21 0.0001181 1 0.001165 1.46 RY21 0.0001181 1 0.000126 0.42 RY21 0.0001165 1 0.000126 0.42	1-51 COVAR 0.00100 1.57 1-50 COVARATES 0.00123 1.0 ALL COVARTATES 0.01123 1.57 FRUE 0.00123 1.59 FRUE 0.00114 1.00114 R1215 0.00114 1.50 R1216 0.00114 1.50 R1217 0.00114 1.50 R1216 0.00113 1.50 R110 0.00114 1.50 R111 0.00114 1.50 R12 0.00114 1.50 R12 0.00114 1.50 R11 0.00113 1.50 R12 0.00114 1.50 R13 0.00114 1.50 R14 0.00123 1.51 </td <td>2</td> <th>24 1) E C</th> <td>0.01146</td> <td>•</td> <td>0.00382</td> <td>2.82</td> <td>0.0412</td> <td></td>	2	24 1) E C	0.01146	•	0.00382	2.82	0.0412	
R*VID CUMAR 0.001032 1.57 R*VID CUMAR 0.001237 2 0.00135 1.57 R*VID R*VID 0.00135 2 0.00135 1.57 R*VID R*VID 0.00136 138 0.00135 1.57 R*VID 0.00136 1 0.00135 2.40 R*VID 0.00149 1 0.00136 0.42 R*VID 0.00149 1 0.00116 1.46 R*VID 0.00149 1 0.00133 0.42 R*VID 0.00149 1 0.00116 1.50 R*VID 0.00149 1 0.00116 1.50 R*VID 0.00149 2 0.00118 1.50 R*VID 0.00149 2 0.00118 1.50 R*VID 0.00149 2 0.00118 1.50 R*VID 0.00149 2 0.00129 1.50 R 0.00149 2 0.00129 1.50 R 0.00129 138 0.00129 2.23 R 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 R 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 R 0.00129 2	Z-NUCUNANCE 0.001022 1.000102 1.01022 RT21 0.00115 1.000115 1.010115 1.010115 RT215 0.000148 1.0 0.000115 1.000115 1.010115 RT215 0.000148 1.0 0.000115 1.000115 1.000115 1.010115 RT215 0.000148 1.0 0.000148 1.0 0.000115 1.010145 RT215 0.000148 1.0 0.000149 1.0 0.000145 1.01044 RT215 0.000148 0.000149 1.0 0.000145 0.0125 0.0125 RT216 0.00144 1.0 0.00144 1.000145 0.0125 0.0125 RT216 0.00144 1.0 0.00123 0.0125 0.0125 0.0125 RT 0.00144 1.0 0.00123 1.10044 0.00123 0.1014 RT 0.00144 1.0 0.00123 2.277 0.00123 0.1014 RT RT 0.00144 1.0 0.00123 2.149 0.10124 RT 0.00144 1.0 0.		I-ST COVAR	0.00100	- •	0.00100	0.74	0.3906	
RY21 0.00135 0.00135 0.00135 RY215 0.00116 1 0.00116 1.46 RY215 0.00033 1 0.00116 1.46 RY215 0.00033 1 0.00116 1.46 RY215 0.00033 1 0.00116 1.46 RY215 0.00186 2.40 0.00186 2.40 RY215 0.0018 1 0.00116 1.50 RY216 0.00184 1 0.00186 2.35 RY216 0.00118 1 0.00186 2.36 RY216 0.00118 1 0.00186 2.35 RY216 0.00184 1 0.00186 2.36 RY216 0.00184 1 0.00172 0.92 RY216 0.00184 1 0.00072 0.92 RY216 0.00184 1 0.00072 0.92 RY216 0.00184 1 0.00172 0.92 RY216 0.00184 1 0.00172 0.92 RY21 0.00127 0.00127	FRED 0.10020 134 0.00120 1.46 RT21 0.00120 1 0.00120 1.46 RT21E 0.00033 1 0.00120 1.46 RT21E 0.0014 2 0.00136 0.125 RT21E 0.0014 2 0.00118 1.46 RT21E 0.0014 2 0.00118 1.46 RT21E 0.0014 2 0.00118 1.46 ALL COVARIATES 0.00143 2 0.000123 1.11 RE 0.00123 1 0.00123 2.49 RE 0.00123 1 0.00123 2.49 RE 0.00123 1 0.00123 2.49 RE 0.00123 2 0.00235 2.49 <td></td> <th>Z+NU CUVAR</th> <td>24010.0</td> <td></td> <td>26010.0</td> <td></td> <td>1900.0</td> <td></td>		Z+NU CUVAR	24010.0		26010.0		1900.0	
F(2) 0.00220 1.40 R121E 0.00116 1.40 R121E 0.00118 1.50 R1 0.00118 1.50 R1 0.00119 1.50 R1 0.00129 1.50 R1 0.00129 2.30 R1 0.00129 2.30 R1 0.00129 1.30 R1 0.00129 1.30 R1 0.00129 1.31 R1 0.00129 1.31 R2 0.00129 2.49	R(2) R121E		FROR	0.18688	130	0.00135			
RYZJE RYZJE RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZJC RYZZ RYZJC RYZZ RYZZ RYZZZ RYZZZ RYZZZZ RYZZZZ RYZZZZZZZZ	RT21E 0.00013 0.00016 0.00016 RT21E 0.00013 0.00016 0.00016 RT21E 0.00013 1 0.00016 0.00116 Z-ND COVAR 0.00014 1 0.00016 0.103 Z-ND COVAR 0.00014 1 0.00013 0.103 RRUR 0.00116 1 0.00013 0.103 RRUR 0.00149 2 0.00133 0.103 RRUR 0.00149 2 0.00133 0.103 RE 0.00133 1 0.00133 0.113 RE 0.00123 1 0.00133 1.113 RE 0.00133 1 0.00133 1.114 RE 0.00123 2 0.00133 1.114 RE 0.00123 2 0.00133 1.114 RE 0.00123 2 0.00123 2.101 RE 0.00123 1 0.00123 2.101 RE 0.00123 2 0.00123 2.101 RE 0.00136 1 0.00123			0,000	-	0,000,0	01 0	E YOU U	
IEC 0.0003 1 0.0003 0.003 IECOVAR 0.00186 2.36 ICOVAR 0.00186 2.36 ICOVAR 0.00186 2.36 ICOVAR 0.0018 1 0.0033 ICOVAR 0.00186 1 0.00186 ICOVAR 0.0018 1 0.00186 ICOVAR 0.0018 1 0.00118 1.50 ICOVAR 0.0014 2 0.00172 0.92 ICOVAR 0.0018 1 0.00072 0.92 ICOVAR 0.0018 1 0.00172 0.92 ICOVAR 0.00181 2 0.00149 2.27 ICOVAR 0.00181 2 0.00146 1.33 ICOVAR 0.00129 1 0.00146 1.33 ICOVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 ICOVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 ICOVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 ICOVAR 0.00129 2 2.00129 2.49	IC 0.00186 2.36 ICONR 0.00186 2.36 ICONR 0.00186 2.36 ICONR 0.00119 1 0.0013 ICONR 0.00119 1 0.0013 0.42 ICONR 0.00119 1 0.00119 0.92 ICONR 0.00119 2 0.00119 0.92 ICONR 0.00129 2 0.00116 1.19 ICONR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.21 ICONR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 ICONR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 ICONR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 ICONR 0.00129 2 0.00252 2.30 <		1216	0.00348	4 00	0.00116	1.48	0.2235	
IEC 0.00157 3 0.00186 2.36 T COVAR 0.0013 1 0.00033 0.42 D COVAR 0.00118 1 0.000128 1.50 D COVARIATES 0.00114 2 0.00128 1.50 D COVARIATES 0.00114 2 0.00072 0.92 D COVARIATES 0.00144 2 0.00072 0.92 D COVARIATES 0.00144 2 0.00072 0.92 D COVARIATES 0.00497 2 0.000129 1.13 D COVAR 0.00127 2 0.00146 1.33 T COVAR 0.00127 2 0.00129 1.18 D COVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 T COVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 D COVAR 0.00129 2 2.49 2.49 D COVAR 0.00129 2 0.00129 2.49	IEC 0.00186 2.36 1 COVAR 0.00118 1 0.00186 2.36 1 COVAR 0.00118 1 0.000133 0.152 0 COVARIATES 0.00118 1 0.000133 0.192 0 COVARIATES 0.00118 1 0.000133 0.192 0 COVARIATES 0.00114 2 0.000133 0.192 0 COVARIATES 0.00149 2 0.000133 0.192 0 R 0.00129 2 0.000146 1.113 0 COVARIA 0.00129 2 0.001146 1.113 0 COVARIA 0.00129 1 0.00233 2.210 0 COVARIA 0.00129 2 0.00233 2.216 0 COVARIA 0.00129 1 0.000129 1.118 0 COVARIA 0.00129 2 2.000252 2.300 0 COVARIA 0.00129 0.00129 2.210 2.210 0 COVARIA 0.00129 2 2.000252 2.300		2(2)C	0.0000		0.0003	60.0	0.8550	
T COVAR 0.00033 0.42 D COVARIATES 0.00118 1 0.000128 1.50 D COVARIATES 0.00144 2 0.00072 0.92 COVARIATES 0.00144 2 0.00072 0.92 COVARIATES 0.00144 2 0.00072 0.92 COVARIATES 0.00144 2 0.00073 0.92 COVARIATES 0.00144 2 0.00083 0.76 T COVAR 0.00129 138 0.00146 1.33 T COVAR 0.00129 1 0.00145 2.27 T COVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 D COVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 D COVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 D COVAR 0.00129 2 0.00129 2.49 D COVAR 0.00129 2 0.00129 2.49	T COVAR 0.00033 1 0.00033 0.050 D COVARIATES 0.00114 1 0.000118 1.50 D COVARIATES 0.00114 2 0.000133 0.150 D COVARIATES 0.00114 2 0.000133 0.150 D COVARIATES 0.00149 2 0.000149 2 0.000173 0.155 D COVARIATES 0.00133 1 0.00149 2 0.00149 2 0.00173 0.155 D COVARIATES 0.001291 1 0.001291 1 1.133 0.144 D COVARIATES 0.001291 1 0.001291 1.133 0.144 D COVARIATES 0.001336 1 0.001291 2.230 2.307 D COVARIATES 0.001291 2.730 0.00252 2.307 2.307 D COVARIATES 0.001091 1.13 279 0.001099 1.149 D COVARIATES 0.001091 2.730 2.300 2.300 D COVARIATES 0.001091		7(2)EC	0.00557	£	0.00186	2.36	0.0741	
D COVARIATES 0.0011B 1 0.0011B 1.50 COVARIATES 0.00144 2 0.00172 0.92 COVARIATES 0.10849 138 0.00072 0.92 OR 0.10849 138 0.00079 0.92 OR 0.10849 138 0.00079 0.92 OR 0.00501 6 0.00146 1.33 OR 0.00501 6 0.00146 1.33 OR 0.01637 6 0.00179 1.18 OCOVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 1.18 OCOVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 OCOVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 OCOVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 OCOVAR 0.00129 1 0.00273 2.49	D COVARIATES 0.00011B 1 0.00011B 1.92 0.00011B 1.92 0.000172 0.192 0.192 0.192 0.125 0.125 0.125 0.125 0.125 0.126 <td>-</td> <th>1-ST COVAR</th> <td>0.00033</td> <td>-</td> <td>0.00033</td> <td>0.42</td> <td>0.5171</td> <td></td>	-	1-ST COVAR	0.00033	-	0.00033	0.42	0.5171	
CUMMENTES COULDS COULS	OR 0.00019 136 0.00019 2.27 0.00019 13 0.00019 2.27 0.00019 2.27 1 0.00199 2 0.00019 2.21 1 0.00199 2 0.00199 2.27 1 0.00199 2 0.00199 2.27 1 0.00129 1 0.00129 1.18 0.00129 1 0.00129 1 0.00129 0.00129 1 0.00129 1 0.00129 0.00129 1 0.00129 1 1.18 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.230 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.230 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.230 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.300 0.00129 2 0.00129 2.300 0.00129 2 0.00129 2.300 0.00129 2 0.00129 2.300 0.00129 2 0.00129 2.300 0.00129 2 0.00109 2.300		2-ND COVAR	0.00118		0.00118	1.50	0.2255	
0.00497 2 0.00249 2.27 0.00501 6 0.00083 0.76 0.00292 2 0.00146 1.33 0.00146 0.00129 2.49 0.00127 0.00129 2.49 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49 0.00129 1 0.00129 2.49	T COVAR D COVAR T COVAR T COVAR T COVAR D COVA	- 10	EROR	0.10849	138	0.00079	0.74		
T COVAR COVAR COVAR COVAR COVAR T COVAR T C CO	T COVAR T COVAR D COVAR D COVARIATES D COVARIATES DC COVARIATES DR D COVARIATES DR D COVARIATES D 0.00109 D COVARIATES D 0.00109 D 0.000109 D 0.00109 D 0.000109 D 0.00109 D 0.00109 D 0.0	-		0,00497	•	0.00249	16.6	0,1049	-
T COVAR T COVAR D COVAR D COVAR D COVAR D COVAR COVARIATES 0.00504 2.30	T COVAR 0.00192 2 0.00146 1.33 T COVAR 0.01637 6 0.00129 1.118 D COVARIATES 0.00120 1 0.00136 1.118 DR 0.00504 2 0.00129 1.118 OR 0.00504 2 0.00252 2.30 DR 0.30413 278 0.00109 2.30		E .	0.00501	•••	0.00083	0.76	1665.0	
T COVAR 0.00129 0.00129 0.00273 2.19 T COVAR 0.00129 1 0.00129 1.18 D COVAR 0.00336 1 0.00336 3.07 COVARIATES 0.00509 2 0.00252 2.30	T COVAR D COVAR D COVARIATES 0.00129 1 0.00129 1.118 COVARIATES 0.00504 2 0.00129 1.118 DR 0.00109 2.30 DR 0.30413 278 0.00109 2.30			0.00292	~	0.00146	1.33	0.2654	
ATES 0.00504 1 0.00252 2.30 0.00504 2 0.00252 2.30	ATES 0.00136 1 0.00136 3.07 0.00109 2 0.00109 2.30 0.30413 278 0.00109 2.30	z	LEC	0.00129	0	0.00129	1.18	0.2782	•
ATES 0.00504 2 0.00252 2.30	ATES 0.00504 2 0.00252 2.30 0.30413 279 0.00109	~ ~	-ND COVAR	0.00336		0.00336	3.07	0.0807	
	0.0413 278 0.0	~	NLL COVARIATES	0.00504	2	0.00252	2.30	0.1019	
0.30413 278 0.0		w	RADR	0.30413	279	0.00109			
r								r	
								-	
·									
			• .						
					·				

All the first of the first o Barris Hard land and a second s No. 199 feat a constant feat a constant tion of the second and the second

Appendix B

Outcome Analyses: Regressions

1977) 19770) 1977) 1977) 1977) 1977) 1977) 1977) 1977) 1977) 1977) 1977)

资料

parata-ang bagin mengah

Brinning and Add

Part in the second

Bronica Statem

numero de la composición de la

...

Predictors entering into "x-on-t" regressions

Up to 11 predictors can enter into the regression equations. Some are forced in, while others enter only if they make a certain size contribution to the prediction of outcome.

The following variables are forced into the equation:

° WxAOIR (x = S for students, T for teachers)

Weighted amount of intervention: the number of 20 school day intervals since team training up to the time data were gathered, adjusted for team effectiveness. Ranges from 0 to 21.

° WxAOI2

网 肉

5 2

可許

11

1

WxAOIR squared. Allows for curvilinear relations between effective intervention time and outcomes.

° CDISRPTN

Control for disruptive setting events, used to adjust for interference during periods of team operation. Since little or no team activity had taken place when year 1 scores were gather, CDISRPTN = 0 for outcome scores for the first year. For year 2 scores, CDISRPTN = number of disruptive setting events occurring during the second year. For year 3 scores, CDISRPTN = number of disruptive setting events occurring during second plus third year, i.e., disruptive events are treated as cumulative.

° DE

Dummy variable equally "1" if the score is from an elementary school, "0" otherwise.

° DM

Dummy variable equally "1" if the score is from a middle school, "O" otherwise. Since there are three school levels, two dummies fully control for level differences. To obtain the grand mean for high schools, the intercept in the regression equation is used. The middle school grand mean is the sum of the intercept and the regression coefficient for DM. The elementary school grand mean is the sum of the intercept and the DE coefficient.

The following variables enter the regression equation only if their regression coefficient reaches approximately the .10 level of significance.

° WxAOIDE

Product of linear intervention time and elementary school dummy. Allows that the linear relation between time and outcome may be different in elementary schools. ° WxAOI2DE

Product of squared intervention time and elementary school dummy. Allows that the curvilinear relation between time and outcome may be different in elementary schools.

° WxAOIDM

Same as WxAOIDE, but for middle schools,

° WxAOI2DM

Same as WxAOI2DE, but for middle schools.

° CDISRPTE

i i

고호

Bath of the

去畫

Product of disruption index and elementary school dummy. Allows that effects of disruptive events may be different in elementary schools.

° CDISRPTM

Same as CDISRPTE, but for middle schools.

Guide for interpreting regression coefficients

° WxAOIR

Linear time. Negative coefficients mean a reduction in problem levels with increasing amounts of intervention time.

° WxAOI2

Quadratic time. Positive coefficients mean a U-shaped relationship between time and outcome, i.e., rapid outcome reduction for short intervention times, tapering off for moderate amounts of time, with time-outcome relationship turning positive for large amounts of intervention time. Negative coefficients mean an inverted U-shaped relationship between intervention time and outcome.

° DE, DM

School level dummies. Positive coefficients mean these schools have higher problem levels overall than other types of schools. E.g., +DM means things are worse in middle schools.

° CDISRPTN

Disruption index. Positive coefficients mean disruptive events are related to higher problem levels.

B-2

• WXAOIDE/M, WXAOI2DE/M

Time x level dummy product variables. Time effect in the given school type is different from that in the total sample of schools. E.g., +WxAOIDE would mean that the linear relation between time and outcome in elementary schools is less positive than in other schools; if WxAOIR is negative, this would mean that things are improving overall, but not as fast (or at all) in elementary schools. Another example: +WxAOI2DM with WxAOI2 pon-significant would mean that the U-shaped time effect occurs only in middle schools.

° CDISRPTE/M

ē. 3

Disruption x level dummy product variables. Positive coefficients mean that things are worse in the given type of school when disruptive events are high.

In interpreting time effects. the greatest emphasis should be given to the linear ones. Quadratic effects typically are of a smaller order of magnitude and do not necessarily have to be strictly interpreted. That is, for positive quadratic time effects (which most of them are), the reveral to a positive time-outcome relationship for longer intervention times (i.e., the right half of the "U") may be an artifact of approximating, via polynomial regression, a curve that in fact does not turn up at the end. In either event, data are sparse in the area of the intervention time distribution, so the tail of the curve should be viewed as poorly estimated.





| 6 ° | | | | | | |
|---|-----|---|--|---|---|---------------------------------------|
| | | · - | • | | ry
ncludes:
personal
property | |
| -
1 - 5 | | | 4 1 | Z:
C | e so de | |
| | | | | 2 | rs l | |
| g - 2 | | • | • · | Ľ , | | |
| | | | ● . | | summary
ure includes
s of persona
ation
ation
ation | |
| | | | • | 5 | ization summa
ite measure i
f-reports of
victimization
f-reports of
victimization | |
| d a | | | • | 6 | ilon sum
measure
ports o
ports o
ports o
imizati | |
| | | , | | 10
17 | | |
| 6 7)
 | | | -
• | | | |
| | | | | | Victimization s
Composite measu
Self-reports
victimiza
Self-reports
victimiza | |
| a L | | | . | 5 X | | |
| | | | | 1 | Victimiza
Composite
Self-r
vic
Self-r
vic | |
| F | | | • | : | | |
| | | ų | • | ' | | |
| ė. b | | U C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C | | | Se Se | |
| | | • | • | | UE | |
| | | : | • | 6 8 N | | |
| 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 1 | | • | • | SNO | | |
| | | | • | 5005
5005
5005
5005
5005
5005
5005
500 | measure: | |
| а. Б | | | | Z | H | |
| | | ₩.
 | • | ₹ U | S | |
| 11 m | | | • | T | 8 | |
| | | N : | • | 1 | ЭЩ | |
| a á | | | • | 1 | | |
| | | | z | | Student | |
| | | N- | 0: | | ē | |
| | | ž | | WMO | pn | |
| 1 | | , e | | 4N9 | 11 ²⁰ | |
| 2. 25 | | 0 1 ∕ 0 7 ∕ 8 2 | 49 j | 50UARES
•62431
• 26006 | | |
| | | 0 | · · | | •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| | | | u
e | 0 | | |
| Real Contraction | | | E | 1 | | 4 |
| 1.3 | | | e ł | N SCH | A Magazia A Magazia A Magazia B A A Magazia B A A A | |
| | | | - | b C L | | |
| - <u>1</u> | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | w. | | | |
| 14. SP | | | ا الله | • | | |
| | | | ٩. | | | |
| 5 | | ÷ ; | . | 8; ≿ | Į įų į | |
| | | | • | | COMPUT | |
| e li | | | - i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i | AR LANCE | | t. |
| | | | 2 | | | |
| ς μ | | | a: 115 | K A H | CN | |
| | | | A DIDESH | SIS CF | 10N | |
| u. B | | | - 33 | SEAR . | F | |
| | | | N T | S NN | | |
| 7.70 | | | | AN ALY
ARCALY
Creation | ES IN THE EQ
STO ERROR B
- 27952483E-0
- 57151826 676-0
- 411876576-0
- 411876576-0
- 411876576-0
- 411876576-0
- 1 33487586-0
- 1 33487586-0
- 1 33487586-0 | |
| | | | | ZUWD | | |
| | | | 2.* | < 2 4 U | 1 2 2 2 2 3 5 4 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | |
| 2. B | | | o #: | | | |
| | | | SVCSUMS | | BLES IN THE EC
STD ERRDR B
.27957893E-0
.57151820E-0
.33031678E-0
.41187657E-0
.1338759E-0
.1338758E-0
1NSUFF1C1FA1 F | |
| En en en en | | | N DATE
• • • •
SVCSUMS
TEP NUL | | C | |
| | | | DATE
* •
CSUM | • | | |
| 1.2 | | | | OPLO
ND00 | - | |
| | | | I CREATION
•••••
LE••••• | - 70593
- 70593
- 70299 | VARIABLES
 | |
| 7、18 | | | | SPAG : | > ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ພໍ່ | |
| | | l . | | | | |
| 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 | | | CRE
BLE | | | |
| | | | 수 속 그 좀 . | | | |
| | | : | | T T | | |
| | | 1 | | JUN I | | |
| 1 | | | g +i > | | | |
| L | | ۲ | DISDATS
ATS
NT VARI
ECS EN | 4 4 × | Ê 5 | |
| A Contraction of the second | | ÷ . | . | NLTIPLE A
Souare
A Justec a Scuare
Std Orviation | | |
| | • | | F 11 E
+ + +
DEPEND
V 4R 1 A E | - <u>7 8 8</u> | VARIARL
VARIARL
DR
CDISRP1
DM
SACI2
BSACI2
BSACI2
SACI7
I CONSTA | |
| | | | F 11 E | 0201 | LE ON TI | |
| | • • | | I 📲 🖁 🏅 🗄 | Ju A N | | |
| | - | | · · | | · · · · · | |
| 5.15 | | | | B-6 | : | |
| | | | | 0-0 | | |
| 7 | · | 1 | | : <u></u>] | 1 | |
| | | , . * | <u> </u> | | | |
| | | € - • | • • | • • | | |

The set of the set of

An example of the state of the second state of the se

Processing and the second seco

Production and the second seco





n P

E 2

5 7

1.5

Bolton Indexed

Research and

1

Prantitional state

記録

P. - I. - - N.

01/07/82 22 23.14.26. FILE (CREATION DATE = 01/07/82) DISOAT5 M LI I DEPENDENT VARIABLE .. INCIDS VARIABLEIST ENTERED CN STEP NUMBER #S4012 2... #SACIR SIGNIFICANCE SUN OF SQUARES MEAN SQUARE F .18713 ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE RECRESSION MULTIPLE F OF 3.59239 N SQUARE ACJUSTED A SQUARE .0350Z 5. .13962 .02792 .073 495. .02527 RE SIDUAL 12.4 PCT COEFF OF VARIABILITY STD DEVIATION .08817 VARIABLES IN THE EQUATION BET A VAREABLE STO ERROR 8 ŧ۳. Student measure: Illegal behaviors in school ELASTICITY SIGNLFICANCE .34634592 -.0284926 DE -.631985C1E-02 .10738711E-01 -.70199 .556 COISPPIN • 250 5 1360 E - 0 2 7.4634681 +1342847 .60177313E-02 .007 .01154 0H .199545068-01 .20-300780795. 5.0531 957 1091246 .025 .84565110 .358 2.7500510 .01094 .1172996 .00824 -.2192748 WSADE2 .14598070E-03 .15874492E-03 W5401# -.403248112-92 .24316551E-02 .098 -.02314 5042.2J57 **ICCNSTANTI** .70912433 .745/3615E-32 0

I-LEVEL OF TOLERANCE-LEVEL INSUFFICIENT FOR FURTHER COMPUTATION.

B-9

Bare J. C.N.

- parte il imp

. Interior contraction Recei

WHEN THE MARK

internet and

in the second

82-6 - . . 13. a

INCRUCIA

6-11 ... size

Reprised wheel

Index.

| DEPENDENT VARIABLE 015RUPS
Variable(s) entered on Step Number
4ut tiple r | | | ECUATION | 867 4 | Crudont | | |
|---|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------|--------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------|------|
| VAR'I ABLE | | | | ELASTICITY | סרותבוור | Student measure: Ulsruption | IIOT |
| DECDISAPIN | •50745223E-01
35025252E-02 | .23626950E-02
.24830606E-0? | 25°3757
1 • 99970 | 2666660°°
06610°
06610°° | | | |
| NO | 10-31u262822* | - | - | 00015
.5375798
.03926 | | | |
| COISAPTE
Coisaftm | .12323932E-01
.56206902E-02 | .25530887E02 | 8.4326
3.5264 | | | | |
| WSAC12 | •56201338E-04 | .10642342E-03 | . 27886 | 5550550° | | | |
| NSAUIR | | *16751039E-02 | • | 9062 +90 · - | | | |
| #540120E | | .1)3612236-03 | 697 4 4 E • 4 | 206760 | | | |
| (CUNSTANT) | . 73501568 | .541952365-02 | 002 * 6669 1 | | | | |

F-LEVEL CE TCLERANCE-LEVEL INSUFFICIENT FOR FURTHER COMPUTATION.

B-10

4

1

7 7 .

7 0 ;

 $\hat{u} = \omega$

रा ए i î D

R 9

koristina koristina

per la contra de La contra de la

pi vi vi u dia

Barton at Al

parts in a state

Provide the second seco

| | | | | | | | | | | 1 | |
|--------|--|---|--|---|---|--|---|--------------------------------|-----------------|----------------------------|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | • | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | • | | 01/07/82 | 23.14.26. | PAGE 36 . | | |
| | | 60433 1606A | | | 2 4 | | 01/07/82 | 23.14.26. | PAGE 38 ° | | |
| | File 01: | SDAT5 [CRE4 | TION CATE | = 01/07/8
• • • • • | 2 I
9 9 MULTI | PLE REGI | 01/07/82
? E \$ \$ C N | 23.14.26. | PAGE 30 ' | ••••• | |
| ·
· | | SDAT5 [CRE4
• • • • • •
VARIABLE | TION CATE
• • • •
Perats | • • • • • • | | PLE REGI | | 23.14.26. | PAGE 30 ' | •••• | |
| | DEPENDENT | • • • • • • | • • • • | • • • • • •
• | | PLE REGI | | 23.14.26. | PAGE 30 ' | • • • • • • • • | |
| | • • • • • •
DEPENDENT
VARI48LE(
NULTIPLE | ¥ • • • • •
Variable
Si entered c | • • • • •
PERATS
N STEP NU
• 30973 | • • • • • •
5
JMBER 3
AN #LY | • • • • ULT | DF SUM | RESSICA | * * * * * * * * * * | • • • • • • • • | | |
| | DEPENDENT
VARIABLE(
NULTIPLE (
R SQUARE
ADJUSTED | VARIABLE
Si Entered C
R
F Square | • • • •
Perats
N Step Nu | • • • • • •
i
jmber 3
An Aly
Regre | • • • • ULTE | DF SUM
6.
493. | ŖEŞSICN | • • • • • • • • | • • • • • • • • | SIGNIFICANCE
71299 -000 | |
| 1 | • • • • • •
DEPENDENT
VARIABLE()
NULTIPLE (| VARIABLE
Si Entered C
R
F Square | PERATS
PERATS
N STEP NU
.30973
.09593
.09593
.08493 | A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A | NULTE
NSAGIZDE
SIS OF VARIANCE
SSICN
GAL | DF SUM
6.
493. | CF SQUARES
59624 | ME 4N SQUARE
.09771 | • • • • • • • • | | |
| 1 | DEPENDENT
VARIABLE(
NULTIPLE (
R SQUARE
ADJUSTED | VARIABLE
Si Entered C
R
F Square | PERATS
N STEP NU
.30973
.09593
.09493
.10586 | • • • • • •
JMBER 3
An Al y
Regre
Regre
Coeff | • • • • ULTE
SSACEZDE
SIS OF VARIANCE
SSECN
GAL
OF VAREABLETY
UATION | DF SUM
6.
493.
16.3 PCT | R E S S I C N
OF SOUARES
59624
5.52461 | MEAN SQUARE
09771
.71121 | • • • • • • • • | 71699 .000 | |
| 1 | DEPENDENT
VARIABLE(
NULTIPLE (
R SQUARE
ADJUSTED | VARIABLE
Si Entered C
R
F Square | • • • •
PERATS
N STEP NU
.30973
.09593
.08493
.10586
VARIABLE | • • • • • •
JMBER 3
An Al y
Regre
Regre
Coeff | • • • • ULTE
SSACIZDE
SIS OF VARIANCE
SSICN
GAU
OF VARIABILITY
UATION | DF SUM
6.
493.
16.3 PCT
 | R E S S I C N
OF SOUARES
59624
5.52461 | MEAN SQUARE
09771
.71121 | • • • • • • • • | | |
| 1 | • • • • • DEPENDENT VARIABLE(1) R SQUARE ADJUSTED STO VARIABLE | VARIABLE
SJ ENTERED C
R
F SQUARE
TION | • • • •
PERATS
N STEP NU
.30973
.09593
.09593
.08493
.10586
VARIABLE | • • • • • • •
MBER 3
An ALY
Regre
Resto
Coeff
Sto errca e | • • NULTE
SSADIZDE
SIS OF VARIANCE
SSICN
UATION
SIGNIFICANCE | DF SUM
6.
493.
16.3 PCT
 | R E S S I C N
OF SOUARES
59624
5.52461 | MEAN SQUARE
09771
.71121 | • • • • • • • • | 71699 .000 | |
| 1 | DEPENDENT
VARIABLE (1
R SQUARE
ADJUSTED
STO DEVIA
VARIABLE
DE | VARIABLE
S) ENTERED C
B
F SQUARE
TION
B
.2102366 | • • • •
PERATS
N STEP NU
.30973
.09593
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.09593
.08493
.09593
.08493
.08493
.09593
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.09593
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.08493
.0955
.0955
.09555
.095555
.095555555555 | • • • • • • •
JMBER 3
ANALY
RECRE
RETID
COEFF
ES IN THE EQ
STD ERRCA B
14500264 E-0 | • • NULTE
SAGEDE
SIS OF VARIANCE
SSICN
GE VARIABILITY
UATION | DF SUM
6.
493.
16.3 PCT
EETA
E ELASTICITY
.0764873
.00657 | R E S S I C N
OF SOUARES
59624
5.52461 | MEAN SQUARE
09771
.71121 | • • • • • • • • | 71699 .000 | |
| 1 | DEPENDENT
VARIABLEIS
MULTIPLE
A SQUARE
AD JUSTED
STO DEVIA
VARIABLE
DE
COISRPTN | • • • • • • •
VARIABLE
5) ENTERED C
R
F SQUARE
TION
B
.2102366
.33966 11 | • • • •
PERATS
N STEP NU
.30973
.09593
.08493
.10586
VARIABLE
 | • • • • • • •
MAGER 3
AN AL Y
RECRE
RESTO
COEFF
ES IN THE EQ
STD ERRCA B
14500264 E-0
.26480130E-0 | | DF SUM
6.
493.
16.3 PCT
EETA
EELASTICITY
.0764873
.00657
.0611642
.00715
.2721117 | R E S S I C N
OF SOUARES
59624
5.52461 | MEAN SQUARE
09771
.71121 | • • • • • • • • | 71699 .000 | |
| 1 | DEPENDENT
VARIABLE (1
R SQUARE
ADJUSTED
STO DEVIA
VARIABLE
DE | VARIABLE
S) ENTERED C
B
F SQUARE
TION
B
.2102366 | • • • •
PERATS
N STEP NU
.30973
.09393
.08493
.10586
VARIABLE
 | • • • • • • •
JMBER 3
ANALY
RECRE
RETID
COEFF
ES IN THE EQ
STD ERRCA B
14500264 E-0 | | DF SUM
6.
493.
16.3 PCT
EETA
EELASTICITY
.0764873
.00657
.0C11642
.0715
.2721117
.03710
.1691094 | R E S S I C N
OF SOUARES
59624
5.52461 | MEAN SQUARE
09771
.71121 | • • • • • • • • | 71699 .000 | |
| 88
 | DEPENDENT
VARIABLEI
NULTIPLE
ADJUSTED
STD OEVIA
VARIABLE
DE
CDISRPTN
DN | • • • • • • •
VARIABLE
S) ENTERED C
R
F SQUARE
TION
B
.2102366
.3396631
.6166093 | • • • •
PERATS
N STEP NU
.30973
.09593
.09593
.00506
VARIABLE
 | • • • • • • • •
MAGER 3
AN AL Y
RE (RE
RE STD
COEFF
STD ERRCA B
14500264 E-0
26480130 E-0
10672146E-0 | | DF SUM
6.
493.
16.3 PCT
EETA
EELASTICITY
.0764873
.00657
.0611642
.00715
.2721117
.03710
.1691094
.31617
.103771 | R E S S I C N
OF SOUARES
59624
5.52461 | MEAN SQUARE
09771
.71121 | • • • • • • • • | 71699 .000 | |
| 1 | DEPENDENT
VARIABLE(1
MULTIPLE I
R SQUARE
ADJUSTED I
STD DEVIA
VARIABLE
DE
CDISRPTN
DM
WSAOIR | • • • • • • •
• • • • • • •
• • • • • | • • • • •
PERATS
N STEP NU
.09593
.09593
.09593
.00506
VARIABLE
 | • • • • • • • •
MAGER 3
AN AL Y
RECRE
RETID
COEFF
ES (N THE EQ
STD ERRCA E
14500264 [-0
26480130 [-0
106721465-0
191151325-0 | | DF SUM
6.
493.
16.3 PCT
EETA
EETA
EELASTICITY
.0764873
.00657
.0611642
.00715
.2721117
.03710
.1691094
.01617 | R E S S I C N
OF SOUARES
59624
5.52461 | MEAN SQUARE
09771
.71121 | • • • • • • • • | 71699 .000 | |

Ð,

4

| and the contract of the first state of the second state of the sec | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---|---|--|--|--|--|---|---------------------------------------|---------------------|
| t (-a.) (-a.) (-a.)
t (-a.) (-a.) (-a.) | 1983 - H F. Frank, H | | uto tong para tai
Mantanangi Mantanangiai | gen und generation and | international international | | Beller sons all Brook rowal
Beller sons 20 Brook rowal | Reference for the second structure of | 45 |
| | | | | | | | | | • 7 |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| <i>i</i> | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | Ŷ. | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | | | | | | • | |
| | | | | | | 01/07/82 | 2 3.14.26. P4 | NGE 4 | |
| ىسىسىدىيا 🛓 يۇ. | · · · · | | | | | 0.707702 | 230140E40 F- | | |
| | FILE DISDATS | CPEATION D | ATE = 91/07/82 | ♦ ¹ | | | | | |
| • | • • • • • • • • • | | • • • • • • • • |) [.]
• мыстер | LE REGRE | 5 5 1 C N | | • • • • • • • • • • • | •• |
| • | FILE DISDATS (
• • • • • • • • • •
DEPENDENT VARIABL
VARIABLE(S) ENTER | • • • • • • •
LE CAN | * * * * * * * *
GERS
NUNBER 2 | +
+ HULTIP
NS4012
WS4C1R | LE REGRE | 551CN | | • • • • • • • • • • • • | •• |
| •
•
•
•
•
• | DEPENDENT VARIABL
VARIABLE(S) ENTER
MULTIPLE R
R Square
Adjusted R Square
Std Deviation | • • • • • • • •
Le Cani
Red CN Step
.58505
.34295 | AN ALYSI
RECRESS | MULTIP NSACI2 NSACIR S CF VARIANCE ION | LE REGRE
Of SUM OF
3,
496.
20-4 PCT | S S I C N
SQUARES
4.26266
9.16524 | • • • • • • • • • • •
Mean Souare
.85253
.01646 | * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * | * *
ANCE
.930 |
| • [
• [
•]
•]
•]
•]
•]
•] | DEPENDENT VARIABL
VARIABLE(S) ENTER
MULTIPLE R
R Square
Adjusted R Square
Std Deviation | .58565
.34299
E .33637
.12630 | AN ALYSI
RECRESS | MULTIP NSA012 NSAC12 SCF VARIANCE Ion F VARIABILITY | 5.
496. | SQU ARES
4.28266 | •82523 | | * *
ANCE
.030 |
| • [
• [
•]
•]
•]
•]
•]
•] | DEPENDENT VARIABL
VARIABLE(S) ENTER
MULTIPLE R
R Square
Adjusted R Square
Std Deviation | .58565
.34299
E .33637
.12630 | GERS
NUMBER 2
AN AL YSI
RE (RESS
RE SIDUA
COEFF C | MULTIP NSA012 NSAC12 SCF VARIANCE Ion F VARIABILITY | 5.
496. | SQUARES
4.20266
9.10524 | .85253
.01646 | | * *
ANCE
.030 |
| • [
• B-12
• [12 | • • • • • • • • • • • •
DEPENDENT VARIABL
VARIABLE(S) ENTER
MULTIPLE R
R SQUARE
ADJUSTED R SQUARE
STD DEVIATION | LE CAN
RED CN STEP
.58565
.34299
.33637
.12830 | A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A | MULTIP SAGI2 SCF VARIANCE ION F VARIABILITY TION | 5.
496.
20.4 PCT
BETA
ELASTICITY
.4985872 | SQUARES
4.20266
9.10524 | .85253
.01646 | 51.78739 | * *
ANCE
.070 |
| •
•
•
•
•
• | DEPENDENT VARIABL
VARIABLE(S) ENTER
MULTIPLE R
R SQUARE
ADJUSTED R SCLARE
STD DEVIATION
VARIABLE
DE .199
CDISRPTN .13 | | GERS
NUMBER 2
AN /L YSI
RE (R 25
RE S IDUA
COEFF CO
ELES IN THE ECUA
STO ERROR B
.120121202-01
.320239726-02 | MULTIP SAGI2 SACIR SCF VARIANCE TARIABILITY TION F SIGNIFICANCE 136.00193 .330 14.970745 .000 | 3.
496.
20.4 PCT
BETA
ELASTICITY
.4985872
.06254
.1567463
.02685 | SQUARES
4.20266
9.10524 | .85253
.01646 | 51.78739 | * *
ANCE
.030 |
| •
•
•
•
•
• | DEPENDENT VARIABL
VARIABLE(S) ENTER
MULTIPLE R
R SQUARE
ADJUSTED R SCLARE
STD DEVIATION
VARIABLE
DE | LE CAN
RED CN STEP
 | GERS
NUMBER 2
AN AL YSI
RE (RES
RE SIDUA
COEFF CI
ELES IN THE EQUA
STD ERROR B
.120121000-D1 | MULTIP SAGI2 WSACIR SCF VARIANCE IGN F VARIABILITY TION | 3.
496.
20.4 PCT
BETA
ELASTICITY
.4983072
.06263
.5135170
.10287
.10287
.10287 | SQUARES
4.20266
9.10524 | .85253
.01646 | 51.78739 | * *
ANCE
•030 |
| • [
• B-12
• [
•]
• [
•] | • • • • • • • • • • • • • DEPENDENT VARIABL VARIABLEIS) ENTER MULTIPLE R R SQUARE A0JUSTED R SGLARE STD DEVIATION VARIAELE DE OE COISRPTN MSACI2 VSACIA | LE CAN
RED CN STEP
 | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | MULTIP SADI2 WSACIR SCF VARIANCE ION F VARIABILITY TION | 5.
496.
20.4 PCT
BETA
ELASTICITY
.4985072
.06294
.1567463
.92685
.5135170
.10287 | SQUARES
4.20266
9.10524 | .85253
.01646 | 51.78739 | * *
ANCE
.030 |
| •
•
•
•
•
•
• | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | LE CAN
RED CN STEP
 | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | MULTIP SAGI2 SACIR SCF VARIANCE IGN F SIGNIFICANCE 136.06193 .330 14.970745 .000 IM4.00033 .70586472 .375 .3070493 | 3.
496.
20.4 PCT
BETA
ELASTICITY
.4983072
.06254
.1567463
.02605
.5135170
.0534460
.01313
2330001 | SQUARES
4.20266
9.10524 | .85253
.01646 | 51.78739 | * *
• • • |
| • [
• B-12
• [
•]
• [
•] | • • • • • • • • • • • • • DEPENDENT VARIABL VARIABLEIS) ENTER MULTIPLE R R SQUARE A0JUSTED R SGLARE STD DEVIATION VARIABLE DE OE OB COISRPTN MSACI2 V201R ~.648 | | GERS
NUMBER 2
AN AL YSI
RE (RESS
RE SIDUA
COEFF CO
ELES IN THE EQUA
STD ERROR B
.100121000-D1
.320230726-07
.129753300-01
.23770694E-03
.35351949E-02
.10041606E-01 | MULTIP SAGI2 WSACIR SCF VARIANCE IGN F VARIABILITY TION | 3.
496.
20.4 PCT
BETA
ELASTICITY
.4983072
.06263
.1667463
.1667463
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.1 | SQUARES
4.20266
9.10524 | .85253
.01646 | 51.78739 | * *
ANCE
.030 |
| • [
• B-112
• [
•] | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | | GERS
NUMBER 2
AN AL YSI
RE (RESS
RE SIDUA
COEFF CO
ELES IN THE EQUA
STD ERROR B
.100121000-D1
.320230726-07
.129753300-01
.23770694E-03
.35351949E-02
.10041606E-01 | MULTIP SAGI2 WSACIR SCF VARIANCE IGN F VARIABILITY TION | 3.
496.
20.4 PCT
BETA
ELASTICITY
.4983072
.06263
.1667463
.1667463
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.10287
.1 | SQUARES
4.20266
9.10524 | .85253
.01646 | 51.78739 | * *
ANCE
•030 |

.

· • •

r T

| | - | | SIGNIFICANCE
000 | | ed | | | | | | | |
|-----------------------------------|---------------------|--|--|---------------------------|---|---------------------------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|--------------|--------------------|-----------------|
| • | *
*
*
* | | F SIGNIF | | being attack | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | | | |
| 23.14.26. PAGE | • • • • • • • • • • | | ME AN SGUARE
• 24095
• 00305 | | Student measure: Fear of being attacked | | | | | | | |
| 01/07/62 | 5 5 1 C N | | 50UARE5
1.20277
1.52934 | | Studen | | | | | | | |
| | LEREGRE | | DF SUM OF
5.
496.
11.6 PCT | | EETA | EL ASTICITY | .5345864 | .0736570 | .6456304 | 1016947 | | |
| | * * U L T I P | N SAC 12
N SAC 12 | JF VARLANCE
V
Varlability | 10N | الد
: | SIGNIFIC ANCE | 210.68513 | 3.585786
222 | 305.54610 | 9926260*1 | 5256865°E | 1314 ° CA18 |
| TE - 01/01/82) | * * * * * * | 3 | 4N 4L Y515 (
RE (RESS 10)
RE 110 4L
COFF OF | AVIIABLES IN THE EQUATION | STD ERRCR B | | \$7566433E-92 | .1 3855334 E-02 | +55851764E-02 | *8-33006455* | . 1 52996 30 E-02 | • 4592n692 E-32 |
| DISDATS (CREATION DATE = 01/07/62 | | DEPENDENT VARIABLE FEARS
Variableisi entered cn step number | 10 4RE | 194 I 34 V | Ð | | . 583 726 76F-JI | .262583916-32 | .97628517E-01 | .1445970E-03 | - • 29124355F - n2 | .42438543 |
| FILE DISCAT | * | DEPENDENT VARIABLE
Variableis) entered | PULTIFLE F
R SOUARE
ADGUSTED F SQUARE
STD DEVIATION | **** | V AR I AEL E | | DE | CDÌ SRPIN | | # 2 4 0 I S | " "SADER | (CONSTANT) |

- - -

El e consta Ediren e d

Processors.

Record and

kon olan ka

pulses - 1 ~ 669 breat even blead

No. 1 - 1

A Distance of the Action

Bind Star

Part of the second second

particular period

14-14-12 14-14-14 14-14-14-14 14-14-14 14-14-14 14-14-14 14-14-14 14-14-14 14-14-14 F-IEVEL CF TCLERANCE-LEVEL INSUFFICIENT FOR FURTHER COMPUTATION.

•

.

B-13

| | | 62 23.14.26. PAGE 57
C X • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | S MEAN SQUARE F SIGNIFICANCE 6 | Student measure: <u>School climate</u>
Composite measure includes:
Teacher personal victimization
11egal behaviors in school
Disruption
Student safety from personal attack
Tension in the school
Fear of being attacked | |
|---|-----|---|---|--|-----|
| | | 01/07/
F \$ \$ [| 0F 5044RE5
• 9361•
1• 83803 | Stuc | |
| leder - Contravel
leder - Contravel
letter - Contravel
letter - Contravel
letter - Contravel
letter - Contravel | · . | מ
ש
מ
 | 05
955
10.0 PCT | EL 2211
EL 22111
EL 2211
EL 22111
EL 2211
EL 2211
E | ı |
| Revenue de la constante de la | | IGN DATE = Jt/Jj/e2
• • • • • • • • • • • • U L T [P
5CLMS
STEP NUMBER 2 WSAOIZ | | STO ERRCF 6
SIGNIFICANCE F
SIGNIFICANCE F
SIGNIFICANCE F
SIGNIFICANCE F
SIGNIFICANCE F
SIGNIFICANCE F
SIGNIFICANCE F
131.91311
14.02031
11.9231311
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.02031
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0213
11.0 | |
| En de la construction de | | FILE DISDATS (CREATIGN DATE =
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + | AULTIPLE A
SULUSTED A SOLVATE
SULUSTED A SOLVATE
STO DEVIATE
STO D | VARTABLE B
DE | |
| 石 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | • • • • | B-14 | • • • • • • | • • |

| FALEVEL CR TOLERANCE-LEVEL INSUFFICIENT FOR FURTHER COMPUTATION. |
|--|
|--|

.

I I

,

•

ക്കുക്കേണ് ഇതിക്കെണ് ഇപ്പോള് ഇപ്പോള് ഇപ്പോള് ഇപ്പോള് ഇപ്പോള് ഇപ്പോള് ഇപ്പോള് ഇപ്പാള് ഇപ്പാള് ഇപ്പാള് ഇപ്പാള് ഇപ്പാള് ഉപ്പി^{ന്} പ്രെയ്ത് പ്രെയ്ത്ത് ഇപ്പാള് പ്രേസ്ക് ഇപ്പാള് ഇപ്പാള്

nes a la las

| | | | | e |
|--|--------|--|---|--|
| š (). | | | | zation |
| 6 P | | | | 123 |
| | | | | victimi – |
| and the | • | |
uc | - 17 |
| u. u | | • | CANC | leu |
| . 5° 7°
 | | • | SI GNIFI CANCE | personal |
| | | • | | |
| 9 B | | • | f.
191741 | 0 t |
| 1 4 4 | | • | - | -reports |
| 2 7 7
2 7
2 1 | | ۰
۰ | | |
| | | 10 €
€
4 € | | |
| | | • | 500 ARE
• 04311
• 00229 | Self |
| | | • •
•
• | | |
| | | • •
•
•
• | | me a sur e : |
| n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n | | ni 🌩 | | |
| e e și | | 2
N 0 | N00 | Teacher |
| | | 707/82
s 1 0 | 50UARES
• 30178
1.12408 | Tea |
| | | а
5
2 | 05 SO | |
| | | ۲
ن | 5 1 5 | > |
| ्कः
किन्द्रा | | u
a | L J | Image: 1 Image |
| ender é luig
Suite de la luig | | w | 10 00 0
10 00 0
10 00 0
10 00 0
10 0
10 | |
| 12 | | نہ
ع | • | |
| Biologia and and a state | | - | VARIANCE | |
| - IN PROCESS | -
- | т с
130 б. | CF VARIANCE
NV
VARIABILITY | F |
| Plan Charles In willing | | | | |
| No. and the second | | | 4 M M V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V | 2 1 2 3 4 8 3 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 |
| ASSAULT AND | | 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + | | и
и
и
и
и
и
и
и
и
и
и
и
и
и |
| and a second | | с.
• ш
• ш | 2 | |
| | • | × 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 | ŭ | VAH.A4.44.44.44.44.44.44.44.44.44.44.44.44. |
| si columnati | | | | |
| | | | **** S | |
| | | . 6 | W I | 10727551 450347551 4776636001 27568385 25336660 2735650 11122161 12336660 12336660 12336660 |
| | | | SOUA | |
| | | | MULTINLE A
A Scuare
Adjusted R Scuare
Sto devlation
Sto devlation | |
| | | F 1L E 011
0 E P E NUC EN T
VAR 1 AULECT | AUL 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 | VARIADIC
VARIADIC
VARIADIC
VARIADIC
VARIADIC
VARIADIC
VARIADIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC
VCONSIC |
| | | F IL E | | |
| in the second se | | | B-16 | |
| | | | • • | |
| ٣ | | · · · · · | - 2 | |

| | | | | | 01/07/82 | 23.14.26. | P 16E 1 29 |
|--|---|---------------------------|--|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|
| FILE OISO | 0150475 (CREATION DATE = | ATE = 01/01/62) | _ | | | | |
| | | * * * * * * * | * * U L T L P | LE REGRE | • N 0 1 5 5 ; | * * * * * * * | • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| DEPENDENT VARIABLE. | N. | STEP NUMBER 3 W | W TAC LOW | | | | |
| 444.7194.64
8.664.486
8.004.66
8.003760 8
8.1041 | R 500ARE -1321/065
R 500ARE -21221
Ation -13257 | | E CF VARIANCE
Inn
² Variability | DF SUN OF
66
19.0 PCT | 50U ARES
2.47786
8.69961 | KEAN SOUARE
• • 1298
• • 1298 | F 81 GNIF1 CANCE
23.35628 .070 |
| 1 | ARIA | VARIABLES IN THE ECUATION | LICA | ********* | | | |
| var i aële | . 2 | STC ERACK E | F
SIGNIFICANCE | BETA
ELASTICITY | Teacher | measure: St | Teacher measure: Student personal victimization |
| DE | · 77576672E-01 | .162236896-01 | 22.664573 | .2084850 | | | |
| CC1SRPTN | .12947563E-01 | .33265711E-02 | 15.145350 | .1722566 | | | |
| NO | .14192302 | .15891550 E-01 | E 10 168 . 16 | | | | |
| 5 J US J N | •68941332E-03 | .224492286-03 | 1125521.9 | 1995 00 V E . | | | |
| NTAOLF | | . 367156766-02 | 4546515*4 | | | | |
| WTACICY | -+57365671E-02 | • 24054505E-02 | 5.6683116 | | | | |
| CCASTANT | . 62 192 222 | • 11964025E-01 | 5/(5*+5/2 | | | | |

-

-

_

-

•

-

.

「「」、「」」 Jacob Construction

.

в. -

19 yr

. . .

Anna an Anna A

BOD AN AND R
 BOD AN ADVART

-

| OI/OT/02 23.10.20. PAGE 123
FILE DISDATS (CREATION DATE + 01/23/22)
CEPERDENT VARIABLE TINCOS
VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUMBER 2 STACI2
VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUMBER 3 STACI2
VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUMBER 2 STACIA
VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUMBER 2 STACIA
VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUMBER 3 STACIA
VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STACIA
VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUMBER 3 STACIA
VARIABLE(S) FOR STACIA AND STACIA AND STACIA AND STACIA AND STACIA AND STACIA AND STACI | 아이전 | No to the part | (1) 71.3 ppr 1. | स्टब्स् क्षेत्रच | 1 1 (C) 1 | a g: | ing straig | $l \sim 11 - 11 - 100$ | per : | FT when we will | eran er en | p. 1 - 1 - 120 | Police Constant | | | |
|--|--------------------|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|------------|---|-----------------|------------------|--------------------------|-------------|
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATTION DATE · 01/31/02) Image: Dependent variable. Tincos Variable. Tincos <th>istela</th> <th>Mennes Rendormal Measure</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>asti Nessimu</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>D - 34</th> <th>8 a 11</th> <th>8 d</th> | is tela | Mennes Rendormal Measure | | | | asti Nessimu | | | | | | | | D - 34 | 8 a 11 | 8 d |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATTION DATE · 01/31/02) Image: Dependent variable. Tincos Variable. Tincos <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>•</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | | | | | | | | • | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATTION DATE · 01/31/02) ************************************ | | | | | | | | | | | | | Ť | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATION DATE + 01/3)/02) 0 FILE DISDATS (CHEATION DATE + 01/3)/02) 0 DEPENDENT VARIABLE TINCDS VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUVBER 2 WIACI2 WILLTIPLE F. -6305 MALYSIS OF VARIANCE OF SUM OF SQUARES MEAN SQUARE 0 MULTIPLE F. -6305 MEAN SQUARE -66700 0 STO DEVIATION | | | · | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATTION DATE · 01/31/02) Image: Dependent variable. Tincos Variable. Tincos <td></td> | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATTION DATE + 01/31/02) 0 CEPENDENT VARIABLE TINCDS VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUMBER 2 WIACI2 WILLTIFLE F | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATTION DATE · 01/31/02) ************************************ | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATTION DATE · 01/31/02) ************************************ | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATTION DATE · 01/31/02) Image: Dependent variable. Tincos Variable. Tincos <td></td> | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATION DATE + 01/3)/02) DEPENDENT VARIABLE. TINCOS VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUVBER 2 WLLTIPLE F PSOURDE | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATION DATE + 01/3)/02) DEPENDENT VARIABLE. TINCOS VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUVBER 2 WLLTIPLE F PSOURDE | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATTION DATE · 01/31/02) Image: Dependent variable. Tincos Variable. Tincos <td></td> | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATTION DATE · 01/31/02) ************************************ | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATTION DATE · 01/31/02) Image: Dependent variable. Tincos Variable. Tincos <td></td> | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATION DATE + 01/3)/02) DEPENDENT VARIABLE. TINCOS VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUVBER 2 WLLTIPLE F PSOURDE | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATION DATE + 01/3)/02) DEPENDENT VARIABLE. TINCOS VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUVBER 2 WLLTIPLE F PSOURDE | | | а. — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — | | | | | | | | | | | | | • |
| FILE DISDATS (CHEATION DATE + 01/3)/02) DEPENDENT VARIABLE. TINCOS VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON SIEP NUVBER 2 VIACI2 WLTIFLE F | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DEPENDENT VARIABLE TINCDS VARIABLE.S ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE OF SUM OF SQUARES MEAN SQUARE STO DEVIATION TO SUM FESTIONAL SIGNIFICANCE VARIABLES IN THE EQUATION SIGNIFICANCE VARIABLE B STO ERROR B F DE 2164840R9 .130717777E-01 27.272779 6405711 OH 40238142 .10800648E-01 S0.600600 372735 OH 10288142 </td <td></td> <td>_</td> <td></td> <td>)</td> | | | | | | | | | | | | | | _ | |) |
| VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUMBER 2 WTACI2
WTACIR MULTIFLE F
FSOUARE
OUTSTED FSOUARE
STO DEVIATION | | FILE DISC | DATS (CREA | | F 6 01/3 |)/#2 J | | | | 01/07/82 | 23.14 | 26. | PAGE 18 | 3 | | , |
| VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUMBER 2 WTACI2
WTACI2
WTACI2 WTACI2
WTACI2 P SQUARE | | FILE DISC
••••• | DATS (CHEN | NT ION DAT | E + 01/0 | 1/82 }
• * * * | • U L T [] | PLE AE | GRE | 01/07/82
S S I O N | 23.14 | .26. | PAGE 18 | 3 | | ډ
 |
| MULTIFLE F .61093 ANALYSIS OF VARIANCE OF SUM OF SOUARES MEAN SOUARE F SIGNIFICANCE P B SOUARE .30444 RESIDUAL 453. 3.63085 .001400 .001400 ADJUSTED F SQUARE .36444 RESIDUAL 453. 3.630851 .001400 .001400 STD DEVIATION .10713 COEFF OF VARIABILITY 15.5 PCT .001400 .001400 .001400 VARIAELE B STO ERROR B F .001400 .001400 .001400 .001400 DE 216484N9 .130717777E-01 274.27279 .6405111 .043512 .001400 .00177 DE 216484N9 .130717777E-01 274.27279 .6405111 .050506000 .050160 .016000000 .050160 .050160 | | | • • • • • • | | | 1/ez }
• • • • | * U L T I I | PLERE | GRE | 01/07/82
S S I O N | 23.14. | 26.
* * * * | PAGE 18 | 3
• • • • • • | • • • • | و
د |
| VARIABLES IN THE EQUATION VARIABLE B STO ERROR B F BETA SIGNIFICANCE ELASTICITY Teacher measure; Illegal behaviors in school DE 21648409 .13071777E-01 274.27279 66357 06357 CDISAPIN .645562799E-02 .268350533E-02 S.8013798 .0957376 01278 DM 10288142 .10808640E-01 S0.600608 3736733 05368 VARIAL .10807464E-03 E.5133604 .3073373 05368 WTACIF 554673930E-02 .22763072E-02 11.020191 05368 | | • • • • • • • | • • • • • • • | • • • • •
Tincd | • • • • • | • • • • | | PLE AE | GRE | 01/07/62
S S I O N | 23.14. | 26.
* * * * * | PAGE 18 | 3 | • • • • | و
د
ر |
| VARIABLE B STO ERROR B F BETA Teacher measure; Illegal behaviors in school DE 21648409 .13071777E-01 274.27278 6485711 64357 CDISAPIN .64552799E-02 .268350535E-02 5.8013798 .0957376 .01278 DM 10288142 .10808648E-01 50.600608 3732735 05316 bTAC12 .54000670F-03 .16007464E-03 E.5133604 0312 0312 wTAC1F 5548730E-02 .22763072E-02 11.020191 05786 0312 | B-18 | A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A | A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A | • • • • •
Tincd
In Step N
•61895
•77952
•36444 | • • • • • •
•U*BER 2:
•U*BER 2:
•E | • • • • •
•• • • •
•• • • • •
• • • • • | VARLANCE | 5. 453. | | S S I O N
SQUARES
3-33499 | • • • • | * * * * *
SQUARE | PAGE 18 | • • • • • | SIGNIFI
15 | CANCE |
| Teacher measure; Illegal behaviors in school DE 21648409 .13071777E-01 274.27279 6485711 643571 CDIS9PTN .64562799E-02 .26805053E-02 5.8013798 .0957376 06357 DM 10288142 .10808648E-01 50.606688 3738735 05516 bTAC12 .54000670F-03 .16087464E-03 £.5133604 .307337 .03312 WTAC1F 5548730E-02 .22763072E-02 11.020191 05788 | <u>.</u> | A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A | A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A | • • • • •
Tincd
In Step N
•61895
•77952
•36444 | • • • • • •
•U*BER 2:
•U*BER 2:
•E | • • • • •
•• • • •
•• • • • •
• • • • • | VARLANCE | 5. 453. | | S S I O N
SQUARES
3-33499 | • • • • | * * * * *
SQUARE | PAGE 18 | • • • • • | 5 I GN I F I | CANCE |
| CD159PTN .64562799E-02 .26805053E-02 5.8013798 .0957376 DM 0288142 .10808648E-01 50.606608 3732735 bTAC12 .54000670F-03 .LE087464E-03 E.\$133504 .3075387 wTAC1F 955482930E-02 .28763072E-02 11.020191 05788 | 1 | CEPENDENT V
VARIAELE(SI
MULTIFLE F
P SQUARE
40 JUSTED F
STO DEVIATI | A A I ABLE
ENTERED O
SGUARE
ION | TINCD
TINCD
N STEP N
.63895
.77952
.36444
.10783 | A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A | • • • • •
• • • • •
• • • • •
• • • • • | TR
VARIANCE
REAGELETY | 5.
453.
15.5 PCT | | S S I O N
SQUARES
3-33499 | • • • • | * * * * *
SQUARE | PAGE 18 | • • • • • | 5 6 6 6 6
5 1 GN (F E | CANCE |
| CDIS9PTN .64562799E-02 .26835053E-02 5.8013798 .0957376
DM10288142 .10808648E-01 50.600608373E735
DM10288142 .10808648E-01 50.600608373E735
DTACI2 .54000670F-03 .10087464E-03 E.5133504 .3075387
.303 .03312
WTACIF55483930E-02 .28763072E-02 11.0201913544378
.00105768 | | CEPENDENT V
VARIAELE(SI
MULTIFLE F
P SQUARE
40 JUSTED F
STO DEVIATI | A A I ABLE
ENTERED O
SGUARE
ION | TINCD
TINCD
N STEP N
.63895
.77952
.36444
.10783 | A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A | UTAC
UTAC
UTAC
UTAC
UTAC
UTAC
UTAC
UTAC | TR
VARLANCE
READELETY
F | 5.
453.
15.5 PCT
BETA | | S S I O N
Souares
3.33499
5.65051 | • • • • | * * * * *
SQUARE
•66700
•01148 | • • • • | • • • • • | 15 | CANCE
O |
| DMLO288142 .LO808648E-01 \$0.6006083732735
WTACI2 .54000670F-03 .LE087464E-03 E.\$133504 .305387
.303 .0312
WTACIF\$5482930E-02 .22763072E-02 11.0201913544378
.00105788 | <u>.</u> | CEPENDENT A
VARIAELE(SI
MULTIFLE F
R SQUARE
ADJUSTED F
STD DEVIATI | AFIABLE
ENTERED O
SGUARE
ION | TINCD
TINCD
N STEP N
.61895
.7782
.3644
.3644
.10783 | AN A | H + + +
WTAC
WTAC
WTAC
SIDUAL
EFF OF VA
ECUATION
U
SI | TR
VARIANCE
RIADILITY
F
GNIFICANCE | 5.
453.
15.5 PCT
BET4
EL 45T1C1
64857 |
TV
11 | S S I O N
Souares
3.33499
5.65051 | • • • • | * * * * *
SQUARE
•66700
•01148 | • • • • | • • • • • | 15 | CANCE
O |
| .303 .0312
WTACIF95483930E-02 .28763072E-02 11.0201913544370
.00105788 | <u>.</u> | CEPENDENT V
VARIABLE(SI
MULTIFLE F
P SQUARE
STO DEVIATI
VARIABLE
DE
CDISRPIN | • • • • • • •
• • • • • • •
• • • • • • | TINCD
TINCD
N STEP N
.61895
.7782
.3644
.10713
.10713
.046148L | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | H + + H
H + H +
H + SIS OF
GRESSION
SIDUAL
EFF OF VA
EGUATION
B
 | TR
VARLANCE
READELETY
F
GNIFICANCE
4.27279
8013795 | 5.
453.
15.5 PCT
BET4
ELASTICI
64857
063
.09573 | | S S I O N
Souares
3.33499
5.65051 | • • • • | * * * * *
SQUARE
•66700
•01148 | • • • • | • • • • • | 15 | CANCE
O |
| .00105768 | <u>.</u> | CEPENDENT V
VARIAELEISI
MULTIFLE F
P SQUARE
STO DEVIATI
VARIAELE
DE
CDIS9PTN
DM | • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
• | TINCD
TINCD
N STEP N
.61895
.7792
.3644
.10713
.0444
.10713
.0446
.10713
.0446
.10713
.0446
.10713
.0466
.006
.01713
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.0466
.04666
.04666
.04666
.0466666
.046666666666 | ES IN THE
STO ERROR
.130717776
.108086466 | • • • • •
• • • • •
• • • • •
• • • • • | TR
VARIANCE
RIAGILITY
F
GNIFICANCE
4.27279
0013790
.600608
0 | 5.
453.
15.5 PCT
BET4
EL4STICI
64857
063
.09573
.012
37327
059 | TV
11
57
76
78
35 | S S I O N
Souares
3.33499
5.65051 | • • • • | * * * * *
SQUARE
•66700
•01148 | • • • • | • • • • • | 15 | CANCE
O |
| | 1 | CDIS9PIN
OM
btACI2 | • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • • • • • •
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
• | TINCD
TINCD
N STEP N
•61895
•7792
•3644
•10783
•4644
•10783
•4644
•10783
•4644
•10783
•46644
•10783
•46644
•10783
•46644
•10783 | 4 4 4 4 1
5
5
5
6
6
6
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7 | • • • • •
• • • • • •
• • • • • •
• • • • | TR
VARLANCE
RIAGILITY
F
GNIFICANCE
4.27279
0013798
.016
.600608
9
133504
.303 | 5.
453.
15.5 PCT
EL4551C1
64857
063
.00573
.012
37367
059
.30763
.033 | T V
11
576
76
16
16
12 | S S I O N
Souares
3.33499
5.65051 | • • • • | * * * * *
SQUARE
•66700
•01148 | • • • • | • • • • • | 15 | CANCE
O |

1

.

5

F-LEVEL CR TOLERANCE-LEVEL INSUFFICIENT FOR FURTHER COMPUTATION.

.....

.

3

•

•

)

, ,

•

)

1

1

T FOR FORTHER COMPOTATIO

| | Larry Chorast Contractor | | pr. 11 s | e | | | i val posov
I val posov | | €sita in 13
£sita in 13 | en e | Rod - cost | t saa | prossina.
Strassina.d | politica de Politica
E de Politica |
|---------------|--|--|---|---|--|--|---|---|----------------------------|--|---------------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| | е
• | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | ÷ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | , | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | , | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | , | | | | | | 1 |
| • | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | na an a | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | · • | | | | | | | | | | | | | 11 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | FILE DISC | ATS (CREA | TION DATE | - 01/07/ | £2) | | | 01/07/ | 82 23 | 1.14.26. | PAGE | 100 | | |
| | • | ATS CCREA | TION DATE | | | LTIPI | LERE | 01/07/
G R E S S 1 | • | | P4GE | • • • • • | | |
| | FILE DISC | 0415 (CREA
+ + + + +
4R1ABLE++ | + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + | • • • • • | | | LERE | | • | • • • • • | P462 | 100
• • • • • | • • • • | |
| | FILE DISC | 0415 (CREA
+ + + + +
4R1ABLE++ | + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + | • • • • • | • • • • u | | LERE | | • | • • • • • | P4GE | 100
• • • • | • • • • | |
| | * FILE DISC
* * * * * * * *
OEPENDENT *
VAR (AGLE(S)
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
* | ATS (CREA
+ + + +
ARIABLE
ENTERED D | + + + +
TDISRS
N STEP NUI
.49884
.23897 | * # # # # # | + + + N U
wTACI200
VSIS OF VAR
ESSION | E | 0F S | G R E S S I
U4 OF SQUARE
1+3335 | 5
5 | • • • • • •
MEAN SQUA
• 190 | • • • • | 100
• • • • • •
22.02 | 51GN1 | FICANCE |
| 3-1 | * FILE DISC
* * * * * * * *
DEPENDENT V
VAR(ABLE(S)
************************************ | DATS (CREA
A + + + + +
ARIABLE
ENTERED D
SQUARE | + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + | AN AL
RECR
RECR | + + + H U
WTAC1200 | E | OF S | G R E S S I | 5
5 | • • • • • | • • • • | • • • • • | 5 GN 1
529 | |
| B-19 | FILE DISC
DEPENDENT V
VARIABLEISI
VULTIPLE A
F SQUARE
GOJUSTED A | DATS (CREA
ARIABLE
ENTERED O
SQUARE
Ch | TDISRS
N STEP AU
49884
23897
28812
.09302 | NBER 4
AN AL
RE G9
R2 11
CO EF | NTACIZOE
NTACIZOE
YSIS OF VAR
ESSION
OUAL
F OF VARIAB | E
BILITY | DF S
7.
191.
16.2 PCT | G R E S S I
U4 OF SQUARE
1+3335 | 5
5 | • • • • • •
MEAN SQUA
• 190 | • • • • | • • • • • | 5 IGN 1
529 | |
| B-19 | FILE DISC
DEPENDENT V
VARIABLEISI
VULTIPLE R
F SCUARE
GOJUSTED R
STD DEVIATI | CATS (CREA
ARIABLE
ENTERED D
SQUARE
Ch | TDISRS
TDISRS
N STEP AU
49284
23897
22812
09302
VARIABLES | AN AL
RECA
RECA
RESI
COEFI
B IN THE E | TACI200
WTACI200
VSIS OF VAR
ESSION
OUAL
F OF VARIAB | E
BILITY | 0F S
7.
91.
16.2 PCT | G R E S S I
UN OF SQUARE
1.3335
4.2403 | S
S
S
S
S
S | • • • • •
Mean Squa
• 190
• 098 | • • • •
RE
57
65 | • • • • • | SIGN1
2529 | |
| B-19 | FILE DISC
DEPENDENT V
VAR (AOLE(S)
ULTIPLE A
F SQUARE
KOJUSTED A
STD GEVIATI | DATS (CREA
ARIABLE
ENTERED O
SQUARE
Ch | TDISRS
TDISRS
N STEP AU
49284
23897
22812
09302
VARIABLES | NBER 4
AN AL
RE G9
R2 11
CO EF | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | E
BILITY | OF S
7.
91.
16.2 PCT
BET4 | G R E S S I
UN OF SQUARE
1.3335
4.2403 | S
S
S
S
S | • • • • • •
MEAN SQUA
• 190 | • • • •
RE
57
65 | • • • • • | 5 I GN I
2529 | |
| 3-19 | FILE DISC
DEPENDENT V
VAR (AOLE(S)
ULTIPLE A
F SQUARE
KOJUSTED A
STD GEVIATI | CATS (CREA
ARIABLE
ENTERED D
SQUARE
Ch | TDISRS
N STEP AU
.49884
.23807
.28012
.09302
VARIABLES | AN AL
RECA
RECA
RESI
COEFI
B IN THE E | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | E
DILITY
ICANCE | 0F S
7.
91.
16.2 PCT
BETA
ELASTICIT
. 352693 | G R E S S I
UN OF SQUARE
1.3336
0.2403
Teac
V | S
S
S
S
S | • • • • •
Mean Squa
• 190
• 098 | • • • •
RE
57
65 | • • • • • | 5 I GN 1
2529 | |
| 61-8
8-170 | <pre> FILE DISC OEPENDENT V VARIAGLEISI ULTIPLE A F SQUARE GOJUSTED A STD OEVIATE VARIAGLE DE CDISRPTN</pre> | CARLABLE
SQUARE
CARLABLE
B | TDISRS
N STEP NU
23807
27812
09302
VARIABLES
ST | ANAL
RECR
RESI
CDEFI
S IN THE EC | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | E
BILITY
FICANCE
1531
1772 | OF S
7.
91.
16.2 PCT
BETA
ELASTICIT
.352693
 | G R E S S I
UN OF SQUARE
1.3335
4.2403
-
-
Teac | S
S
S
S
S | • • • • •
Mean Squa
• 190
• 098 | • • • •
RE
57
65 | • • • • • | S I GN I
2529 | |
| 61–8
8 | ¹ FILE DISC
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
VAR (A0L 0 (S)
VAR (A0L 0 (S)
VAR (A0L 0 (S)
VAR (A0L 0 0
STD 0 0 0 0 1 AT 1
VAR (A0L 0
0 0
CO ISRPTN
DM | DATS (CREA
ARIABLE
ENTERED 0
SQUARE
Ch
8
.9274871
.7984117
.1177668 | TD I SRS
TD I SRS
N STEP AU
.49224
.23897
.22812
.09302
VARIABLES
ST
1E-01 .1
7E-02 .2
3 .1 | AN AL
AN AL
AR CQ
RE QI
RE DI RE DI
RE DI RE DI
RE DI RE DI
RE DI RE DI
RE DI | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | E
BILITY
FICANCE
1531
172
001 | DF S
7.
91.
16.2 PCT
BETA
ELASTICIT
.352693
 | G R E S S I | S
S
S
S
S | • • • • •
Mean Squa
• 190
• 098 | • • • •
RE
57
65 | • • • • • | 5 I GN I
2529 | |
| 61-8
8 | <pre> FILE DISC OEPENDENT V VARIABLEISI VULTIPLE A F SQUARE KOJUSTEO # STD GEVIATI VARIABLE DE CDISAPTN DM #TAGI2</pre> | DATS (CREA
ARIABLE
ENTERED 0
SQUARE
CN
8
.9274671
.7864117
.1177662
.45663260 | TD I SRS
TD I SRS
N STEP AU
.49884
.23807
.28818
.09302
VARIABLES
 | AN AL
AN AL
AE CA
RE 31
CO EF
S IN THE E
D ERACA C
30392266-0
23276160E-0
2156990E-0
5758061E-0 | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | E
BILITY
FICANCE
1531
001
172
001
174
001
174
001 | DF S
7.
91.
16.2 PCT
BETA
ELASTICIT
.352693
.1327
.14392
.1187
.543703
.0000
.337650
.0350 | G R E S S I | S
S
S
S
S | • • • • •
Mean Squa
• 190
• 098 | • • • •
RE
57
65 | • • • • • | 5 I GN 1
52 9 | |
| B-19 | ¹ FILE DISC
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 | DATS (CREA
ARIABLE
ENTERED 0
SQUARE
Ch
8
.9274671
.7864117
.1177663
.45663260
66131280 | TD I SRS
TD I SRS
N STEP AUI
- 49884
- 23897
- 28818
- 09302
VARIABLES
01 - 1
7E-01 - 1
7E-02 - 2
3 - 1
BE-03 - 1
BE-02 - 2 | ANAL
RECA
RESI
COEF
SIN THE EC
COEF
SIN THE EC
SISSIN THE EC
SISSIN THE EC
SISSING E-C
SISSING E-C
SISSING E-C | | E
BILITY
FICANCE
1531
001
1172
001
1147
004
004 | DF S
7.
91.
16.2 PCT
BETA
ELASTICIT
.3526933
.1327
.1483921
.118333
.0200
.330580
.033650
.033650
.033650 | G R E S S I
UN OF SQUARE
1.3336
4.2403 | S
S
S
S
S | • • • • •
Mean Squa
• 190
• 098 | • • • •
RE
57
65 | • • • • • | 5 GN
529 | |
| B-19 | <pre> FILE DISC OEPENDENT V VARIABLEISI VULTIPLE A F SQUARE KOJUSTEO # STD GEVIATI VARIABLE DE CDISAPTN DM #TAGI2</pre> | DATS (CREA
ARIABLE
ENTERED 0
SQUARE
CN
8
.9274671
.7864117
.1177662
.45663260 | TD I SRS
TD I SRS
N STEP AUI
.49884
.23897
.28812
.09302
VARIABLES
VARIABLES
ST
1E-01 .1
7E-02 .2
3 .1
BE-02 .2
3BE-02 .1 | AN AL
AN AL
AE CA
RE 31
CO EF
S IN THE E
D ERACA C
30392266-0
23276160E-0
2156990E-0
5758061E-0 | | E
BILITY
FICANCE
1531
172
001
172
001
173
004
165
004
165
004
165
005 | DF S
7.
91.
16.2 PCT
BETA
ELASTICIT
. 352693
. 3526
. 3167.
. 543303
. 0306
. 0336
. 0336 | G R E S S I | S
S
S
S
S | • • • • •
Mean Squa
• 190
• 098 | • • • •
RE
57
65 | • • • • • | S I GN I
2529 | |

ł.

.

F-LEVEL CR TOLERANCE-LEVEL INSUFFICIENT FOR FURTHER COMPUTATION.

and a part and a second and a second s

.

•

.

.

Teacher measure: Student safety from personal attack ٠ 1 . ٠ ٠ 4 L PAGE 112 ٠ * * * * * * * * * * я т С. .: ţ MEAN SQUARE . 42734 .02454 ÷ 23.14.26. • - - -2 - 4 20/10/10 SUM OF SQUARES 5 P 1 - 2 2 - 2 Representations Representations EL AST I C ITY 488. 27.4 PCT CETA. .575. Educion (199 F-LEVEL CM TOLERANCE-LEVEL INSUFFICIENT FCR FURTHER COMPUTATION. W 50 particular same SIGNIFICANCE AN ALYSIS OF VARIANCE REGRESSION REIIOUAL COEF OF VARIABILITY - 2003 - 3762 İ 1757EETE. -00.57670g 21.816725 3-4059761 . 51303,90 • U. HTACIZ Province and DISDATS (CREATION DATE = 01/01/02) -10--3360+6+91* .556467936-02 11566536E-02 · 26630914E-03 \$0-3E77E9E5++ 10-102002011..... 13427666E-01 --- STO' ERROR B VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUMBER E - / P-ad **TPRATS** • 1994 • 17633 • 16622 • 15622 .340025456-02 .13207017E-01 . 119724605-02 --158014436-01 1 (Free of the state 02544350. DEPENDENT VARIABLE.. -WULTTFLE F R-SQUARE SQUARE Abjusted f Square Sto deviation ł Bernestational 1 CCASTANT P VAR LABCE COLSEPTN COLSAPTA #1 AO E 2 #1401ª Strandoniana 0E FILE 20 electropy of the second B-20

į

:

б. . . .

ŝ Ļ

F P

And Storage

Environ 14

Paris contraction

por de la construcción Brenche enconstrucción

Providence (S

Number of States

for the second

Barrananad

Receivered and

No. 1 of

Provide Strategy

Part of a state

| | | f being attacked | | |
|---|---|--|---|---|
| | 23114-224 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | Teacher measure: Fear of | | |
| | 2 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 | 0F 50 | | |
| | ی
س
س
د | DF SUM
6.
27.6 PCT
27.6 PCT | | - NO I V |
| | | OF VARIANCE
NARIABILITY
VARIABILITY
CON | SIGNIFICANCE
24.0000
1553.0000
1553.0000
1533.0000
2.153.0000
2.153.0000
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123
2.123 | ->=
700 & U
1 - U |
| | | 25581 AN ALYSIS OF
06544 REGRESSION
05404 REGRESSION
05504 Regioual
12158 Coeff of Var
variables in the Equation
STD Eardr g | .14369527E-01
.43014044E-02
.1429556296-01
.353197556-02
.203620547-03
.32765886-02
.32765886-02 | 1 × 2 < |
| • | | B | 74270014E-01
74270014E-03
35574255-03
35516955-02
-475177672-03
764549895-32
764549895-32 | CR TOLFRANCE-LFVEL 1 |
| | FILE DISDATS (CREAT
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * | VULTIFLE F
SOUARE SOUARE
STO DEVIATION
STO DEVIATION | | F-LEVEL CR TOLF |
| i | | B-22 | · · · · · · | |

8 F 2 J

9.7

1. 1. 1. 6

Bio − trong

第日に、三日間

Billiot on the Billion of the Second Se

Bergerick (1996) Bergerick (1996)

korsesta konsteration

Sector 2014 (1988)

Samana ang

March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995
 March 1995

Post of the last

and a solution of the solution $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$ •



. .

•

.

| A sum of a sum of | | | 0 | | F SIGNIFICANCE
2.01516 | -reports of property victimization | | |
|--|--|---|-----------------------------------|----------------------|--|---|--|--|
| ter state t | | | 23.14.26. PAGE - | | NE NN SQUARE
0 1627
00516 | measure: <u>Self</u> | | |
| an ann an ann an ann an ann an ann an an | | |
01/07/82
G R E S S I C N 4 | | SUM OF SGUARES
• 25354
2•53510 | Teacher | | |
| | | | | | | EL ASTICIT | | 1 AT 10N . |
| and the second s | | · | | AC TOE | OF VARIANCE
.h
Variability | CA | -5113555 2.7455171 2.913556 2.913566 3.4037565693 4.95366933 4.0377656 3.1412766 3.1412766 3.1412766 3.404.617 3.404.6256 | латнға сомра |
| | | | • 91/03/62 } | | AN ALVSIS OF
Recressicn
Restoual
Coeff of var | VARIABLES IN THE ECLATICA
SID EARCA E SI | .10993568 f-01
.2551 f150 f-02
.94402370 f-02
.32983245 f-02
.12219433 f-02
.15965343 f-02
.17027760 f-02 | LELLIFN] FOR F |
| Reactive and C | | | (CPEATION DATE | TVAVCS
DN STEP NU | • • • • | VAR LABLE: | | CB [OLEPANCE-LEVEL INSUFFICIEN] FOR FURTHER COMPUT |
| Karandroning Karandroning Karandroning | | | FILE DISDATS | EPENDENT V | MULTIFLE F
8 SQUARE F
40JUSTED F SQUARE
54D DEVLATION | Var I ABLE | DE
CDISAPTN7
COISAPTN1
CDISAPTN
MTACIZ
MTACIA
MTACIA
CONSTANT | 13 101 0J 13A 2173 |
| 다.
1997년 - 1998년
1998년 - 1998년 - 1998년
1998년 - 1998년 - 1998년 - 1998년
1998년 - 1998년 - 1998년 - 1998년 - 1998년
1998년 - 1998년 - 1998년 - 1998년 - 1998년 - 1998년 - 1998년
1998년 - 1998년 - | | |
 | _ | B-24 | 1 | | - |

.--)

F-LEVEL CR TOLEPANCE-LEVEL INSUFFICIENT FOR FURTHER COMPUTATION.

| | • | | | | | | | | | | |
|------|--|---|---|--|--|---------------------------------|---------------------------|--------|-----------------|-----------------------------|---|
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | f |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | 4 |
| | • | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | <u>01/07/82</u> | 23.14.26. | PAGE 8 | 6 | | |
| | | REATION DATE | = 01/01/82 | • | | ĘŞSIÇN | | | | | 1 |
| | DEPENDENT VARIABLE | ••••••••••• | •••• | <u> u. c. t.</u> l f | LE REGRI | | •••• | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | VARIABLEIST ENTERE | | 8ER 2.1 | WT4012
&T4CIR | | | | | • | | |
| B-25 | | | AN AL YSI
RE GRESS
RE 11 DUA | S OF VARIANCE | | F SQU 4RES
.05908
1.10722 | #E4N SGU4
.711
.002 | 52 | | IGN 1 F 1 C 4 N C E
•040 | |
| -2 | VARIAGLEIST ENTERE
Multiple F
M Square
Adjuster R Square | ED CN STEP NUM
.22506
.05065
.04102
.04739 | AN AL YSI
RE (RESS
RE (IDUA
CO EFF O | S OF VARIANCE
ION
I VARIABILETY | DF SUN 0 | .05908 | .011 | 52 | F SI | IGN IF LCANCE
•000 | |
| 12 | VARIAGLEISI ENTERE
Multiple F
A Sauare
Adjusted R Sauare
Std Deviation | D CN STEP NUM
- 22506
- 05065
- 04102
- 04739
VARIABLES | AN AL YSI
RE (RESS
RE (IDUA
CO EFF O | S OF VARIANCE
ION
F VARIABILITY
TION | DF SUM 0
5.
493.
18.9 PCT | .05908
1.10722 | .011 | 25 | F 51
5,26080 | .040 | 4 |
| 12 | VARIABLEISI ENTERE
MULTIPLE F
M SQUARE
ADJUSTED R SQUARE
STO DEVIATION
MARIABLE | D CN STEP NUM
.22506
.05065
.04102
.04739
VARIABLES
6 ST | AN AL YSI
RE GRESS
RE SIDUA
COEFF O | 5 DF VARIANCE
ION
F VARIABILETV
TION
SIGNIFICANCE
.11196219E-01 | DF SUM 0
5.
493.
18.9 PCT
<u>eeta</u>
ELASTICITY
5.0050901 | .05908
1.10722 | | 25 | F 51
5,26080 | .040 | 4 |
| -2 | VARIAGLEISI ENTERE
MULTIPLE F
A SOUARE
ADJUSTED R SOUARE
STD DEVIATION
WARIABLE
DE .6110
COISRPTN .1895 | ED CN STEP NUM
.22506
.05065
.04102
.04739
VARIABLES
6 ST
83803E-03 .5
93742E-02 .1 | AN AL VSI
RE ERESS
RE 11DLA
CO EFF O
IN THE EQUA
D ERMOR 0
7823021 E-D2
1857219E-02 | S OF VARIANCE
TON
F VARIABILITY
TION | DF SUH 0
5.
493.
18.9 PCT
ELASTICITY
C.0050501
.00049
.0782115
.01034 | .05908
1.10722 | | 25 | F 51
5,26080 | .040 | 4 |
| -2 | VARIABLEISI ENTERE MULTIPLE F A 300ARE ADJUSTED R SOUARE STO DEVIATION VARIABLE OE .6116 COISRPTN 2044 | ED CN STEP NUM
.22506
.05065
.04102
.04739
VARIABLES
6 ST
83803E-03 .5
93742E-02 .1
56003E-01 .4 | AN AL YSI
RE & RESS
RE & IDUA
CO & FF G
IN THE EQUA
D ERNOR 8
7823021 E-D2
1857219E-02
7612068E-02 | S DF VARIANCE
TON
F VARIABILITY
TION | DF SUM 0
5.
493.
18.9 PCT
ELASTICITY
F .0050501
.00049
.0782115
.01034
2065289
03183 | .05908
1.10722 | | 25 | F 51
5,26080 | .040 | 4 |
| -2 | VARIAGLEISI ENTERE MULTIPLE ATSOUARE ADJUSTED ADJUSTED STD DE 6110 COISRPTN 2040 WTADIZ | ED CN STEP NUM
.22506
.05065
.04108
.04739
VARIABLES
6 ST
83803E-03 .5
93742E-02 .1
56003E-01 .4
41055E-03 .6 | AN AL YSI
RE GRESS
RE 11DUA
CO EFF Q
IN THE EQUA
D ERMOR 0
7823021 E-D2
1857219E-02
7812068E-02
0009918E-04 | S OF VARIANCE
ION
F VARIABILITV
TION | DF SUM 0
5.
493.
18.9 PCT
ELASTICITY
ELASTICITY
I .0050601
.00049
.078115
.02115
.03183
.190697
.020152 | .05908
1.10722 | | 25 | F 51
5,26080 | .040 | 4 |
| 12 | VARIAGLEISI ENTERE MULTIPLE F A 300ARE ADJUSTED R SQUARE STO DEVIATION VARIABLE BE 6114 CO ISRPTN 04 TAOL2 04 2044 WTAOL2 1194 UTAOL3 1194 COLSTANTI .2010 | ED CN STEP NUM .022506 .05065 .04102 .04102 .04739 VARIABLES 6 ST 53803E-03 .5 93742E-02 .1 56003E-01 .4 41055E-03 .6 55628E-02 .1 561178 .4 | AN AL YSI
RE & RESS
RE & IDUA
CO & FF G
IN THE EQUA
D ERNOR 8
7823021 E-D2
1857219E-02
7612068E-02 | S DF VARIANCE
ION
F VARIABILETV
TION
SIGNIFICANCE
11196219E-01
916
2.5659926
110
10.322765
000
2.2273978
.136 | DF SUM D
5.
493.
18.9 PCT
ELASTICITY
ELASTICITY
1.0050501
.00049
.01034
2065289
03183
.1990897
.02015 | .05908
1.10722 | | 25 | F 51
5,26080 | .040 | 4 |
| -2 | VARIAGLEISI ENTERE MULTIPLE A BOUARE ADJUSTED ADJUSTED STO DE COISRPTN CHARE WTAOLE WTAOLE | 0 CN STEP NUM .05065 .04102 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .035500 .02 .0403500 .04 .055000 .02 .0403500 .04 | AN AL YSI
RE ERESS
RE SIDUA
CO EFF O
IN THE EQUA
D ERMOR 0
7823021 E-D2
1857219E-02
7812068E-02
7812068E-04
2723348E-02
0229150 E-02 | S OF VARIANCE
ION
F VARIABILITY
SIGNIF (CANCE
.11196219E-01
.916
2.5659926
.100
2.2273976
.136
3.5479282
.060
4.220.9533
0 | DF SUM 0
5.
493.
18.9 PCT
ELASTICITY
ELASTICITY
10050601
.00049
.0782115
.01034
2065289
03183
.1890897
.02015
2479352
03997 | .05908
1.10722 | | 25 | F 51
5,26080 | .040 | 4 |
| - 2 | VARIAGLEISI ENTERE MULTIPLE F A 300ARE ADJUSTED R SQUARE STO DEVIATION VARIAGLE BE 6114 COISRPTN 014 VARIAGLE DE 015RPTN 014 2044 WTAOL2 LI194 LADIR 2356 (CCNSTANT) | 0 CN STEP NUM .05065 .04102 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .035500 .02 .0403500 .04 .055000 .02 .0403500 .04 | AN AL YSI
RE ERESS
RE SIDUA
CO EFF O
IN THE EQUA
D ERMOR 0
7823021 E-D2
1857219E-02
7812068E-02
7812068E-04
2723348E-02
0229150 E-02 | S OF VARIANCE
ION
F VARIABILITY
SIGNIF (CANCE
.11196219E-01
.916
2.5659926
.100
2.2273976
.136
3.5479282
.060
4.220.9533
0 | DF SUM 0
5.
493.
18.9 PCT
ELASTICITY
ELASTICITY
10050601
.00049
.0782115
.01034
2065289
03183
.1890897
.02015
2479352
03997 | .05908
1.10722 | | 25 | F 51
5,26080 | .040 | 4 |
| 12 | VARIAGLEISI ENTERE NULTIPLE F A JOUARE A JOUARE ADJUSTEO R SQUARE STO DEVIATION SQUARE VARIABLE 6110 VARIABLE .6110 DE .6110 CO ISRPTN .1895 DH 2040 WTAOIR .2390 ICCNSTANTI .2610 FLEVEL OR TOLERAND | 0 CN STEP NUM .05065 .04102 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .035500 .02 .0403500 .04 .055000 .02 .0403500 .04 | AN AL YSI
RE ERESS
RE SIDUA
CO EFF O
IN THE EQUA
D ERMOR 0
7823021 E-D2
1857219E-02
7812068E-02
7812068E-04
2723348E-02
0229150 E-02 | S OF VARIANCE
ION
F VARIABILITY
SIGNIF (CANCE
.11196219E-01
.916
2.5659926
.100
2.2273976
.136
3.5479282
.060
4.220.9533
0 | DF SUM 0
5.
493.
18.9 PCT
ELASTICITY
ELASTICITY
10050601
.00049
.0782115
.01034
2065289
03183
.1890897
.02015
2479352
03997 | .05908
1.10722 | | 25 | F 51
5,26080 | .040 | 4 |
| 12 | VARIAGLEISI ENTERE
MULTIPLE F
A SQUARE
ADJUSTED R SQUARE
STO DEVIATION
VARIABLE
DE | 0 CN STEP NUM .05065 .04102 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .035500 .02 .0403500 .04 .055000 .02 .0403500 .04 | AN AL YSI
RE ERESS
RE SIDUA
CO EFF O
IN THE EQUA
D ERMOR 0
7823021 E-D2
1857219E-02
7812068E-02
7812068E-04
2723348E-02
0229150 E-02 | S OF VARIANCE
ION
F VARIABILETY
TION
SIGNIFICANCE
11196219E-01
916
2.5659926
110
10.322765
2.2273970
136
3.5479282
136
4220.9533
0
FURTHER COMPU | DF SUM 0
5.
493.
18.9 PCT
ELASTICITY
F. 0050601
00049
0782115
.01034
0183
.1090897
.02015
03997
TATION. | .05908
1.10722 | | 25 | F 51
5,26080 | .040 | 4 |
| 12 | VARIAGLEISI ENTERE
MULTIPLE F
A SQUARE
ADJUSTED R SQUARE
STO DEVIATION
VARIABLE
DE | 0 CN STEP NUM .05065 .04102 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .04739 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .0374200 .04 .035500 .02 .0403500 .04 .055000 .02 .0403500 .04 | AN AL YSI
RE & RESS
RE !! DUA
CO EFF O
IN THE EQUA
D ERHOR 0
7823021 E-D2
1857219E-02
7812068E-07
0009918E-04
2723348E-02
0225150E-02
0225150E-02 | S OF VARIANCE
ION
F VARIABILETY
TION
SIGNIFICANCE
11196219E-01
916
2.5659926
110
10.322765
2.2273970
136
3.5479282
136
4220.9533
0
FURTHER COMPU | DF SUM 0
5.
493.
18.9 PCT
ELASTICITY
F. 0050601
00049
0782115
.01034
0183
.1090897
.02015
03997
TATION. | .05908
1.10722 | | 25 | F 51
5,26080 | .040 | 4 |
| | VARIAGLEISI ENTERE
MULTIPLE F
A SQUARE
ADJUSTED R SQUARE
STO DEVIATION
VARIABLE
DE | ED CN STEP NUM
.22506
.05065
.04102
.04739
VARIABLES
8 ST
83803E-03 .5
93742E-02 .1
5603E-01 .4
A1055E-03 .6
55628E-02 .1
51178 .4
NCE-LEVEL INSU | AN AL YSI
RE & RESS
RE !! DUA
CO EFF O
IN THE EQUA
D ERHOR 0
7823021 E-D2
1857219E-02
7812068E-07
0009918E-04
2723348E-02
0225150E-02
0225150E-02 | S OF VARIANCE
ION
F VARIABILETY
TION
SIGNIFICANCE
11196219E-01
916
2.5659926
110
10.322765
2.2273970
136
3.5479282
136
4220.9533
0
FURTHER COMPU | DF SUM 0
5.
493.
18.9 PCT
ELASTICITY
F. 0050601
00049
0782115
.01034
0183
.1090897
.02015
03997
TATION. | .05908
1.10722 | | 25 | F 51
5,26080 | .040 | 4 |

Teacher measure: Student property victimization F SIGNIFICANCE 9.86545 ļ PAGE 134 : MEAN SQUARE 17582 01761 23.14.26. T ; C R C S C N 01/01/02 SUM OF SQUARES .87910 8.78237 8674 EL ASTI CITY u U 0F 53. 12.1 PCT F-LEVEL CR TOLERANCE-LEVEL INSLFFICTENT FOR FURTHER COMPUTATION. i NULTIPLE --- VARIABLES IN THE EQUATION -----SIGNIFICANCE ì 7.6108042 4.6043672 9.4555700 15.655706 10.79344E 100. 2 ... BTACI2 • • • • • 162855555-01 10-3E77361. DISDATS (CREATION DATE + 01/07/02 .333946285-02 .22533564 E-03 335833362E = 0 S 10-36210EE11. VARIACLE(S) ENTERED CN STEP NUMBER STPROS 19102 99105 109177 •62165952E-03 . L1266818E-01 10-391921111-1.0912863 DEPENDENT VARIABLE.. MULTIPLE F R SQUARE F SCUARE STO DEVIATION [CONSTANT] CD LSRPTN ATH LECE **W 1012** WT AD TR FILE JQE. B-26 ÷ • ĵ,

7 p

÷.

7 Ť.

10 B

1

Perior - Congle

10

er of the light

Research and

Station of the second

Provincial States

North Contract

en 1 ben


| | | | | | ncludes:
property victimization
car victimization
victimization
om vandalism and theft |
|--|--|--------|--|---|---|
| | | | | 2 9 2 7 908 5 1 6N 1 7 1 CANCE | summary
e measure i
reports of
reports of
nt property
l safety fr |
| n - En Roman - En Santa | | | 23.14.26. PAGE 1.46 | NE 300 ARE | Teacher measure: <u>Property su</u>
Composite r
Self-rep
Self-ret
School s
School s |
| | | 2.
 | • Z 0 1 5 5 | 50UARES
- 60133
1 - 67041 | Teacher |
| North Control (1997)
North Control (1997)
North Control (1997) | | | ۳
۳
۳ | PC NUN CT | EL AST ICITY
EL AST ICITY
- 5154017
- 00205050
- 100205050
- 10020201
- 51002020
- 51002005
- 1002020
- 10020
- 1002020
- 1002020
- 10020
- 1000
- 1000
- 10020
- 1000
- 1000
- 10000
- 10 |
| ner of the second s | | : | | YAR I ANCE | TION F
SIGNIFICANCE
146.00591
2.1335958
2.3335958
2.33315099
2.33315099
2.33315099
2.33315099
2.33315099
2.33315099
2.33315099
2.33315099
2.33315099
2.935727
1.6546.55727
1.6546.5599
1.9.855727
1.6546.5599
1.6546.5599
1.6546.55727
1.6546.55727
1.6546.55727
1.6546.55727
1.6546.55727
1.6546.55727
1.6546.55727
1.6546.55727
1.6546.55727
1.6546.55727
1.6546.55727
1.6546.55727
1.6546.55727
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.34477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.64477
1.644777
1.644777
1.644777
1.6447777
1.644777777
1.64477777777777777777777777777777777777 |
| Market and the second sec | | | 01/01/62
• • • • | AN A | IN THE EQUA
18446296-02
18446296-02
40703566-02
67281356-02
58329056-02
58329056-02
16433496-02
16433496-02
16433496-02
1643496-02
1643496-02
16437496-02 |
| | | | A 110 N 0 A 16
 | .51449
.25478
.23566 | |
| and the second s | | ; | FILE DISDAT5 (CRE
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | WULTIPLE F
Puster Souare
Adjusted F Souare
Sto deviation | VANTABLE |
| 1991년 - | | | | B-28 | |

| | | | 1 6 59005 51 EN IF I C + NCF | rall summary
posite measure includes:
Person summary
Property summary | |
|--|--------|--|--|--|-----------------|
| n | | | MEAN SQUARE
• 07436
• 00445 | measure: <u>Ove</u>
Com | |
| na kana na kana | | 01/07/62
R E 5 5 1 0 N | 0F SQUARES
244630
2:19273 | Teacher | |
| no and
Antonia
Tomana
Tomana
Antonia | ·
· | ی
بی
بی
بی | DF SUM
485 | ELASTIC TAY
ELASTIC TAY
ELASTIC TAY
ELASTIC TAY
ELASTIC TAY
1 91151944
1 9115194
1 9115195195195555555555555555555555555 | COMPUT AT 10M . |
| | | | NTACION
VSIS OF VARIANCE
Ession
For Variability | CUATION | |
| La substantia de la substantia | | | | | |
| (p. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. | | A 10 | ARE | | TOLERANCE-LEVEL |
| in a second seco | | FILE DISDAYS (CRE
• • • • • • • • • | VARIABLE(S) ENTERED ON STEP NUMBER
Val TIPLE R | V 481 481.6
DE 015 RPTN - 6
0M - 6
11 401 2 - 6
11 401 8 - 6 | · . |
| F - 11 14 P | • | | B-29 | | • • • • • |

•

Appendix C

e s

5 4

÷ 3

No. or of A

41 June 19

Reduced and a

for the control to g

El contra da Electron da

ALL L. L. A.

Balance Count

PUTCH CONTRACTOR

en al cal na

Second Second

Comparison of Teams with Different Strategy Thrusts on Outcome Change Scores

| enerous (o 148
Enerous (o 148 | por a company por a company com | ison of T | eams with I | ifferent | Saturation of the second secon | bruster on | | ange Score | Enterna e | e age a ser e se
a ser e se |
|----------------------------------|---|------------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------|--|---------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------------|---|--------------------------------|
| | ·
· | Discipline
Communications | Discipline
Human relns | Human relns
Communications | Discipline
Communications | Discipline
Human relns | Human relns
Communications | Discipline
Communications | Díscipline
Human relns | Human relns
Communications |
| | | + 1 | + 1 | + 1 | + 1 | + 1 | + + | + 1 | + 1 | + 1 |
| | | Hi | gh schools | | | ddle schoo | ls | Elem | entary sch | ools |
| | Student pers. vict'n | + | - | + | *_ | - | | + | + | - |
| es | Teacher pers. vict'n | *_ | - . | - | + | + | + | + | + | |
| Insi | Student prop. vict'n | - | | + | - | + | - | + | + | |
| Mea | Alcohol/drugs | - | - | - | + | + | + | - | + | *_ |
| t
D | Illegal behaviors | ** | - | - | + | + | + | - | **- | + |
| Student | Disruption | *** | + | ** | + | + | | + | + | - |
| St | Student pers. safety | | - | + | + | + | + | + | + | + |
| Q. | Tension | - | - | _ | + | + | + | + | | *+ |
| C-1 | Fear | - | - | - | + | + | - | + | + | * |
| | Student pers. vict'n | - | + | | + | ••• | + | | + | *_ |
| | Teacher pers. vict'n | **- | | *- | + | **+ | - | _ | ***+ | ***_ |
| S | Student prop. vict'n | - | | - | - | - | + | | + | _ |
| ure | Teacher prop. vict'n | - | | **- | · + , | + | - | + | *+ | |
| eas | Teacher car vict'n | *** | _ | | * | - | | + | + | - |
| R
K | Illegal behaviors | + | + | - | *+ | **+ | - | _ | + | * |
| cher | Disruption | | + | ***- | - | + | _ | ** + | ** + | - |
| Teache | Student pers. safety | | + | *- | + | + | - | - | + | _ |
| | Safety vandalism/theft | _ | · + | **~ | *+ | **+ | - | ÷ | ** + | |
| | Tension | - | - | - | - | + | - | **+ | *+ | - |
| | Fear | *_ | - | | - | + | - | + | **+ | - |

* p<.10; ** p<.05; *** p<.01.

A + indicates teams with the strategy thrust labelled + (first in pair) have more reduction in crime than teams with the strategy thrust labelled -(second in pair). A - indicates the reverse. Appendix D

5

с. т.

800 - 100 - 100 A

personal strategy

Revenue auto

finite collegi bar - cold

Bernaria di

in the second
Pour sign

1

Providio - 18 Contractor - 19
1992년~1911년~1948년 1912년 - 1911년~1911년 Relative Standing of Strategy Thrust Groups

Relative Standing of Strategy Thrust Groups

| | High | Middle | Elementary |
|---|------|--------|------------|
| Probability of strategy thrust group showing greater crime reduction than other two groups | | | |
| Discipline - student measures | | ** | ** |
| teacher measures | | | |
| stud+tchr measures | | ** | ** |
| Communications - student measures | ** | | |
| teacher measures | *** | | |
| stud+tchr measures | **** | | |
| | | | |
| Human relations - student measures | | | |
| teacher measures | | · | |
| stud+tchr measures | | | |
| Probability of strategy thrust groups showing <u>less</u> crime reduction than other two groups | | | _ |
| Discipline - student measures | ** | | |
| teacher measures | | | |
| stud+tchr measures | *** | | |
| Communications - student measures | | | |
| teacher measures | | | |
| stud+tchr measures | | | |
| Human relations - student measures | | | ** |
| teacher measures | | ** | **** |
| stud+tchr measures | | * | **** |
| | | | |

Probabilities are based on sign test which takes account of the direction but not the amount of differences among groups.

* p<.10; ** p<.05; *** p<.01; ****p<.001.

ΥŢ

8.19

÷ 5

No. 11 19

Rodes Condition

Richard Constrained

1

1.1.1

Real of the second second

n al 1 1 1 ma

Appendix E

् प्

÷

na Breitine und

Record Control Relations of the

provinsi kang

Ration - 1974 Branchard

Rector and Rector and Rector and Rector and Rector and Rector and Rector and Rector and Rector and Rector and R

la - - - Ad

Barris and Andrews

Addenoise cardina

Marconecticada

provide strategy and the second strategy and the secon

Correlations: Objective Change Targets x Change in Crime Levels

| stnebut2
zrenter
sineterts
Stoool
Stoool
zrents
Farents |
|---|
|---|

Negative correlations indicate decrease in crime level, positive correlations an increase in crime level.

E-1

Middle Schools (n[.]

8 2 .

even esta e u

1 10

15 R $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$

9: Ţ . . 2.

5-4-5 5-4-5

E. C.

-

Ģ

a a a page of the second s High Schools (n=57/5b, Band data Alan

Received Association

Alice in the state

Mittale Active Active Reconstruction

Karatanan di

E II - 1

E to to the store

Element

nomber seconde

possion in the second sec

| ₽.5 | fr – in≱
Nerserinend | 요구···································· | planta antig
Record polika | 1975 a. 1978).
National content | Professional and
References and | Provide States and
Provide States and | 64 | Unicational
Process | n to staj | P |
|---------|-------------------------|--|-------------------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------------------|--|----|------------------------|-----------|---|
| lementa | ry Scho | ools (n | =2. | | | | | | | |

.

-- 540 e 100 eur

.

and a submitted and a few processing and an and an and a submitted of the state of a submitted of the submitted

| | • | Students | Teachers | Parents | School |
|------------------|------------------------|----------|----------|---------|--------|
| I | Student pers. vict'n | 15 | -03 | -20 | 16 |
| | Teacher pers. vict'n | *32 | 00 | -12 | -12 |
| res | Student prop. vict'n | *-27 | 08 | 11 | -25 |
| asu | Alcohol/drugs | 16 | *-25 | -21 | -11 |
| M | Illegal behaviors | -05 | 14 | 07 | 08 |
| Student Measures | Disruption | **-33 | 05 | -13 | -22 |
| tud | Student pers. safety | -03 | · 02 | -19 | 07 |
| S | Tension | -09 | 20 | -00 | 08 |
| | Fear | 07 | 13 | **-36 | -13 |
| | Student pers. vict'n | -12 | · 01 | -03 | -00 |
| | Teacher pers. vict'n | ***-46 | -05 | -06 | **~36 |
| | Student prop. vict'n | -04 | 04 | -10 | **-41 |
| Ires | Teacher prop. vict'n | 04 | -04 | -06 | -08 |
| ast | Teacher car vict'n | -25 | 02 | 19 | -16 |
| Me | Illegal behaviors | -01 | -02 | 09 | -17 |
| ther | Disruption | **33 | -16 | -20 | -24 |
| Teacher Measures | Student pers. safety | 10 | 16 | -04 | ** 40 |
| - | Safety vandalism/theft | 16 | 05 | -03 | 22 |
| | Tension | **-33 | 17 | -04 | 02 |
| | Fear | **-33 | 05 | -05 | -11 |

and the second
F P-FT IF T & A Velenie Ischergs

energy Represented

Appendix F

a È

5 7

Maria - A

Robert in Robert Medical contracts

je v traj jest v traj

pile contracta Internetica

Real of the second

Rectored and

Harris Indexed

perior, inc. 4

1.12

procession in the second

Production and the second seco

Correlations: Team Objectives x Change in Crime Levels

| | . 0 | | | | | ы | R R | 2
1
1
1 | - L |
|------------------------|--|---------------------|---------------|---|------------------|------------------|---------------|--------------------|---------|
| | ty/
mity | cipline
ect'ness | rity
rules | demic
formance | d. coping
lls | dent
f-esteem | ncher
rale | ud/tchr
lnships | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | -03 | -03 | 60- | 10 | **26 | -04 | 06 | 01 | |
| Student pers. vict n | | 70 77 | 11 | 17 | 01 | 03 | 03 | -05 | |
| Teacher pers. vict'n | * 21 | ** 26 | TT | 1.1 | 0 F | 2 | C/ ++++ | 06 | |
| Student prop. vict'n | 03 | 13 | 11 | 60 | -08 | -03 | 75 ~~~~ | | |
| drugs | -04 | 60 | -10 | 60 | 02 | -00 | | 00 | |
| | -05 | 10 | -11 | -06 | -12 | * 19 | | -13 | ****-42 |
| IIIegai benaviora | ۲ 0 | 08 | 80 | 07 | **-25 | 08 | | 01 | |
| LOII | -10 | -17 | -11 | 04 | *-18 | 60 | -10 | 11 | |
| Student pers, sarery | 00 | 04 | -06 | 00 | *-22 | 13 | | **-24 | ****-53 |
| 1 ens 1011 | -
 | *-19 | -04 | -01 | ***-32 | 06 | -03 | -08 | |
| Fear | + (| 1 | | a na falsa n | | | | | |
| etudent ners. vict'n | *-19 | *-22 | ****-39 | -02 | **23 | 05 | 90 | **-27 | |
| ners vict | 13 | 10 | -14 | 07 | -13 | * 22 | -04 | **26 | |
| student prop. vict'n | 11 | 15 | 04 | 07 | -03 | 04 | . 11 | 03 | |
| prop. | 08 | 17 | 60 | -06 | -13 | 08 | ** 29 | 02 | |
| par vi | 10 | * 19 | 12 | . 02 | -03 | 17 | -10 | *-19 | |
| | -07 | 01 | *-18 | -04 | *-11 | * 18 | -01 | -03 | |
| IIIegal bellaviors | * 20 | 04 | 00 | 08 | *-21 | 03 | -00 | **22 | |
| 101 | ** - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - | -01 | **-24 | -08 | -16 | ** 27 | -02 | **-29 | |
| Student pers. safety | 77 | 00 | · - 1 · · | 10 | *-19 | *** 30 | 04 | *19 | |
| Safety vandalism/theft | -03 | 60 | 71- | 00 | AC_++ | ** 26 | -13 | ***-34 | |
| Tension | -07 | 06 | **-29 | -09 | 07-50 | | 00 | | |
| | 60 | * 17 | *-18 | 14 | 61-× | 17 ~~ | | | |

Negative correlations indicate decrease in crime level, positive becimals omitted.

E-J

with the history and a second second

| · · · · · · | Н | igh Schools | s (n=57, 5 | int mea | sures; n=58 | , Teacher | measures) | · • • • • | 4 51 |
|------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------|
| | Stud human
relns skills | Tchr human
relns skills | Parent human
relns skills | Student
involvement | Teacher
involvement | Parent
involvement | Stud decision
participation | Tchr decision
participation | Parent decision |
| Student pers. vict'n | -02 | -06 | 16 | -03 | -16 | 01 | 02 | -17 | 13 |
| Teacher pers. vict'n | 10 | -09 | 09 | -13 | **29 | 12 | **-28 | -09 | -06 |
| Student prop. vict'n | -08 | -10 | -10 | -04 | 04 | -14 | -11 | -10 | -13 |
| Alcohol/drugs | -00 | *-21 | 04 | 07 | 01 | -01 | 06 | 03 | 06 |
| Illegal behaviors | -08 | 05 | -09 | -03 | **-27 | -17 | 04 | 05 | 00 |
| Disruption | *-20 | -09 | **-25 | ~00 | *-19 | 05 | 07 | 02 | -0 |
| Student pers. safety | -02 | 05 | 12 | 10 | -03 | -07 | -07 | 11 | 0 |
| Tension | -01 | 01 | -08 | -02 | **25 | -09 | 05 | 07 | 0 |
| Fear | -06 | 10 | *-20 | 05 | -05 | -13 | -11 | 07 | 03 |
| Student pers. vict'n | -07 | -00 | 10 | -10 | -13 | 08 | **-29 | -14 | 08 |
| Teacher pers. vict'n | -08 | *-17 | -12 | -06 | *-19 | -11 | 06 | 01 | 10 |
| Student prop. vict'n | 12 | 01 | 17 | -04 | **-25 | -03 | *-19 | -14 | -10 |
| Teacher prop. vict'n | *-17 | -02 | 05 | -10 | * 20 | -01 | 11 | * 21 | -0 |
| Teacher car vict'n | 04 | -12 | *-19 | -15 | **-27 | -03 | 08 | * 18 | 04 |
| Illegal behaviors | 05 | 02 | -03 | -04 | ***-32 | *-20 | 03 | -02 | 10 |
| Disruption | -01 | -05 | -02 | -03 | -01 | -01 | -14 | -13 | -03 |
| Student pers. safety | 04 | 12 | 05 | -11 | ***-33 | -13 | 13 | -14 | 1(|
| Safety vandalism/theft | -07 | -03 | -11 | -00 | **-30 | *-20 | 13 | -16 | 10 |
| Tension | 02 | -10 | -05 | 09 | *-20 | -11 | 13 | -03 | 15 |
| Fear | -03 | **-23 | -03 | 14 | *-18 | -05 | 03 | *-20 | 03 |

en al a construction de la const

F-2

Place g and

A COLOR MANAGEMENT AND A SUBMACHINE AND A S

| | | | Tea | che | r M | ieas | ure | <u>s</u> | | <u> </u> | | | Stu | den | t M | eas | ure | <u>s</u> | | |
|-------|---------|------------------------|----------------------|-------------------|-------------------|--------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|-----------|---------|----------------------|------------|-------------------|---------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|---------------------------|
| Fear | Tension | Safety vandalism/theft | Student pers. safety | Bisruption | Illegal behaviors | Teacher car vict'n | Teacher prop. vict'n | Student prop. vict'n | Teacher pers. vict'n | Student pers. vict'n | Fear
r | Tension | Student pers. safety | Disruption | Illegal behaviors | Alcohol/drugs | Student prop. vict'n | Teacher pers. vict'n | Student pers. vict'n | |
| -09 | -03 | *-19 | -03 | *-17 | **-21 | -10 | 14 | -04 | **-22 | 02 | 00 | **-27 | -06 | -14 | -14 | -06 | 01 | -10 | 12 | Safety/
security |
| 01 | -08 | -14 | -04 | -06 | **-23 | -04 | -06 | 14 | -16 | 07 | -08 | -10 | -10 | 01 | -12 | -15 | -01 | -13 | 15 | Discipline
effect'ness |
| 11 | -01 | -01 | 04 | -06 | -01 | -03 | 06 | 01 | -08 | ** 23 | -13 | 04 | 00 | -02 | 05 | -03 | -01 | -16 | ** 23 | Clarity
of rules |
| *-18 | 07 | 05 | 12 | 15 | -07 | 12 | 14 | 12 | -07 | 16 | -04 | -02 | 07 | . 15 | 06 | 10 | 13 | -09 | 90 | Academic
performance |
| ** 25 | ** 23 | ** 24 | ** 27 | 15 | 16 | 80 | ** 25 | 11 | 16 | 11 | ** 23 | 15 | ** 22 | 15 | ** 29 | ** 27 | *** 32 | 06 | * 19 | Stud. coping
skills |
| 03 | ** 24 | * 19 | 07 | -02 | 02 | *** 31 | 00 | -05 | 02 | -14 | 03 | -05 | 06 | 10 | 00 | 60 | -01 | 00 | 07 | Student
self-esteem |
| 01 | 03 | 02 | -06 | -03 | 05 | -06 | -09 | 80 | -11 | -15 | 08 | 16 | 12 | 04 | 02 | -02 | ** 22 | 14 | 14 | Teacher
morale |
| 11 | -04 | -06 | -09 | -07 | 01 | 07 | *-17 | 06 | -11 | -11 | -15 | 02 | 13 | -15 | -07 | 02 | 03 | * 18 | -06 | Stud/tchr
relnships |
| -13 | *-18 | -03 | 09 | -00 | *-19 | -04 | *-18 | 07 | **-26 | 03 | **26 | 03 | 05 | -06 | -01 | -13 | **-22 | 05 | -11 | Tchr/parent
relnships |

F-3

Restances and the second s

Middle Sct entropy of the second sec

jenist son the grading Bradit of the grading

s (n=62)

Received and a second

-

 $\left\| \left\| \left\| x - \frac{1}{2} \left\| x - \frac{1}{2$ d ú

press, all results in the second s

for the second

| Middle | Scn | 3 (| (n=62) |
|--------|-----|-----|--------|
|--------|-----|-----|--------|

ലെപുവതെ ഇപ്പോണ് ഇതുകയായെ ഇയോകെയും ഇപ്പോണ് ഇപ്പോണ് ഇപ്പോണ് ഇപ്പോണ് ഇപ്പോണ് ഇപ്പാൻ മില്ലാം മറ്റാം മറ്റാം മറ്റാം പ പ്പില്ലാ മാള്ല് മല്ലാം ഇപ്പായ് ഇപ്പായ് ഇപ്പാം പ്പോയ് മാറ്റി ഇപ്പായ് ഇപ്പായ് ഇപ്പായ് ഉപ്പായ് മെപ്പായ് മാല്യ മറ്റം പ്പില്ലാ മാള്ല് മല്ലാം

zan zaora za zaora za zaora za zaora za za zaora za za zaora za zaora za zaora za zaora za zaora za zaora za za

4.1

,

| | | Stud human
relns skills | Tchr human
relns skills | Parent human
relns skills | Student
involvement | Teacher
involvement | Parent
involvement | Stud decision
participation | Tchr decision
participation | Parent decision
participation |
|---------|------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| | Student pers. vict'n | -13 | 10 | 04 | 00 | -03 | -00 | 14 | -03 | **-29 |
| | Teacher pers. vict'n | 10 | **22 | 06 | 03 | 15 | -01 | 04 | 12 | 04 |
| sə | Student prop. vict'n | 00 | 07 | -04 | 09 | 08 | -02 | * 17 | -03 | **-28 |
| Measur | -Alcohol/drugs | * 19 | 06 | * 20 | -00 | -11 | 10 | -05 | -07 | *-18 |
| Mea | Illegal behaviors | ** 22 | 09 | 06 | 01 | -06 | 06 | . 08 | 12 | *-18 |
| nt | Disruption | 15 | 16 | * 17 | -05 | 10 | 15 | 10 | * 19 | 05 |
| Student | Student pers. safety | 14 | 08 | -02 | 02 | 04 | -05 | 10 | -02 | -14 |
| St | Tension | 05 | ** 28 | -00 | 07 | * 17 | 06 | 04 | * 20 | *-18 |
| | Fear | * 19 | -02 | -04 | -02 | -07 | 04 | 15 | -10 | -11 |
| | Student pers. vict'n | -08 | -09 | 08 | 06 | -03 | * 17 | 03 | 04 | 10 |
| | Teacher pers. vict'n | * 19 | 15 | 06 | 01 | 14 | 16 | 05 | 03 | -06 |
| | Student prop. vict'n | -07 | 01 | -12 | 13 | 06 | -01 | * 18 | -09 | 05 |
| S | Teacher prop. vict'n | 07 | 01 | 10 | -01 | 16 | * 20 | 05 | -12 | -05 |
| ure | Teacher car vict'n | ** 24 | 13 | -15 | -12 | -02 | -10 | 01 | -09 | *-17 |
| Meas | Illegal behaviors | 16 | 15 | * 18 | -04 | * 18 | ** 23 | 12 | 13 | -13 |
| ц
Б | Disruption | * 21 | 08 | -06 | 13 | 02 | 06 | * 17 | 07 | * 21 |
| Iche | Student pers. safety | 15 | 11 | * 20 | 08 | . 08 | ** 24 | * 17 | 06 | 10 |
| Tea | Safety vandalism/theft | ** 29 | * 18 | 12 | 07 | 13 | * 17 | 04 | -05 | -10 |
| | Tension | 13 | 12 | 01 | 01 | 14 | 02 | 07 | 05 | **-27 |
| | Fear | * 20 | * 19 | -13 | 03 | 11 | -02 | * 20 | 13 | -11 |

F-4

TO A CONTRACTOR OF A

entrife in sel l'Arcentration

.

| | | Safety/
security | Discipline
effect'ness | Clarity
of rules | Academic
performance | Stud. coping
skills | Student
self-esteem | Teacher
morale | Stud/tchr
relnships | Tchr/parent
relnships |
|----------|------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---------------------|-------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|-------------------|------------------------|--------------------------|
| ł | Student pers. vict'n | 19 | 07 | -07 | 21 | 10 | 14 | 15 | 16 | -17 |
| es | Teacher pers. vict'n | -10 | -02 | -09 | 06 | *-27 | -14 | 11 | **-41 | -19 |
| sure | Student prop. vict'n | *-31 | -06 | -13 | ** 39 | -24 | -13 | 01 | ·06 | 04 |
| Meas | Alcohol/drugs | -24 | -08 | 02 | 16 | 12 | 23 | 05 | 12 | -10 |
| | Illegal behaviors | 11 | -06 | 19 | -21 | -06 | -08 | ** 34 | -19 | 20 |
| Student | Disruption | -06 | -13 | **-36 | 23 | **35 | -24 | -05 | *-26 | -11 |
| Stu | Student pers. safety | *-28 | 11 | 12 | 12 | -00 | 07 | *** 58 | 12 | -22 |
| | Tension | 06 | 00 | 06 | -10 | -00 | -15 | ** 35 | -11 | -11 |
| | Fear | -06 | -04 | -20 | 04 | 11 | 19 | ** 38 | 20 | -24 |
| 1 | Student pers. vict'n | -02 | 16 | -04 | -21 | -04 | -08 | -05 | *-30 | -06 |
| | Teacher pers. vict'n | -25 | -21 | -12 | - 02 | **38 | -18 | -23 | -16 | -03 |
| | Student prop. vict'n | -03 | **-42 | *-27 | 01 | -10 | -18 | -09 | 25 | -20 |
| Measures | Teacher prop. vict'n | *-30 | 07 | -04 | 12 | 14 | 09 | -02 | **-32 | -01 |
| east | Teacher car vict'n | 01 | *-26 | 01 | 08 | -10 | -11 | -18 | -01 | 11 |
| | Illegal behaviors | -11 | -11 | -08 | 11 | -13 | 12 | 00 | -10 | 02 |
| Teacher | Disruption | -10 | -13 | -22 | 09 | -09 | 02 | -10 | -18 | **-34 |
| lead | Student pers. safety | 02 | * 28 | 21 | 18 | 11 | 12 | 12 | -10 | 02 |
| | Safety vandalism/theft | -21 | * 30 | 17 | ** 34 | 02 | 14 | ** 33 | -24 | 02 |
| | Tension | 01 | -07 | 02 | 15 | -19 | -25 | 20 | -13 | 00 |
| | Fear | 07 | -16 | -10 | 05 | -08 | -05 | -09 | -11 | 14 |

| 1100000000000000000000000000000000000 | Elementar | y ۲ | ols | (n=27) |
|---------------------------------------|-----------|-----|-----|--------|
|---------------------------------------|-----------|-----|-----|--------|

isekungangan manangkanang penganangan penganangan penganang penganang penganang penganang penganan penganan penganan Pelahihan belang penganang penganang penganang penganang penganang penganang penganan penganan penganan pengana Pelahihan pelang penganang penganang penganang penganang penganang penganang penganan penganan penganan pengana

| | · | Stud human
relns skills | Tchr human
relns skills | Parent human
relns skills | Student
involvement | Teacher
involvement | Parent
ínvolvement | Stud decision
participation | Tchr decision
participation | Parent decision
participation |
|--------|------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| | Student pers. vict'n | 15 | -16 | -19 | 07 | -17 | -22 | ** 33 | -08 | -24 |
| S | Teacher pers. vict'n | -07 | 15 | 03 | -11 | -25 | -10 | -16 | 18 | -21 |
| ure | Student prop. vict'n | -00 | 02 | 14 | ***-54 | *-26 | -02 | **-33 | ** 35 | 09 |
| Measur | Alcohol/drugs | -08 | *-30 | -20 | 08 | -15 | -01 | *** 47 | 01 | -23 |
| | Illegal behaviors | -10 | -22 | -08 | * 26 | * 32 | * 29 | 18 | 06 | 05 |
| udent | Disruption | 16 | 19 | -19 | **-38 | *-25 | -12 | **-36 | 22 | -10 |
| Stu | Student pers. safety | * 26 | -06 | -22 | -21 | -17 | -21 | -14 | 13 | 05 |
| | Tension | -10 | 03 | -06 | 14 | 17 | 18 | 13 | 19 | -02 |
| | Fear | ** 33 | * 27 | **-43 | -10 | -22 | *-29 | -06 | 07 | -14 |
| | Student pers. vict'n | -00 | 17 | 11 | 11 | -01 | -09 | 06 | 12 | -16 |
| | Teacher pers. vict'n | -14 | 04 | 12 | -22 | -09 | 04 | -03 | ** 33 | -03 |
| s | Student prop. vict'n | 18 | 15 | 07 | -06 | -23 | -01 | -07 | 11 | -08 |
| ure: | Teacher prop. vict'n | 10 | ** 33 | 13 | -15 | -25 | -21 | -11 | -22 | *-30 |
| Meası | Teacher car vict'n | *-31 | -15 | 18 | -07 | -15 | 13 | -08 | ** 40 | 14 |
| | Illegal behaviors | -18 | -17 | 09 | 05 | -04 | 09 | 19 | 22 | 07 |
| cher | Disruption | -03 | 22 | 07 | **-36 | **-33 | *-32 | *-26 | 10 | *-27 |
| Tea | Student pers. safety | 05 | 17 | 01 | 03 | 05 | -00 | 02 | -00 | -24 |
| | Safety vandalism/theft | 19 | 14 | 03 | -01 | -13 | -05 | 02 | -14 | *-29 |
| | Tension | -23 | 19 | -07 | *-30 | -16 | -10 | *-26 | * 28 | 02 |
| | Fear | · ***-44 | -12 | -12 | -15 | -04 | -03 | 06 | ** 35 | 03 |

.

.

Appendix G

e e

62 - 1-12 10-1-1-12

> Rocks and Received

Record on the

6-1 ----Birth ------

Provincial and

Parking and state

Para Cocols Strengt

er - 1 Neversteren

Correlations: Crime Reduction Targets x Change in Crime Levels

| • | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|-----------|-------|-----------------------|-------------------|-----------|-------|-----------------------|-------------------|
| | msilsbnsV | tl∍dT | Attack/
Distuption | Alcohol/
drugs | теігьрльV | Jî∍dT | Attack/
distuption | Alcohol/
drugs |
| Student pers. vict'n | -06 | -02 | -07 | -14 | -15 | -10 | 01 | **-23 |
| Teacher pers. vict'n | -00 | -06 | -12 | -04 | *-17 | -10 | *-17 | 01 |
| Student prop. vict'n | 08 | 07 | -06 | -14 | *-16 | -07 | **-23 | -12 |
| a Alcohol/drugs | -06 | 03 | 10 | 07 | -11 | -03 | *-17 | 02 |
| Illegal behaviors | ** 23 | 12 | ** 29 | -12 | ***-31 | -05 | -04 | *-19 |
| Disruption | *-20 | **-26 | -07 | -16 | *-17 | -05 | -04 | 01 |
| Student pers. safety | 02 | -12 | 10 | -11 | 02 | * 17 | -06 | 05 |
| Tension | 12 | -00 | 13 | 60- | **-28 | 60- | 90 | **-28 |
| Fear | 11 | 60- | 08 | -05 | *-19 | -05 | -08 | -15 |
| Student pers. vict'n | 11 | -02 | 60- | -03 | *-18 | -03 | 11 | -11 |
| reacher pers. vict'n | * 25 | 14 | 13 | -10 | ****-38 | -12 | 13 | *-18 |
| Student prop. vict'n | -03 | -15 | -05 | *-18 | 04 | 14 | 14 | 15 |
| Teacher prop. vict'n | ** 24 | * 18 | * 19 | -14 | *-17 | 10 | 08 | 03 |
| Teacher car vict'n | -04 | -04 | 11 | -16 | -08 | -07 | * 17 | -12 |
| Illegal behaviors | 16 | 02 | 14 | *-18 | **-28 | -10 | 14 | **-23 |
| Disruption | 03 | 08 | 60 | 03 | 60- | -02 | 13 | 60- |
| Student pers. safety | 16 | 04 | 10 | 03 | -02 | 04 | ** 23 | -01 |
| Safety vandalism/theft | 07 | -01 | 03 | -10 | **-21 | -04 | * 20 | -10 |
| Tension | ** 23 | ** 29 | ** 24 | 11 | **-23 | -14 | 14 | ***-31 |
| Fear | ** 28 | ** 27 | 05 | 07 | 25-*** | 717 | * 16 | 12 |

Negative correlations indicate decrease in crime level, positive correlations an increase in crime level. Decimals omitted.

.

G-1

-

N1 A A 1 5 7

 $\frac{1}{2}$

57- TA 1997 - 1997 1997 - 1997 1997 - 1997

1977 - 1978 1971 - 1978 1971 - 1978 San and bush the state

Reference of the second High Schools (n=63)

and a state of the same

References and the second secon

Concrete and Longs

Rot of 18-1 8-1 4. Entertration

lika na na na sela. Na na na na sela

| Student pers. vict'n01-01Teacher pers. vict'n-17-16*Student prop. vict'n-17-16*Alcohol/drugs-041515Illegal behaviors* 30* 28Disruption23** 34Student pers. safety-19-11*Tension1218-11*Student pers. safety-19-11*Tension1218-1204Fear-12-10-00Student pers. vict'n-19-00*Teacher pers. vict'n-19-00*Student pers. vict'n-10-00*Student pers. vict'n-10-00*Student pers. vict'n-1204*Student pers. vict'n-1207Teacher prop. vict'n-0905Teacher prop. vict'n-0207Teacher pers. safety-0 | | msilsbnsV | треft | Attack/
disruption | Alcohol/
drugs |
|--|---------------|-----------|-------|-----------------------|-------------------|
| pers. vict'n 01 * 27 prop. vict'n -17 -16 * /drugs -04 15 * behaviors * 30 * 28 behaviors * 30 * 28 lon 23 * 34 * pers. safety -19 -11 * * pers. vict'n -12 04 * * pers. vict'n -10 -00 06 * prop. vict'n -10 -00 05 * pers. vict'n -02 07 07 * prop. vict'n -10 -00 07 * pers. vict'n -12 21 * * pehaviors -12 07 07 * pers. safety -12 -08 1 | pers. vict' | 01 | -01 | 02 | -24 |
| prop. vict'n-17-16*/drugs-0415behaviors* 30* 28behaviors* 30* 28behaviors* 30* 28lon23* 34pers. safety-19-11121218121216pers. vict'n-1204pers. vict'n-10-00prop. vict'n-10-00prop. vict'n-0410pers. safety-0207behaviors-0207pers. safety-08-11pers. safety-08-11 | pers. vict | 01 | | 05 | 13 |
| /drugs -04 15 behaviors * 30 * 28 behaviors * 30 * 28 lon 23 ** 34 pers. safety -19 -11 * pers. safety -19 -11 * pers. vafety -19 -11 * pers. vafety -12 04 * pers. vict'n -19 -05 * pers. vict'n -10 -00 * prop. vict'n -04 10 * prop. vict'n -02 07 * pers. safety -12 21 * pers. safety -08 -11 * | prop. | -17 | -16 | * 28 | 90 |
| behaviors * 30 * 28 fon 23 ** 34 pers. safety -19 -11 * pers. safety -19 -11 * pers. safety -19 -11 * pers. vafty -12 04 * pers. vict'n -19 -05 * pers. vict'n -10 -00 * prop. vict'n -04 10 * prop. vict'n -09 05 * pers. safety -02 07 07 pers. safety -12 21 pers. safety | Alcohol/drugs | -04 | 15 | 60- | -06 |
| Ion 23 ** 34 pers. safety -19 -11 * 12 18 12 18 12 12 04 * pers. vict'n -19 -05 9 pers. vict'n -19 -05 9 pers. vict'n -10 -00 * prop. vict'n -04 10 * pers. vict'n -02 05 * prop. vict'n -09 05 * pers. safety -12 21 07 pers. safety -08 -11 * | | | | -09 | * 29 |
| pers. safety -19 -11 * 12 18 * 12 18 -12 04 * pers. vict'n -19 -05 -05 pers. vict'n -10 -00 * prop. vict'n -10 -00 * prop. vict'n -04 10 * pers. sict'n -02 05 * prop. vict'n -02 07 * prop. vict'n -02 07 * pers. safety -12 21 * | Disruption | 23 | | 24 | 18 |
| 12 18 -12 04 * pers. vict'n -19 -05 pers. vict'n -20 16 prop. vict'n -10 -00 prop. vict'n -04 10 * pers. vict'n -04 10 * prop. vict'n -04 05 * prop. vict'n -02 07 * pers. vict'n -12 21 * pers. safety -08 -11 * | pers. | -19 | -11 | * 28 | 14 |
| -12 04 * Pers. vict'n -19 -05 pers. vict'n -19 -05 prop. vict'n -20 16 prop. vict'n -04 10 * car vict'n -04 05 behaviors -02 07 ton -12 21 pers. safety -08 -11 | Tension | 12 | . 18 | -02 | * 28 |
| pers. vict'n -19 -05 pers. vict'n -20 16 prop. vict'n -10 -00 prop. vict'n -04 10 * car vict'n -09 05 behaviors -02 07 behaviors -02 07 -12 21 21 pers. safety -08 -11 pers. safety -08 -11 | Fear | -12 | 04 | * 29 | 14 |
| pers. vict'n -20 16 prop. vict'n -10 -00 prop. vict'n -04 10 * car vict'n -09 05 behaviors -02 07 behaviors -02 -12 21 21 pers. safety -08 -11 | pers. | -19 | -05 | 13 | -06 |
| prop. vict'n -10 -00 prop. vict'n -04 10 * car vict'n -09 05 * behaviors -02 07 07 lon -12 21 * pers. safety -08 -11 * | pers. | -20 | 16 | 04 | -02 |
| prop. vict'n -04 10 * car vict'n -09 05 b behaviors -02 07 07 behaviors -12 21 21 con -12 21 pers. safety -08 -11 | prop. | -10 | -00 | -07 | -02 |
| car vict'n -09 05 behaviors -02 07 behaviors -12 21 con -12 21 pers. safety -08 -11 | prop. | -04 | 10 | * 27 | 01 |
| haviors -02
-12
rs. safety -08 - | | 60- | 05 | 60- | *-27 |
| -12
rs. safety -08 - | | -02 | 01 | 13 | -12 |
| pers. safety08 | Disruption | -12 | 21 | 15 | -04 |
| _ | pers. | -08 | -11 | 13 | -17 |
| Safety vandalism/theft -14 -10 | | -14 | -10 | 10 | -16 |
| Tension -02 -02 * | Tension | -02 | -02 | * 27 | 16 |
| Fear * 25 ** 40 | Fear | | ** 40 | 14 | 07 |

Elementary Schools (n=3u,

877 - 1 C

開いたる

1977 - 1974 - 1974 - 1974

ing a constant of the

Read and the second

production - a deby

ja seriesta

provide the second

Entransmissioner

Herrican Constant Con

Student Measures

Server Measures.

G-2